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UNITED' STATES OF AMERICA

-MMmm' I NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
.

I
~2 BEFORE.THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD 'f

n 3 .____.__________x-

-

k,j ' ;

1 In'the matter of: :
:

.5 DUKE' POWER COMPANY, et al. : Docket Nos. 50-413-OL
: 50-414-OL

6 ((Catawba 1 Nuclear Station :
. Units 1. and 2)- :

7 :
,

______________x ,

8 |
'BB&T Center

9 Fourth Floor, Carolina Room
-

200 South Tryon Street !

10 Charlotte, North Carolina

-II'

Wednesday, 10 October 1984

12

Hearing in the _ above-entitled matter was convened
~

.

at 8:30 a.m., JAMES L. KELLEY,'presid'ing.
14

BEFORE:.,
15

JAMES L. KELLEY, Chairman
16 Nuclear Regulatory _ Commission,

Atomic Safety and Licensing-Board
17

PAUL.PURDOM, Member
:18 : Nuclear Regulatory Commission

-Atomic Safety and' Licensing Board

-.
RICHARD FOSTER, Member

20 Nuclear Regulatory Commissoin
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

-21
. . ,~

-

.

V {

-- 24

Am-Federes napormes, anc.'

25

.
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MMmm I APPEARANCES: | J

<

'2 i
On behalf of Applicant; Duke Power Copany. |

I

3 ALBERT J. CARR, JR.-ESQ. |-

- (_) ' Duke Power Company
4 .422 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina
5 ,

J. MICHAEL MC GARRY, ESQ. |
6 MARK CALVERT, ESO.. j

Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds
|j'

7 1200-Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036 !

8 ;

IOn behalf of Intervenors, Palmetto Alliance and
9 ' Carolina Environmental Group.

10 ROBERT GUILD, ESQ. (Palmetto Alliance) j

P.O.-Box'12097
11 Charleston,. South Carolina

12 JESSE RILEY (CESG)
854 Henley Place

[s'') 13 Charlotte, North Carolina 28207
s

14

On behalf of NRC Staff:
15 ,

GEORGE E. JOHNSON, ESO.
16 BRADLEY JONES, ESQ.

Office of Executive Legal Director

-17 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. .20555

18

On behalf of the State of South Carolina:
19

RICHARD P. WILSON, ESQ.

20 Assistant Attorney General
Office of theAttorney General

21 P.O. Box 11549
Columbia, S.C. 29211

I' 22' ()' :

23

-24
~ Ame-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
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MM 1. INDEX

i
2 WITNESSES: CROSS -BOARD REDIRECT RECROSS*

7.
*

1 3 . Resumed:- By:

$) 'f
4 .R. L. Dick Mr. Guild- 13,366 13,633 13,674 13,693

G. W. Grier Mr. Riley 13,602 .

5 T. H'.Robertson Mr. Johnson 13,608 |.

T. D. Mills .Mr. Carr 13,700 |
6 A. . R. Hollins,.Jr.

S..E. Ferdon-
7 D. H. Llewellyn

B. J. Kruse ,

8 L. C. Bolin--

-F. H. Fowler
9 M. J. Lewis

M. A. Sutton
10 J. C. Shropshire

S. H. VanMalssen-
II D. Abernethy

. 12

EXHIBITS: IDENTIFICATION. EVIDENCEs
'

3
~

'
'

-Intervenors' Ex. No. 144 13,500 _
-

14 (12-pp. doc.'of schedules,and
photomicrographs)

IS

Intervenors' Exh. No. 145 13,500 -

16 (3-pp. doc. Welds, Requiring
Metallurgical Eval)

.17
Staff' Ex..No. 28 13,615 13,617

i ~ 18 (IE Notice 84-18 dtd 3/7/84)
|

'19 Staff Ex. No. 29. 13,615 13,617
;(IE Notice-84-49 dtd 6/18/84)

20
Staff Ex. No. 30 13,624 13,624.p_

V, 21 (Memo,-dated 7/16/84)

t

x . n ,

I 23

!

24
Ase-Fassed ceporwes, Inc.

| 25
|

6

h.
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1

JUDGE KELLEY: Good morning. We are going to
2

begin this morning, as we did yesterday, with some rulings
3 j

'and some further commentsand procedural discussions.
4

Hopefully we can conclude that rather quickly and then get
5

right back to the panel.
6

We discussed to some extent two matters last

7
night that require some rulings and some further discussion

8
this morning. First of all, on what I think is the relatively

9
simpler matter, there was discussion about further

10
discovery of underlying technical data, that is t- say,

11

data underlying the Applicants ' report.

12
There was a specific discussion of some data

13
having to do with interpass temperatures which, as I

I4
u nd erstand it, came up in the course of certain discussions

15
-- not discussions, certain depositions that Mr. Guild took

16
last week I believe with three people in particular -- I

17
would indicate, Mr. Guild, that you might want to look at

18
those depositions -- we decided that we would go ahead and

19

rule though that the Applicants turn over any further

20

| material that they have got pertaining to last night's

21
-- I'll just say last night's discussion of interpass. In

22
that context, whatever else you have in your files, turn

23
over aa soon as possible, and I assume by the end of the

24
mm. Federal Reporters, Inc. day that is do-able.

25
MR. MC GARRY: We are hopeful to get that by before
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N Cgb/agb2L ! I ;,-lunch,.your Honor.

,Qp -2 'J DGE KELLEY: 1 Fine.
OL
f( y* - '3 MR... GUILD: - Your Honor, I have marked-up copies

~

.

%
_

,.

_

Lof the transcripts:of the~ depositions of Brian John Kruse I3 i

5 and: S'tephsniEric Ferdon and I would like to hand those to
~

,

6 theLBoard and;they. reflect the discussion that I had on

) 'the-record'last night.
~

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Could you .JIlst put in the' record
9
'

:9 ithe pages you want.'to refer to ---

>

10 ~MR.' GUILD: There are~ numerous pages.
.

III JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

'~
- 12' MR.. GUILD: They are marked pretty thoroughly

,
~

Aj;. =3 .but I would like to hand.them up.

A 'l4 ~ JUDGE.KELLEY: Okay. I asked'you to do that,

15 so we'will take them certainly. The Applicants .-- you

16 ~ heard-Mr.'McGarry say-they hoped to have the material by.

-17 - mid-day, and if there is any further disagreement among
m ..

'18 Ecounsel --; which hopefully there ~ won' t be - - then- we can
;: -

13? . hear'it'and:we'will'have this reference material here.in
~

. 20 front-of us. I-appreciate your pulling that.together.

.
.-

[ (,m.){ (Documents handed to-the Court.).21

m
22. JUDGE.KELLEY: Now the:other broader category of/Q- :

:en -

3 information thatLwe discussed was a category =I will call2N

24 was it-investigation resolution forms, Mr. Hollis?s.-
: - neoen m ,inc.

! ~25 MR. HOLLIS: Yes, sir.
,

- -
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.

I -JUDGE KELLEY: You know what I am reaching for,' '

a
~ if R 52 ~There were'some prior versions o.? these forms

~

- /

{f .3 ihattwer'e" developed and ; then I believe you ! explained .that .i
9

N the: post-dating |ofLcertain of,these'in final form had to
~

R

is ifdo'withitheJfact' that>the information was broken out of

'6 ; the report Land- then put; into. a form that'Mr. Grier had-

'

,

( -7 earlier, requested.
'

*
2But the 1ssue wasTwhether earlier. versions --8

~

19 idrafts, if you. want to call' them .that -- of these forms
,

g.
- 10 ought -to b'ei produced in discovery.

11
s _ - The Board may have been responsible for some

b II2 :-confusion fin this regard in the undefined, undifferentiated;,,

'%, .;r

|(/ ; 13 .: wor'ds.the term " draft." When we said.though in the order
_ - (;-

'

14 ; thatidraf ts =weren't required, what we had in mind was the
.

.15 , draf t1of' the final report . in 'the sense of which Mr. Hollis,
e

16 'maybe'Mr.- Carr,':whoever, sat down and: started to pull it-

4 a

17 .all . together" and write it up as a report. And I assume
.

'

o .

18- that there was-a first draf t and a second draft and then
m

'19- the drafts got finalized.

. 20 . But - separate and apart from that, as we

jm

, s ]S - 21 ' understand'it, are at least some of these earlier versions,

:

;p[''[ - 22 lof' investigation resolution forms. And we expect they may

23 well be repetitive reports, as either in the report or as

" - 24 in, versions of those that were turned over in discovery.
~

m neeenen, rnc.

' 25 But still in all, we don't see those as in our

;
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~:Jagb/agbf
;l -- Equote'-- draft exception and they do'seem to be somewhat

~

)
' 2 analogous to the. ruling -- somewhat: analogous to the notes- -

,

; j 'f( 3 of interviews that we directed to be turned over yesterday
-;u.

4 Linfthe' sense that,' if nothing else, they are a check on ;
'

l
5 completeness. ;

I

6 . So. we: are ruling that such of those earlier

L7 -versions of investigative resolution forms 7that you have .

t-8 got.should'also be turned-over to-Palmetto as soon as-that- -

,

9 Jean be-done. .Can that be done.today?~

10 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, your Honor. What int would -

:3I ' envision is we are hopeful that we can have this

.m.
I ji .12 information' to the Board and parties by noontime. And
. , - .
j ,)-: 23 'then what we would~suggest is perhaps'taking a.rather

s

14 -longer. lunch' hour so asEto give the Board and parties

|15 'an opportunity to read'it.- I don't think we are talking

:16 about extensive material. I don't think it will even

17 approach an inch in size' and the Intervenors' coLld. then go
'

18 back and .the panel would still be here and they could

19 ~ inquire further if they wanted to..

20 -JUDGE KELLEY: That sounds like a reasonable

k' ( - 21 approach. We can kind of take it a step at a time. But'
'

.u

ff y 22 if you-can produce this material before the lunch break,
v

23 I think that would be helpful.

_

Okay. The.other area that we discussed last24
: Ase-Feuleral 14epeeters, Inc.

~ 25 night ~ -- particularly on further reflection by the Board --

.

_

' . , * " -

L:
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.fcgb/agb5T
,

-

I we didn'tfreallyfdiscuss all the interrelated: aspects of ,

s >

# 2 :this particular procedural' matter,.the matter of identifyingp
- ,

'3yJ 'andLealling witnesses. . We got into it a clittle bit. ,!
v

4 The Board is clear on a couple of-points but on
'

,

L5 |some other. points we think we should. hear further from
,

t

counsel, hear.fu'rther.what the concerns are, hear further- .6 s

'7 what; the options .may be' in terms .of how we proceed in"

,

L8 terms'of' mechanics.

9 And what we would'like to do now is to state

.10 the two points that vnt think we are clear on and that we ,

/II ;are ruling need be =done. But then beyond that, we will put
,

:~~,

|, ). 12 --to-you'a. proposition'for a series of interrelated
-

.

3

'

|$/~j '
. 3's ,g propositions such as. confidentiality or not of.this and '.

14' |how people get called and whether they are ir camera or'

"" 15 not and we will have some ~ discussion of that and hopefully

16 we can reach a concensus. ;
< r

17 It is clear to the Board -- and we restate our

18 ruling -- that-the witness list'of 60 that we were given ,

'19 yesterday needs to be pared down, reduced to 15 We are
,

20 go'ing to need that today.
. n

'4T/ Ju .21 We also need a list of six people to be called
v.s ,

c'^ 22 initially, -or to be among those called initially simply
,

ws

23 so that the logistical . arrangements for that could be made.

24 Now in saying that though both the reduced list -

Asessewei neo nen, tnc.

25 and the list or ' the first people, we would want to stress

i
.

I *1 w+r= v'-- - - - . m-_ _ _. _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ _ _ . __--__ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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I .that Palmetto'can use Whatever criteria seems best to them.

-| 2 I guess as.a lawyer last'. night I think I referred

3 -,| ) to taking the'. people:who would' help my case.most, and that
,

n _/.- r

'4 is just my reaction to what I would be doing if I were .on :

5 'the-'other side' of the table on-a case like this.
,

d But we don't' war.t to label these people who are
t

-7 ' selected'as.the most important or the most significant or
,

:

8 the most anything. The Intervenors who want to call these

9 people can use their own criteria.

'10 Having said that much, .we would then turn to the,

II proposition for comment.part of what_we had this morning
re
(J 12 and ' then it will be open for counsel to agree or disagree -

,c
jy ~;3 - or suggest different approaches to the remainder of it

14 and we ha'ven't really tried to sketch.in all the details
~

,15 as you will see but I think the major pointa can be stated'

16 and then we:can have some discussion.

-17 ~It seemed to us that the list of 16 and the-

18 sub-list of six could simply be handed to the Board and

I' parties in camera. There is no reason why those names

20 need to be public at this point.

') 21 So we would envision -- again this is a proposition

) we are putting ' to you -- that that be done today so that22

23 the. Applicants can'begin the process of contacting people and

24 finding'out whether they are available,
'

am seems mesen m.rae.

25 Then the second, it seemed to us, major point is

,_ ,

__m.___ ___._._____._._ ________m_ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ m mm
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how dbryou deal with'the-witness when he or she is called in?_I~ '

f|]
> '2 f And I/think[I:.am assuming one conclusion that we can also

:dM f("$; - '
.3 'd_ebate~and that:is whether--in~ light of yesterday's ruling--

L s J: .

L4 :these: hearings,.whe'n'we call.these witnesses, can be
a

L5 Eclosed at all. And1we can talk about that.

p -
6 Assuming'for:the moment that they might be,-

hs -.7 we would' envision that- the-witness come Jin to the hearing

~

18 Iroom onf aL closed ,t in camera basis and that ' the Board would

39 .ask the witness wh' ether, under the circumstances -- and -

10 we wouldfexplainfthem ---the person wanted to be heard in

I public session or whether they wanted to be heard on a

. yy
), . 12 confidential,.in. camera basis and-then that person would.H

f(3j7 .13 decide'which wa'y|they-want to go.
-,

#

ti4 'And if'they wanted to in camera, then we would<

_15 use : that': procedure and stay in' camera, hear the testimony' -

-16 and then the person would be dismissed and then go on to

',- L17 Jthe_next person and use-the same. procedure and so on
~

. 18 through 'th e list .

19 Conversely, if'the person says they would-just

20 as soon it be public, then it would be public and we could.

' f^'; . .21 open tihe door and go in that mode..

'

*
M'''O 22 And I think that is about as complicated as we
s j

l!3 .want tofmake_it'for purposes of discussion. We can add
.

24 other points.
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

125 For example, if we went down this road , the
_

,

-



. .m.,..,,m., , . .-,.,....__m.._-.._.-.,.-...,._._....._.-._-___._._._.-.-._ --

to -

. , . - __ ,
N 1 -- E +

'_l_g' +-. - %,
... .' -

~

t .p -
'

x , .
, 7

y. ' ,.,

C. @. v. .
"

13, 321 'm. . - <

,.

y ;;;>
+.,

':i; ,

[akb$gb8 i 11 I: Board;would~ envision' writing'up a'short. statement. sort of.
.

,

,
.

.j
.

f2 1-alongIthe; lines'.of the statement last year on_'eople not hp
.

s

, ; ..

. I./[
.

1talkingLtoiother. people,5that' kind of,a thing. . ' ~L3 l

..

"*
,

- - .

. |
.. . .

J'endAGB#fE.. 1.3
<

'

- ,

L' ST#2f.1ws' ~.
- :

e'' ,): ib. j; _

?;

t .; g -
_ t

,

p. ..;
, ,

a :7 '

n: , ,

''f T
_

{ |8'

,

j .,- ,

y .: 9 -
'

It

. ' . .

i
~., *

10:
!: ,

,

>.T ".

p g:
... - . . .

-r

pr
Eg ::3

'h < . }_
3

p'
_.
,

p. y
115

^

m
!:
}: .

. ,

'16i- .-
i .:+- ,

n

' 1,7
*

i
i-

!

[i L18
;. -

6:

p f <l9
o , 1

f '

1

: ' r20
( ! _+

'

, s..

4

o. , . .. ,
-

3

4. . I^ -

- +
- 23

.

: 24
:Ase-pasere nosonen anc.

25
,

r +

1 c w, -

_



_. .

'

13,322

,

[#2-1-Suet- 1 And then we could have counsel hear that and see.

'2 Lif:they thought it was satisfactory. Any preference on
}

~

3 sequence in commenting on this? -Do you want to go first,! (''):g

'4 Mr. Guild?*

:5 MR. GUILD: It doesn't matter.
,

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.
,

"7 MR. GUILD: Judge, we have pretty-thoroughly

8! considered our' position in the few hours since last we were
q

- 9.]
'

-together. And we are very troubled, as we tried to express

I ~

10 yesterday, about the posture that the case is in and'what,

1~ |; we find ourselves confronted with.
.-

|
I() .Without rearguing the point, I would just observe''

''

L (g'f. v Sb a foundation for the comments on your proposition. I don't

i

know how.anybody can-be put to proving a pattern and told
''

1they.have to do it with six witnesses or fifteen, particularly

S' when the' selection of the witnesses is done by.your. adversary.

', We have.had; ten days to try to extrinsically

|-

I '18 ;i investigate to do what limited contact we have been able to

_

do,jgiven what we have tried to communicate as tactfully as"

i

40 we could the.-- what-should be obvious pressures on these.
,

k''eI
:21 individuals to not cooperate with Palmetto, to not speakf

g

' ('s ' 22i to counsel when called.f=

L Lk f h
m

u .23 !! I submit to you as an officer of the court, an

|

|.. .

officer of this. agency, that there are individuals who24

| . Acm-Federal Recorwer| Inc.
2 25 communicate to me that but for their employment at Duke

! L

ll
,
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.

- #2-2- Suet 1 | Power Company,-there.are many things that they would have-

L2_ ' told.the' interviewers,that they would have told this Board,
,

A., .
.

'3 -butzthat they are constrained by their employment to keep~

4 silent. I*m-told by, people that there are-things they told

5 the interviewers that'never appeared in their affidavits,

6 .and that their concerns that they raised to interviewers,

.7 the interviewers told them, "We don't want to hear about it."

8, Either-in those'words or words to that effect.
[ -

.

9 .We are-frankly confronted with two difficult3

.'0! problems. One is an adversary trying to prove a case. We1

1.

i3]. think there are significant quality assurance breakdowns at
g iy '? ) Catawba. |They'are manifest.by the stack of affidavits that

.g h . .

' (,) - Lare now._in the record."

Frankly, we" considered coming in'this morning,

simply resting on those affidavits, and saying we will
.

W . appeal'. -We think'it's just fundamentally unfair to be'

~, confronted with a task of fifteen witnesses on a panel and
.

'Id n asked to complete it in half a day. .I'm told that the

maximum number th'e Appeal Board has-ever even approved isA

it
hr \ eight and'that.that was' viewed as an unwieldy mechanism.

L .
We have had fourteen before and we thought that

.

t 21
.

-

22 0 was outrageous. And now we have fifteen.
.1
23 0-

I come in this morning and I frankly, as a
.p

.. .

. lawyer'trying to advise a client and trying to do the best24
~

Am-Federet Rooortert, Inc.

25 ! .: can, am at the point where I want to rest on the record
i;

.i

._._.__....____._._.,..,-_,a__,..., _ . . . , . . . , _ . - _ - , , _ . , , _ _ . . .
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'92-3-Suet 1 .as-it stands and say we will go up.as it is, because this is-

12~ :a'. sham._.And I' don't mean any disrespect. All I'm/saying'

, ; 3 Lis .that I don't: think that there: is any way:. as an of ficer,

!I ~ offthe court I can represent my client's interests. effectively.
~ '

,

5 ~ That's the first point. That's as an adversary.
1

6' JUDGE KELLEY'~ Is that_your position?:

!7 MR. GUILD: I'm trying to entertain the point that

"
'

:8 you raised and howzto approach this question.->

-
,

: ,

; 9| 1 The.secondipoint is this. I am very troubled,by
'

!a

10 ' |the proposition of how the individuals who, at great personal
,

i 1.l i sacrifice _and risks.themselves, presented information to

i _their employers knowing, knowing, the implications of pre-

~ '! - senting-that information with.their future employment. All-

- 'you have to do7 1s look at the experience of Bo Ross to

'

~ appreciate what this. record reflects on that score. And I
a:
; N' ' ' don't know how many people mentioned his-name in my conversa--

'. tions with them. We know-what happened to Bo Ross. They

zi

18 !! know it.

ld' !k) , I'm concerned about how to protect their

!!
: Fi , interests, because' frankly although I don't represent them

. ~ .{ 121 , I think the only_way we are going to get to the bottom of'1

W -22 !| what the problems are at this plant is by being able to keep
11_/

- d, -

those. lines of communication open.-- 23 jt

' 24 When someone told me, as I tried to communicate
Ace-Federd Reportert. Inc.

25 ' yesterday, that they thought it was just ludricous that --

l

.

j-<

?
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[

#2-4-Suet 1 -to try to get to the. bottom of this in three days, I didn't-

,(J] 2 know what to.say to them'except at that point I thought that
\

p 3 we were' going to grapple with the process -- a decision
x ,'

- 4 hadn't been made to the contrary -- that might allow for a

5 thorough probing of the true scope of their concerns

6' through a mechanism that I thought was a fair compromise

7 given the obvious conflicting considerations and administra-

8I tive difficulties.

|
'9 i We are in the process -- so, on the second point

10 ' .I don't think that there is any way of honoring the trust

'I h that those individuals placed in this process. Okay. The-

''
process of airing their concerns by approaching it in the

O ..A
() fashion of saying out of the forty who -- the forty-four

,
'

individuals who are non-supervisors who are on our list who

~

by definition now are already the focus of attention -- I

4 don't think there is any way that a subset of those can be

I expected'to come forward and present full and honest airingsa

Id ] of their concerns.

..'g Your Honor, now addressing the proposition. I

I

2'' | ' don't think that -- I don't think that any of the mechanisms

{v you suggest will work. I don't think that -- it's not --21
,

22
t strike that. Let me start again.
L

23 Who are these people to be protected from? Their

24 identities will be known to the Company. They will be known
w o.c3 n.conm, inc.

25 to everybody in this room who presumably are parties to the
|

.

.

[I
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_ ~62-5-Suet J1 . affidavits of confidentiality. They will be ultimately known
'

-

[(~Y ?2 ;toitheirjsupervisors,Dif,they are not known already to their.
.y/'3

D[- ~

3 fsupervisors.~.-I think it's-just - ;it's common sense to
-}}

;4 :think':that after-all these months, the individuals that are-

:5 .lik'elyfto be on theLlist-of six are well known.to their2

'6 -supervisors..'

7
'

' And J[ submit to you that that's the information-
s

8i :that comes to me from them, that as Mr. Moore's statement
t,

19) reflects -- his affidavit' reflects.-- he went out and talked'

- 10 , to the welders whonhe thought were making these complaints

' il [ against him. They-know who these people are.
n- .

*?h So,~Ijdon't think that it cures anything to say[
.

3
r);

'

that these people's names ought to be handed over in private;

1(,.
to the Board'or the parties. Frankly, I think at this point'

'if they testify their.best protectionais to have their name''-

M and photograph perhaps on the. front page of the local news-
,

' paper simply because-then it is absolutely clear to anybody'

,;
' -

18 h who is interested in this subject that that person has stuck
, ;

I.

R' their neck out,-that person has. exposed themselves to risk,
9

N that person-is coming forward to speak.
L,

21 I think public knowledge is their best protection.

{}. .And the worst protection that you could afford them is to12

23 4 -have them come in here~under, you know, behind a screen or~

j

: . . 24 f something like that when the people who know their identity. .

; 2 Am-Festeral Recorwrt. Inc.

25 !. .are the people in the room that they should have fear from.,

:

:

N *



n:c

13,327
.

'r

'92-6-Suet: 1 And that's my point. So, I submit that the

.f"N ;2 ; process that the Board has proposed -- and I don't mean to --
V
|(3 '3 _I'm not-trying.to suggest,-Mr. Chairman, that the Board's
- x.d -

4 not grappling on how to figure this out. That's not what

5 I'm saying at all._ And it's a difficult problem.

~ 6 But with this rush to judgment, this sense that

L7 'we have to get this thing done,_there is no way in that

'8 i context, with all due respect, sir, that you can honor the
!

-9i depth of concern that these people have. They want to come

10 ( in and tell their story, but they don't want to come in and

Nj tell their story through my mouth asking them, you know,

-[
- {}. you've got-fifteen minutes, let's hear as much as I think is'?

. (] ': important.

And I would ask you just to reflect on this. In

' the prior proceeding, when you were talking to weld inspectors

. remember the case of John Bryant. John Bryant -- I didn't'-

''

ask -- I didn't have an adversary's design of what I wanted

M i{ _
to extract from Mr. Bryant. I simply wanted to hear Mr.

M Bryant and give him the opportunity to tell his story about7
1

the concerns that he was still troubled about. And I know
J-

21 the circumstances, but as it turned out we didn't get

22 h through those. And I don't know whether it was -- I don't7"
- LJ -'

23 I; think it was the problem of my_ lack of expedition. I really
1

24 h think it was the problem that the process was just not
Asfederal Reportert inc,

: 25 j expansive enough to hear him out.

i

0-
1
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192-7-Suet '1 .That's my -- that's sort of the observation

-.}h~} 2 generally. I'think that-this process, if it's to work, has
xj-

(P~} 3 to-give these. individuals who'are exposing themselves to
G

4 considerable risk an opportunity to be heard fully. . And I

5 don't.even'mean me examining them in an adversary fashion.

6 'I mean, if I could frame a process where you didn't r '.y

7 on me, Judge, and you simply allowed them to come in and

8i tell their story,-that would be fine.

i
9 But the bottom line is, if you are relying on

,

10 1 Palmetto to make the selection from an adversary standpoint

. i. l j it can't possibly be on the basis of adequate knowledge on

hf >' our part because of the time constraints and the problemsO
,

.', y-
1

3- we've had in preparation. Second, you can't possibly honor.t j
1

the scope of the concerns that these individur'.s have,

givjng them the free rein to explain them to this Board.

'And, third $ it exposes them in my judgment to the very threat"

of reprisal that would be the object in time to come, devise
~

18 9 a scheme for their protection.

What I'm trying to do right now, what I was trying
1

M to do last night, is to start with a clean slate on the
.

("T 21 assumption that these folks have committed their positions
L)

7"'/ . 22 d in those affidavits. I think on the face of those affidavitsT
i._ :j .

23 this Board has absolute unassailable confidence that there
I24 is a significant problem of foreman override at Catawba and

Am Fetlefel Reoortert Inc.

25 a pattern of violations.

!i
F
d
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42-8-Suet- 1 And that's where I considered to rest. We are

;p 2 revising our witness list, and we are revising our witness
gj;

3 . list frankly in light _of the rulings of the Board yesterday,

4 in an effort to try to salvage the record, if-you will. But --

5 JUDGE KELLEY: I'm sorry. When you say rulings

6 yesterday, as distinguished from this morning or --

7 MR. GUILD: .No , sir, yesterday in the sense of

8| the rulings with regard to denying us the right to have

l
9; the 60 witnesses.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: . We are not going to hear 60

lI witnesses.

) ' ' , MR. GUILD: That's --
,

g() .

JUDGE KELLEY: I would say this, you know. You

can't tell how many people we can hear from, our assumption

is that we could hear-from a dozen or fifteen. We will'

probably, one way or the other, have heard enough. Maybe''

'

not. Maybe the whole thing will be very murky then and we
1

l'31 will feel we have to hear some more.i,

R But I think we are pretty comfortable saying weq

are not going to hear 60.9

21 MR. GUILD: I think that message came through.

- M-I And I frankly have to say I was taken aback and perhaps I

23 h should have understood your number of twelve in discovery

- Am Fevteral Reporterf, Inc. )reflecting the scope of the evidence the Board wanted to24

25
!! hear. Frankly, the guidance that I communicated to every

!s
N
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A

g #2-9-Sue? 1 liridividual I spoke . to when I interviewed them was this, and

.2 ittiis 'is my paraphrase of-your- ruling. It was: The Boardp. ,v,

~ . .
'

i3 said'they wanted to hear.as much noncumulative testimony
,

L
. -

2.of; site employees as|they!could. :J
y9 -

.

- 5 That's what I' told them. '

J' - :6 . JUDGE KELLEY:- Within -- we said two to three
:

7 . d a y s .-
'
-"

. |8 MR. GUILD: And-I told them that we did not know

9i |whether or not the Board was aware of the-scope and breath'

2

-

' .' 'M of:these concerns.|

ih! Onelof the questions, Your Honor, I just wanted
.(

7 -to ask-for the record was, when'that ruling ~was made and you

I
^^

p; looked at the list'of 60, did the Board look at the affidavits

:: of those-60. people?'

I, 0~
| JUDGE,KELLEY: We thought you were. going to do

: .a
[ s;1 '. that, Mr. Guild, because they were'the 60 that you picked4
4

--

~ 71 o'ut.

_ 18 h .MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, we did. And what I wanted

I N} to understand was when you decided that you would only
4

E . hear fifteen, was that on the basis of having read the

21 ' affidavits of the forty-four craftsmen and deciding on that

2 . basis that we had somehow overshot the mark or we were

a

B '; 'overbroad in our selection?
'

24 j I didn't know. And I sort of assumed that the..

Ass-Feuferal Mooortett, Inc. }-
25 F Board members had read the affidavits, and frankly when the.

. ij .
. |t

1 p
'

d
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#2-10-Suet I ruling was that only fifteen.are the maximum scope --

2 JUDGE KELLEY: If your. question is, did we. readg''
xs

je~N :3 .all'the. affidavits to conclude there are only fifteen
- ();

4 .' people in there worth listening to --

5 iMR. GUILD:- Yeah.1,

61 JUDGE KELLEY: The answer is no. We didn't

27 do'that.. That is not what.that reflects.

|8| MR. GUILD: I'm trying to grapple with this problem,

9 Judge, and I don't know how concretely I addressed your pro-

10 I position but I tried to honestly tell you what my reaction|

11?; wasL--
1

'[f
' JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just ask you now, suppose

s- ,

1f ,) 1 that we have a list. You decide you want to call some
w

'I witnesses. Is it your position that we should just do that

'

in public and forget about In-Camera entirely?

15 - MR. GUILD: Let me address that. We grappled with

this a little bit in the conference call with the Appeal'

18 Board. They raised the issue, and I think the general

N position of the parties was, no need to reach that, we will4

i
16 , try to figure something out.

I"] 21 And I think that was sort of a net result. And,~

'(/ g
s- ;

=(~S 22 0 as I understand the ruling, it said we are not passing on
\m) . ;t

23 ;i how you do this.
t

24 JUDGE KELLEY: They didn't reach the issue?
Am-Federal Rooortert. Inc. .

25 MR. GUILD:. They didn't reach the issue.
p=.

il-
:t
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[#2-ll-Suet.I JUDGE KELLEY: All~right.

2:( ));Q '
MR. GUILD: And'I think that at least in argument

.n- '

1 ) of that position that I' recall advancing, and I' don't
v

4 .know whether it received criticism -- I can't really remember
~

;5' .in the give and take -- was this. As I recall the Midland

6 analysis, the only Appeal Board decision that I'm aware of
I

7j -that deals with this sort of issue, or the privilege
}

8 extending to the private party, in that case the Government

9| Accountability Project, was not extended.- The confidence,

10 t the protection of confidence that ultimately was secured

1'I by a protective order in that case, was based on a'

. r si 'j(,) -particular showing by the individuals.'

('s - ,

The individual came in and said I need some(_)

protection. I want it. I need it. Okay. And that

individual was a subset of a larger group of peopla, the

h rest of whom didn't want it or didn't make a showing of need.

~

All right.

M9 And sort of following that'line of analysis, what

' I h'ad in mind was this. The individuals come forward in a
~

i,

; public session and are asked as a threshold matter --'"

(}
21 JUDGE KELLEY: Collectively?

- ..

(sJ-
' " * MR. GUILD: No, individually, okay. And are asked

' 23 h as a threshold matter on the basis of some statement that's
3-

24 given to them about, you know, we -- I'm just paraphrasing
. .4mferierd Reporter *.Inc.

25 -now, but we understand your original affidavit was given with

:

-
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j,

.#2 -12-Suet 1 -some-pledge.of confidence. And, you know, it has been

(- =2 distributed,. explain.the protective order that exists now,

D).1 '3 .and_this is a public session,'and the general principle is
~

A,
,

4 'the hearings are held in public. But if you have a particular=

'

5 need'for your confidence to be protected, we would entertain
!

_S! a' request from you that your testimony, or parts of it, be
,

7, taken in a non-public session.
!

8' And it's--analogous to the sort of solicitation

9 this Board made of the In-Camera witnesses, do you want to be

10 .In-Camera and give us a reason. I know you didn't probe

i ' .|| that at that time.

I ") ' it
'?

'

But what I would submit here is, you ask that(f
.

question on the-public record. You elicit a response, and'

-if the response says I'm happy to be public or T don't

require confidentiality, the inquiry will go forward. If

'the response is yes, I would desire protection of my

confidences, and I can tell you the reasons, and here they

18 ,j _ are, and the reason, you know is stated; or,-I can tell you

'

the reasons.but I'm reluctant to tell you in public, then

you go In-Camera.: ,
;

| 21 You get an explanation. If it satisfies the Board,

T
:%} 1-| .you take the rest of the statement In-Camera. And that was

:31 just generally the mechanism. It is not frankly very detailed
, .

.
24 d or thought out, but it was what I had in mind approaching

Aca Ferlord Recorwr* tre.

'cnd #2 25 f that.'

Mimio f1ws h
li
M
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T3 MM/mnl I JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just make sure I understand.

2 Under that approach, the name of the individual will be public

3 because he originally came in in public session. And what might
_

'

4 be protected or put in camera, would be part or all of what he

5 had to say about the foreman or whatever.
,

6 But the foreman may at some point -- he knows the

7 man testified because it is in the papers or wherever, but he

8 doesn't know what is said.

9 So that is sort of a compromise between the public --

10 MR. GUILD: It is a balance. I think it also

Il reflects the reality that the identities of these people.as
-

12 sources of information in some way, shape or form is well known.

13 It is no secret that these people were called up to the welding

14 superintendent's office for interviews.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: You are saying protect the communication.

16 MR. GUILD: Protect the communication. You protect

17 the specifics of the communication if that is desired by the

18 individual based on the particularized need.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: So the witness list itself need not

20 be private either, in camera.

1 21 MR. GUILD: I don't believe it should be.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: The only thing protected would be

23 communications based on some justification of why that communica-

24 tion ought to be in private.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MP.. GUILD: I think that is the principle.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ -
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inm2 ' 'l . JUDGE PURDOM: 'Mr..-Guild, looking at the transcript
,

, ./ 22 of; yesterday's session','~last': night,-I get.the impression that

;(' . 3 atithatitime,Epage 13,309,1you asked'specifically that the list i;y} .
'd .1xs submitted to the Board 'in camera. LYou are now saying that i

T| 'S 'is,not your desire? -

,

-

t
. . .

. 4 11R. GUILD: I do not have-the benefit of the
'z.

''

|7 transcript page, maybe=that would help, Judge. I think that

3 is inportant. ;
,

|. :9 ' JUDGE PURDOM: I-just wanted --

10 ,MR. GUILD: It'may be' inconsistent, I am not sure.-

'll JUDGE PURDOM: -We had that request under considera-
1 .- ;

..

' () 12 tion overnight, and were attempting to respond to it this norning.

()idf3 13

,

14
1-.

'15 .

i' 16 .

17,

18s

19

20 i
;c,

'

.

,i.

:y ,,

.

23
,

:

24<

| Amfees,e nose,w,e, Inc.
( 25
3
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e

1 :MR. GUILD: .ILdid say;that, and I.think that i

s s= ;2 ~ i's a fair reading. All I am tellinglyou is that -- '

: L 4w.
y*% . r-S.- J3 1 JUDGE'PURD0M: Would you like to have that i

' ' _)I - 1
~

4 ' copied today, and give it'back;to.me. .

, ..

5 JJUDGE KELLEY: We don't need it. You'can borrow I
f

6 'it ifJyou want. The Board doesn't need three copies up here. '

. .7 MR. GUILD: 1. guess, frankly, when I said that
:

e last night, it was-more or less a3 spontaneous reaction of -

a
. .

>

'

19 trying .to figure how to deal with.the problem, and on reflection
~

!

L10 the~ position I advance'this morning, is a-sounder one.

111 I'think that you should if.your intention is to

s e~) .
.

L( 12 - go forward as you have suggested,- I think the mechanism should
y

(J |13 permit ~a receipt-of evidence in camera tased'on a particularized

.id request,fand shown.
'

15 ButtI do reemphasize the position of this morning,

'

.16 -and that is I think the best protection for the individuals
1

.17 at this stage, given the narrowing of the list to a smaller ;
:

le number l's that. their names be widely known.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.- Mr. McGarry?

20 MR. McGARRY: Yes, sir. At the outset I would;
i. ,

{}f like some clarification with respect to what we are talking21

') '22 about. As I understand it, there are two issues. The first

1(s-0
;

'

23 issue involves the list of names, how many people that will

24 be comprised of, and who gets to see that list.
n.+mem nomen, i=. ;,

25 JUDGE KELLEY: The first part of it I don't think i

|

F

_ v e ve , w wv y.-.-1,yw erw= w m * ~ - + -
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1 ~ is-~ ani issue. : I-_ think' we . crossed that _ bridge.-

2 .' MR.' . McGARRY : You said fifteen.
.

-

' 23 LJUDGE KELLEY: Whether-it is public or private is

1

4 in ' ' is sue .- ,
i

.

:
.:5 :MR. McGARRY: And then the second point is, how |

|

6 ~ are we going to_ treat those witnesses that are, indeed , . called. '

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Right, j

8 MR. McGARRY: Now, with respect to the-second
,

9 issue,.how those people will be-treated, if I understand Mr.

10 Guild correctly, he is advancing that they come and they be

11 asked that. question by the Board if they want this hearing

j/h 12 to be held In-Camera, and then they explain their reasons

~ i3 'why, and the Board makes a decision whether or.not to hold it

*- 14 .in camera.

15 If they don't want to hold it in camera, and

16 they want to hold it in public, I believe as I understand

37 Mr. Guild,: his positioin to be that it should be held in

18 public. .That seems reasonable to us.

E I' ' JUDGE KELLEY: Let's-make sure you are completely

20 tiogether on this. I gather that the reason the individual

_

has for' going in camera may very well have to be given in21

22 camera.

23 MR. McGARRY: I would suspect so.
,

24 JUDGE KELLEY: I think Mr. Guild indicated agreement-
4 pesem neemm, san.

25 with that possibility at least, did you not?
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|

1 MR.: GUILD: I had that in mind. I think the !

('Y 2 presumption ought to be that
A~ A

~

the proceedings are public, and ;
,

-['j - 3 Lthat the individual can state his reason in public.
-( n .,

i

4 : JUDGE-KELLEY: If he can. But if he says: If I ,

i

5 give_you my reason I I don't need in camera anymore, then !

6 I assume you will hear it in private. i

7 MR. McGARRY: What I think should happen, Your Honor,

8 it is similar to in camera. That the witness -- for that

before. that witness enters this room, ought to be made9 --

10 aware'that'when he enters this room there is a prospect it is
11 going to be a public hearing, and if that witness has any

-{~) 12 desire that he not give his testimony in public, that ought

(q 13j .to be conveyed by counsel to the Board.

14 Then, at least, there is a basis for the Board

15 saying: All right, let's talk to this individual like we

16 talk to in camera individuals last year to determine whether

17 -or not it should be held in camera.

18 If a person comes up here in a public session,

19 if there~is any damage it is done.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I guess Mr. Guild's submission, if

j ) 21 I understand it -- I am trying to see if we can't reach a

(^} 22 consensus here, was that there is no point in trying to protect
v

23 names. It is communications you ought to protect.

24 MR. McGARRY: We don't think the names are public.
weserm n . inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Then there is a difference of opinion

. _ _ _ - - _ _ - - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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1 .here. What about that list. Let's go back to the list. There
;s

l .2 is a lis't that comes out today. Is that public or private? |

-(u
'3 MR. McGARRY: The list of 607 |]v
4 JUDGE KELLEY: Fifteen.

-

,.

5 MR. McGARRY: Let's 1ook .at the list of 15. |

6 JUDGE KELLEY: That is step one. Is that public

7 or private?
'

8 MR. McGARRY: Our position is that should be under'

the protective order, that these are fif teen people that9

10 presumably Palmetto is calling to advance its case, and

II its case ultimately is the plant should not operate because
-

O '2 there are a11eaedir 9A greb1 ems. aeatitz gres1 ems in the

-( 13 plant. And these people are going to support that proposition.

14 So, I think that clearly under the protective
s

15 order affidavits of non-disclosure, it is only those people

16 who have the affidavit of non-disclosure who have this list

17 of fifteen.

18 MR. GUILD: Fundamentally we disagree with that.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand that. We are trying

'

20 to get a matrix here of these points, and then we can go

21 out. But the App 11 cant's want to keep the list, today'sh
22 list if you want to call it, private. And Mr. Guild would

{j:

23 say no, it should be public.
24 MR. CARR: If I understood, it is our desire to

Asefederal Repersers, Inc.

25 afford the person selected not la camera treatment until such

L ___ ___--_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _
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1 -time as they demonstrate,:,by whatever mechanism, they no j

|'] 2 . longer ' care fo r that treatment. That, fundamentally, is
V. ;

(v^) 3 our suggestion. {
i
'4 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand that.
i

5 ,MR.-GUILD: And, Your. Honor, if I can respond.
!

6 I think the list of.60~ witnesses has always been public.

i7 There is no connection between names on that list and any
I

8 specific confidences. They simply are my selection as an

9 advesary, or people who I want to seek evidence from.

-10 JUDGE KELLEY: And they aren't tied to affidavits

11 at this point, therefore it is not protected.

O() 12 MR. GUILD: It is public, and-I think likewise Mr.

(O) 13 McGarry's position with respect to status of the list of

Id names .that I came up with as a subset of that has no greater

15 showing of need for protection.

16 I mean, I am not asking that it be privilged. It

17 is my list. It is an advasary list of witnesses. 'Again,

18 no connection between that and specific confidences,

l' My concern on the latter point Mr. Carr was

20 addressing, frankly we are told by people that Applicant's

(] 21 counsel had communicated that these were going to be closed

22() hearings. Of course, that is not unusual. They sought it

23 as an advasary from the beginning to have the hearings closed,

2* so it is not surprising that people are operating under counsel's
A..r.w; noww . =.

25 representation -- not represonation, but counsci's communication

. _ _ _ - _
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1 that the Company desires that the hearings be held in camera.

'

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I think that the Board does now

3 appreciate the policy differences and positions. What we
_

4 are trying to get is a very clear matrix of where you are

5 on three or four particular points, and then we will decide

6 the matter.

7 The issues are pretty much on the table. They

8 don't have to be explored in great detail.

9 MR. GUILD: Your Honor, if I can, just to be

10 complete --

II JUDGE KELLEY: One other thing. What else?

12 MR. GUILD: The point is, from an adversary

) 13 prospective, the Applicant wants these hearings closed. So,

14 I submit to you their own employees, who are under their

15 control, or presumably under their control, there is an

16 inherent, it seems to me, inference that a fair inference

17 can be drawn that they will seek in camera protection because

18 they identify with the interest of their employees, and their
19 employees stated they want the hearing in camera.

20 I only say that because it neans that it is not

^

21 quite so simple as Mr. Carr suggests, that the presumption'

# 22 ought to be that they are in camera until the person opts)

23 out, because no one is going to opt out. Why should they if

24 they have been told by reading the paper that the Company wanted
Ace Federal 3eporters, Inc.

25 the hearings closed?

I-

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - .
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.1 -JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Thank you. |
'

'

~ 2 MR. McGARRY: Now, if we=can respond to that last'

point,.and'then.I know what you:are trying to do is get a- f
u

N :3'

gV -

J4 matrix and.we-will address it, but I would like one thing. :
*

i

~ !

5 to be reflected on the record because statements have been
.

6 made to the press, -- and . it comes out in the press,-that this |
s

7 is not an'open hearing.
m

8 :The Company has no desire to have this hearing
'

9 closed : as a ' Company position. The only reason that we have

advanced a need for in-camera is to protect the confidentiality .~10
~

'11 and protect these people, at least to a point where they can' ~

12 mak'e a decision,-and if they want to have the hearing open,-O .

A that that is their perrogative.U :13

But we thought that we were obligated to advance14

that to-you, and-it has now been advanced to the Appeal Board.15

16 They have made that decision. So be it.

,

17 We have done the best we can, but as a company

policy, we have no desire to -- we didn't oppose when Mr.18

19 L Nunn decided switching f rom in camera to public. We didn' t
. -

20 oppose that. And if all foar of those individuals decided

to.go public, we wouldn't have opposed that.h 21

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.
J .- . )

! -23 MR. McGARRY: Now addressing your matrix. The

You have
L 24 first thing we discussed was a list of names.

Aem noww., inc.

our position in respect to how those should be treated.25

V
o

(
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i
1 There is a sub-set issue though, which Dr. Purdom ;

i

2 pickedfup on, and that is will that list be made availableif ).
s

Oss)}
= to . us, -or just to the Board? [. f" 3

i

4 JUDGE KELLEY: I thought it is public or private. I

5 Ooviously,_it is public. You mean -- you have to have it to j

' go find the people, don't you?
'

-7 MR. McGARRY: There are two points I would like to
'

8 make now. First,.I think the Board is operating under a

9 misconception. Not all these individuals are in our employee

10 any longer, so we have no particular access to them any more
" than the Intervener has access to them.

/~
l_T 12j . JUDGE KELLEY: Well, you have an address don't

). 13 you? Some of them are former employees.

ld MR. McGARRY: We will use our best efforts to

15 assist the Board. I am not suggesting otherwise. I just

l' want to let the Board know that we can't call somebody up

17 and say be here at nine o' clock.
18 JUDGE KELLEY: We will take that into account.

I' MR. McGARRY: The second sub-set issue, I think

20 it is fundamental that we are entitled to be made aware of

(v~ ) who those fifteen people are at the earliest point in time,21

/^1 .22 because they are the Intervener's case. This is a trial by
a

23 surprise. We are entitled to know who they are, and perhaps

24
go talk to these people. I represent as to the list of these

A .r nne no ,iae.

25 60, I have not spoken, and Mr. Carr's lawyers have not spoken

L

i
'

.____.m_____________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _
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|
1 to everybody on this list. We don't know what they are going -

r'T ;2 'to say. |
u ,) i

'[') 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Is any party advocating that only j
= , -

,

4 the Board gets to see the list? |
|

:S MR. : McGARRY: I thought that perhaps what Mr. Guild

|
6 was advocating in the section that Dr. Purdom made reference

,

7 .to. So, I want to be clear. |
t

8 JUDGE KELLEY: That was last night. lie said he

9 changed his mind on further reflection, just as we have.

10 MR. McGARRY:. I will pass on. Now, what will be

11 the next issue you have?
-h(,) 12 JUDGE KELLEY: I have initial appearance, and when
,

1 ,) 13 a guy shows up, is that public or private. You say it is

14 private, he says it is public.

15 MR. McGARRY: . For your matrix you ha-e?

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I may be missing something. Is

17 -- his actual testimony as I understand it, if a man gives

18 a particularlized, persuasive reason why it ought to be
19 closed, Mr. Guild agrees it should be closed, but that the .

20 Board should decide that on the facts,
t

(v^}
21 Now, the question to you would be suppose a man

~) 22(J says: Look, I just don't want to be in public period. Never

23 mind the reason. Is that enough to close the hearing, in your

24 view? Or should we listen to the facts and weigh everything
Aap Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 and make an individual decision?

- . _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - -
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.1 MR.' McGARRY: You have now put me in your position.
~

j }- -2 ' JUDGE KELLEY: . Uncomfortable, isn't it? ,

1( ~ ) =3 MR. McGARRY: You have got me squirming. My
'

i
,

v
'4 ' instinct would be if the individual expressed a strong desire |

!

|
's that the hearing be held in confidence, I would lean toward

6 . holding - it in conference. I would be operating under the
,

7 assumption -- they are not familiar with the legal procedures, i

'

s and they are coming before you.

9 Some of them may not be the most articulate

10 people, and I would be grappling with that and seeing if I can i

>

=11 draw from them the reason -- trying to assist them to satisfy
,o

() 12 myself, and if they balk and say that is it, I am not going i

t-

(_j\ i13 to give you any reasons, then I will say, then you have had

14 your chance, if you are not going to give me any reasons, then

15 I.am going tr hold it public, h

16 I will try to see if I can gleam from him some

17 reaso ns .

18 JUDGE KELLEY: But you are not advocating privacy
.

'

19 on request.

20 MR. McGARRY: I would say no. I think it is

. (] 21 incumbent --

v
~

. (G'T -
22 JUDGE KELLEY: In matters of nuance there may be

23 some difference, but the essentials -- let's not talk about

24 what' room they would go to and so on. We can work that out.
4..pene n , w.

25 Is there sort of a major piece of the sequence that we are

f

W--_____________. -- . . _ . - - - _ .
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1 missing, to deal with it?

I
t

2 MR. GUILD: I just ask this, Judge. I would i

i
! 3 like, since you put this proposition to us, and I am giving

'

.

4 you my reactions as honestly as I can, but it is somewhat
.

i5 spo nta neo us .

6 MR. J0liNSON: If I can interrupt.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: You are next. Just a minute.

8 MR. GUILD: I just want to say if we could at some

9 point before you etch this in stone, if I can -- if we could

10 take a brief recess like five minutes, and I can consult with

11 some other peopic, we can talk to some of these folks. I

12 would like to at icast factor their observations. Ms. Garde

13 from the government accountability proj ect, and she has donc

14 a number of interviews. I would like to speak with her for

15 a moment.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't know if I want to recess.

17 We have this panel here. It would seem to me that over a half

18 an hour of discussion on what is essentially a mechanical

39 point, if Ms. Garde wants to add some point, won't that do.

20 Give Ms. Garde a minute or two.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go over to Mr. Johnson.
!

22 4.1. J0liNSON: I prefer the basic position, number

one, that Mr. Guild advanced last night over the position he23

24 advanced this morning. It seems to me that if you look to the
ww.. n.cor... inc.

25 question of what it is that these individuals are being accorded
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I protection at the present time for, that is, those people

2 who gave affidavits are now subject to protection of the

3 protective order, it is my understanding that it is to protect

4 them based on their fear of their allegations about particular

5 individuals coming to the attention of the individuals about i

,

6 whom they are making the allegations.

7 It is cicar to them and clear to everyone, that

8 the interviewers know who these people are. They took the

9 affidavits, and those people had reviewed the affidavits

10 to make their report. They also have that information. That

il is no surprise to anybody. We can start with that assumption.

'. 12 The question is: Are these people still entitled

'3 to the protection based on their fear of retribution from the

14 peopic that they are implicating, or have implicated.

15 It seems to me that these people apparently are

16 being protected based on the fact that they are one of 217

17 individuals. lf we were to allow a list of 15 individuals

18 to become public, those people who are the key applance,

19 you might say, would almost immediately become known, because

20 some of those individuals would undoubtedly be the supervisors

21 on the list of 15, and those people can be climinated. So
,

22 if you go beyond that, you are narrowing the list so small,

23 suc h a small number, that it seems to me that it would be

24 much easier for anybody who is --
A. F.e n ,, .. ene.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand your point.
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1 MR. JOHNSON: So that my point is understood, I' am
;

3

. . .
. i*

{ .s .in favorLof. keeping the list, the witness list, among the !
2

-

- 3 parties and-.the Board. .f
: -

i
'

.
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I JUDGE KELLEY: I understand your point.

;-

.(3) iMR. JOHNSON: Okay, that point is understood, so I2

,,

( 3
'

+_c) . would'say that keeping the' list, ' he witness list among the.

,

4 parties and the~ Board. '

(

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a second.

6 Okay.."
,

7 MR. JOHNSON: Secondly, I believe the most
,

'
8 expeditious way to accommodate calling the witnesses is more

9 |or less the way it'was done in the in-camera proceeding last

10 fall. 'That is, let the attorney for Palmetto Alliance

11 determine who he'sgoing to call in what order. Sp'eak to the
em , -s,

( /- 12 individual, inform the Board and the parties that this

13 particular individual wishes his name to be protected, his

Id testimony to be protected, and that the Board and parties

15 consider that question.,

16 I am not sure whether that consideration should be

17 in camera or not.

'18 LJUDGE KELLEY: But what I will call the initial
,

19 appearance, before the' proposition is put to the person, is

20 - that in. camera or open? It has got to be in camera, in your

121 reasoning.

.

MR. JOHNSON: If you are going to interrogate this.p .
22w|;

23 individual about the basis for his desire to maintain his

- .

confidentiality, yes,-I think that ought to be in camera.24
Am-FewW Rgewesilm. ,

~25 JUDGE KELLEY: That's to the Board.

_

-

. - ., - ,. - - _ . . , . . ,, _ _ _ . , , . . . _ . . . _ _ . . _ , , - . , _ . _ _ , _ . - . _ - . , _ . . - _ -
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1 MR. JOHNSON:. I'm not sure that that is really
:

i

. ('N 2 necessary. It might be necessary, I' grant you. I am not

'%)
i

3 sure how I feel about that.j )
4 However, I would point out that- in the f all all we -

t

5 were.doing was we were abiding by Palmetto Alliance's request~

'

6 that these -- from these individuals that they be given ,

7 confidentiality so- they could come forward and give evidence

8 as best they could of what they knew to the Board, so that

9 we had a true and full hearing of the facts about those

10 issues.

Il ~I don't see why this is any different.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: In my matrix, though, you think.{ ).

m-

.) 13 the initial appearance should be in camera?
_

14 MR. JOHNSON: Of those individuals.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

16 MR.' JOHNSON: Yes, if they so request it.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: You mean they'have got to convey a

18 request to us before they even show up?

19 MR. JOHNSON: That's what I was saying. I was saying

'20 Mr. Guild will convey that request to the Board and parties

:- 121 in camera.

./"T - 22 JUDGE KELLEY: I must say, I'm lost.

M
23 MR. JOHNSON: He is selecting a list of 60 -- 15

24 . individuals, okay?
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Those names will be submitted to the parties and

. .- , -, . - - - . . . . . . - . . . . - . - - - - - . . . - - . . . - - . _ . - . - - . - . .
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.mm3 I the Board in camera.
m.
i l'' 2 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's say t'here are some employees-
s/m

( 3 on there. I. assume Mr. Carr, Mr. McGarry are going to direct i

4 that somebody go find them and bring them in here tomorrow

5 morning..

6 Then why is Mr. Guild making a request for

7 confidentiality or not. I thought it was the employee,

'

8 before he comes to speak to us.

9 MR. JOHNSON: That was one proposal. I don't agree

50 with that proposal.
~

.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: I want to understand'it. What are

. /3
'

-(_) 12 the mechanics of your proposal?

'

13 MR. JOHNSON: My mechanics are that the individual.

34 convey to Mr. Guild.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: What difference does that make

'16 practically? Doesn' t that just complicate the thing?

17 MR. JOHNSON: Well, it seems to me that if the

18 individual doesn't request confidentiality, we will know from

19 Mr. Guild.

'20 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, go ahead.

(mJ- 21 It seems to me that this is an extra step in the

n 22 whole process. But,.go ahead. Then suppose he does, he says' );(
23 to Mr. Guild, I want to be in private.

, .

Mr.. Guild comes in and says the man wants to be in'24
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 private. Then we call him in in private. Can we get his

. . -..--... .- . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . - . _ . _ _ , _ - , _ _ _ , _ - . . - . _ _ _ . _ . _ - . . . _ . _-
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mm4 I reason?

'

f ) 2 MR. JOHNSON: If'you so desire,that is okay with me.
. , ,

3() JUDGE KELLEY: 'Or, are you saying you don't have to. j
'

4 have a reason, this is privacy on request?
t

5 MR. JOHNSON: I don't think it is privacy on
i

6 request. I-think we are all talking about the fear of

7 retaliation that these individuals --

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Are we or are we not going to probe-

9 the-man's. reason for wanting to be in camera?

10 MR. JOHNSON: Okay.. What was the precedent -- I'm

Il sorry to answer a question with a question, but in the in-camera ,

- 12 proceeding,'did we probe Mr. Nunn's reason for wanting to be
_

,

Aj 13 . confidential?

14 JUDGE KELLEY: I think the record is contradictory.

15 Our initial notice indicated that the person-should give some

reason, that it wasn't going to be automatic and on request.16

'17 As a pratical matter, it was never probed. The four people

18 that came in were automatically treated in camera until

19 they decided they didn't want to be in camera.

20 MR. JOHNSON: I have no objection to bring the
'

,s

_) 21 _ man in here, having him questioned whether he has legitimate
,-

22 _ reasons for being an_in-camera witness.-( ;
. x ./ :

23 JUDGE KELLEY: But that itself, that process would

24 be in camera?
- Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. JOHNSON: I believe it should be.

_ . . _ _ . . . . _ . ._ . _ , . - . _ . _ , _ , _ . _ . - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - ,



=: m
'

.

8 *m

6 -

' ' 13,353
+

st|
ut

O: ,|mm5 : I. IJUDGE'KELLEY: ~ Okay..

:
x(pf- Just"so-I-am entirely clear, once_we have heard ~i2

,

g- 2 .

tlie man's'reasonifor wanting_to be in-camera, do we then just3 2 -

, _

q
,

r
_.-

.

do'. we . weigh . iti aNd e make a iparticularized'' fact- - $-4 7 accept it or?
- .

~

'

- _ <

:5 Jhased decision?.' j'

~6 MR'.= JOHNSON: It seems.to-me the latter, if you-

.

~

'7-,
,

Jare going to' consider-it.in the first~ place.
3

.

~

:8 JUDGE.KELLEY: .Okay. Sure. Maybe it was a dumb
,

=9 ques'tioni . If we are going to_give it on request, why_else doc.

1
'

,
, 10 iit--in-the first place.

,

~ II iMR.IJOHNSON: One further point. Mr. Guild made'a

-- M ' point [about this is his list, et' cetera,_et cetera. Therefore,'

(pd-
:

\ ;;3 The'ought to'be=able to make it,public if_he so desires.
,

~

T 14 iI: think this doesn' t take full, account of the
.

15 1 protective order that-is in effect and the source of the names~

f;
.

'tha't_he got,ithe' basis ~ on which heigot the.information from-16

%. _

ithese people,: the affidavits;being under: protection,_the17

*F 418 ~ depositions |and.the names being under protection. It seems

l9' toimeithat;it isn't just his. choice whether he announces-~

'2

m ._

.
20 Lwho hisL11st of witnesces is.- And'I think that ought to be'

, ,
, considered a' matter subject-to protection.121

,

ir ~ 22 JUDGE.KELLEY: The list c f 60, you would ---7<

23 MR.JOHNSONs.The list of 60? It may be a little.V 1 ,

.-

24 : bit'too.' late for that. -He seems--to have said that --
E Am-Fassem namoriers, Inc. _

25 . JUDGE KELLEY: I misunderstood you. You are talking

9
.. ,

ffI a
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mm6: I about the coming list of 15?-
i.

|(; ,.s[-
~

2 IER. JOHNSON: Yes, I'm sorry. !
;s-

|( | "3 JUDGE KELLEY:- I thought in our earlier discussion --z'

.

'4 ;I thought.Mr. Guild was talking about the 60 list. That's all |
i

5 . I was referring to. t
!

.6 MR. JOHNSON: .Okay. Maybe I wasn't clear, maybe he-

7, 'wasn't clear.. But what I want to say is, my understanding is j

8 that the 60 is already a _ public document according to what he

'9 said.

10 JUDGE'KELLEY: All right.

II MR. JOHNSON: It seems to me if'that is the case, so

^-
;, .

12 be'it. We shoul'd go from there..\
y,9 -

kjt 13 JUDGE.KELLEY: We are going to speak to whether the

14 115~ list-is'public or not. That is one of the issues in the

15 matrix:

_

16 Now we have heard from counsel. Mr. Guild requested

~17 Lan opportunity _either to confer with-or have Ms. Garde speak.

I do think 'e have spent.a fair amount of time to air this18 w

- 19 matter thoroughly. If you want a minute or two,.either

= 20 Mr. Guild or Ms. Garde, go ahead.

f ,

MR. GUILD: .Just a moment.~21

~

E( Y 22 (Counsel conferring)
.x)

23 JUDGE KELLEY: We want to welcome back Mr. Wilson,:

~24 representing the' State of South Carolina.
, ! 4.Federas nooners, inc.
'

L25 MR. WILSON: Thank you, your Honor.; ,
,

. . .
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- mm7- 1 JUDGE KELLEY: The Board's apologies for not
i

--|, s). 2 getting to_ you earlier on this. That was a slipup on our
.

s-
. "g

3 ) 3 part.. Your opportunity for cross examination has not yet
,

4 arisen,cso you haven't missed anything, or it hasn't been

5 very:muen.- |
1

6 ~(Laughter)

7 MR. WILSON: Very good. I guess I arrived in the
i

8 nick of time.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

10 MR. GUILD: Judge?

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes?

)- 12 MR. GUILD: I don't think we have anything further

-_ 13 to add,-except.the request -- we understand that we turn into

~14 a pumpkin at noon, that noon is the time that you wanted the

15 list, whatever form it is going to be transmitted.

16 I assume you are going to decide.

l'7 We would just ask an opportunity for perhaps a little

18 longer recess than usual, sometimes between now and then, so

19 that we can --

20 JUDGE KELLEY: How about after lunch?
,

~[ l ' 21 'MR. GUILD: That would be fine. _ We can submit the
.v
f~ f 22 list after lunch.

,

.%j

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I am assuming we get out of here

24 between 12 and-1 for lunch. If you do it after lunch, I
Aas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 would think that would be better.

l

l
-, . - - - . - . . . - . . . .. ... . . . - . - . . . . - . - - - - .
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ir

< mm8 :- .- 1 'MR. GUILD: Fine. ,

;

,

- - .2
~

JUDGE KELLEY: Next in order,.I think we ought to

| (( 3 .-just adjourn.briefly and decide:this question. i1

. I.* -

--

_.
., .

! !'4 Why don't~we take a short -- five, no more than

' t

l5 ten-minute break. Then we will get started with the panel.>

i

6 (Recess)
:cn'd -! T5mm -

'
27 i

'

,

; !+

'

8
!
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'
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~
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~ 25

.

.

(

-

a-

i
;

E . ~, 4 .:. ~.:_-________ . _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . . , - - . . _ _ _ _ .-



!? ,

, .

-$flweMM#5j 13,357
kgb#6- -

agb/adblk
f

' 'l 'JUDGEEKELLEY: . We are ready.to resume.,

ll Th'e' Board'has rulings and some~ reasons for rulings.<

U( B il ;;to state'at;this point. I'might just note initially-that
'

.,

i4 fweifound this' set of related-questions rather difficult and-

15 there 1s,)we'think, something to be said:on both sides of

-4 the basic 1 positions that were taken. But here is where we
~

,

7 ;came out.

8 ,There are really three points that we want to
y

9 speak to_. explicitly and we think that other issues would be-

10 encompassed within thdse rulings -- or eubpoints that n.ay

I I arise:
.,~

i ). ~12 But'as-to this list of 15 which we are to have
N.,

,[ 3 afterf lunch itoday, we :think that; should be held in camera'

id .to the Board andsto'the parties and not made publicly
~

.

15 !available with.one po'ssible exception.

16- . '.63 don' t know 'whether any foremen or 'ex-foremen ' -

17 : are. going to be cul that -list, some of them did get' affidavits.
-

,

18 1There'are;some' foremen, I believe, on the list of 60 and
'

19 we Esee no reason for keeping their names. in confidence

20 because:it was the foremen in-the context of this case

/ --; 21 Lthatfwere the reason for extending the pledge in the
:w/

- I ') 22 first place. -So.theLin camera ruling would not extend'

Ng

,_
'23 -to' foremen.'

;

:24 1 AndLwhen I say."ex-foremen, I mean if there is
~

' Ase-Feeleral Reporters, Inc.

25 {4n.ex-foreman ~--:a person who was a foreme.n at the time

. -

N

L 2-
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cl _thatial pledge -of--confidentiality was given and who is no

s ,1
2 ' longer anforeman;but ends.up on the list, his name would- ;)*

*

. j ..

j'"'p 3 :not-have t'o'be.'kept in. camera, j
ss: q

- 4 .The ndxt" step in the process would be when these ;

a-
5 ' people. arrive to. testify as witnesses-then there would be

f

6 an-initial stage where the Board would determine whether-

7 . that person wants to be heard in camera or is willing to -

8 be heard in public session. And that initial stage would<.

9 'itself _be in' camera with the public excluded .

fl0 The are not granting in camera on request ' to

II witnesses. It would be unlike .the in camera witnesses
A.

d_)? 17 we had:last winter where, in'effect, that is what we did.

um( ); !3 --Here we would have I o be persuaded by - the individual . that~

t
,

14 --thereLwas some good reason why the in camera precedure

15 oughtfto be: employed.( e

:16 -And when we : hear what'ever reason is given, we
a

17 would ' decide, pointing out to the person. that there is a
,

.18 -presumption in-favor of public appearances here, we are

:19 not encouraging anybody to go in camera and we do need a~

,

u20 goodi reason to adopt that procedure. _

_ . ,~Q
21 But if we are persuaded there is a good reason

.4,.,);,

s_
:22 _thenJwe 'will honor that request and that person will..bep Jf 1

-g ex /
,

D 23 heard in camera and then the final point would be the
f.

-24 actual testimony and that has already been ant'icipated:
Ame ressess noonen, ene.

2.5 upon -sufficient cause we would hear it in camera, and other|(
b
b
h

__ _::__-_=:--_:-______:-_____-__--__---___--__---_-______-__._-_______-_________---__--_______
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^ l Lwitnesses;wouldLbe heard.in camera, those who are willing
'

j( ' ); 2 fto be'he'rd' publicly and.those who aren't.but who have no' 'a
;#v :

if y 3 good reason:notLto-be.
~

5 /.

4 So.those are.the rulings that we made. Briefly '

. 5 I.think;our: ruling on the arguments and the Board's ;
~

i.-

6 questions earlier brought out what the -basic practical and

7 policy considerations ~are here; I will .just mention a1

.

8 .coupleicf salient points which led us to this conclusion.

' 9' We do not. assume that-at this point and under
~

10 - all the circumstances the confidentiality of all of these

L11 people, or!the 15 to come,' has in fact ~been compromised.

&s. .

. ,

this information has been' under(_), 12 -To'thelcontrary,-
-

3,
ys,)' 13 protective order and we think that there is substantial.

14 reason to.believe_-- although-we-can't establish it
a-

.

fperson-by-person -- that .th'at confidentiality to some15

- - - 16 . extent'isfstill there.

37 'We might, in that connection, simply' note that
"L

18 . Palmetto pointed out -- and-I think properly -- that an
.

19 employee, some employees at.least, may be fearful:of
_

20 retaliation for giving'information that could be detri-

21 mental'to a_ company's interest. I say that as af
-

1

* ;''N .,22 generalization,-I think that is true.in any company, a big
A..)

,

- 23 company where aniemployee provides testimony that is

J24 ' detrimental or may be'seen.as detrimental. That is a
- Aap-Fesleral Reporters, Inc.

25 consideration.

L '

-
._.
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'

11 ~ We are also' . influenced ~ by the fact that in .this .

::
)( ;U ' 12 -particular' case some of these employees:may.be equally'or--

-

y; t -

-

p .f- y ; ._.. ..

^ -
i. ) '3_ more--fearful"of-retaliation by their_ foremen,-in this

'

.
'--

. .
S' ~

n: ~

particular' context,Lthe information;. after all, _[54

.

*

J5 .. foreman override:is'what thisfcase is about. !
* *

-

'5 :We-note that' yesterday there was some testimony.w
,

'

7 _ ab'out threats;offviolence'by'a'particular former foreman-
4

8 which we think . brings some additional credence - to that

~ ~

. ; ' 9 concern.-

'10
-

-From a practical standpoint,the other~ approach-,

t
~

~

=11 Lwhich we-could have adopted.of going ahead-and going public
p. ,

k,,k.- _ '12 . with the names an'd going public with the determinations~

7 - :-

A ja 13 'of whether we should treat certain testimony _in camera

14 won't afford much real protection to 'anybody; once you

,
.

go-public;with all those namescand you have;public sess' ions.15

416 Lwith people explaining '- . I take thatuback, the
'

'

17 e::planation could be in. private, ;but. even so the ; initial
,

la L appearance would be public, the .name would be public ,

,

.weDthink it is awfully hard-to reverse the process and-19

~~Y
_ .

: afford --protection -- there are a lot of old sayings like
.

. .

20
'

/ -
. 21 cat's being; out of- bags, but I think there really isw,i!,

~ -

p 3'N -

-something to that here.9[ - - :22
'

|

'23 ' Furthermore the fact that you give in camera
<

104 protection to _certain parts of' the testimony or even all
i ' . Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 of the testimony we think won't really. restore the

t - ,

9. -

{-
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"'
1 -confidentiality!that the person was initially promised and-

'

i[''j; .2 may have' good reason to wish to continue.
'

,

as

('' J3
.Q: And we also . think, finally, that the approach .|

.

~

4 .that we.are taking here is more likely to produce full

_5 disclosure of the ' facts which is, at1 bottom, what this_

,

-

.

. 1
,6- Boardiis. concerned-about.

7 Obviously we thoughtLabout yesterday's decision ;

8 'from the Appeal Board where we closed this session with

9 this panel and were reversed in doing that. I would just

10 note as we -noted during ' discussion that the Appeal' Board 's

:31 decision explicitly did not reach this particular-point.-

Gr*y .

'It. is difficult to - know which way to go on a.12X,; ,

. p).Li, 13 debatable question when your guidance is a summary

'id : reversal.which, by definition, is something that doesn't

15 give any' reasons

K -- 16 So we have.nothing more than theLresult to go

17- by but we|think we can_say at.least that what we are doing

-

_.18 here this morning is not inconsistent with what the Appeal-

119 Board said yesterday and that makes -'we:think it is the

20 -proper way under.the circumstances for us to proceed.
.)

II'l 21 So that is our basic ruling-and I think two
Q) .

T'''/ .
\ 22 .of our . basic reasonings _ for it.

w
o n.._# ~ -23 Now it was mentioned . earlier this list of 15

"[ 24 -may contain some ex-employees, people who are no longer
~

| Ase-Federse Reporters, Inc.

25 -underL the control"of Duke and we would just like to suggest

a
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, , 'i il 'if that turns out L to be the.. case could. counsel confer about- 1- -

a i< -
'' f'q 2 ;that and' see;whether you: can work something- out' in light +

,

d .

*

.

. .. ~ . -

3 of.;what, has - been -said'. (And iffyou need some-further
.

,
I }-.

~..
' ;

v
, ' . . .

- 4' - guidance,:we will provide it -later sn today. n,
-

. . .

.~

.
5 - Butifor now I would ratherJ not -- we don't know

,

yet ?whether .that is: going |to be a problem or what its6 1
~

c7
~

,

,

! dimensions are going?to:be.

Jud ;e, could I. just ask if Counsel-[ f 8 MR.-GUILD: E

9 :for; Applicants could assist by 'at least looking at the
n

11'st of 60 and' flagging those on that list who they know-p - 10 J

ll ' are 'not! ' presently.-in. the employ of the company. That

77 3
.

12 : would | help us . . Some we-know and some we don't.*j-
yN.

:13 1 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it.possible for somebody to- G
-14 ?do that later on in the morning?.

'
. . ..

'15'.
.

.

We will attempt to do that.-MR. MC GARRY:
.o

_

-16 -JUDGE'KELLEY: If you could'have that before

17 --lunch,.isithat'what you --
.

_.

'MR'. - GUILD : - That would be helpful, yes.18

2;

,
-19 MR..MC'GARRY: We.will endeavor to.- I can tell

,-

:you, speaking for myself, I couldn't do it.20

'

-[ /:
121 _ JUDGE. KELLEY:- I was just assuming somebody.

m

;:v(} fw' o is back:at ,the shop could figure it out.22 h
,

' :23 - MR.-MC-GARRY: Okay.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Judge Purdom reminded me, and
- noonen, tac,

' 25 -you'probably:-know it anyway but we should just state:

a
~
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"I Ini-contacting these people about coming, we assume thats

C
2 ..would not beEdonef through'the chain of command 'down through

,[) . Ithe' foremen;that'may be involved?~3
-

xs,

- i .MR. MC GARRY: -No.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank.you.
,

,

6 I: think with 'that- we can resume ' cross-examination,
.

7 Mr. Gu'ild. -
-

8 MR. GUILD: Two questions: r

_

9 One.1s when you said " foremen" among that list

10 on the. question -of confidentiality, I assume you meant .all

II
~ ~

' persons in a supervisory capacity, you weren't using the-

^12
.

.
Iterm " foremen"'as:a narrow definition?

f)3h, 13 JUDGE KELLEY: I gueas I have heard it asy
.

14 foreman, as general foreman, if there is some dubious
.

-15 , category- mayb e ' we ought to shed -light . . . .
.

- 16 iMR. GUILD: The supervisors, I.think, is the

17 ' general category'that, reaches:what you are focusing on and

-18 LI-wanted to be clear that you didn't mean uit mora narrowly.

-I.9 JUDGE PURDOM: That might lead to' confusion"

120 ~ bout the lead man.-'Is the lead man considered supervisorya

ex,j 't .- 21 or;not?
->d .

.g(v- ,) 22 MR. GUILD: I gathered he was in some sense but-
,

[
,

, . -
,.

'23 [I see a head. shaking., ,

p -

24 JUDGE PURDOM: I would think for our purposes the
- Resorwes. inc.;

:25 . lead man would be in the protected group.

L

w..
"
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Nx
. Ilwasn't really focusing on that, J[g -

'I - MR.: GUILD:
_

.

'

"'

:: .

[' y ~.2 Judge.Purdom,-.that issfine'by-me. 'I really was focusing, ,

e . ~

' $gL '3 Lon' people, foremen and above, win.the' supervisory chain. [t -
,

-

4

"

4
- JUDGELKELLEY: Foremen and above I:think we- |

,
_

u- :

!5 |could say are'not included . What we are. talking about is* .

yn
"

6 the iword " employees"' as s a tera of art .
'

7 MR. GUILD: The'other. point is I would ask the

8 : opportunity;over the lunch recess to submit to you a proposed
.

t9 -form of. sort'of, notification.
'

" 10 -One'of-the problems.that was a -- for

31 1 transmittal! to' the' designated employees , = if you would , a-

, ,.

(,lf 12 --Board communication.
, , ~ . _ .-

( l' 13 jAnd - the reason- I: have that in mind is that

I4 <dpplicants certainly have the prerogative'or counseling

15 with a witness in advance:of the hearing, but I do Tear

9 L16 : that the. use of' the in camera device, particularly now'

,

37 -given the' Board'_'s ruling about'its threshold employment,

18 :here,1will be used?in an overbroad fashion, particularly4
<

:IN 'given the, company's expressed desire that these proceedings-

- 20 be held'in camera.,
. .

1!..
h.'

J-
21 JUDGE ~KELLEY: This would be a formal statement

t%-
,

d,. ,v): _ 22 to' --,

a

;23 - MR. GUILD: That's what I had in mind, building '

24 -on'what.the Chair's statement was..,

p m neoen m ;inc.
25 ? JUDGE'KELLEY: We were talking; about then for'

'

E_

-

$

~ 5, !

.___m _____a ___.___.-__________.-_._______.mmm__ ____.__m._.._________ -____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ __-___._.__.__.m_______m..__._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ ___- -
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M < g- .-l .theslater: p' rt .--Lwhy don' t -you f submit that and submit a 'a
,

o

N(/
/ 2 -copy,to counsel-and'we canitake a look at them~after aJ

- ~~

% 1. .

- 3 .wtiil'e9 .

.. .

i^ 4 MR. GUILD: I am ready to go forward.

i

5 JUDGE KELLEY: -Go ahead. ;.

.

6 Whereupon,.
,

L7 R.:L. DICK,

:8 G. W. GRIER,

?9 T; H. ROBERTSON,
'

~ 10 T. D. MILLS,

'll A~. - R . HOLLINS , JR. ,

{{ ')
'

~ 12 S .. E. FERDON,

.() I 13 D. H'. LLEWELLYN,

14 B. J. KRUSE,

15 L. C.-BOLIN,

16 -F. H. FOWLER,
,

^!7 M. J. LEWIS,

_

'18 M .- A . SUTTON,

'19 J. C. SHROPSHIRE,

-

20 ~ S. H.. VAN MALSSEN,-

21 and;
,

,

-22 .D. ABERNETHY
{{~

23 :were called as' witnesses and, having been previously duly
:

24 sworn,ftestified further.as'follows:-

" m ene w monen.im. ,

"

' 25 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)
,

|
1

|

5: -
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INDEXXXXXX 1 BY MR. GUILD:

2 4 Mr. Dick, yesterday on examination we were

) 3 speaking about the company's corrective action with regard

4 to the supervisors who were implicated in the investigation

5 and I had turned -- we had talked about Mr. Smith and

6 talked about Mr. Moore a little bit, and I was on the

7 verge of showing you an affidavit.

8 (Document handed to the witness.)

9 That is an affidavit of a foreman, Mr. Wilson.

10 And Mr. Wilson, under the Board's previous rulings, is not

11 -- that affidavit and his name associat.ed with that is

17 not in confidence.

|3 Examine that affidavit, does that reflect the

14 | conversation that Mr. Wilson, a welding general foreman,

15 had with Mr. Bruno Urye of the Region 2 NRC Staff?

16 A (Witness Dick) It says: "I talked with

F7 Bruno during the NRC investigation."

18 Q Now as previously described , Mr. Uryc communicated

19 to you when you went to Atlanta in March that the NRC

| Staff identieled problems in Mr. Moore's crew and those20

21 problems had been most pronounced or noticeable when

22 Mr. Moore worked for Billy Smith.

23 And you started out with the finger pointed,

*
24 if you will -- the NRC had identified problems with those

Am Federet Reporters, Inc.

,i 25 two supervisors and, to some degree, you corroborated
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I sthdse; problems and that-is evident.in the corrective action'

Tp t

''[/_ 2 .youltook;.you took')ersonnel. action with regard to Mr. Moore). c

x_

3 and Mr. Smith,Lcorrect?' ,

l 'Al Yes.
'

,

5'
-

uc q- :Now-that statement.of_ general foreman Wilson

6 reflected some.excha'nge between'himself and Mr. Urye,

+~ .'7 tand would'you read [the paragraph'in full, please?

.8 A "Iidon't have any knowledge of.anybody
F

9 ,being directed to1 violate a QA or welding~

10 . procedure.., I talked with Bruno during the
_

II NR'C investigation. Somehow Bruno got on the

7 "x
!c.k,) =I7 . subject of) Billy Smith.- Bruno said that he

' ,-9

Ys_) - 13 was not.in the. business of telling Duke Power

=34 Ccmpany how'to do~ business but they would

15 eventually have to do something about Billy

16 Smith''s styleLof leadership. The reason was

._

-17 that he was afraid thatJSmith's: style of-
~

=18 leadership.would forceipeople to give up

19
- quality - for' quantit'y and would make people

~20 . afraid to come to management with a quality

( ). 21 : problem. I don't believe Bruno talked to
ry.

- -( ) .
22 :the. welders about Billy by name but mentioned

-

- 23 it!to me because he was interested in helping

.24 D' uke Power."
Aerfederal Regrsrters. Inc.

25 (L Now that concern, or the basis for.that concern

C^
_ , ~ . . _ . . _ , _ _ . _ _ . _ _ .
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II "about' Billy' Smith's style'.of leadership, that basis was1 -

,

;2 confirmed as a result:of.your investigation, was it not?
'

*

kj-

.i ,'(~'t : 3 . A.' Yes, that'is. accurate.-

w q;
4 4 [All right, sir. i

A'nd were you. aware, other than through reading-5 '
t

s

'' :this affidav'it, of .the Region 2 Staff's expression of an
;

7 ' opinion-with regard-to Mr. Smith's style of leadership,
~

.

' 8 ;that'. subject,.if-you will?--

3 A. LI.was aware that they had picked up from the

10 the people they had talked'to, that Moore seemed tocrew,

II treact'to Smith's' leadership in a way that they felt put

A
)f .I2 more pressure on.them..g

.,

ij 3 LQ Did you discuss with Mr. Uryc and others with-
'

14 the NRC Staff the bottom line point of the need to take-

15 some kind of corrective' action to - either remove Mr. Smith'

16 from~his general | foreman position:or -- to use his words~

^I7 "dolsomething about Billy Smith's style of leadership?"-

18 g,- .- No , sir, no such conclusion or recommendation

I9 was_made~to me by Mr. Uryc or anyone else in the meeting-

,
.

20 with'the NRC.

4 fl 21 q .- 'I am not talking about in trat meeting necessarily,
:J'
f3 L22 I just'want to know if in any other context, that meeting
\d

.-23 or otherwise, you' talked about the subject of Mr. Smith
.

.24 tand his style of leadership with the NRC.
A Fessem nosonen, inc.

:25 'A. At no other time and no other place did anyone

- -
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.l :! n the 'NRC f talk' ' o me that way about Mr. Smith.i t

^'s 2
'CL ~0kay.- j;

7s. / s ;

l' _''I.
I_uant to'ask.other members of the panel, and I'3

i

^ (.
1 ' guess.the relevant'ones--if there-are others I am missing _

~ ~

-

,

5 tellime:
,

6 .Mr..Grier, did you-speak with anyone with the
_

?7 LNRC~about-this: subject, Mr. Smith's style'of leadership

'8
. :or Mr. Smith personally?

9 A (Witness Grier) No.

.10 _-q .All~right.

" # II 'If' there are any others -- Mr. Abernethy , perhaps ,

p) -I?
}

did.you have.anything to do on this subject or talk with

f(,x),
:,-

-3 .the NRC about Mr. Smith,'his style-of-leadership?
.

84 A' (Witness Abernethy) 'There was one meeting that
.

'O I was_in with the NRC and I don't think we talked about.'

;j

.

-16 skp.| Smith's style of leadership. 'We did t'alk about-some

I7 of thefproposed actions that were going to'be taken.

(18 -q _. :When''would that meeting;have happened, sir,

II approximately', if you can?r
_

20 IL' June, perhaps some-time:in June.
t - ,

[[~T 21. Was that an-April meeting or a June meeting.-4
,,,.f

f("Sp L22 A This was in June-perhaps.
,

V
23 4 '. And the corrective action -- Mr. Hollins, you

24 Lare showing some response --
Ase-ressem nesenses inc.

25 -A- (Witness Hollins) I was in that same meeting and

, ::: .-
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,

. _

'I- !the.;NRC' reports; reflected we discussed. proposed personnel
~

- t-

. bi 2
t Jactions.
Q,) ] , Y
7 5,< L3 -

q - And what. did ~youDdiscuss~, just. relate the subjec t i
'

L)
4 jthat was:: discussed.with the.NRC ati.that point. '

;-

5
_ . jg.$ You remember the-proposed personnel action plan

~

*

!

4 ~that we' discussed in the depositions?' s .

7 14 ~ Yes, Ifdo.
,

8 A That'was discussed.

E'v 9 4: Was thatiproposed' personnel action. plan madei

,

10 available to.~the NRC?-

,
- U. L A. Lyes, they.saw it.

. ' %) . 7'

4 They hadwthat document?:

- --

. /~y. .,

(f . AJ - I don'.t'know that they had the document.''d
.

*

I4 -4 Theyfsaw the document?

15 Jg - 1Yes.

'N Q All right, sir.
i

37 And what1was.the NRC's response to that proposal,

L 18' . - Mr '. Hollins, could:you describe, please?g

19 1A .I don'tLremember any negative response. .I~ don't

20 '

remember particularly a concurrence.
..w

{ {[fT
.21 4- Who: was :that meeting with at the NRC, who was
'

'%:

(i '22 the mo'st senior NRC= person ~you can recall present?
~

:q
23 .A 1I don't-think it' was but'two so I should nameJ

.24 ~ them:both perhaps: Bruno Uryc and Jerry Blake, if I
m neoerms,Inc.

.25 remember.

{!f:
- -
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l _ gj :All_. right .

2.[~'f .So theyLmade no response to your proposed' action
vs ,

3

4 f}} | plsn? -
y

~ 'I didn't'say'no response,'I said they' looked'at it'
.

'
-4 A -

?
- '

'5 Jand made nounegative response.

6 !q |And subsequently that action plan, at least with

_

7 regard :to Mr. Smith, was-: implemented, is that correct?
.

8 A The-action' indicated'on-that plan was implemented.

9- -q - Mr. ! Smith was removed-. from- his supervisory

et _ .10 position?

II A. That's correct.
E _ . _

I2
4 -- Did you-likew'ise discuss the_ proposed action

: w ..

-(/ ,with regard ~to Arlon Moore', the foreman who,.under Mr. Smith,3.
.

d. 14 -was implicated by.their concerns?
'

I 15 -g- -Yes,.:s'ir, that was on.that same sheet.-

16
~

.And you' discussed:that?-q. -

-

37
' A.1 Yes,. sir.

18 4 And did the NRC make any response to that

I9 proposal?-'
.

'

. ,

. 20 g- Again I don't:think that response was much
.

Q, - 21 different than Mr. Smith's,.no negative response.
~

V,j' M 22 LQ No assent?
L,b

23 ' A. - No, sir.

[24 g, Mr. = Dick, _ I show you -two documents . Would you
Aes-Fasses napoews. Inc.

25 identif'y those, please?-

.-

*
E _
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.

ZI <:(Documents handed to the witness.').j'

.|
p 4]% _ _A.' f(Witness Dick) They are forms that we use.for:2-;

;n. ,- x
~

3:
- ;3 'employeefreports. One,is-written:on Arlon Moore.and one.

-
N onlW.A.' Smith.

j5 ' q1 J To.the-best of your knowledge do those reflect~

e
;

.., '

-

s-:e :6 the; personnel action'taken with regard to Mr. Smith?
t

:7 f .May I take-time to read them?

8 - 4- Please do.
-

9 (Witness reading document.)

10 A.1 The'words and the actions are according to my ,

e,

II recollection.and the approval signatures. I recognize.

'M',
.if 12 .'4 Would'you pass that on down to Mr. Abernethy?
ym
- (f :3 And Mr. Abernathy, could you similarly identify

'

M those documents, please?

.15 A. (Witness Abernathy) I recognize both.
~

/

16 -4: -Were=you the author of'those documents?
' '

37 A.' Yes.

=
18 '4 .-Another document _ entitled " Employee Relations

19 ' Concerning A: tion Plan."

.
20 (Document handed to the witness.)-

~

) L21 Mr. . Dick, is- that the plan that Mr. Hollins
,v.

'-- ~ % ; .
s 22 spoke, of and :that you have seen before?

-
.

)9./:;.;
:

23 A- .(Witness Dick) Mr. Guild, I most recently saw
.

2f it when you.showed-it to me when you-were taking my
Ass-ressres neponen. inc.

deposition. I believe I said at that time I could not. . a 25

'
.

a

-p . .-

m . _ _ .-__..m_ _ _ _ _ _ - _.______a _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . _ . _ - _ _ _ _ ___
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.
'

~

I recall'whether'I had previously seen.this or not..

[[ .; ,
,

41 'How -about ' passing _that over to Mr. Hollins, please?12
m ,,
, . <

1
3 -JUDGE 1KELLEY: Mr. Guild,-are_these papers out

J(. u.-) .
4 JoflEhe1d'iscovery stack? ,

-
-5 -MR. GUILDS They are, . s ir . ,

3,

6 While-he is looking, Mr. Chairman, what I had'

(=
' 7 ' hoped 1to do is to have'these documents identified ~at a ,

'8 .later, point-so_I could move along and get them reproduced
.-

9 _-and'getLthem offered for the record, but I want to get

.10 :them identified.
~

:ll- " JUDGE KELLEY: -Go ahead.
9-N

. -([.
..

:BY MR.-GUIL'D:11 7

) f:3 4 Mr. Hollins, is that the-proposed action plan-
,

14 -you|hade reference to?
'

_15 .A L (Witness-Hollins), Yes, sir, this was the'

'16 preliminary. plan.

17 JQ - :And'if'youLwould pass it over to Mr. Abernethy.

118 --And_ifEycu-could identify it', sir.

'19 A- |(Witness Abernethy) - This-is a typed version'

20 from my' notes-on a' preliminary plan of action.j~
. /~s

~f ; .21 ~q . And you are .the author of that plan, is that
As

[( }; 22 - correct?
"

23 A. Yes.,

24 4- .Mr. Hollins, I think in your deposition youp
: Ae-ressres mesomes, Inc.

?25 discussed 'this and see if LI am parnphrasing it correctly:
.

J

J
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,J [
I This is.the action plan that was proposed by

; IMr.-Abernethy,.Mr. Dick, it went through some discussion --.2

3{ you testified.to that at your deposition -- with tae. site

' 4 E management at Catawba; ultimately the actions taken with

~5 ..regardEto.Mr. Smith and Mr. Moore and Mr. Rogers were indeed-

6 'taken, the basis in terms of the-narrative explanation-

.7 TMr..Abernethy composed:was toned down or it was determined
'

< .

8 that the-language was not-in all: terms appropriate and

. .9 ; youlreduced the level of action against the 10 other
10 ' employees, other supervisors here on the list.

U Is that a capsule of the end product? If not,

A
-kd :17 .just correct:my ---

/- .

k- , - 3 g- Mr. Guild, :I ' think I can address that .

14 What you see is.a typed version of my notes
'\

:15 ~ based on one or two readthroughs of the affidavits. It

16
~

.

was n'ever intended?to be a report to anyone. I used it''

!7 'in' talking.with Mr.- Hollins, I-used it at one point in
'

18 . talking with Mr. Dick. It was certainly not a report

'l' -to anyone.
_

120 The language' on- it, as I said, was based on one
';

p[ 121 -it itial' readthrough of the affidavits and .a conversation'
.

s-

- '); 22 with Mr. Hollins.and Ms. Fowler and I in no way incended-
,

m.t.

23 for that language to be the language that might end upe

,
24 Jon any kind of counseling notes. It was not intended to be

m: nosoners, inc.
'

25 :a final product.

.

m ,

' ~
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,J ^ :1 rg' ~ -All'right.,

II' #)
;Despite the fact' .that .it said specific . action.2'

Lj ) 3 will-. be taken with these' individuals?-

N '!
A.' That..is-correct.

5 4 All right. >

': - 4 dnd that is..despite the fact that in a number i

- 7 - or places ,' Mr. Grier, your - review board report says this
1 he .

t
'

- '8 c'oncern is' addressed, corrective action was taken as per
i

9 --- and.ITam paraphrasing now -- employee relations?
.

,

10 A'~ '(Witness Grier) -That is correct and the ;

-II review board reviewed the a'etions, some of which were
j,

'bfl - 17 documented on the. forms you just.saw, Mr. Dick, to confirm
ym
(f 13 that they were compatible and that those same actions

~ 84 were'taken.
'

15 4 All . right .', . e.

. 16 'But-when you were referencing in your review ;

17 hoard report the -actiion plan, you had the document in mind~

,

,

- 18 .that Mr. Hollins has identified, correct?
, ,

39- A.' 'That's correct.
'

I20 4 -You didn't have any later permutation of that

m
21 document that resulted from a more or less preliminaryb q|;

.

- , . ,

< -22 analysis ,. did you /

' ' 23 A. . . I am not sure _I tanderstand the question.

24 Q Is there another-version of this document that
~

Ace-Federal Resporters. Inc.
.

25 reflected a final analysis, a final action plan?

:. --

..__ _ __._____._2 _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _
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II A.i Notithat I am aware of. The documents, employee
s

. -- ~

| g ;2 'r'eports'that''-you showed Mr. Dick are a later' version of- .
-

J.
0;. ag . Af .

,

,|
.

_(j .tneEac. tion plan.'

:- - .
.

. .

L
: Q' So tio the extent .that -your review board report,_ - 4

. . <

[ } JS iMr.iGiier,Esays|this' concern is addressed by the corrective-

6 : action'oi by thelemployee relations concerns action plan,~

,-

lyou are-refereneing an action' plan'that in fact was notl7 -

'

!8 " implemented, that'-in fact:was only a preliminary plan and

19 :has sincejbeen the product.of?further revision to the-
~

i
_

10 effectLbasically; that?the actions that were recommended

-
in:a' number of: instances weve downgraded to less seriousII

kg-y, 12 'actionsi . reprimands downgraded'to counseling,': written
g.

,

;m - -

l I 13 .. counseling downgraded to oral counseling and that tne
,

R
'

14 substant'ive basis t for those actions was found to be.

N 5 inappropriately harsh,.if'you will, isn't that the-case?

A * [16 U A." I wouldn',t ; -- No, I don 't agree with that . The-
~

9 17-- review board was ref'erencing that preliminary action plan

[to determine'that appropriate action was being taken. And' i18
, g
-

,

19 Lin-two cases there was recommendation that. individuals be

20 removed from superviaory positions. That action was taken.

k f 2I 'In other._ cases, there were recommendations
a,7

f'~] , , 1 22 .that''there:be counseling of individuals in regard to their
:

u
'

J23 vactivities;-those' actions were taken.

-

724 -4- :Mr. Abernethy, when did you author this employee.

Am-resse s n n.n, inc,

:25 ~ relations.' concern action plan?
u .

' .:n ,.w. , . - . . - .n ,, ,,~- ,,,- - - --.--, , - c,--n-, -, ,., ,, - . . . , . , - . , , . . , - , . ,
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1 A. ('ditness Abernethy) Some time in mid-June, I

AGB#6 2 believe.

C+7 r "8 '

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

17

O n-

|4'

I

15
,

16

17

18

19

20
t

O ''

:

O "

23

24
Ac2 Federal Reporters, Inc.'

25

. .- - . . - - - . - . - . - - - _ _ - - , _ - - . , . - . - . - . _ - . - . - _ . _ _ . . - _ . . . - . . . . . - . - . - . - . -
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?4721- Suet 1 'Q~ Now,;Mr.|Abernethy, was there further interview-

g%- i2 Ling conducted after you' wrote this preliminary action plan:d
I['[ -3 Lthat resulted in. gathering more evidence that altered your

~

cQ:
4

,. . a.& .

: opinion?--

,n

- :5
'

'Or,-is-it simply an additional-review of the
, *

6|. - sisting' evidence; in other words, an~ additional review of-
, .

^ '
.,' e

'

y 7 the: affidavits?.'

8 .! A' ;(Witness Abernethy) I think by and large'it was-

9i Jan' additional ~ review of the' existing affidavits. There may
~

- :10 ha've been:so'me -- and I'm not'sure on this, there may have

lei! ;been_some follow-up' interviews.with some individual's after.

this.<

iW
~

Q' Mr. Hollins, what I'm focusing now is the basis-/ -

~for the personnel action plan,.the actions taken against
.

'

the supervisors, was there any additional evidence that

N resultedlin the changes in the action plan?
~

' '

.Or,-is'it simply a. reanalysis of the existing

'

la j!: evidence,-the affidavits?

? A. - (Witness . Hollihis )' -I can'.t specifically recall
'

.l .
M any additional evidence that was provided.

:h 21 ~ o: ~ 0kay. Mr. Dick, with regard to Billy Smith, the
.

V

[ 22 f general'. foreman, he was removed from supervisory capacity.
'

g y. (
~ 23 : The-explanation stated as follows -- this is

1-
24[ in the: employee relations concern action plan: The reason

b r.e.re n o ne. ||
25 | ? for ' this : action, for moving him from a supervisory position,

+,

N
s

l

!
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d+

~ he? reason |for this action is inability to provide positiveit7-2-Suet 1- t

.

-[ - 2 leadership'and open, honest atmosphere among those under.

u

2 -! -3 (his responsibility. .Because.of his actions and style of

f4 leadership,'some employees are fearful of expressing' con-
~

5 - cerns'. : Morale is low. - A general fear'of Smith exists..-

-6 He' inspires no' trust-or confidence. -His effectiveness as
-

7, -a supervisor is so' impaired that it cannot-be restored.
'

! - -

.8 i That's the basis. Now, did your investigation
-i

9[
.

not confirm that. finding with regard to Mr. Smith?

10 A (Witness' Dick) -Mr. Guild, ny reading of the

IU ' affidavits-indicatedithat some employees would have made
i.

''
. -the statements that if they were true would lead you to

(nf; O- -believe that some or all of those things were true. ~Other

affidavits were exactly the opposite and lauded and praised
-

the leadership style of_Mr. Smith.

'r .I have read-the affidavits. I had a verbal

'

presentation from Mr. Abernethy that did not -- and I presume

ICI he used those notes as a basis, but that came through in a
,

ba' lance as-I understood ~its sense, and supported-the overall
1

S', ' conclusion that regardless of what Mr. Smith's action were

21 that.the effect apparently had been caused and that we would
. .

Q 22 i- have to take action.
Tys . 3

23 0 ~ ll.right. So, I guess what I'm focusing on, Mr.A

'24| Dick, is what are the facts?-

a=3.s.rsa n.corwri inc. j

25 {|- If some people said Smith walks on water and he
!!

--

*'

L
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#7-3-Suet 7 1 is a' fine leader and he does have great supervisory skills:

f[ Ng L2 and th t's. sort of the general thrust to what I've heard:
. ,.

(( 3 Jyou say, and some people said, and other people said he was

4 the. worse supervisor you could possibly have and had the

5 attributes that'are reflected in this action plan observa-

i

6! tion'about'him, it's not likely to be too difficult to

7 determine whether it is one or the other.
!

8) And what I'm asking you is, did you try to find
d

9 out?' And, if you did, which of--- what are the facts with

10 ' regard-to'Mr. Smith and his leadership?

..' ' q; . A Mr. Guild, we did not try to prove the allegations
- 1,

..-in an, absolute sense. I have other information available to

- - -

" (en -_)- '

,

gr''3 ,.

(.,.) - me, and it led me to conclude that he was not effective as

'a-supervisor to the degree that-I would expect one to be.

And-that we should take the action of removing him.

Q And what other information do you have reference'

'

to?

la l A I was aware -- I believe I told you in deposition,

Ms. Fowler had made a statement to me that'there had been;'

an employee relations concern expressed about him.''

'f-

|(']\ . 2; l I believe that I had talked to his supervisor about
s- s

fs , - -

3 J. '!. any counselling that'might take --
-.

,

23 " Q Mr. Rogers?

24j A Mr. Rogers, yes.
. AmSederal Reporteer Inc. i

. 25 Fi Q- What'did Mr. Rogers tell you?
i'

. ,5

h
n

- - , --e r ,.--,.-~~.--,m- ,--~-..,_7---,..,..,-,.~,..,#,...... , , , , - . , _ . - - . _ _ . , _ _ _ , _ ., __ ,-,, - -
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,

I

'

#7-4-Suet- 1 A Mr.-Rogers told me that he was aware of the

:p '2 approach'that' Billy Smith sometimes used, that he had worked
K ,1:.
T~Y '3 .with.him through the past.several years in the sense of

. V. .-
-4 ~ counselling of'-- performance counselling relative to that.

15 Q So, I guess what I'm trying to understand is,

'

6I what did you get from, first, Ms. Fowler and then from Mr.

7 Rogers, the welding superintendent, that was the basis for
11

:8| your conclusions regarding Mr. Smith's leadership and the
!

9! inappropriateness of him continuing _as a supervisor?

10 ' A Enough information to tilt me to the direction

''f that the perceptions.were probably accurate and that he was
'

[J ''?
'

perceived this way, that he did cause adverse reactions among
y 7

"
'

_

.the people under.his supervision.-

O Okay. And can you point to anything specific?

I'm not interested-in the detail', the substance really.''-

What were the kind of things that were tangible*
,

bases that~ persuaded you?

18j A He had a reputation for bird-dogging the work.

In-his zeal to be sure that people worked, to slip into an
i.

W area and see what people are doing.
,

21 'I had heard -- and I believe he confirmed it --D)
.

that people barked like a dog when he came into the area.
%
Py G'

i/ ' ]
23 ' And he didn't understand why, but I did. As an example --

2 Q He had a nickname bird-dog?
' AmI esteret Reporterf Inc. ,F

25 A I was not sure I'm aware he had a nickname, but
, ,

:

I'
\'

.- . - . - . . - , - - - . . - - . - - , - . . - - . . - - , , - . - - . . -
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' :!
I

- !
!

#7-5-Suet. 1| he was accused of bird-dogging people.
.. .

|(~%p 2 Q Bird-dogging, meaning you sneak up on someone and
f~J

3|(3: .try to catch them doing-something wrong?x) .
4 A Catch them not working principally, I guess.

l-5, O And when people are working in various parts of
i

5! the plant and would see Smith come in, I think I saw
I

'7| affidavits that people would bark and howl to let folks
!

8 know that the bird-dog was on~the job, right?

A. A Yes, sir.

W! O 'Well, if'he had a reputation for being such a

l'. ! supervisor and yet he had been general foreman since 1979,
'?> s(,) supervised a number-of crews, many welders for a long period

1; -

) of time, how come this reputation did not come to your
"

_,

attention back in 1980, '81 when he was supposed to have been

doing;these things, Mr. Dick?

'i A Mr. Guild, supervision -- I guess all supervision

that is employed by us possessed skille to different degrees.

M1 EMr. Smith was not universally perceived in the negative

light that he was by those who worked for Arlon Moore.

,

I guess I became, at least partially, persuaded

2 '-j } that it was Arlon Moore's zeal to get the work done, to do

| 1(') - 21 a good job, that some way reacted with Billy Smith's zeal to
-v

12 - get the job done, and caused the perception within the crew.

24 ;
'

Billy Smith knew more about quality. He was
hFeuferal Reporteer. Inc. y

'S " probably the most quality-oriented person in the welding craft.'

.

n
O

'
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" *

1st. .?
L

'

, N7-6-Suet"0l |He had worked in quality control. He was a

'f 2 / technical-expert.- Unfortunately,-his supervisory skills
,

( f..
1 apparently were not:as great as his technical skills.

~

,

.

]Q
;Well, my' question to you, I guess was really not4

5 . seeking to elicit either eulogies or praise for Mr. Smith. '
,

i

:[5 ! 'All I want'to understand is, as a matter of fact,
, ,

I, Mr. Dick,=isjdid Mr. Smith's adverse conduct, his concededly
.

_

inegative| leadership skills, to put it as_ mildly as I can,La '

E N< 'c'ome to your attention any time before'this investigation?-

M A' I believe.I told you that Ms. Fowler had said to
f

'

' I[f me.thatL-- well,.you are~asking if it came to my attention.
:s~ J-
3,,)) '

Q ,Yes, sir.
;,

'[} '

LA And IJthink_I told you in deposition that I could a~^

. -

not recall whether I had heard anything specifically about

Billy-Smith. prior to the time Ms. Fowler told me or not. i

'i ' .Q . Is it' fair to say, if you had, you didn't take r

any' action with regard to Mr. Smith before this time?
,

14i A It would be' fair to say that if I had, it was
'

^ not of'such a nature that required me to take any action.

c''1. 'Q- Now,1who would-have been responsible for supervis-'

I .
:)

'

21 -ing Mr. Smith,ffor taking action? Who was his most direct

.(/
:: ,,

supervisor, Mr. Dick?'- ' -:
_

: _ -

23 ~ 'A: Bill Rogers.

,, a|*' Q And Bill Rogers was the welding superintendent?
wks Faferet Reporterf Inc.

n
-

p? A- Yes, he was. "

:

-f

ti -

.' . -...a-.-..~,.--- - . - . - - . _ - - . - . - , - - . . -,. ,.
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a
1 .

[#7-7-Suet 11 Q ~ And did you become aware that: Bill Rogers and

f-/] ! - -2 '; Billy Smith were perceived as being close friends, or too
|X /:

! !3 iclose for perhaps effective supervision of Mr. Smith.by;

4 LMr.: Rogers?'

- -
.

. . . . +
-

..

.I-learned that by reading the affidavits and.5 A~

.
. .. . .

. ,

61 :in the discussions we had onsite relative to the action that
1

7| we should -take.
' e i

'

'8 1 Q Both are' from Westminster, South Carolina..+

< i

-O fDo you remember'that?*

-
7,

[ 10' A I was not aware-of that. I don't recall that.

13 [ Q Is that not the case? Am I~ misstating something?
,

) -

- .Do you'know, Mr. Hollins?''

p

( A (Witness Hollins) I don't know.

Q All right. Had gone back a long way., How about

K Arlon Moore, Westminster, South Carolina?

'

A I don't know.
!;

Q Do you'know that?

la A, -(Witness' Dick) I don't'know.
'

,

Q' Did you ever ask, you, Mr. Dick, you or anybody
, ,

else, did you inquire of Mr. Rogers whether or not his
'

3
-

(:
.

- -( ) 21 . judgment with regard to Mr. Smith was clouded by his close
a>

:2 . personal association?'
;

A I discussed the matter of his close relationship13 |;

L 24 'i. with him, and Mr. Rogers told me that that was -- though it
: MfeelMel Reportert, f nC. j.

25 d might be perceived, that they were not socially friends.
'

.

+q
,

| -d
'l

_ . _ . _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ _



13,385
ji
i

-1

-#7-8-Suet 1 Q So, he denied that there was .that level of

' ('') 2 relationship ~in the.first instance?-

;v'

'(} -3 A I would have taken it as a denial that they were

4 close, personal, social friends.

5 Q' Is it fair to say, then, that he denied that

64 that impaired his judgment about Mr. Smith? Meaning

7, the close relationship would be a basis for impairment.
i

.8| A I don't believe 'I questioned him as to whether

91 .it impaired his judgment or not.

10 0 All right. Let me ask you if you can identify

11 j this document, Mr. Dick?

3)
"

A (The witness is looking at a document handed to

N) him by counsel for the Intervenor.)
'^

I believe it's a memo to file, dated August 8th,

1984, signed by Ray Johnson, who is Unit 2 General Superinten-

dent,' documenting the counselling that.he conducted with''

W. E. Rogers on August the 2nd.

id J: Q All right. And would you read the text to that?

19 It's very short.
,

A "I counselled W. E. Rogers on August 2nd, 1984>

(^}. 2! ]i concerning the following: Ivo employees who work for you
x_/

. (~ ' ' 22 , will be removed from a supervisory position. The supervisory
(

.

22 I skills of both employees and manner of dealing with people
i-

24 h were not what we expect from supervisors. Whether or not
Aca-Fmfe,at Repo,tpe? * In;.

,

25!! you are actually aware of these situations, it is your
p

.:
ti
!i
'

:.

.
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'
.

.

m

'

!#72 -SueTcgi: . responsibility-as a_ welding superintendent to maintain the9

. (2 { lines of communication that would bring these types of ,

'

'

|: 3 ' .situationsito light. It.issalso.your responsibility to' -

, . ~takefquick, positive action'to1 correct these' problems."-4
,

5 .. Q 'All right.

_
6! JUDGE PURDOM: Excuse me.- WP.:. 'c was the date

:7, of that?-
t

' 24.
~

l8 i ' WITNESS DICK: August the 8th,

,

-9; BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing).

x10 ] Q Are you aware now, Mr. Dick, of any inquiry of~

;.

1 i j .._ 'Mr. Rogers as to whether he-was aware of the problems of

the people-under his-supervision, Mr. Smith and Mr. _ |

.
iMoore?

'
'

- L A. I personally discussed that with him, and I don't''

'

'

recall-exactly when, Mr. Guild. ,

s

3- -Q All right. 'And what;did you ask Mr. Rogers and ,

' what did he tell you? ;

181 - A' Well, I talked to him a number of times and I
~

.cry
.

. suppose that most of- them were af ter we had. made the decision- . .

! I .

about the actions we were-going to take.E :i
.

.. .

'

. itj He.had difficulty initially recognizing that the --
I

* :. J2M, 'that Billy. Smith's supervisory shortcomings were serious |

23 ' enough to cause problems that would warrant this kind of
.

N.[ ! action. And in further discussion with him, I found that he
i ' AarIrvirret 'Reportee*, Inc.p

F - |25 !! wasi aware of weaknesses and had counselled Billy Smith on
j!* '

eq,
p j
. ,a-- < ,

e- a w , -ei , ,.6,--+,--wnanw-,,.nn_ ...,n..,.,nn ,. - _ _ _ , _ _ .n,,, .-,,,,mw.. , _ nne, ,-
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'#7-10-SueTI them; and, in fact, believed that the allegations all must

L[ \! 2 have been.several years old because he thought that Billys

v:

. fm) . . Smith had made progress and that they probably were just3(
4 old things that preceded the time that he had counselled

5 with-him..

6' As far as Moore is concerned --

7: O .Let me hold you up one second, if I may. Mr.

8' Rogers stated, my notes reflect, in the deposition: Mr.

' 9- Smith's performance as a general foreman had been better

"} during the first couple of years when he was a general

| ~ foreman and had deteriorated during the last couple of years."

.rh :, 4
A ,/ - Now, does that refresh your recollection, or is

m ,
'

('~N
A_ / that inconsistent with what Mr. Rogers told you?

s

A That's inconsistent, I guess, with my recollection,

Mr. Guild, because my recollection is clearly as I stated it,
.

'' that he thought the events must be several years old.

~

Q Well, if in fact Mr. Smith's conduct was deteriorat->

Mi ing and Mr. Rogers was aware of that, as his answer.to me

,would reflect -- if you accept that as his answer -- it

would argue even more.strongly for Mr. Rogers having been'

- (') 21 ineffective in not exercising more definitive supervision over
%J-

. ,7 ,
~2

( )
- Billy Smith, would it not?

-

.x_-

23 ) A I guess that's right. Yes.

20$! Q Now, the employee relations concerns action plan
As-Fedwas Reoortert inc. j{

25 with respect to Mr. Rogers reflects: Rogers will be counselled
e
P
u

3 .

_
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Y .

I!#7-11-Suet 'concerning,his role in allowing this atmosphere to exist

r4v 2 regarding Smith and Moore. Rather than using employee( ,); t
--o

3
f.C : . relations as a service to assist'in correcting employee

problems he has fostered among supervision and employees a

5 -hesitancy to use'the services of employee relations or to
|

-6 address problems through the chain of command. Counselling
i

71
| will be documented as employee report. The perception of

a his personal relationship with Smith must also be addressed.

9 Now, Mr. Dick, do you agree with those findings

10 :
with regard to Mr.. Rogers?

. ;i

A' As-I recall, I agree with the initial part of it.-

- (~'i !
'

4

- kJ - I did not have that -- I did not pick up -- I was not as- ,

TTx> sensitive to the issue of perceived friendship between Smith

,

and -- in fact, I think that that only came through clearly

to me when David Abernethy briefed my-staff at Catawba on

the proposed actions and we discussed the basis for them.
.

O Laying aside the point about the personal relation-

uI ship, what is the basis behind the finding with regard to

Rogers discouraging use of employee relations, that point?,

'

A Mr. Guild, I am very much concerned with the

I'1/~S 't
'

(_) ! welfare of people who work at Catawba for me. One of the

('S '2
T ,) devices that I have implemented to assist me in knowing what

'l'

is going on is called the employee forum. Employee forums

f
are conducted with craft people in the absence of their

4.#w e nemn.,,

,5 l'

f immediate supervisor by the second level of supervision with

!,!
!

1
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h
t -

i

- s

I 7 12-Suet [ 1 'a human: resources person present as.the recorder and as a6 1 '

: ,~y
l '2 iresource to' help. assure ~ consistent answers relative tof(v.:-

.

<
,

-

3 policy. 'I carefully' read.each of these forums. I hadd ' -

.
-pickedLupisome-- what1I consider adverse employee relations4

~5r ;mattersLout of some of these forums,-not.related to foreman
l,

'61 override or quality or anything like that.
|

'

7! I also had had some-discussions with the manager
~ !

:8} - of human resources at the site relative to some concerns in
'

u

? - 9 employee relations with their dealings with the welding craft.
~

4
>n

N0) I had counselled'with Mr. Rogers' supervisor who is no longer

IIh.'in.the'positionatCatawba.
i -

;6
< "!-
.-

.
O Who is that gentleman?-'

p T.

k l~ ~ '
A- That was C. B. Acock who was construction manager

tand we do not.have'that position any longer. I had counsel-
,

led with him --' excuse me. I should have added another

. . thing, too.
'

I also had personally conducted a recourse in-

la 'l ' - vestigation involving a power house mechanic who was terminat-

' , . ed as a result of an incident involving welding supervision.

'i . So, I had a sensitivity to and some knowledge of conditions

21 -'
.

.
which I felt needed some attention.

.r'\- ,. L
-(_); -e 1 I discussed this with Mr. Acock and explained to,

!
?3 I him that.my perception was that the welding craft and Bill

.

Id | Rogers.in particular were trying to do the best job that they
: wn*,.i n.oort. . inc. n

25 h - could. do, that they were trying to make it a first-class
,
o, -
jf I

:t|-r
- '
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, . . .e

ga, '
,

447-13-Suet: L outfit but that they.were playing.it'too close to the-chest
,

4
, !

.h ,

2 _and ithat tihey'needed'to bring .-employee relations in as a . e
y . .

-:3 ' tool',Jas1a resource,:to help them accomplish this rather.
|
a

4 than;what I-. perceived'was a sort.of a macho attitude of4

'~ '

35 doing it themselves.
- :

<
,

:i
-

!
>? 6| 'Q- :I_'m trying to focus on~Mr. Rogers and his relation-,

_

o :7 ' ship with the' people under him now, and.his supervision of
:-

.
.. .

Smith and Moore: ultimately.8 L
,

,

.
'

| 9; ~ Did it come'to your attention that commonly.Mr.

;- id ' . Smith and Mr. Rogers, Bill Rogers, the welding superintendent, [

i iI i .would go about the job together, that-to the extent that Mr. i
~*

l,-

;

G[h )
-

[
-

' ';,, Smith _was bird-dogging that Bill Rogers was right along side3

- of'him and' aware--of Mr. Smith's exercise of leadership in
~

that fashion because he was a participant? ;

.

| Did that come to your attention, Mr. Dick?. !
~

. .

j, MR. CARR Your Honor, there has been no founda-' -i
"

' ~

tion-laid for that assumption. -I don't recall that allega-
'

.;

13 1. tion being made in the affidavits.3

. . :
+= JUDGE KELLEY:- Would you' restate it , Mr. Guild?

.i*

U V -MR. GUILD: Did it-come to Mr.. Dick's attention !

2j that Mr. Rogers and Mr.-Smith, in fact, together went out

. f k 'on.the" job and that Rogers:had personal knowledge of Smith's

!" MO . negative leadership style because he was personally present

24 'i ito observe it. iv
h ' aer.e.,,e n.oortm, .inc. -

'

' 25 " JUDGE KELLEY: I will allow the question. If we
L * ,

,?
,

7

| N.
h

,

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - _ _ _ _ _
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,

'#7-14-Suet 1 get into a technical application of the foundation laying,

f) 2 it's just going-to delay the whole thing.
y.)
(~ 3 WITNESS DICK: My answer has to be that I did not

4 have the personal knowledge that Mr. Rogers accompanied Mr.

5, Smith and watched him demonstrate these faults.
I

Si No, I didn't have that knowledge.
i

7| BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

8 -Q Mr.. Smith was an exempt employee. He was in a
,

4 -supervisory job, a salaried employee, and as such he was the

I') l ' subject of your performance management system, correct,.Mr.

;) ! Dick?

h A Yes.

oV Q And that system involves an annual evaluation of

Mr. Smith and other employees' past performance, does it

not?

A Yes.

O And it involves the establishment of performance

id i objectives for attainment in the future period, does it

not?

A Yes, sir.+

:

-rO 21 | Q And then subsequently a review of the degree to
\J

{ D which those objectives have been attained?

13 A Yes.

21 j Q Now, focusing on Mr. Smith, had Mr. Smith ever!
4 .r.o.,.i n.cori.,. inc.;i

25I received an adverse performance appraisal? Had he ever been
4
;!

'

4
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97-15-Suet . rated less than -- I'm using this as a term of art --

I. ~ . .

24-
.

less than : satisfactory, less than adequate in his performance? -

o '3
.-{)- MR..CARR: Your Honor, I'm going to object to that

question. .We went through this. yesterday when Mr. Guild had |4
'

5 asked for those documents on' discovery. We objected to them

6f on two grounds. One, they were irrelevant; two, on invasion
jo

7: of privacy.

'8' The Board sustained our objection and told us that

* we did not have to turn those documents over. And I would

*I object to this particular.line of questioning on the same

'
grounds.

JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild?
.

A_/ MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, the question, in large

measure, was asked and answered in the deposition. So, if

they had a privilege claim that was not asserted.- If it's

simply a relevance question'at this point, I would submit

that the level of knowledge of management of deficiencies of

I ''' 1 those for whom they are responsible bears on the adequacy

of quality assurance at Catawba.

There are supervision who have been found -- I

-( ) -
U will submit who evidence indicates that engaged in improper

v.

U; practices of -- we are going to call them foreman override/ 1~

U' so we won't get into a fight about whether Duke found that

'N or not, we assert foreman override, Mr. Smith, for example.
AnrJede,d fleoo, vee * Inc.. j

D The degree to which that conduct is or is not -

4

i
s
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il
i

147-16-Suet 1 previously identified, the degree to which the Company,

(~/= 2; the' Applicants, have or have not noted those deficiencies'\
t_

'

. (') 3 and taken appropriate action in the past, bears on the
^

wJ

4 adequacy of-their quality assurance.

5 Quality assurance is not simply a matter of

I
Si seeing that a hole point is observed on a weld. And if it*

i
7! Were we wouldn't be in this hearing. It has to do with the

8 management of the Company, particularly when we are talking

9 about the highest level of welding supervision, and the
.

10 ' second highest level of welding supervision who have re-

~Fi ceived personnel actions as a result of this investigation.
'

It seems to me to be patently relevant to know

ff '' what.information Duke management had about these practices

in the past. That line of questioning isn't the line that

.

I've been on, and I don't think that because we get to the

point where admittedly it's delicate because we are talking'

about an evaluation, still it's relevant,_particularly where

13 i we are talking about people who have been identified ad-

versely.

I submit that it's absolutely critical to this'
-

|h .0; I record that the information be disclosed.
v

[) C MR. CARR: Just a second, Your Honor. There is
L.)

U one point.

24 d JUDGE KELLEY: I have a point I want to make. We
Aa Fwferts Aeoorter* Inc.

25 ' were asked to order that the evaluation of these people be
i;

I

o

m. - . .- ~, _ _,
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47-17-Suet 1 turned over and we denied that on the grounds of unnecessary

f') 2 invasion of privacy. And the issue in this hearing, which
!x-

() 3 after all is' foreman override, not every mistake every

4 ' foreman ever made at Duke Power Company.i
i

I

5{
Now, in light of those considerations, Mr. Guild,

,

$4 would.you tell me a little more precisely where you want to
|

7j go with this information? We are not going to get ourselves

a in the situation of drawing out the evaluations through

questioning that we denied on discovery.2

10 MR.'CARR: Judge Kelley, just a procedural point.

ii j JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

!

/~')%(_ MR. CARR: A series of questions were asked at

- p)s_ the deposition. The depositions were taken subject to the

stipulation that all objections were to be preserved.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right. How can this line of

questioning be kept in reasonable bounds, Mr. Guild?-

MR. GUILD: It seems to me we are talking about

i; ' some fairly narrow facts contained in personnel evaluations.

They are very narrow facts.

I, of course, stand by the position that we should

() 2 ! have had access to that information through discovery and
v

(,~) . 12 they --
/.

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, sir. That position was' '

24d rejected.
' Ac2 Ferfernt Repor're* Inc. j

~ 25 : MR. GUILD: Exactly. We are not rearguing that1

,
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97-18-Suet.I point. Here, we clearly are focusing on, you know, a fact t

r[') . 2' 'that. bears on the level of knowledge by management of
Ixj .

JI 'b 13 practices that.have been going on for-years.
V

4 JUDGE KELLEY: If you had been asking about did
,

5! Mr. Dick know about.Mr. Smith's deficiencies and we had
|

61 thatl'ine of questioning there, what difference does it

7 make whether it was in an evaluation report or not?.

!

8 MR. GUILD: Well, sir, because in fact that's

0 .the documentation.. That's the process in the normal course

h) of business where one memorializes and documents the positive,

ill and the negative performance of their managers.
,.

- .

f( - Mr. Smith -- it's one thing now post facto for them
'

n
i _/ to say: Well, we had an inkling that this was. going on here,

'

s .

and we had a suggestion here. That's sort of like writing

A

history in a way that-tries to find things that were not
,

known at the time.

I think the most dispositive evidence of the

14 level of management knowledge of this practice is practices

d

while they were occurring.

JUDGE KELLEY: But your questions are not confined

j - U- to what we have defined as foreman override, it's just

'I any deficiencies of supervisors.

U MR. GUILD: No, sir. I --

U j JUDGE KELLEY: That's why we are here, foreman
? wee neoner. _ine. h

j .25 I overr.de.
3

a
#

. _ . . _ . _ . _ , _ _ _ . _ . -, _ . _ .._ _ ___..._ __ _ _,__._._. _ ._
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97-19-Suet;1' MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. And'since foreman override

}:
is a term that Duke Power Company certainly didn't coin and2

}'''y 3 has been assiduously avoided infany of their investigation
x_s

-4 ~in terms of talking to' people,.I submit that if you look-
|'

L5 for the words " foreman override" in anybody's evaluation
|

-6| they are not defined.

i
7 The fact of the matter is, it's'a question of

8' the course of conduct that underlies foreman override.

9- JUDGE KELLEY: I wasn't talking about the exact

Mi words.- These are all intelligent people. We all know now

'I ~what foreman override means if we didn't know before.4

:x)(. .>t But as I hear you, you are going into the

() evaluation area for general information about what might

be deemed supervisory deficiencies not restricted to foreman

override; is that right?

- cnd'#7
JJoe:flws

a

\ *;

m)
d->

c v
!)-

24 ,

(ne. ]w r., ,,e n,oore,,.
'n,

:

k_
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i

;1 MR . -. GUI LD :.. 'I want:information that is relevant
.

,.

?/ % '2 to foreman override, Judge. 'I am not interested in Mr. Smith's,

1(_). .. i

jf'3? 13 'proclivitiesLor conduct to the extent it has nothing to do r
V:. -

-|
4 with the subject. j

i
"

5 'I submit to Lyou that' either Duke management knew of4

M
~

. r. Smith'sEconduct,.had reason to know, or if they didn't,6

7 ' then that:is reflective in. itse12 of ~ deficiencies in their.-

's . management-system. .You can't have it both ways. Either

'9 Mr.ySmith is a free agent out there in doing this under the

10 protection of Mr. Rogers orisomeone else in the systems

11 communications,-up to. Duke management or'such, they didn't
~

~

~ 12 know. That:is' one set ~~of facts, or on the ' contrary, they

() 13 had full knowledge, or at least every opportunity to know-

14 .the details and took no action.
.

15 This record should reflect which it is, or 'whether

16 :it is some. place inbetween.

17| 'J!!DGE KELLEY: Your pending question was whether
..

18 1MrnDick.-- could you restate it, so we will have that once<

19 'more.

L20 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

{
21 Q With regard to Mr. Billy Smith, the general foreman,

L(
22 had he ever received an adverse performance evaluation, as'

.23 a threshhold question.
f

.24 JUDGE KELLEY: Then the Board will take a minute
A sessem nes==.. rae.

25 here. to consider that.
,

,
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J8-2-Wal:
;

1 - (Board confers)

('[ -2 JUDGE.KELLEY: -All right. We can resume. We have
q,/ . .

. f'"N
3 attempted.:to weigh'these-arguments -- maybe-the gentlemen in.~( ) . ,~

4 the 'back,' if you will -j oin us. :

!

L5 ' Here is the direction that we are going to give.
-

;

~6 In' regard'to both the pending-question and'some broader

7 ~ guidance. We -are. going to sustain the obj ection to the
!

pending question, because it is being aware of anything adverse'8

9 ' in a performance evaluation, and that could include whether

-10 a person were drunk on the 'j ob or whatever, having nothing
,

11 to do with foreman override. ,

'

w.
-

(,)J 12 Secondly, we are not going to use cross examination

(),.y_ 13 as a_ basis for something elicited in these evaluation forms,

-14 - and we decided we wouldn't order it turned over yesterday for '

15 reasons that we found sufficient in which we think are still

16 obtained.

17 We will allow some questioning designed to elicit

18 knowledge of either Mr. Dick or other knowledgeable members

19 of the panel, about information that is in an evaluation which

20 has a direct bearing on foreman override as this Board has

21 ' defined it.~( ;

22 .Once again, that is a situation where a supervisor({}
23 directs people under his supervision either explicitly or

24 implicitly to finish the job and sacrifice the procedures that
4 r.sne n nw , w.

25 - might apply, and otherwise slow it up.

,

- ~ . , . , - ,v. . , . ~ . .,,..,..n, -- n . , . - .,,-------.---n.. .--,m. --,_,w , my. g,- wm - - . . , -m.,,,,. ,n--,---,-,-,n.--
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1 Now,.beyond that, that is at the core of the

af'j .
hearing. :Beyond that, Mr. Guild, if you want to ask a question >2

/ ..

f'') 3 about information that bears directly on foreman override --
s _- -

,

4 for . example, just one example -- some supervisor had a ;
I

5 reputation for being a great producer and getting the job i

6 done ahead of time. I suppose that would bear on foreman

7 override and it is a fair.enough question. That kind of
,

a -thing, we would just have to take it case-by-case, but we '

9 want you to restrict to the extent you want to follow this

10 line fof questioning, restrict it to information that will be

-11 within those parameters.

:Y ) -12 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)
3
g

;( ,) 13 Q Let me reframe the question. This may oc obj ectionable

14 in the scope of your ruling, but I am not clear about this. Let

<

15 me frame it for purposes of the record. The foundation is

16 there is a performance rating system that -- there is a scale,

17 obj ective scale. Can someone tell me, is it one to five, is

18 that-if Mr. Dick?

19 A (Witness Dick) Yes.

20 Q The question I was trying to elicit, on that scale

("N 21 of 1 to 5, has --what has Mr. Smith's performance evaluation
x../
(^). 22 been, and that was over a period of time. If there is a
x_/

23 mininum -- if one is defined as adequate, and there is a

24 rating that is less than adequate -- and I am using those
4..r.s.r : n.norwr , inc.

25 terms not as terms of art, but -- you know, if 3 is adequate
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i

1 and a 2 is not, has Mr. Smith ever been evaluated for a period

''

_ '(a) 2 as. performing.in.some less than adequate, below a 3. That

(a'l-

is the question I meant to'have on the table at the beginning.3

4 MR. CARR: Qur view would be that that is objectionable

5 as-being too broad, and the way I understand the Board'st
,

6 ruling is that that is a general-type question, and is not

7 permissible.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: I agree with the objection. It is

9 'too broad in our view.

10 MR. GUILD: As the matter of- offer of proof then,
,

- p
11 I would ask that I be allowed to submit excerpts from the

6

p).( 12 depo sitions . I think Mr. Dick and maybe Mr. Hollins, but
,,

:q.

.the questions were responded to in discovery, and I would(_ j . 13

14 ask that those responses be included in the record as offer

15 of proof.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes?

17 MR. CARR: I would tend to object to that not for

18 the normal standards. for offers of proof, but because of the

19 fact that the depositions were taken under a stipulation that

20 in effect means that objections would be preserved to be mado

') 21 at the hearing. I certainly would obj ect to this line of
-(V
({ }

22 questioning during the depositions.

23 MR. GUILD: What is the objection.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: You made the objection, and we
- 4 .r sww n nm, inc.

25 sustained it. Mr. Johnson? .

~
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[hk <
;- s 1 .MR.- ,-JOHNSON : It seems to me that given the Board's

[L : ruling, c thatiputting_ this in as an offer of proof- causes the( .2
.! -

. :3 damage-that is sought to be avoided'. The fact that it couldn'tj-

4 'be. considered ~--' would -be considered as evidence.
.

-5 ~ JUDGE :KELLEY: You are ' talking about privacy
i

.6 , ;information?' - |,

.

-7 'MR. JOHNSON: .Yes. 'If it is in the record for ,

-e whatever purpose, the-privacy is not protected.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: We have devices to protect privacy,
u

% L10 don't we? Do you want to have an in-camera offer of proof,'
L

E R
'

11 - Mr.' Guild?.

12 MR. GUILD: I don't Mr. Chairman. If that is the.

{13 onlyj way I ~ can.get anf o'ffer- of: proof, then that will be fine.

34 by me. 'It is really a - point of trying to - preserve the record.
~

!
' 15 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand. Let's do it-in camera.

16
}' Your point is a'' legitimate. point.. If it is privacy information,

17 -.then we would want to make some -protective provisions. I think

18 we can-do that. '

19 MR. GUILD: I would offer the same line of questioning

20 with regard to Mr. Moore and the other supervisors here. I

|-
- 21 went through a line of ' questions in discovery depostions~

!

, ; e}f-( regarding prior eval'uations of all of these people. There; 22

E 23 were forthcoming answers made, and I ask the opportunity, so
.

! ~ 24 I don't repeat this whole line of questioning, but the thrust
i m neerme,inc. .

25 :of-my line of questioning is: Was there a prior evaluation

L ?/
L
I

-i_
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,

. . .

' I that reflected adversely on the performance of these supervisors,~

, ,

+a,
E 2 and _the answers 4were Lgiven in deposition, and that would seem ;

([
'

.t' ; be 'ob'j ectionable, ~giving the ruling, and I would respectfu'11%3 o

-

i
t'4 Eexceptjfrom that ruling, and like as an offer of proof, to :

h 5 ; submit under whatever Mr. Carr.might suggest, those responses | . !
, e 1

'

_

to _ questions 'in. deposition as my offer of proof.Le

E 7 - JUDGE KELLEY: We will treat it.that way. It should
~

*
-

; a
--

i ,

e ~ be clearly. labeled In-Camera, Exhibit, Offer of Proof. j
-

9 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)'
.

;

' M Q L Now, Mr. Dick, I am aware that with regard- to your !

M sito_ quality assurance manager, Larry Davidson, his performance [

f 12 . evaluation was received in evidence in the earlier hearings
'

:

I3
'

f
.

in this case, and one of the objectives - in fact, the number
1

Id .one objective that.was in his performance, a term of art, his ;
4

15 worksheet, .or objectiv'e for a' period by which his performance j

~

. - 16 .was. measured, was meeting construction schedules, or words

17 .go.that effect. |,

.8 : Are you aware of whether or not, and this is1
~

~ ddressed .to anybody on the panel, with regard to Mr. Billy Smith,- j
'

' ' ' I'-'

a

. 20 eneral foreman in question, was meeting production schedule, jg
- :

h : 21 or construction schedule, or scheduling -- meeting schedule, f

,

.(n. 22 words to.that affect, one of Mr. Smith's performance objectives [)
f

J23 :at any of the' time -that he served as a general foreman at i

i

24 = Catawba? |,

An reses neuerw., w. t
.

A (Witness Dick) Mr. Guild, I don't recall. [
25

- I

$

i l __. m._._m _m __ __.. . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . .' -

'
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I
1 .Q Mr. Hollins,' do you know?

(] _ (Witness Hollins) No. I think I told you in !2 A-

{}- 3 deposition that I never saw Mr. Smith's folder. a

Q. Mr..Abernathy, do you know? I4 >

5 .A (Witness Abernethy) No, I-don't. ,
,

i s

e Q- . Isnthere any member of the panel that has knowledge i.

7 of that question, whether or not Mr. Smith's performance I
!

e obj ectives included an objective that related to meeting

9 construction schedule?

10 A (No response)

Il Q Nobody knows. Mr. Chairman, I would.'ask that

A
y) 12 .that information be required to be produced, either produce

''() 13 the document, if that is the convenient way of doing it, but

114 what I seek to elicit is specifically the information with ;

15 regard to whether Mr. Smith was evaluated on a performance
|

16 objective that I can loosely describe as meeting schedule,
.

17 scheduling, construction schedules, some kind of measure of

18 a degree to which Mr. Smith and his people met production.

'I' And it seems to me that clearly is relevant to the

20 question of whether or not Mr. Smith, in response to a

("') 21 performance objective, that says you are supposed to meet
.,

3 22 schedule, in effect thereby himself was under an influence(U
23 from management to break the rules, in effect, to get the

24 job done.
4. penne n ,=,., w.

25 JUDGE.KELLEY: This is a discovery request?

__ --___ ____ -____ - __ _ __ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ .
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I
i

|. 1 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

2 JUDGE KELLEY ; I am not sure I understand it.

3 You ask for Mr. Smith's performance evaluation and we denied !

4 that. |

5 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. And now I am trying to be
,

6 as specific as I possibly can to bear on foreman override.

7 I understood this was within the context of your ruling of

8 what the Board, at least as a matter of guidance, thought

9 was within the purview of foreman override.

10 JUDGE KELLEY: I thought the question was

11 legitimate. They said they didn't know.

@ 12 MR. GUILD: They don't know. The question is

O ia materie1. we hed en eer11er aiscoverr reauest which wes terused

14 by Applicant, and the obj ections were sustained by the Board,

15 and I don't know any other way to proceed, Mr. Chairman, to

16 get what I believe is eithe relevant ev:dence or certainly

17 reasonably calculated to lead to relevant evid ace, and that

18 is performance obj ective for Mr. Smith that bears on meeting

19 schedule.

20 I submit to you that as a factural basis for that,

21 the record of this proceeding already containes the performance

22 evaluationoof one Larry Davidson, site qua1ity assurance

23 manager, whose performance obj ective for the period in question

24 included the obj ective that I will paraphrase as meeting schedu1e.
Aca-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 We argued in our finding, in our proposed findings,

I
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1 in the earlier. phase'of this proceeding, that .that scheduling
!

,.

. u ;

(~3 ; 2 fpressure, or that objective of meeting schedule' influenced
Af .

-

3 - Mr.. Davis in. the performance 'of his quality assurance
..

.

,
'

-4
_

responsibilities'. !

|
.5 It seems to me that with even greater force we

,

i
6 are_ now talking about the specific issue of foreman override ;

7 : motivated out of production pressure..
;

'
.8 JUDGE KELLEY: I don't recall-the exact set of

.

9 circumstances in which we let in that information. I know

10 .we did, but that was a long time ago, and under a rather
'

11 different set of circumstances, as I recall it.

3 12 We have ruled that we are not going to force

f_h , 13 disclosure of these evaluations, and. beyond that, anyone

14 on this panel know? These evaluations are pretty much.

.15 - s'tandard 'f'orm.' . You don't' design an evaluation sheet just

16 for Billy? Smith, do-'you? 'Isn't-it just a group of questions
-

17 that everybody'gets? That is what the. Government uses, I

18 can ' tell you.
I '.

.19 A' (Witness Dick) It is not pre-printed, Judge Kelley.

| 20 . Performance obj ectives- are = discussed and ~ agreed to between the

21 two parties.:

:22 LJUDGE KELLEY: ' But' aren' t they by category, at least,

'
23 pretty standard?. -Your foreman don't--have more or less the

u

24
. same obj ectives?

ase-resere n o on .inc.
~

25 1 A (Witness Dick) In practice, I would say it comes

L

w=_
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1. out that way,;probably.

7~'i 2 JUDGE KELLEY: But they really are personalized? .

\! '

('] . 3 A. (Witness Dick) They are personalized. '

.-u.s .

_4 14R. CARR: If:I can just make a point here. ;
.

5 Obviously, I picked up on a late discovery request, but ,

i

6 'second; I think'it is pretty' clear that everybody at least ;

,

17 implicitly has the charge to achieve performance, to perform ,

s

8 production work. That is why they are there.

:9 The question is: Did -- and while we are all

10 ~ here --- did in performance of the production work, certain

'll foremen cause craft either to do substandard work or violate
d

h 12 QA procedures.

h 13 So, in our view, the request is a, untimely;

14 and b, irrelevant.

15 JUDGE KELLEY: We made a judgment on relevance

16 on trying to go down a certain road, but.we hit a roadblock

17 and nobody knows the -answer.<

18 Mr. Guild, there is one other way you can get

J 19 the answer. You can call Billy Smith. Ask him.

:20 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir, we can call the other eleven

-('Y 21 foremen as we sought to do in the list of 60 to demonstrate
..

%s'
a pattern, and that is what we are trying to prove, Judge.

= I')N-
22

%
-23 And that is what the Board ruled that we may not do.

24 So we are, in effect, damned if we, and damned if
. A=-F.e r.: n.oori rs, inc.

25 we don't. We are foreclosed from getting this information.

. . . , . - ., -. - - . _ - _ . _ _ - . - . , - - - - - . . ,. .- - . . .
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i

' c' - ;1 I!am' simply..trying the most administratively simple fashion
?

'

}
.

'

2 I can to:get at what I think is relevant information.
~

{ L3 JUDGE KELLEY: You are making-indirectly the
,

,4 _ request you made yesterday and got turned down on, that is, !
'

..

;5 .to give' you Billy Smith's evaluation, and the answer is -no, i

.6 'let's move.on.

,

'7 MR. GUILD: 'All I am asking for is -- Judge, you

8 told me that that -was over-broad, that it was not calculated

9- 'enough to lead to discovery. You gave me guidance. I tried

10 - to. come .back, and consistent with that guidance, reservingz

11 exception to the original ruling, and say let's focusmys

- ~12 ~ on something that'had to do with production pressure, and
~

.

]; 13 I have .targetted it- as narrowly as I possibly can.

!d I am not interested in the rest of this evaluation

15
'

subject-to my;. earlier position.
'

;16 JUDGE KELLEY: I am not hearing anything new,-Mr.

17 Guild'. Will you-please move on to the next point.
~

18 MR.- GUILD: Judge, what -- regardless of what I am

19 asking for.
,

~

-20- JUDGE KELLEY: I.think I know, and the answer is, no.
,

{[] 21 ! Will you please move on to the next point, Mr. Guild. The

(22 : Board has made'a ruling. You have asked for Mr. Smith, somehow

23 getting information whether Mr. Smith was or was not given a
'>

24 criterion,-including given a criterion whether he was going
~

? a peen s neo n m ,inc.

25 to de Erewar'ded ' for - being hightly productive, r ight?- And these
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1 people don't know. And the discovery is over, and

2 there are witnesses here you can call, and beyond that
[)

(]) 3 that is is.

4 Because as Mr. Carr pointed out, we think this

,

5 is marginal. We don't think it is cricial. We disagree with
!

6 you, and that is why we are rej ecting the request.

7 MR. GUILD: All right, sir. I ask that those
,

a documents be produced and made available. As offers of proof,

9 we can attach them as in-camera offers of proof, but I do

10 intend to press this point, Mr. Chairman, as best I can,

11 and I am trying with some difficulty.

(]) 12 I don't mean to irritate you --

() 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Don't worry about irritating me,

14 Mr. Guild.

15 MR. GUILD: I do, Mr. Chairman. It is unpleasant

16 enough, and I am really not trying to make you angry. I want

17 to try to have a record, and I am asking if there is a way

18 that I can have this narrow class of information now, somehow

19 made available in documentary form so that I can include it

20 as an offer of proof.

-[}} 21 JUDGE KELLEY: It is essentially a discovery question,

(} 22 and_it is denied. The kind of thing that is being talked about

23 one can find in the record by looking at Mr. Davidson's

24 evalua tion. As to these people, we are saying, no.
Aca-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . .
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i

1

l Q Mr. Dick, are you aware of a general foreman in :

f('f 2 : welding craft named Bo Chapman? I
. v.

~f'T- 3 A (Witness Dick) Yes. I
s J: 1

4 Q Are you aware of Mr. Chapman's reputation with

5 regard to'his leadership style?
'

I
'

l

6 A Only very' generally, Mr. Guild. Not specifically. !
-

,

|
'

7 Q. What knowledge do you have of his reputation of

8 his leadership style?
t

9 A Mr. Guild, I know that Bo Chapman has worked for

'10 Duke Power 35 years. I have known him most of that time, and
,

11 I' don't know of anything -- I know that he is considered toi
.

f _W(,(. 12 .be an. adequate supervisor. I am sorry, I can't tell you
~

(( )| 13 anything on either side of that.
,

14 Q What I am asking beyond that, then, is by

15 comparison to Billy Smith, what is Mr. Chapman's leadership

16 style? Is it similar to Mr. Smith, like Mr. Smith, is it

17 'a pole. apart, wholly dissimilar? What is Mr. Chapman's

18 . lea'dership style?'

19 A I can't make that comparison for you.
!

20 Q Because.you don't know?j,

r { ).
21 A Because I don't know,

l -

22 Q All right. Mr. Hollins, do you know?)
b 23 A. (Witness Hollins) No , I do not.
>

24
Q Mr. Abernethy, do you know?

[ Am r.s.r.s n.oori rs, inc.
25 A -(Witness Abernethy) No.

L

[

. .- - - - . . . - - - - - . - - - - . . - . - - . - - - _ - - - -_
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;

'
il Q: Any.other; members of the panel?

.!
.

. 2 A L(No respons'e) ;.

:P .( L3 ' JUDGE KELLEY: I think we will'take a break. . Ten- i
, .-

<4 minutes. (11: 23 a.m.) ,

5 _(Short-recess--taken) j.'

- ~;

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, we'can resume. !
'

i

7 :BY..MR. GUILD: -(Continuing) -

!
'

a Q ._ . Gentlemen, ladies,'after the initial rounds of

9 interviews with the; site-people, you identified.a first cut' '

10 of concerns. I think there are.26 in number according to your

11 --system-of analysis. 26 topics. .Mr. Hollins, is that- correct?-
,

12 A. 3 Witness Hollins) -That is_ correct.

[ : 13 Q: And to:the extent that they. require. technical.

-14 follow-up, you assigned those . tasks,' those concerns for

.
.15_ investigation and' resolution:by' technical people, correct?

'

1d :A- Along with the. employee relations person.g

'17 ?Q Well, theLemployee relations people would go back,2'

18 and after the=first.-. interview go back-and reinterview,

19 : correct?-

'20 .A It was'a joint effort.

| 121 : Q'- But . the investigation resolution was put in the

9^ -22 hands ;of the - technical person?/,

. {%)
23 A That is' correct.

' ~ from the list of 26 concerns, to24 -Q : Can you tell me,
: 4.-F sere nooners, inc.

25 1whom you assigned the responsibility'for the investigation

'

.

b
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~

,

1 resolution. This would have been~approximately mid-May,,s

,

. f'') 2 correct?
,

. - ~.J .
^

[~ ') 3 AD That sounds like a reasonable time. If you can j
L x./ -

|
4 give me that list I will try to reconstruct that.

|
5 Q All right. j

6 A -(Witness Dick) On May 10th I approved a plan

7 . which approved the assignment of people.
'

8 A (Witness Hollins) And I believe there is aalist i

9 of-that assignment in-your discovery documents.

10 Q Yes, sir, we are trying to put our hand on it.

~

11 You -don't happen to have a copy of that, do you?
c
_ (,,) 12 A Not with me.
rN
T ); 13 Q -Mr. Llewellyn, do you have one?

14 A- (Witness Llewellyn) No t with me, sir.

15 MR. GUILD: Perhaps couhsel for Applicants may be

1 6 able to help _us. We are searching through ~our files to find

17 it. How about telling me the best you can recall. Everybody

i8 is here who was assigned a concern, right?
;

19 'A (Witness Hollins)- No, that is not correct.

20 Q . Who7 s not here that was assigned a concern?i

j'~) 21 A- Mr. Malcom Curtis.
M'
..(,)j ) 22 'Q Let's start with him. What concern did Mr. Curtis

23 have assigned to him?

24 A .Mr. Curtis evaluated vendor welds, which is
4..Fases n p.m . inc.

25 obviously a non-foreman override issue.

_ .-. - . - . . - . - . - - . - . . _ _ , - - , . . . . . . . - . . . . . -
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=1 Q I am not sure I want to concede the obviousness

2 of it, but it was something you didn't classify as foreman. ( ]),..

i,] 3 override,
'

f

~4 A That is correct.

S Q It is in the sort of Attachment B, other sa'fety

6 concerns, is that where it got categorized?

-7 A That is correct.

8 Q Okay. Everyone else except for Mr. Curtis, who

-9 was . involved in resolving those 26 concerns, or who was

10. - responsible for investigating resolving them is here on the

11- < panel, right?

. , - ,.(_j 12 A No, sir. Mr. Davidson was assigned the resolution
- fm
- (,), 13 ~ to investigate the case where a welding inspector was alleged

Id to be welding in the turbine building..

.15 Q And that is all of the concerns and technical-

:16 people assigned those concerns, who were not present.
-

17 A' (Witness Stropshire) I did that investigation

18 for'Mr. Davision.-

19
Q. You did. Which investigation?

'20 A The concern that Mr. Hollins ~ just mentioned.

/ ) 21 Q Welding-inspector, allegedly welding in the

.bL 122 turbine building.
-v

23 A That is correct.

24
. . Q Any other -concerns for which the person assigned
L: 4.-re w nw=nm. ine. -

,

.25

<

w ,- ,-ei,-we ,,.-w--s-i'yw,+*r;m.,r-=-+-rs,,e - + --,- - , ,n--- - - - - - -e-,.-g -- y - ~ . . ,
,
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1 responsibility for investigation resolutian is not present?

, r- j ; -2 .A (Witness Hollins)' I believe that is all.
is .
,/~~t 3 Q. Now, let's kind of go from lef t to right here.
:\~J

:4 Mr. Dick, you weren't a technical person, and Mr. Grier, nor j
;

. ore you. Mr. Robertson, what concerns were assigned to you !5 w

~

1 6 for responsibility?

7 A (Witness Robertson) From the Attachment A of our

8 report,.I'had repair of drill holes.

9 lQ - Attachment A from your August 3rd report?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 Q And if you look at Attachment A, the first page,-
..

{( [- '12 there.is an index more or less. Table of contents. Issues

(') -: 13 -involving' foreman override.

14 A' Yes. Roman Numeral No. VII.

15 _Q - Okay.

.16 A - Repair of drill holes.

17 _Q Does the Board _want to follow this. 'It is half way

zl8 through the August 3rd Report. All right, sir,. repair

19 . drill holes. - Anything else,- Mr. Robertson?

20 A That is the only- one I had involving ' Attachment A.j

|

,
; (m . -21 .I had some others.

< , x.) . -

J/^Y 22 -Q And which others, sir.
, M-

:End=8 .23

LMMifols.
24

w sne n nm w.
_

25

r-
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1 c- ,

T9-MM/mml. :1 . Q- All. ri'ght. _And;which others, sir? ;
c,-

. ,

4 From Attachment'.B,'I had:VIII, Advanced distribution.' 2 : A[e

E3 of : tests'. :-

,

E4 !Q' One second, please.- !
.

5 (Pause)
_ . . .;

'6 I'm'sorry, say again now, attachment B, Roman --
'

*
.

7 ~A VIII, Advanced Distribution of Tests.
,

. , '8 IX,! Missing' nut in s'tructural-steel.-i

4

'

-- 9 IJUDGE.KELLEY: The Board would'like to raise a
, n . , Does Palmetto contend tha't anything10 general question.

_

II from Attachment B, which on its face appears not to involve --
~ ~

'

..

|;n. 12 .it's" label .does,not involve foreman override. Do you
. - ..

-

G.,

.. 13 : contend that any of these matters are within the scope of

I4 ithis hearing?''

-;

-15 MR.-GUILD: Yes.

16 ~ JUDGE KELLEY:' Which are they?
.

17 MR..' GUILD: Sorry, I can't identify.them all without

.

' examining-the witnesses.- But I. submit to-you that' removal'- .18
-

L

19 of arc strikes and cold . spring are' just .two . that come to minda-
s

c 20 off the top of my h'ead, and' involve instances where the-
^

:

y[yy 21 practice; is -the result or alleged to be the result of- foreman
,

,

:c,; P s. 22 _' pressure, production pressure'.
:V

23 You remove-an arc. strike without getting a proper
1 ..

24 process. control documentat,.because it is quicker and-cheaper
.

;- Am-ress,w nosonen. Inc.

; -25 -toldo it[that way. You do it that way_because you are under
_

;.

r

- 5, ,..:,=,,.gc-. ,_,,,..__g,,W,,,...,_..,,g.-.g,W,_.,,,,r..,_4_,....,,i_,,,y,,.,__,,.m,_,,_._,,J,,,_.-__..,i ,, ,, ,.
'
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,

imm2' 'l pressure.

, -g" 2 You cold spring a pipe in violation of procedure( )
J } '3 ' because you have to 'otherwise cut it. out and remake the fit.:

-i.
'

4 JUDGE'KELLEY: I. asked the question because it
.~

5 springs 4from .the Board's reading just of.the cover page,and
i
,

6 'I wanted to' clarify whether that is true or not. It does

'7 not spring from the-Board having read all of Attachment B
~

i

8 carefully against the definition and deciding whether it is

9 'all in or all out, some in some out, or whatever.

10 But, I guess we will have to take it point by point.

Il MR. GUILD: Those are just two examples, Judge.
~

-

-<~

(_[ -12 We--just viewed the Applicant's analysis of these'

? '''(x,}f 13 as not being foreman override, and the others being foreman

14 override.

-15 JUDGE KELLEY: I guess we have no options, but as

16 we get into these, if there is an objection, there is an
--

17 ' objection and we will rule on it.

18 BY MR. GUILD:

19 Q. Mr. Robertson, you were identifying on Attachment B,

20 those concerns --

-

} 21 A (Witness Robertson) 'XII, painting the faceplates.

j }[ 22 XIII, excess penetration.

23 XIV -- excuse me, XVI, building wall crack.

24 XVII, defective welds.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc,

25 I also had some nonsafety-related issues.

c . ._ . . . . . , _ _ _ _ _ __ ,_ _ _ . _ , _ . , . . . . . _ . . _ . . __ . _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ . _ .
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Imm Q All right. Will you identify those, please?

2

(||mm3 A This is located on page 23.

3() Q That is the principal part of the report?

4 A Right. Located in the nonsafety-related concerns

5 section, Section E on page 23.
.

6 Q Yes, sir.

7 A Number 2, fitup of socket welds. |

l
8 Turning to page 24, number 3, expansion loop; number I

9 5, class G standpipe support welds; number 6, the method of

10 straightening concrete anchors. Those are all the concerns
.

II I had technical responsibility for.

( ) 12 Q All right.

' ,) 13 Now in the Review Board Report, page A6-I, there is

14 a document called signup sheet. That is your writing, isn't

15 it, Mr.Hollins?

16 A (Witness Hollins) Yes, it is.

17 Q It has the numbers 1 through 26. The numbers are

18 the first cut of concerns, I believe, Mr. Hollins, and has

19 responsible individuals by those concerns. And I notice the

20 initials THR, which I took to be yours, Mr. Robertson.

21 A (Witness Robertson) That is true.;

22 Q You are assigned several of them, but they don't
'"

-.;

23 seem to track the items you just mentioned.

24 Maybe, Mr. Hollins, can you give me a general
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 explanation?

.
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.

!

mm4 ~l A (Witness Hollins) Yes, sir, maybe I can save you

I(''n 2 .some time by doing.that.
s/

,

LT 't '3 The 1 through 26 items on that list do not have a
V

i

one for one relationship on the final report. As I mentioned i'4 t

-5 yesterday, I categorized those concerns, but the Investigation /!
t

6 Resolution form didn't turn out to be quite the vehicle and

An' , as the report was being7 -mechanism I had wished it to be. d

8 compiled, it appeared to be more appropriate to group the

9 concerns as they are here.

10 .Q All right.L

11 Mr. Robertson, working from my original list, you

6
J )- 12 .were originally' assigned Concern 15, told to do or did less

I ) 13 .than acceptable work, right?

l-4 A (Witness Robertson) -That's true, that's the

15 category.

16 Q . Concern No.18, given copy of test prior to redhead

17 certification test.

18 A That's true.

19 g- 19, concern of all bolts not in structural steel.

20' A That's true.

|A/f~l
21 Q And 26, concern over crack in reactor wall.

22 A That's true.

23 All those ones I named were in those categories.

24 Q All right.
Aap-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 You were just recategorized, but you retained

)

_ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - -
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i

1

1 -responsibilityIfor those original ones? ,

7.[s)..
2 A Yes, true.

' _ ,A
,e

a i 3 Q' All right, thank you. ,

_. : %) .
.;

.4 Now, Mr. Mills, what concerns were you assigned? ;

5 'First'of all, give me your initials, if you would, sir.
'

~

6 'A (Witness Mills) TDM.

7 Q oon the original. list, I see you were assigned
.

8 concern number 6, which reads, "been told to have" - "been

9 told to or have performed work without process control in

10 hand."

11 A Yes,. sir.- That is on Attachment A, Item 3, process

()| 12 control.

() 13 Q -Okay. Same list, concern number 9, and that was

-14 originally called concern over cold spring of pipe.

,
15 LA That is'on Attachment B, Item 3, cold springing.

16 Q Okay.. Item 14 on the original list, originally

17 called, has concern over-how system was tested.

18 What does that mean?

19 A That's=on Attachment B, Item 5, system flush.

20 -Q All right. Item 23 on the original, improper

![' 21 welding. technique on teflon-seated valves.
^~s] -
I"' 22 A Yes, sir, that is on Attachment B, Item 11, welding
.

V)'-.

23 temperature'on.pl'ug valve.

24 'Q 'Are there any others, Mr. Mills?
Acs Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir.. Number 1, on Attachment B, Item 15,

.- - -. . __ _ . . . - , _ _ . . _ . _ _ . . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . - , . . - - _ . - -
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'
.

mm6 1 rework'after cold point. Ii
l

..

How was that in the original assignment of concerns?f 2 .Q^} !-

'[ j , 3 What'was that called?
>- ,

'

4 A I'm-not sure. It may have been under process'

'

5 ~ control |in the original. I'm not sure.
i

I

6 Q All right, sir. |

|

7 Now we are going over a few other steps. Now,

. .

.

.8 Mr. Llewellyn, you and I-talked about this in your deposition.

9 You were assigned a number of these concerns in this original ;

-~ 10 . assignment sheet, correct?

11 A (Witness Llewellyn) Yes,-sir.

. 4-. 12 -Q 'By Mr. Hollins, in mid May?| 'g

13 A Yes, sir.

.14 Q. Now, if I recall youre telling me that you learned

15 ~tMe first week in June that you were to receive a temporary

~16 assignment with the company -- I think you said you were

17 going to the Fermi plant in -- was it Michigan?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 .Q - So, your work on these concerns was completed by*

20 the 1st of June. You said you did the writeups on them

D -21 Memorial Day weekend, correct?
U

22 A On some of them, yes, sir.
~

.23 Q On most of them, right?
.

24 A The ones I worked on, yes, sir.
As..ree n.imet.,s. inc.

25 Q -Now how many of the originals were you assigned, do

-- , , ._. _ - , _ , , , . _ , _ . , . . , _ , . . , . _ . . , ~ . _ _ _ . _ . . _ . , _ _ _ _ . . - _ _ . _ . _ . _ . - __
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mmi 1 you recall the number?
-

( { 32 -A- - I'm not' exactly sure. - I believe-it is in the
'

, - , .

.

3-{ } neighborhood of eleven.

'4 Q All right. We could count. But, of the eleven, how

5 many did you complete your Investigation / Resolution on when
7

6 you departed -- when you did the writeups Memorial Day

7 weekend', end of May?

8 A I-would have to see that list to tell you exactly.

'

.9 Q Didn''t you tell me it was all but two?

:10 A Yes, I believe so.

'

11 Q All right. And those two you turned over to some

(%-
1 ,j . .12 of your associates to be responsible for, co_ rect?

.(b ..

-(_) 13 A Yes, Mr. Kruse.

14 Q All-right. And then you, in fact, did depart and

15 were off for the month of -- sometime in June, return in July?

16 A Last week of June.

17 Q. Okay. When yoa returned your responsibility had

18 been performed -- your task had been performed by others to

19 whom you had delegated this function, correct?

20 A On the two issues that I~ gave to Mr. Kruse, he

f~') 21 continued work-on those.
%|
['T 22 Q Right. - Okay.
. 'w/

'

23 Now, your initials are, sir? -

24 A DHL.
Aap-Federd Reportees, Inc.

25 Q And on the original assignment, you were assigned

_

' ' ' ' -*i.p er- - 1 -vs, 1 mpe9 wr9.w-,e-., , %,-y,,g m., yg.%.pp-, ,p_%.%g_7 , y ., .,,r eM wMt------'+P- - -w-s-m
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I' ' concern = number 1, have knowledge of violation, interpass'
'mm8

:.(N. 2 . t'emperature?
%):

f( .

3 ~A. Yes, sir.
~

4 'O And concern. number 2, knowledge of arc strike
,

~5 ' removed without process control? i

6 'A. Yes, sir.

7 Q. And item 3, knowledge of buddy weld, half weld

8 sequence technique?

9 A .Yes, sir.

10 0 Item 5, feel that quality of work has suffered due

Il to production pressure. You were jointly assigned along with

7-'()' 12 Mr. Abernethy to work on that one, were you not? , ,

_75
1,f 13 .A Yes, sir.

14 -Q Number 8, instructed to work on something that

15 was nonconformed, that was your task?''
,

'16 A Yes, sir.
i,

17 Q- Number 10,-told to work on weld when bevel was
+

16 wrong?
..

19 A. .Yes, sir.

20 Q- 16, concern over proper preheat?

[N ! 21 -A Yes, sir.
' ' L'wf

22 0 .17, concern over excessive weave width?
''

|23 A Yes, sir.-*

24 0 22, was asked to stencil weld he did not make?
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir.

. - . -. . - , . . , . . _ . _ . , _ . . . . . - _ , _ _ . . _ _ . . . , . . _ _ _ . , . , _ , , , , , _ _ _ _ . _ , . _ , _ _ .
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t

I

mm9 I Q 24, stainless steel filler material in carbon steel
'

{(N 2 weld?
%)
fl - 3 'A Yes, sir. i

M ,

4 Q - Were there_any others? :
I

L5 A .' - Not to my knowledge, f ,

1

6 Q ' All.right. !.

<7 Now the two that you did not complete resolution of !

8 by the Memorial-Day weekend -- and maybe delegate is not the

9 right term, but passed on to others, which were they, sir?

10
~

The concern on interpass temperature and the concernA

11 on'the removal of are strikes.

; '12 Q Those are concerns number 1 and 2, respectively,

) '13 from the list, are they not?-

14 A In that list?

21 5 Q Yes.

16 'A. I'm not sure how they are numbered. I have to see

-

17 that list.

^18 Q: Number 1 is,'"had knowledge of violation of interpass

19 '. tempera ture. "

20 Number 2, " knowledge of arc strikes removed without
,

'
21- proper approval."f~}

V ,

'/~ 22 A - I-believe so, yes.
K.)x -

23 Q And to whom did you assign those concerns for

.24 Investigation / Resolution?
' Am-Fesferal Reporters, Inc.,,

I .A -I gave - those to Mr. Kruse.

;

b-

, - - - - - - - - . < , ,, ,,--,,-,-.,-,--,----.,----,,.--,.,,-n., ,,-,-,--,,------,,-n---- - - , - + - , , ---,r,--- - - - -
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' mm101 I Q_ .Now the concern identified as concern number 5,:

w
g:)|_ ' quality.of work'affected by production pressure.j 2

0 Did-you perform the Investigation / Resolution of that-

,

'

4 ~ oncern,.'Mr. Llewellyn? |c
;

~5 'A I_ performed interviews with the individuals who I
~

,

6 .were_ listed on the matrix, so to speak, that had that concern,.
_

7 from a technical standpoint to see if there was any technical
1

|
.

l
8 prlblem with'that concern.

.9 Q Yes'. Did you perform the Investigation / Resolution

10 -of that concern?'

Il ' A After I had finished the technical reviews, I

(- 12 . reviewed the affidavits that' had been taken. That was the
..U

e : /l '
. 13 extent of my investigation.f'sj. -

-14 Q ;Right.

:15 Didn't-you tell me in-your deposition that that

16 concern was treated as a nontechnical concern, and that
-

17- Mr. Abernethy assumed. full responsibility for its Investigation /

18 . Resolution?

-10 A= After'I had done those two things-I just mentioned,
t

20 I discussed with_Mr. Hollins what I had'found and we mutually~

--

- 21 ^ agreed.that that was an employee relations issue, not a

- 22 technical-issue. To my understanding he turned that over to3 /g

- 23 Mr. Abernethy at that time.
*

24 .Q All right. So when you, on August 9, 1984 indicated
* - - Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 .on' an Investigation / Resolution of Concerns form, with

.

+ , - ,-- + -.._m, , , - , - , _ , . . , . ,.,.,,_.,,,..,.-,._,.,..,,y..., ,, ,y.,,e ,. - . ,.--,,,w ,y., - r . , - , - , , , -
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o .
.m ll- -1 regard'to concern number 5, quality of work affected bym

.

, [m .u)( production pressure, that you .had performed that Investigation|2

.~v .

that was not correct, was it?() 3 Resolution,

.

4 (Document handed.to witness)-
- :

5 ' A' My.name was listed on this form as being assigned-

-

6 that concern'to resolve, which was the case at the initial

7 breakdown or the list that you went over. This -- I would
..

8 have to ask Mr. Hollins -- is a draft prepared for Mr. Grier's

9 report.

10 -Q Is it a draft, or is it a final document? Your

11
..

, signature. appears on'it, does it not?

[ 12 A Yes, sir, my signature'is on it. o-

,

)i '13 Q. And it.is on it on the date I indicated, August --

!? 14 A Yes, sir.

J15 Q -- 9, 10, I can't see. Mr. Hollins, the date is

16 what?-

17 A (Witness Hollins) 8/9 and.8/10.
p

'

:18 'O Was that a draft, or'is that your final-

|. 19 ' Investigation / Resolution of that concern? Is there something

L 20 -else I don't have?
L ,

[ ) 21 A This is the Investigation / Resolution of Concern that

-[JI 22 was submitted to Mr. Grier, and it came -- this is the same'

23 information found in the final report.

.

Q Why did you call it a draft, Mr. Llewellyn?24'

.Ase-reseres nepormes, inc.

' 25 A' (Witness Llewellyn) I looked at that as my,
j

<

r

L _..
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mm12- ~l definiti'on of'a draft.
'

t

}} .Q- .That implies there is a final productithat is in2
,

. . ,() ,3 somerform different from what you then just. characterized as
,.''

'

4 a draft.' Is there?

5 A This piece of paper was not used in preparing the
.

6 report that was turned in on-August 3rd.
5

7 . Q -Obviously, since it postdates the report of August
,

8 3rd. Why do you call it a draft.
<

9 A That may be an erroneous term.

10 Q You don't mean to imply that it is in some form not

11 final and there is some other document that reflects the:

p
12 final resolution of that concern, do you?- (_) .

)s,, 13 A (Witness Hollins) Mr. Guild, let me try to explain

14 this one more time.

-- 15 - Q You don't need to repeat yourself. I am not-

16 interested in repetitive' testimony. If you-already stated' -

17 an- explanation,' there is no need to state it again,

18 Mr. Hollins.

19 A The only reason that I would try to say it again

20 ' is to help.you understand.

] ) 21 Q If there is something you haven't told me,_and the

22 record doesn't reflect, that -is important on the subject,
;

'

23 please soLstate'.

24 .If it is simply a matter of repeating something
. A=-Faserm noorers, Inc.

25 you have already said, I have heard that explanation and my

,

- .,-nn +v-~r-+-,--w - . - , , - - . - , , - a--. . . - - - -----r+ v w -- w -,c.--g--,,,-n.---wny,, , ..m.,p-n-.,~.vw,s-m,-n--,,,-we-.r..n-,,--,sven
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;

run131 1 -question stands. :

. [''; 2 :1R.'MC GARRY: .Your Honor, I object to this
'X J '

q, ~) _3 instructing the' witness. That'is the Board's job. If |

4 Mr. Hollins-has something to add that might be helpful in f
:

|-
'5 reading this --

'

6 JUDGE-KELLEY: I-think the Board would like to |

7 .know the answer. I confess, I, for one am not up with you
!

8 on papers.

9 Are we supposed to be looking at the Welder B

10 concerns, the Review Board Report? What document are we

II working on right now?

() 12 WITNESS HOLLINS: I have a document here called

,.
. '\_j . 13 Investigation / Resolution of Concerns, and it is concern

14 number 5.

15 MR. GUILD: It is Mr. Grier's report, the Review

16 Board Report. 'It is not the company final report.

7 JUDGE ' KELLEY: That's what I have.1

18 MR. GUILD: These are the postdated forms that

19 we had alluded to earlier, Mr. Chairman. This is one of.

20 them.

'2I -BY MR. GUILD:

'f'T ' 22 Q Mr. Hollins, I am not trying to be disrespectful.
wJ -

23 I just really am not -- I just need to move along. If there.

.

is something that you haven't said already, please do feel24
A m-res= m n.im n.e.,inc.

25 free to say it. But, if it is simply a matter of repeating

.

I
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i

mml4 1 yourself, I am not seeking that.
.

O[ l
2 JUDGE KELLEY: The Board would like a clarification.

' / ''N '
3 . Go ahead, Mr. Hollins.(,)

.

4 WITNESS HOLLINS: As I stated, initially I had i
i

5 decided that the appropriate format would have been an

6 Investigation / Resolution'cf Concern. As we got going through

7 the process, it turned out to be a very. bulky, burdensome '

8 process. .Asithe draft of these documents turned out to be

9 .not working very well.when we incorporated the final report
~

10 in-the format that you see here to be submitted to the Board,

Il 'Mr.'Grier still held my feet to the fire on, "give me the

_(\
jt,) 12 Investigation / Resolution of Concern sheet,because that is

)| 13 the way I have set up my process."

14 I took the data that was in the final report,

IS - manipulated it'on the word processor and thus printed out

16 'these reports.

37 JUDGE KELLEY: The particular paper that you-are

-18 looking at now, Mr.' Guild is looking at, you'are looking at,

19 that is in back of the Review Board Report, correct?

20 I'm lost, because concern 5 to me is one area, and

(sJ you are talking about concern 5 in an entirely different
-

21

q. ,.,j 22 area. I must admit I am baffled.
s. -

23 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Chairman, this is part of the

24 -Review Board Report. It precedts page 54A. These two pages
Ace-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 that I have are not numbered. And then these two sheets, if

-
_.
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mm15- 1 I am correct it'says concern number 5. It is related to

'/"D 2 the matrix that .was referred to yesterday that Duke had
A/
f D- 3 prepared.
u

4 If you look in your. stack of documents that has the

5 Review Board Report in it -- that is what the stack is. If

6 you look-for page 54A, it is the two pages preceding it.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Is this D. H. Llewellyn concern

8 number 5, page 1 and 2?

9 WITNESS HOLLINS: Yes, sir.

10 MR. GUILD: I don't have it.- Mr. Hollins has it in
-

11 front of him, yes,-sir.-

,m
(_) 12 JUDGE KELLEY: All right, I found that.

.p
(,,,f 3 So, have you stated what you wanted to state?

I4 WITNESS HOLLINS: What this is is a summary of the

--15 technical evaluation, and then a reference to the main part

16 of the report for the personnel action.

17 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go back to Mr. Guild.

18 -BY MR. GUILD:

19 Q Mr. Llewellyn, my point is though, in your

20 deposition you told me that you reached the conclusion before

('I ' 21 your Memorial Day weekend wrapup when you wrote off your
\,s

22 concern, that this concern which I read as really the whole()
23 issue; quality of the work suffered due to production pressure,

24 "was a nontechnical issue and that would be delegated -- not

; ar.4.ew:s n no., n ene.
25 delegated -- turned over to Mr. Abernethy in personnel to

!

|

.- .- - --_.., ,, - - _- . . _ . - - - - , , . . . - - _ _ - - - _ , -
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'[mm16I 1 Tresolve as a': personnel concern.
,

R. .
,

(N - .2 ;Therefore, you,,as you state.in your deposition, '!

, s/;;.
!.

..

:3 'ha'd'noifurther: responsibility.'for that' concern..All right?7
- ,

. -

"But that in'' August,the ' paper' got stuck 5in front of you and {I.4
.,

'. 5 .you signed L it, indic~ating that you . had performed . that~'
>

0 ' Investigation / Resolution..
~

e

:7 Isn't - that a- correct statement of your test.imony at

:8 ? deposition,. sir? .

,

.

"9 JA -(Witness Llewellyn) 'I received this paper in August.:-

y
. i10 1 was; aware of what had been.done in resolving this concern.

~ NI 'My name,was.still listed at-the top. 'Mr. VanMalssen. asked
'

,
..

.

12 'meato-do the' review and sign.the form.
~

,

a-

=.3 0 Indicating that you performed the Investigation /.
~

U V.~
,

J

14 LResolution,.that's what it says by your name, does.it not?'-

| ~ IS' - A . That's whatL iti says, ~ yes.

[ 16 (g'- But you didn't' perform that Investigation / Resolution.'
W

'l7 - That was done by Mr. Abernethy, correct?'

,

! 18 :AL That is correct, sir.'

,

7 '

19 Q- If you'will pass that back up this.way, please.
<

:20 -(Document returned.to. counsel)
-m.. ..

. -

{
521 Now, the. Investigation / Resolution of Concern number*

. .

1,-~interpass temperature which correlates with item 1 on the22 2--
;

23 original tabulation number.1, has knowledge of violation of"

,
- 24 einterpass-Ltemperature, that was initially signed by you,

.

'

? Am.s.sers n nm, inc.

:25 .Mr.-Llewellyn, correct?.

,

', , -_

';-+.;..,c ~,. . .._,.--;_--.+..--,,,.--.n.., ;,,%-...,.-,m. ._

'

, .
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mm17' .I A Yes,-sir. i

l ). 2 Q And what did you do with it?
~

(,); 3 A ~I performed the technical interviews with the .!
1

4 ; peopl'e that expressed their ' concern with interpass temperature.

5 - Having that information, and realizing the scope of
L

6 what was involved, I called upon the services of Mr. Kruse

7 to resolve that concern.
<

18 .Q When did you do that? Alproximately?
,

9 'A' It was over that Memorial Day weekend. I am not

10 sure which day it was.

II Q Okay. But it was at the point where you were getting

: ('s .(,) 12 ready to write up what you could, anticipating you were going
-

. d,, x- i3 to go on assignment. And at that point you asked Mr. Kruse

14 to perform some work on this concern. Correct?
,

,
15 A At that time I turned that one over to Mr. Kruse

16 because I knew he was more isnottledgeable in resolving that con-

37 omm then than I. .That was not dono in relation to the other

18 concerns I was working on.

19 Q I guess I don't follow your drif t on that. I didn't
,

20 mean.any other-implication. 1

[)/.
.

'21 You turned it over to Mr. Kruse. You were leaving.
~.

s

j J- 22 You_have work'yet to be done on a concern, and Mr. Kruse had

23 knowledge and skills in that area, is that correct?

24 A- That concern was not turned over based upon my
Ace-Feneral Reporters, Inc.

25 knowledge.that I would be leaving. That concern was turned
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,

-mml8 'I over based upon the fact that I knew he had the knowledge to i

,

.(w)-. do a better job in resolving the technical concerns regarding

-n
3

.

,

' interpass temperature.- ,

Q Didn't you tell me during your deposition that you I4

f5 knew you couldn't continue to work on those concerns. The i

i

6 ones that were unresolved had to be turned over to somebody

:7 else because you were going away for the company. j

-8 A I said in my deposition that I was aware of the fact

9 that I was going to be assigned to the Fermi project for a

10 period of time. At that time I did not know how long I was
'

II ' going to be aissigned to that project, nor when that assignment
f
- Q) 12 - would begin.

' 13 Q : But you believed it would begin early in June at

14 that time, did yo'u not?

15 A At that time I was led to believe the pro]ect would-

:16 begin early in June, and my ::ervices would be called upon

17| sometime in June.

18 Q In any event, Mr. Kruse was asked to perform part

19 of'the Investigation / Resolution of this concern, right?

.
20 A Yes, sir.

. ) 21 Q Mr. Kruse, you did so?-

(v] 22 A (Witr.ess Kruse) Yes, I did.

23 -Q And Mr. Llewellyn's tostimony so far is correct?.

24 He contacted you about that point in time and asked you to
As-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 become involved?



_ _ .

13,432
.

:mm19 1 A At that time I was his subordinate and I was

2 already doing some technical aspects of that for him.

3 0 You were?

4 A Yes. '

5 Q. Now, Mr. Ferdon is sitting here, and you involved

6 him in working on this concern, did you not?

7 A Yes, I did.

8 Q All right. Now, between the two of you gentlemen

9 together, you, Mr. Kruse, and you, Mr. Ferdon, you performed

10 the investigation and resolution of the interpass temperature

Il concern, correct?

12 A (Witness Ferdon) Correct.

3 Q And, Mr. Kruse, your performance of that Investigation /

14 Resolution is reflected on an Investigation / Resolution of

15 Concerns form for concern number 1, interpass temperature?

16 A (Witness Kruse) Yes, it is.

37 Q You dated that performance August 10, 1984, correct?

18 A Correct.

19 Q And, Mr. Llewellyn, you reflected that you reviewed

20 that Investigation /Reso?4ci<t en that same date, correct?

Yes, sir.21 A (Witness L y et>, .

22 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me ask once more for clarity. I

23 am sorry to interrupt. But, you have been speaking of a

24 concern number 1, which is violation of it;terpass temperatures.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Yes.
,
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.

.I_am-looking at --
'

mm20 JUDGE KELLEY:
.

.

|' a.ry-

2 MR. GUILD: _The numbering system --' : ( ,) '
%
4] 3 . JUDGE KELLEY:- Concern number 1 doosn't seem to have.;

4 anything to do'with that.

5 MR. GUILD:- You are right.
,

i
i

6 MR. MC GARRY:- Can I help explain?

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Please do.
.

!
.

8 MR. MC GARRY: The primary document is the-

9 ~ Applicant's August 3rd report. You have all those numbers.

10 There have been two other. documents referenced

Il 'today. -There is a tabulation of concerns from screening
,~

-L. 12 interviews, and they are 26 in number.-
?/~y
>\ / .3 JUDGE KELLEY: That tabulation is located where?

'

I4 MR. MC GARRY: That-is-in discovery material that

15 we provided the Intervenor. It came from Mr. Hollins. It
~

16 was his' initial cut.

17 And what has happened is initially, with the first

_

16 ;two witnesses they were going through this tabulation list"

'l9 and ' showing -- let me add one thing, there were initials

20 assigned'to each one of these individuals. Mr. Guild was

A.
((_j -: 21 assuring himself that each one of these initialed 26 had been

,-s
(4 ) , 22 . picked up in our final report.

23 'So, the first two witnesses said, yes, if you look

. ,

at number 1 of the tabulation form, then you go to B-VII, and24
- A=-F.ews n.ponwi, inc.

~ 25 that is that item.
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11 I But then we.:gotIintoi about the third witness and .& 1
i:- .

'

12 cweldidn't' make that correlation and we went off just .on' the i'

- - |3 c talitslation.- So,.you'are hearing different numbers. That-is
f

1
!

- '4 ftheLfirst point;.
1

5 Now, thesecond'. point'with.respecttowhatMr.Grier|
i

76 'did, ~ his . report,' his ? Review ~ Report which is not in evidence. i
.

7 iWhat he.did is,.he' looked'at.29. concerns, and he listed each j
i

18 one :as an item -- item -1, item 2, : item - 3 - . all the way to
~

~

s ,

9- -.-item '29, that have no relationship to t he < numerical system1

.

;10 .in our August 3rdfreport.-

II 'But;then'what|he:did-is, he had an Investigation /"

'-
;Resolut'on sheet for each one of those. And some of themM- 12 i

3 Lhappened to correspond to our. August 3rd report.'

14 MR. GUILD: You may appreciate the difficulty that-

.15 'weihavei had trying to . understand :what on earth it. is we are' >
<

,

16 . dealing witti as well'. The numbers, in fact --
,

:37 JUDGE KELLEY: In'the Grier Report, the; material

L18' underlying the items'and the concern, items don't correspond?~

19 MR. MC GARRY: That's correct.

- 20 I'think'what you have to do is you have to look.at~

-

y-

:21 the top. When'you'look at tabulation, when you look at

;: 22 - the Grier Report, the key is the August 3rd report. There

~23 4are the-items all listed.
25 MR. GUILD : -- That is our problem, too, Judge, because

JAse-Fess,esnepo,w,3,inc.

1 25 the' August-3rd report recharacterizes concerns, reclassifies
.

i

'

_

Y

-
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mm22 1 them, calls them by different names, lumps them together,
|

[]) 2 calls some of them nonsafety, some foremen override, and

(). 3 some nonforemen override. It is very difficult tracking what .|
i

4 was in fact done. We are doing our best in a very short time -

i

5 to do this.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead -- well, let me ask, since

7 it is a quarter past twelve, has the information arrived yet?
,

8 MR. MC GARRY: Yes, sir.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: What is their bulk?

10 MR. MC GARRY: The technical information is this,

11 and I imagine it is about a half an inch.

f) 12 JUDGE KELLEY: It is 12:15. Shall we break until

3 2 o' clock, then we will be an hour and forty-five minutes. .

14 We are not expecting you to come up with a final witness list.

15 Do you want to defer your look at the interview

16 notes until this evening and make some changes on that basis?

17 MR. GUILD: If I may, I would like to complete these

18 concerns and I will do it as quickly as I can. But, it is on

19 the table and I would like to finish it before we break.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. But in any case we will go

{} 21 for an hour and forty-five minutes right af ter Mr. Guild finishes

() 22 the point that he is on.

23 Bo ahead.

24 BY MR. GUILD:
Am-Fedaal Reporters, Inc.

25 Q Now, Mr. Kruse, you signed off on this concern and I ,
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mm i believe in response to my question generally to the panel at

2 the beginning, you testified that the August 3rd report

'

3 represents a true, correct and complete report of your

4 investigation and resolution o f the interpass temperature

5 concern, did you not?

A (Witness Kruse) Yes, I did.
6

7 Q Mr. Ferdon, you testified likewise, did you not?

A (Witness Ferdon) Yes, I did.
8

Q Now I am looking at the document, Concern Number 1,
9

10 Interpass Temperature. And I am looking at the description

1 - 1j ofwhat you did. And I notice that if you look at page 2 of 6

h 12 of your Investigation / Resolution of Concern form, you have an

;3 entry that is entitled " Investigation." And, it appears

two thirds of the way up the page.I4

MR. JOHNSON: Could you give us a reference to
15

16 which form that is?

MR. GUILD: That is the f crm for interpass temperature
j7

18
concern number 1, page 2 of 6.

19 MR. JOHNSON: And where it is in the report?

MR. GUILD: Mr. Johnson, I am unable to helo you on
20

. .

that one.21

MR. MC GARRY: What item?
22

MR. GUILD: Item number 1 -- concern number 1, I
23

24 don't know what item it is.
Acm4ederal Reportert, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: Doesn't it say at the top?

..

--mm------mm -
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imm267 -I MR. GUILD: No, it~doesn't, it says Concern Number 1;

<

2 nassigned to:D. H. Llewellyn,_Interpass Temperature about
tg.

-() : 3- a - third way .through the - report based on - the number system

I ~that we tried'to employ to| track these items. f

f:5 BY-MR. GUILD:

..6 .Q. 'Mr..Grier, do'you happen to know which item on your

7 ' review it is? .It'is concern number 1,-interpass temperature.

'

-8 A- (Witness Grier) Could I see that?

.

9 -Q Sure.

10 -(Document' handed to witness)

713 A- That' would be item number 12. The page number is
(

,-

S._) 12 cut off.

. (M
~ All of them are.

-

/b/ I3 -Q

14 MR. JOHNSON:- I found it. It is around 100, page

15 96 or so.
. 1

16 MR. CARR: It begins on page 98, the interpass

17 temperature . That is.one of the pages that on my copy the

18 number wasn't cut off.
i . ,,

~

19 MR. GUILD: It .wasn 't cut of f ?4

. 20 MR. CARR: .On my copy.

?
- 21 MR. GUILD: On mine it is cut off.-

.v-
r% '

()f ''22 BY MR. GUILD:

23 Q All right, sir, if that helps the people find it,*

24 it is concern number-1. Now, again, page 2 of that resolution
* Am-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 of Investigation / Resolution sheet, has at the top of it, it *

,

y y +w+= + , 1- ., +y-.-- '-'*<r *- ry - er ~*,ee- vr+-tv--me--t-e--=---me+-+t-eeem m oe-+ e-w --+ v te +-- e w,e+ v ee * wt--,*ew---w w e w wy m - <- -v-e--
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! nun 25:

.

[ : nun AR . I says,- " Investigation," and it states there that the
.

.

-

2 " investigation: consisted of interviews -with welders and;

, h' 3 supervisors."' And that was conducted by your, Mr. Llewellyn, i

'

4 -correct?
;

.- -5 .A (witness Llewellyn)- Yes, sir. !

!

6
.

U |end T9 7

i. 8

9
,i ':.

10+

i
* . 11
!- ' '

,
i i

. .
I2

LO :s :

t4,

1 15
i

t

16 +

[ '71
-

i
| ~18

!~ 19

|~ 20

21

22

23

24
'| Ass-Federal Meporters, Inc.-

25

|-

. 1:...-,.,_,,-.._...._,..... . _ , . , - _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ .
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' dagb/agbli '-

. .

7

.

- KI '41 '/All'right. j,

M,o m();. " Review of appropriate codes and' procedures,
s ---2

,- .

v-
[ :

K f, .,

: testing of weld' samples;and evaluation-of the g
-

N '

'
-- u.-. chemistry.of-Catawba's-process fluids in2

,

L5 . regard to stress ' corrosion: cracking. "
~

'
>

6 !Now let's. work backwards: Mr.-Ferdon, you-.did the 7,
.

-

-

7 .part of.that that had to do with evalilating the chemistry
<8 :or'(the| Catawba 1 process fluids, correct?

'

A A. ' f(Witness 1Ferdon) Correct.
i

10 -

-That's1what you told.me'in your deposition,4u ..

"
c'orrect?

mm
~f 4 '}2^

A. -Correct.4_./ . .
ggs
kl. .13 .Q And- that is the portion.of the final: report that-

'I4
'

you had approval over and that'you approved,. correct?

-0
A. . C.orrec t . .

> - 4 And'none other.

' 17 'I' reviewed the' portion of the final reportA. .

t

'18 dealing with-testing of stainless steel'.

f Q 'All' right.'

< 20 And'did'you approve the entire portion of the
+ _-- .

21
~

} report dealing.with interpass temperatures?

(,)l;.
;,

,22'

A. ' - I concurred with it, yes.

;23 4 Now working backwards on that same paragraph,
.

' 24
.

it says.the next item was testing of weld samples.
1.' s Am . Fesses nenwan. ,ne.

25 Now is all of the testing of weld samples that

--_.-_....,c.-_,....._,-~.--._...______.~-
, . _ - . . . . . . _ . , _ . , . - , -
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. > ...

;/agb/ad;b2 1 :wasyperformed set'forth in the-investigation resolution
,

&

?') 2 Lof:-concern document.in the August 3rd. final; report,
J

a-. '1 s
.

i
.

3 Mr.:Kruse?'
xl:

4 . A. . -(Witness ' Kruse) I would have~to see'that document
~

i

5 (t'o make sure.
4

6 .q: .You have your; August 3rd-report in front of you,

17 _ don't~you?

8 A.: Yes, I do.,.-3.

>

9 4- Isfit set forth there--all of.the testing that

110 was performed set' forth. in that August 3rd report?
.

II A. . Yes, a summary of all.the testing we conducted
. . .

wpg
( ,j . ?? is! set forth in this ranort.
X
1,) 13 Q A summary.of all the testing.

14 . A. Yes;

-:15 Q And where is'that summary described?

(16 ' A. In several locations,

17 q' How about showing me. where they are , please?
:.

18 A. Bear with me and.I will go through it with you.
,

19 First under "b" under page 1-3, it says:
m

20 " Testing of weld samples" --

:(l' 21 4 .Say-it again now, "b."
% ,'

Y^Y ~22 A. Yes.
\ .,(

'

23 Where it says " testing of weld samples," that
.

24 indicates we conducted some testing.
.. Asi-Feeeres noserors, Inc.

.25 C Again that is the same language I was quoting
*

.. ... .. ..
.

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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?hgb/agb3| .

A t)nder :Inv estigation. ~The, language says " testing of. weld

h 3amples,"fsoLthat31s the reference on line two of that2 =

,

:7 4
b ~3o " i

4j = page, s isE that - c orrec t?L .

.

4 E.< That's. correct.
' '

F.

:5
'

-Under item 2,.came page, testing of cooling |
t-

'' tiines . Itiis underlined ---

-7 - q<_ z1_-see it.

8 '

. A. ' Testing of_ cooling times.

9 Would you like me to elaborate on that?

10
. Q' Not yet.

-

"
A. The results -of the testing:of cooling time go on

_

,n
|(_)- 12

~

.through page 1 4'

: ,m .

It ). .3 The next. instance would be item 4, page'i-5,
;

w' -

ld
_

; testing'of stainless steel.

, J5 q.. 'Okay. Page 1-5

16 (Pause.)

17 A. ' Un .3r the evaluation of Catawba's process fluids

:18 section''there is a statement that would reflect our statement,

I'
;it:says-_--

~ 20, -Q You've got to give me..a= reference, please.c

-21
. [ A. Page 1-7 at the bottom. This may be a reference

22. :to:it:
.

23 "The possibility of sensitized welds

- 24
. doesEnot significantly increase the probability

: Ase-Federed Reportets, Inc.

25 of stress corrosion cracking at Catawba."

,. .. .

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ .
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-
.

,

'

J '

{1
- -q- :)How ! doe's that reflect.Ttesting?-

7') . i'2'"
J ,1 ; We : evaluated' our . tests that 'we did.A

Wf
' ' '

.f"Y yy
_

-3
-QL ' Okay'.yh

_

-

,- ,
,

3
.

fhnything|else now? {.
; -

5 [A." In|the resolution, page 1-8, Item C, the
i

, ~6 ?second sentence says:
.

1 (- 7 "Further interviews and' testing
-

. -

8
,

' demonstrated ~that in all likelihood these

,

9'
,

- allega'tionsLwere not actual-violations.1

,}, 10- In short, there is little evidence t'o

klI ~ confirm the allegations that:interpass

f{J . 12 (t'emperatures were exceeded by craft."t
,, n

(. [ ::3 That--is the result of our testing.
'

"l4 ;Q All'right.
_

,

115 A.- "In any event, if interpass

15 - . temperature requirements 'were violated- '

'17 it is clear that the practice was not
~

,

18 widespread but consisted of isolated

:19 ' ncidents."i

- 20 That may not fall under the testing.

.

: n.p
'

21 :4 All right, sir.f~ .

-

_// X 22 L ~It really would be the next sentence that wculd
. gf ;

23
~

, -

really detail that where-it says:

' Moreover, if interpass temperature24 "

' A= reewei noonen, tae..

N 25 requirements were violated, as specifically'

.

- -- - - - -- - - , - - . - - - . - - . _ - . - - - - - - - - - - --.----_--------__s_-----m_ ___m -_1.,__---aa-+---Y
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p ey. ;- -

: i;

il alleged , 3 tests |and research reflect that.11t
r- ,

p :- ,

p , '[ 2 lwould not?have:an| adverse-effect on the-
;' w s;
[ ') :_ integrityTor the welds in question."3

.v,

'4 CJ .Anything else? ;tg
4

d[ 15 A. That'would be~1t.
'

i- |6 4 .' All right,csir.

7 ' A. ~ (Witness'Hollins) Excuse me, I believe there is

A 8 ~ one.other reference he may-have' missed. On page 1-6, in
-

s ,

9 -the middle of the page there there is.a reference t_o'our

- ~ 10 field testing.

Il :4 .-Where is that, sir?.

A .
.

.

R) ' L 12 . A.. ~ Almost in the middle of the page there is a line
L, >

h;f-. 13 -there that'says "250-750," the following sentence --

14 A. (Witness Kruse) Maybe I can help. Go up to
p

15 that. paragraph.

:16 I.think-I indicated, Ray, that that was contained

17 in the' entire section 4, testing of' stainless steel. That
F

. hole chapter, if-it were detailed, summarizes what we did.18
^

w

~19 4 Mr. Kruse,.in fact as part of your work you-

'

20 went out 'and identified a sample of welds that were

'''[. 21 1 performed by Arlon Moore's crew on critical safety systens
:-

D j.
.

'22 at the Catawba plant and performed a field metallographic
3/-

23 examination of those welds for sensitization as per the

..
ASTM prac'tice A accepta..ce criteria for sensitization of24

..4 m nosonen,inc.

25 stainless steel, did you not?
,

*L _ ._ : - - ___-_---_a__:_---__-__-___----___-_____. _ . _ _ .
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,

' I A. We-set out to determine'--_

u x. ,

;2 .'4 .Could~~you answer'the'questioneyes or no and then.1 't -
,e

m .,
3 :please feelLfree tojexplain?j-

-:ss. .. ,

4 -A- 1The. answer is:yes, we set out.'

-5 IAnd the explanation: 1We' set 1out to determine '

,

'

4 if the interpass temperature had;been violated. We employed
-

.

7 : ASTM A'262 practice A in that evaluation.
;

:8 4 -And you-in fact determined, did you not, that

9 [from'the' sample of Arlon Moore's crews welds that youD

3 10 examined?that there were welds in~the field on critical

Ik ' safety systems.that. failed to meet the ASTM 262 practiceZ

j~q
i, )._ I? A-acceptance criteria for. sensitization,- isn't that' correct?
. y_,

( j' 23 A. There were welds that. failed to meet ASTM A 262

84 -practice A.- However that' in itself does not .tell us

,

whether or.'not interpass temperature was violated nor does15

'16 it|_say anything about'the quality of the welds in question.
~

17 4 Well~ sir, it took.u's quite.some time to figure

18 out | exactly what you had on this, and is there anywhere

19 reflected in your August 3rd report, Mr. Kruse, that you

-20 ' in ' fact sampled - Arlon Moore's . crews welds that were actually
.m-

:( s). .
21 in place in critical safety systems of the plant and found

'

' 22- a . number of' those to be rejectable or to fail to meet';# )a,

23 the acceptance criteria of that practice?

24 A It is not spelled out specifically in those
: A=4.esres neo.mn. inc.

' 25 :words that we- tested that crews' welds, no.

|

!

, _ _ . .--_--:-.--____-__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - - _ _ _ _
_ _ - - - - - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ -
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L I. q ll want to pass a document over to you and it
.,

.q
,

- 2
- )/ .

has:some markings on it.that are not on-the original but
;_s.

i )-| 3 .it)is;the" copy [Ihavegot.
,

~

first to Mr. Ferdon.14 . Pass that along,

.

5 (DocumentLhanded.to witness.)
w
n> 6 Mr. Ferdon, can you identify that as a document

_

' ' '

17 with1which you are familiar?
4

8 'A (Witness |Ferdon) 'Yes.

9 q~ What is that, sir?

'10 A This is'a note that I made to myself after

ll reviewing the replicas of the welds that we looked at in

l''N =

'. / E17 the field.
fy
9x,/ 3 q All right,- sir.

'

14 Do you.have another copy of.that with you?

|15 i A No, 'I don' t.

16 MR. GUILD: Judge, I am not sure exactly where
r
*

'17 .this can: be found in'the record because.I don't know

'18 exactly what it'came out.of. It came out of the stack

19 of. technical documents and it is approximately 50 documents

20 down.' It is a schedule.- Let me hand.it up to the Board.

t 21.' _ (Document handed to the Court.)
. /x.

f _,) : 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Can I ask the Applicants whether

23 what'I will call stack two -- I think you know what I mean

~24 by that.-- would you have another set of stack two? Not
Ae-reseres neuerie,3, inc.

25 immediately, but ' o you think you could find us such a set?d

.: . . . . . . . . .
. --_-
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,

-il MR..'MC GARRYi Sure'.

g I '[. 2 JUDGE:KELLEY: -I think~that is where this came-'
-

p
9.. .

)) ~3 (from,' is - that'. right?

z 'g 'MR. GUILD: Yes, sir,'thatsisimy understanding.~ 4

S BY'MR. GUILD:

,
~6 _q ..Now on 'the document, Mr. f Kruse, there is some

17 c handwriting .-in ' s ome ' penc il ' --

-8 A. '(Witness Kruse) Which document-'are you speaking-

59 :or?.

10 q' Mr. Ferdon, excuse me.
,

._ .

II ' Mr . . Ferdon, .-- there is some hand'c iting in pencil' ~

-

(,:6-,);; , 12 and it'. appears -- it-is not your handwriting, correct?
7_
M, 13 ~. A (Witness Ferdon). Correct.

.Q You' prepared the' original of-this document,'
- 14

=!

'15 -did.you not?

16 A, I d id . -

- '!7 4- In'ths left-hand column there are a series of
'

'18 . weld numbers, are there not?

'19 A.~ There are.

20 4 And I think those welds -- are there 27 in-

- 21 number?

' y.~
'22 A. Yes.w.,p.t

123 Q And the second colutan is entitled, " Acceptable,"
,

24 -

. . . . correct?
. Ase-rese,si e ,i.,,,inc.

25 4 yes,

,

#
I

b

a



p. - - _, - ~

N: ,

3'.

[6b7$gb9:
~

. 13,447,

y .
'

, v'm .."r '

F7E
.. I ; 41 'And.the, third column " PIX."

s
,

P* . - - g ,

~2dg~j. . A. :Yes. '

u ,.7 ,[' < ;-
;_ :

3 - qf -Fourth, " Carbon,'":fifth, '' Welder," and a sixth , -wi -

-__<

, - !" Size," correct?'4

<- 5 'A. : Correct.
.

6
'

s .

:q . -Now'are.theTweld numbers that-were identified-

-

17 :as?:being' performed.:by members of Arlon Moore's crew on
~

[ -8 critical' systems in.the plant during alparticular_ period

[, . 59 -of time?l
! , ,.

-- '10 - A. ;W'ith the exception of a couple of -- what do I~

~

411 Lwant'to{say? ---inversions of numbers, yes, these are the
'

-

.-x--

l_) y_
,

- 12 one's1that we11ooked at.
r, s ._

.qf :3 ' qi -Okay And. .the " acceptable" reflects acc eptable

iI4 as to the,; standard for. sensitization, the ASTM practice,
s

15 ' correct?l'

<

- ._16 _ A, : Under '.' acceptable," "y" _ stands for "yes ," that that
.

weldLmet the acceptance criteria as spelled out in A 262.17 i i

18 c4 And the "ri"' reflects your judgment that the
,

19 welds l'n question failed to meet that acceptance criteria,
,

.

j
,

20 . correct?
=

:.( - %) 21 ~ A. Correct.
s

, , ,v
W -

122 q Now there are some "y's" in parentheses and I:(y[ .

'

23 thinkLyou explained,to me in your deposition that those "y's"

24 indicate-your subsequent view, upon consultation-with
T Ase-pensres neporwes, Inc.

125 Mr. .Kruse: and- in comparing your results with his results

. .s ..

'

. _ ,

_m_~ __ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ m ______.__.._m____ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _



-
- .,y, 56

.

,

g 3; - (? -
, . ,

:f$$/agblo'L
'

f,
'

'13,448_

-

~ ' ~

2/ 1 Sand -a'' reconsideration per . the acceptance criteria,1 correct?

:. ,m. .

j Jc i A? Corr ec't .
w .,

.-x, .

.
.. ..

-,

if 'r ,3 .

.: q- .And in some. instances you changed your mind from
-v ..

.

14 Jani"n,'?' no.t meeting ( acceptance criteria, to a ' "y" indicating i
,

^

'
' th&t [in reconsideration vit did?15

, ~ .i

26 A. - ' Correct.

7 iQ" .~And in some cases --.two cases you went~from a

- 8 L borderline to:1 unacceptable?

~19 1 A. Correct.

10 14 That-is questionmarked to'a "y."
'Il ' And in Ltwo' cases you -- in three cases you

..

:n . .
.

if 17 ' continued to hold' the view that the trelds in question

~ ,m, ,) ;3 'failedJto. meet'the: acceptance criteria?

'84 A. ~0f A 262 practice A,'yes.-

"15 .q 'Now'how did you; understand the definition of., ,

;16 critical'that was' employed in obtaining the sample-of. welds

17 that);were fieldlexamined, Mr. Ferdon?

18 A. The critical welds were welds from this group

-19 .of.Arlon Moore's welds'that were most important for safety

P - 20 -considerations.

D 21 :q- All right.sy-

[[3 22 And what was the working definition of critical, I

u
23 how was that selection made, if you know?

24h. _

A.' - 'In that evaluation we turned -- or rather
4 '

Ae Fenere neo nen, tae.
'

25 construction. turned a list of welds and locations of welds;

;r

L
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I~ Joverito our systems people =and they identified locations
'

%
;a) thatlwere.the.most.important.with regard'to' safety concerns.2

n
3 . 'q - All right. ,f

'

A Does anybody'have any more specific, clearer.a
i

5 definition of=the. term " critical," as it was employed ing

6 the selection methodology? Mr.-Llewellyn,~do you know?
s

,
.

-. 7- A. (Witness Llewellyn) To be more specific than-

8 .that, my general understanding is we supplied them a
'

s
9 ; population of welds of Moore's and asked them to look at

.10 !
, . what they 2 felt would be eritical welds that would be

11 necessary to' examine.

A)g . 17 How design termel " critical," I guess I would
(~

,,

.L) - .3 have'to rely.on Mr. Ferdon~for that information.*

i4 4 Did you understand , .Mr. Ferdon, that those were-

15 -welds that were ' involved in small break loss of coolant

16 Laccident analysis?

17 A. -(Witness Ferdon) No, not necessarily.

18 4 Well did it have some other definition for,

19 including one?

20 ' A.' Just what I said, out of that population they

,4.
21 .were looking for; welds that they felt were most important(f

[ '22 on; the | basis of safety concerns.

23 a 'Mr. Kruse, what is your understanding of the

.24 term as'it was-employed for this sample?
Aas-Faderse Ressorters, Inc.

25 A. (Witness Kruse) It would be consistent with

-_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _
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. ' g. '

.

^

Mr;LFerdon'.s. -I haveJno other knowledge.beyond that.'1:
._ ,.- ..

2 .Q .You we'ren't aware that they were: welds on systemsj:
~

m.
'

[(f _3' :that were: included in a small. break-LOCA analysis?

;4 ' A.. 'No. .If you recall in-my deposition I speculated ,

,

-5 on*that but I wasn't sure.,

.

~ 6 24 'All right.

'7
.,

Something further, Mr. Ferdon?.
-o

18 A. ;(Witness Ferdon). No..

L9
..

But at any rate you understood them to be critical
.

.

4

f, 10 welds and-that was what your request was to. design engineering,.

11 Mr'-Ferdon?-.

f'

A.j : 12 A.- Right.
j'M

'() . '3 4 Now tell:me what you specified in terms _of the.

14 Esample. ,You had a computer =run of all Mr. Moore's crews'

15 welds for what. period of time?

16 A. .(Witness Llewellyn) 'Let me speak to that,
'

,

17 Mr. Guild.

'18 What 'we did is we found -- we were concerned with
m.

-19 all of.the' individuals who had worked on Mr. Moore's crew

' 20 :in a given time' frame in this investigation.
.

J ,j 21 Mr.'Hollins supplied me with a list of all of

,. / %

22 ~ the individuals who had worked on Mr. Moore's crews andj
'23 -the time frames in which they had been employed under

24 Mr. Moore's s'upervision.
A .r s e n ri . ene.

'. 25 We developed a computer program to determine all
/-

.

L_ 1_____. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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0~
-

I 'of the ASME welds of a two-inch and under diameter that

uf t ' - .2. ( T 'wereldone by..those welders while under the supervision of

i j.. -3 :Mr.' Moore..'That'was how-we determined ~it.-

4 :44 WhatLtime period does that apply to?_;
I

5 A. i That' would have been somewhere around that~

8 Memorial Day weekend.

7 4 I'm sorry, over what period of. time --

8 A. The' time of when that was taken, it was 1980 to

19 |.the present, I'believe. Mr.-Hollins may be able to

10 .eorrect'me.-

"
A. ' (Witness Hollins)- That is correct.

M. .
If I? .4 What what was the size of that population, two-
f 'y
' V' ,3

~

1nch and under,_Arlon Moore's crew?.

14
- A. : .(Witness Llewellyn) I don't remember the exact

'!
,

.15 | . number. .Perhaps'somebody else could help me with that

M information.

37
A. '(Witness Kruse) It was on the order of 2000,

18 as I: recall.

# 4 'All right, sir. Thank you, Mr. Kruse.

20 And then from about a sample of 2000 -- now

m
21), these are welds of this description in critical systems --'

22
A. (Witness Llewellyn) No, those are the total

.

23 welds that fall under the two-inch diameter and under
I"

criterta.
Ase-Feileral Repeeters, Inc.

25 4 What class welds are those? -
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~ '
" 1 J A. Those would;be Class |A, B and C as defined by.2

.-

-3; ..

:2 ou'r piping classes .f
A.

~ q . .All safety-related: welds?] 3

f
4 < A. Yes, sir, they are safety-related welds built

'

,

l:S Lto ASME code. ,

4 4- Fine.
''

,

7 So'a population.of 2000. Then what did you do?
,

'8 A. We took the systems that were designated and a
,

-9 list'of those welds-for that information to the design '

=10 engineering group, specifically the systems group, to have"
'

~
II - them levaluate and - make a determination =which welds they

.? x
'" I 17 said were critical. ,

T r

j\f % .4 And that reduced the population to what?

t

14 J A. ' (Witness Kruse) I believe the population was.
-i

15 361. ,

i,

1 16 4 All right.- [

17 'And you sampled from that population, correct?

18 A. Yes,.we did. ,

l' Q And what vias the basis for the sample that you .

20
.

chose from the population?
;

b( )..
.

. The most specific basis-- we have a statistician *"
21 A..: .

9,

) 22 on-site and when we were faced with looking at welds in the

;23
_

-field --.and the procedure we had developed was a time- :

.

24 consuming. procedure, it involved per weld approximately 10, 3

~ Ame+eems neo nen. inc. ''

25 12 man-hours. We knew there would be no way that we could

_ _ - - - _ _ _ . - - _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ - _ - - _ . _____.
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m.
I 'testiall?360.- We neededLto'come up with a managaable number

|/N: 2 Lthat we-cou'1d conduct.
.qf

-Q , 13 We have a statistician on-site and I gave him .

M/ ,

'4 .the parameters as I knew them and asked him to come up with
,

5 a. number that:might have a statistical bearing.

6 -We didn't ' set out to do it in strictly a

-7 = statistical manner.

8 4 Who.was that gentleman that you consulted?'

9 A. The gentleman was Mr. John Hurst, that would

10 .be in. industrial. engineering.
'

' '33
4L- ~And Mr. Hurst supplied you with a number that' ,

.

)| 1.7 'would represent the' sample that he thought was appropriate'
!% .3(J to give you'. guidance?--

M
A. ~ ' Yes.

,

15 .g -And that' sample size'was how many?
~

'

.

I'
- A. 23.

17 4 Did Mr. Hurst provide.you information from which

'18 you could determine a confidence level for the sample that -

19 you. performed?

20 . A. I don't recall that information..

21 -- 4 How about error level?)

[ ') . 22 A.' I don't recall that.either.
x.,. -

23 4 Did you get any assurance from Mr. Hurst that

2i you would be able to generalize from the findings of the
: me-reene me, wen. lac.

25 sample?

L
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_
11 EAL .I don't-believe wefspoke of that matter' I.was*

.

,' 'j - 2 :more1 concerned with-|how many welds -I wouldineed to be-

.; ,

,rs,

)< 3 . testing and to get about the business that I'had at' hand.- .-

.,

je :A (Witness Hollins)- Excuse me,.Mr. Guild, I seem
"

'S L to remember a conversation with Mr. Hurst - and we -were talking-
.

4 tabout.a 99 percent confidence level with a 1 percent error

7 rate.

8 4 On this subject?
..

T

9 .A- Yes,-sir.

10 4 .'So' you, Mr. Hollins, wanted to be able to'

,

'II generalize ~fec..'the sample that you were getting at that
.

cl7 level | o'r confidence? -
..

I3 A. ' 'I.was looking to Mr. Hurst to give me somei.sj:
'

id guidance in was I taking an adequate sample in this case.

15 g so you selected 'your sample, you had 23 that

16 Lyou'needed to-find and I think you told me, Mr. Kruse or

.17 Mr..Ferdon.orfwhoever it was' told me you had welds.on

18 index mcards - .- maybe Mr. Llewellyn -- and more or less at'

19 random reached in and selected tnese welds out of the,

,

- 20 -population of 360 and came up with your number of --

: 21 A: (Witness Kruse) That was me in my deposition.
'}

,

f/~'T . - 22 4 Is that correct, Mr. Kruse?
A j.

'23 A' That is basically how it happened, yes.

;24 4 And you. didn't use a random number or anything
Am-ressem nesaws, inc.

25 like.that, you just did it at random?

c_ __ _- ._ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ :
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9 ll :T ;Yes. ;

[q, .|An' informal process?L[ _ 2
'

~/ :) , .A) :Yes.13
).

,

,

'
'

"4 4 'And~you went-out to.1 field and looked for

J,, _

?S ithese weids?-'

- 6 A.. 'That's correct.:

7 4' :And you' determined -- Did you find all-of.them?.;c.

'

.8 A We foundiall of the welds on our first cut and

9 ,our.: pulls from the car'ds. We would occasionally run across ;
'

,

J10 a weld that was inaccessible. We needed some room to beu 4

ll Lable ~ to. perform this < observation; some weld's Were behind
;,.3 ;-

*

'_)- 17 other' pipes or behind other devices inJthe plant, a
.,,3 '
O.. 13 - person,couldn't physically get in there to test that weld.m

I
d4 This.would beibecause at~the time that weld was made that'

l' 15 space'would have been. clear but subsequently equipment

je 116 - would have been put in place. obscuring that particular weld.
*

57 -Q Are the inaccessible welds. indicated on this- s

18 sheet reflecting Mr. Ferdon's results?

19 A' Two of the inaccessible welds are reflected on
,,

20 E hat sheet.t

!
21 .CL - Were there other inaccessible welds that aren't[('[

'

7' Y. . 22 reflected? ,

- 23 A As I recall there may have been some others, yes. ,

,

24 4 How many'others?
L 4 .-Fessem neseems,sne.

!
25 A I would guess about a dozen. That's a rough

:.

t-

"
51-
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a'

?%,. -
. .

.) '2 (q.. so.you-had'to;go back'and select more out:of your ,

;~s
C' / f

~

.

.3 :populdtionfto: arrive at|ultimatelyJyour d'esired sample(f. .

.
-

24 size?-
..

"

;5 A.2 Yes.
,

e i6 'q'. .And that reselection or recut was' based on

," ' ,7 findings welds -that were --inaccessible? ',

# 8 A. That's true.

19 -4 'Do-you have documentation of the welds that you

- 10 -found to be inaccessible?
3
'

til [ A. ' N o '.

+ [t_-).
. v

_

17 4 .Did you obtain any. documentation?
.

e :

? (-e - !!3 A. ' No,.that card _went face down_and we went.back

- ~14 to nthe card'. file'.
l

~

,

15 1 4 You list ' two welds that are inaccessible -- -

,

;:

16 Mr. Ferdon does on.his. sheet there and you don'.t -list the

-17 other' approximate dozen.u ,

:18 Why do you list the two'that are down there,
,

19 .Mr.'Ferdon? -
-

20 - A. - (Witness Kruse) Perhaps I could answer that#

) 21 '.betterfthan Mr'. Ferdon.-,

,~

{} <
..

^ Bear'in mind at the time we were beginning this' 22

.23 -evaluation representatives.from the Nuclear Regulatory ,

t-

| '24 Commission -came down and visited us to audit our procedure
o *reewei neoenen. inc. ,

!
25 to make sure that our technique was viable and that what we

,

'

-_____ ________.__________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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'l Swere s~e' eking : to' find ?could ~ indeed be found .-

-

{ - -2 'In.that~ conversation'i.t.was' suggested that we-.

,

a
' : (fg _

flook for a f specific 1 welder 's welds | and } put 'his welds linto::3
,- .,

S hensamplezin' add.ition to'the_ sample size that we had-4 t
~

,

'

5 :Already| arrived at.
'

'

~ 'O 4) Th'at's what it would be?
.

I7 A . No, that's....
s

"

8 ~Q Welder.B is who the NRC said you should look at
,

'

; 9- .particularly because of his expression to them of a concern,

Id that'he~had violated the'interpass temperature controls,

II - correct?
'

>,

)i 17 A' Yes, to the extent.that that we knew whot

:( h' .3 Welder:B:was.: d, . '

'l4 Q Excuse me, that was-a-yes to_that question?
'

..

15 .A .The-answer was yes but:it is qualified to

16 sto the extent that we knew-who Welder B was.

17 IQ 'All right.

; 18 A (Witness Llewellyn) Mr. Guild, may I interj ect

-19 a comment along that path.

20 I was the one charged with the responsibility

k''pY : .21 of doing the technical interviews. When I interviewed
s -
Q 22

{(v - |
one . individual,. he expressed to me concerns that were along

:23 a similar nature to that as described to us by Welder B by

24 the.NRC.
Am Fasses noperon. Inc.

25 Based upon that, the information that we had

u_
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11 Xfrom$thefindividualvthatLwe said1said these' items, the
-

C
h .i
N ]x-

- .2 .'NRC recommended to usLto'_go.out and look further at h'is-''

e 7.x
-

.,.

h
- |3 : work. :We had no; knowledge of whether that---individual.was

bu ,

a 1 -

[", 24 /WelderiBiorinot. ObviouslyEwe may: have. personal opinicns
|

,

<. .

13 1whether he11sior not,'but we have no knowledge who Welder B~^
>

'

s
-66 |isitofthisiday.
'

.

(7 ' 4 ~ 'And you knew who.that; individual-was from havingg..
L8 -interviewed him?:

'

19 L A.E 'Yes.

,[ 110 4. . And'you got a stencil number from'having
-

'

II
,

_
interviewed.him, correct?'

. t,g :

" d, )!
-

'12 . A. '
_

Knowing the individual, I can determine anybocy's
,

( ,= 13 istencil number that is a qualified individual,_yes..
,a

' ~

J4' f4= All'right..

"15 fAnd that individual is reflected on this sheet

|16 as stencil: number 248,11s he.not?' *

2 Hr .! 7 : A. - :This ' sheet-of welds here?

18 '4- .Yes'.

19 'A. Yes, sir.

20 i4' ' .So you sought to add to your sample of 23, welds
es

TQ '21 'that; were performed ~by who you believed to be Welder B,
'

7y
' fN ' 22 ~ orrect?~c

?v2
_

:23 A. Who expressed some concerns about interpass,

24 . temperature violations on the magnitude that we felt needed1

' no-renus neoenen. ene.
.25 . additional ~ inspection through this testing mechanism.

> ,

' '.

k:. - _ - - - _ . _ . _ - . _ _ . _ - - - - - . _ _ _ _ - _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ - - - - -
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!1 4 ,'There is no mystery here, the chain is c1' ear,.
.,

j~( 12
"

Mr. - C::ajkowski andi he NRC people said..you ought - to do at,

y J-

' ( *11 3 " specific ; sample Lof Welder B -welders -- and. they use'd that
n,,/ ,

~4 | word?in;a public' report, they say Welder B's welds.

31 'S And you'-set 'out. to determine who Welder B was
.

t
'

t 4 and did so by lining the affidavits up, you understood-

7 who ' it was, you identified his stencil number and . you went

8 and sampled his welds in specific, did you not?

9 'MR. MC GARRY: I am going to object to the

'10 - question, it.is is a mischaracterization of what the witness

'll has.said.

}b 12 MR. GUILD: I would like the witness to answer

hh M the question.

14 MR. MC-GARRY: I am objecting to the question and
4 .

:15 - I..have a--right to state-my grounds.z

16 .The witness has characterized the events as~,

17 1 . he did not know -- to this day he does not know who Welder
/

18 B was. ' What he did, he took an -interview that he had

19 ' conducted which raised concerns.and he worked off that
..

20 particular interview.

7~] 21 MR. GUILD: I think it speaks for itself. The

, [~j 22 point'is, Mr. Chairman,'that the NRC said you ought to
.

.x. s
23 camp 1'e Welder B's welds. They tried to figure out who

24 Welder B was. and using the information available to them
Ase m n o nen, ras.

1 25 - they'selacted stencil 248.
.

:-__ --_ __-_- . _ _ - _ _ _ _- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ , _ _ _
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agbfagb22 1 Tnat is correct, is it not, Mr. Kruse?

2 WITNESS KRUSE: That essentially is true.

3 JUDGE KELLY: Okay.

4 BY MR. GUILD:

5 4 Having done that, did you try to sample for

6 any other, other than in general looking for the Arlon

7 Moore welds that you described?

8 A. (Witness Kruse) No.

9 Q Now you found that welds performed by Welder B,

10 by stencil 248 were in fact rej ectable or failed to meet

11 the acceptance criteria of the ASTM practice 262 A, is

17 that correct?

:3 A. That's true.

14 4 And those welds are indicated on Mr. Ferdon's

!

15 | chart as what, would you read those weld numbers for us,

16 Mr. Ferdon or Mr. Kruse, either one?

:7 | Mr. Ferdon, it is your work, why don't you read

18 it, please?

19 A (Witness Ferdon) Okay.

20 Weld NM5524, my list here shows that that was

'

21 done in joint with' Welder T90 and 248.

22 4 All right, sir .

23 A And that is the only one of 248's that I had any

24 problem with.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Q All right.
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1
'

f~f agb/agb23 Well'you. wound up discovering that you had made

[ ')1 ] _ 2 -some:transpos'itionierrors in your weld and stencil'

| 3 '. correlations , _ correc t?
. .

4 A. Corr ec't .

5
,

q Have you-made a correction to those~ correlations?

16 fA. Not3since then. Mr. Kruse has reviewed his list
, ,

,

7 JandEI.believe=he has it correct.

L8 'Q? Mr . { Kru s e ?--

'

(9 | E A.- -(Witness'Kruse) We provided t corrected lict of

:10 stencil-numbers-to our attorneys on Fricay when we noticed

' II .theTdisc repan'cy .
,

e ,, .

hs,)[ II? MR. GUILD; They haven't provided that to me.
'

?~~'
' C .)b:

.

h 3 Do'either you'or. the attorneys have the corrected list?

14 MR. CALVERT: 'I-believe Mr. Rutledge-has it.

* ~15 I'gave it tolyou Friday.
~

.

.- .,
.

16 BY MR.10UILD:<

il7 4 .Thistis'from a1different schedule, this is--

?l8 not a: correction of Mr. Ferdon's work.r 4
.

-t. .
s

-19 'A (Witness Kruse) It is a correction of a table

20- that '-I 'wosked: from when I :did my evaluation.
,

,,$

y- 21 4 -AllLright.g(vf ,
F[ ).- - 22- Based on that corrected: table, Mr. Ferdon,
v

^

~

.can you t$11':me which welds done by stencil 248 were found- 23

24 tolnotTmeet/the' ASTM practice A acceptance criteria?
' Ass-Feder' ' Reportees, Inc.n

J 25 A- f(Witness Ferdon) LFirst off, looking at the

_

k

f? 4
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I corrected table, the weld number I just read you was

.
2 shared by T90 and 542.

O ' a T-"1"e-zer e#e saa?

4 A. Excuse me, T-nine-zero and 542.

5 4 Okay.

6 A. And the other two welds -- and that would make

7 1NM56-8 --

8 Q Wait a minute, what are you reading now? These

9 are welds that were 248's?
10

A. That were 248's.
II

Q That were rej ected.

O ''
A. 1NM56-8 wee mot eccepteb1e for i 262 gractice ^.

:3 a We will use your word, not acceptable.

'd What other welds by 248, Welder B, were not
:

15 acceptable per that ASTM criterion?

16
A. That was it.

37 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, I think it would be

18 useful to finish this line if we can. On the other hand,

I9 if you can give me an idea of how much longer it will
i

20 take --

21 MR. GUILD: Not much longer, Mr. Chairman.

22 JUDGE KELLEY: What does that mean?Q
23 MR. GUILD: 15 minutes.
24 JUDGE KELLEY: This panel has been in place for

Aa-Fedwad Reponers, Inc.

25 at hour and 20 minutes. I would like to get us all out of

m - . - _ . _ .
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t

.p - -1 :h'ereJin-ten minutes-or so.
'

igg
k f w .,, 2 LBY MR.!GU'ILD:

A,.) -

?-(~T 13 .Q' ~ Mr. -' Kruse, 'other welds by 2148 that did not meet ~~

V...

4 (that acceptance criteria?

:p
5 A. (Witne'ss Kruse) I don't recall any.*'

;

4 EQ .I am concerned ' now about transposition of numbers
~

.
and.I'want to make.sure that we have.it absolutely certainl7

;8 which numbers w"ere.re,jectable and whose welds they were

9 -ito.the. extent we.can figure.it out.

: 10 A, - I. supplied a corrected list that had two minor ,

' ll. . corrections.'on it-from a list'that.I made. I don't have it
'

'

..

{' /'J, -right.at the moment-but I am sure it was provided to you.
,_

17

-

3y
j,j 13 It was important that I;do:it that evening,

,

-a
~ ~

14 . supply it,:and I did that.

15 4 I am looking at a list -- I would have to share

~16 .it with you,'I-only'have one copy.

la - -17 -MR.TMC GARRY: We have one. ,-

|_18 - (Document handed to the witness.), . ;- 3

i19 BY MR.. GUILD:
,

.

20 Q Mr. Kruse, do you have it?

jy 21' A. (Witness Kruse) Yes, this is it.,

'.\. f

> A,,,y
- 22 'q. I see two' changes on my copy and only-two,J/"

s.

1BB130-19fto. change-from stencil 289 to 239~.23 1

J24 A,- yes,if 4 ,

:4 4 s ess n ponses, inc.

25 .Q: All right.
,_

.

.Y.

~

w! .
,

. . . .. ._. . _ .. _ _ _ . . . - . . _ . . . _ _ - - . _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ . . _ . . _ . _ . -
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+

4

^ il (And the.other change-is an' addition on 1NV128-7,

2 towards the" bottom of'the page you'added stencil'--
x 4}f

-

-

.x-
3 : 3,- - B09@'n-)g ,-

,

e&q -- a

4
.

. -4! -- B-zero-nine.
'

.

~

$5 - So/you'made-no changes.that affected stencil' as -

_

T6 3248,,did"you?.} .

'
- 1 7 MR. JOHNSON: Could you just back.up-a second-

'

:8 ~and ' repeat:. the weld number, that last one?
..

e ,

~1 MR.. GUILD: Sure. It is 1NV128-7
, . . _

j0 'MR. JOHNSON: And that was changed.from what?

lI :MR./ GUILD: . The additional stencil number of
~

. '
'

..

.

,B09 | was .. add'ed .I? ~

'

y[s(, 13 ?MR.; JOHNSON: :Thank you.-

N d4 iWITNESS FERDON: 'If you areEtalking about did
~

I: correct.thisJ ocumentL(displayingldocument), no, Ifdid.15 d,

'' ~

16 -ndthreorder these to-match up with Brian's'. - I.can tell

;;[[j , by :looking.up the1 weld number)and:: going back to his list'I7
, ,

.
18 whatzthe correcte_d welder stencil'numberlis.* ^

N MR.' GUILD: Leti me;-put it this way:'

yy -_'-
220 Mr. Chairman, I want-to get'this as clear as

, ,

,_ !; y'; .21 jwe. possible-: can,- it 'is soniewhat ' detailed and--I know it is:
. -

n w ;r
a

VT 22 numbers, but this 1:: La table of Arlon Moore's crews' welds.-

, &, - / ;, -
23 [.There)were, errors.in transposition.

,

,

'I..would ask.that if Applicants could supply an24'

Ase+ssersi no riori, inc.

-25 !a'ccurate= version of-this' list that accurately assigns the
.

i

a

5-+ *+e w --+w w -w w , e w,--r e e +y,,-.v-w.w. r,y-w w ,,rev g,w-=y,e- - - + ,ww, -% e, .s.-, .w = ear- e cerg-m m , ., eyw-,.er,-..r
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,

~
'

1- numbers thatiwefwould all have something before us that'

.
. .

74 ..-t :2 didn.'t have' simple transposition errors ~in it.
_ [/

'

i b-

|
- 3' ?-MR. MC GARRY: You have got that list. That is

~ ' N -the list. The one that Mr.-Rutledge handed to you. |

'S EMR.-GUILD: What:I am looking for is a correction 1-
-

.,,
f

-

6 i to Mr.'Febdon's-work.
t

: - 7 'MR. MC GARRY: Mr. F'erdon, I understand,.adopte

18 - that' 'c orr ec tion .; -

:- 9- BY'MR.~ GUILD:

10 4 M'r.'Ferdon, go'through you list and tell'me
,

,
-II what changes;then are-necessary from your test results as-

t -
. . .

h5 "I? ~a result of_ learning of transposition errors, please.

-: :

Je AGB#10f 3 A. '' !(Witness Ferdon) Frota -my test. results?

ST#11f1wsi - -

84

s
^

, :15

l$ -

,.

:16

: . :17
,

* - - 18'
'

_

'

19-

~20

t ,

x : :22>

k % _ ; ,-; * '
% 23

-24
. Aas-Feitoral Reporters. Inc,

c 25

,

1

T-.
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i -

i
!

:#11-1-Suet.1| Q I understand, 25 samples'ac'"?Ily tested?
j-

. ,sc 2 A '(Witness Ferdon) Correct.
-

. ("} - 3 Q- Now, of those that you actually tested, in your
%J

4 cfirst; cut, Mr. Ferdon, you found four. welds that failed to'y

I

5j meet the acceptance standard for sensitization,_ correct?
q

$! A On a first look-through I found four that I
.s

7 felt were. questionable or rather did not look like they met

8' ' the standard, yes.

9, -Q Well, sir, when I asked you this question in your

10 ' ' deposition, you told me that you found four that did not meet

"i) the acceptance criteria per ASTM 262 Practice A.

A That was my first interpretation of the results._( }
.( f~ Q- And you told me that you then consulted and you

found two that you put question marks by,' correct?
-

A Correct.

Q And you_ characterize the Ns, the rejectables,
~

''

the no's, if.you will, as displaying ditching as that term

U.' 'is employed in the Practice standard, correct?

A . Correct.-

Q That's what you told me, correct?

x'
' 2; ! A Correct.

i-

:: .Q All right.- And you described the questionable-j'"f '

Li
'23- welds as reflecting what. level of sensitization?

'

24 A- A border'line between the dual structure and
-' Aca Federne Aeoorme.' inc j

25j ditched structure.
it .

A

5

,
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3
f
I

111-2-Suet 1) ,0. Border line ditching 1is what you told me,
,

,

7"N . 2 correct?
L(_): !
1 ('' '3 i ~A It was. border line in my mind as to whether or

'

-% |

- 4 not they.did not meet the acceptance criteria.

5h Q- All right.
' :1
i

''

$! A' (Witness Kruse) Perhaps I could contribute

7! something here.

8 Q .Well', Mr. Kruse, I am going to turn to you in

1 | one second right now, and let's look at your results. Okay.
!

y-
' 0 -~ 1 MR. MC GARRY: .Just a~ minute. If the witness

'

' thinks-he can make a contribution to that answer I believe*

: th, :- he~is entitled to make it.
.u

i,.,)' MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman,.I'm asking Mr. Ferdon
v

~

- about his work, and I'm really not soliciting an answer from

.another witness on that point.

JUDGE KELLEY: .You may not be soliciting it but'

-you are dealing with a panel. If this gentleman can add

Pi l to that answer he can do that.

Ia
MR. GUILD: Well --

,

- -JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead and-make your contribu-

' /7 R tion, sir.
.

-

~ - ('N] '
'

WITNESS KRUSE: You need to scrutinize Practice A
s., .

' 21 and look at the example structures that are in that Practice.

. _ _ 24 d They show metallurgical structures that are clearly defined
- 4= Federal Reoortert inc. ] .

25 0 as: acceptable and rejectable. Okay,
y

5-

~!i

_ . _ . _ _ . . . . . . _ _ . . _ . . _ . . _ . _ _ - _ _ . - - . _ _ . - .
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- !|c1 ;

-til-3-Suet.1 We looked at our structures and ours weren't quite

2 as clear. We saw evidence of attack at grain boundaries that;(-i '
\_)

''

=3 resembled the ditched' condition that they called unacceptable.
b' Y''

'4
,

. However, if'you read the Practice, it says a ditched condi-

5; ' tion (shows all. grains completely surrounded with this ditching
-!
6j : phenomenon.

,

-7j In some_of these questionable calls, we found

:8' 'this wide-ditching phenomenon that resembled a ditched-

i

* condition they show in the Practice. We couldn't find the
,

~'d grains completely' surrounded. Therefore, you are at a
s

'i dilemma.

f)- You say: Well, do I strictly go by the fact that'

() it is completely surrounded or do I go by'the fact that it.

looks like a ditched structure. That's where the difference

came between.our two interpretations.

BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

Q All right, sir. Now I want to turn -- does t hat

Bi complete your answer?

A That completes-my answer.t

( All right, sir. Now, looking'at your results,

i '

-21 ! Mr. Kruse,'you looked at the same field welds, did you

fT w! not?
't ^ ;: '

M A- That's true. And we provided -- '

. _ 24 ] Q Did'you'look-at replicas?
Am Federaf Repor+nte Inc. ] .

I 25k A -- photomicrographs of the replicas of the field
-q

:j '
'i
1

2. . _ , ,. ._.1 ;. __ . . _ _ . _ _ . . . . , _ . _ , _ _ _ . . _ . _ ,__.._m,,_..._.. _ ._,_
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-

411-4-Suet 'lji . welds in; discovery.
'

'

.:|*

f'. ,2 | Q. I understand. Yes, sir. And we finally figured-
- .

; 3 out those, and there were some' errors in the reproduction
,

'4 of'those.and --

1
5 'A That has since been corrected.

3

i

5-. 'O Yes,.it has been corrected. You did that Friday

~

7 or Monday.or --

8' A Yes.

1 Q. But you did yourself examine the replicas?7

10 A' That''s true.
,

'j Q And the_.results of your examination are reflected

'

on a table that is entitled " Welds Requiring Metallurgical

Evaluation," correct?

i A- That's true.Y'

Q .And that'.s the table that you added the corrections

to-correct.for erroneous stencil' numbers, right?

'A Yes.

13 -O All right. And in the comments column in that,.

you have in your hand, ACC for acceptable for that practice?

A That's my code in the comment section, yes'.

. 2; [ Q And that's what that means, correct?'

c[( h A. That's what that means.

23 " O All right. You have REJ, and that stands for
... c -

'24h rejectable?
Az-Federal Reoorter- inc. ||

25 _- A That's my code for, it does not meet Practice A.

|

1

.. _. .~..,;,- u-_ . _ _ . . _ _ , . . _ . . . , _ _ . _ . . , . . . . . . - , _ _ . . _ _ . . _ _ ~ . _ , _ . _ . . . - . . . . , _ ~ . . _ . .
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.i

til-5--SueTi! : .Q And it means: rejectable, right?'

I
" - .q

~

|g 2j- A 'No. It means that~is my code that it does not
-v- - i

'3 meet Practice A as a convenience.;

4 Q. All right. It's a convenience. The letters are

3: REJ or short.for reject?

|

:si A 'That's basically true, but it's a shortening.

7] Bear in mind that Practice A is merely an acceptance' standard-

,a : and not'a basis for rejection of. welds in any way, shape,-

1 or form.
,,

,

10 l :Q -okay.

1' A- .As clearly spelled out in ASTM A-262 Practice A,

- that-is.true.

C)[
-

Q All-right. Now', you found two welds that failed

* -to' meet that acceptance criteria, correct?

- JA Yes, I did.

.Q- And would you. identify those welds, please?

A 1 NM-5524 and 1 NM-8522.
.

. i 'i - Q All right. Now, what is the NM system, anybody.3

on'the panel?-

, ,< A -(Witness' Mills) ~ Nuclear sampling..

< ..: M. - 2; ' Q Okay. And would you describe what that is, Mr.
.

(

,' \J..
. Mills?-5'N

3

9.1 -A Take samples from the primary coolant system.- '

24 'Q 'All right. And those lines are high pressure
4

wn:ne ennnkm inen -
25 E .. - lines?

,

4

-

-

- _ . . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ , . - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ . - - - - . . - . , _ . _ - . . - . - - _ _ . _ . - . - - - . , _ . - . _ . . _
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li .
!

. .,

ill-6-Suet 1p A Yes,-sir,-in some cases.

.!
-'g 2| Q Can you,give me -- how high pressure approximately?y

A.J f i j
(') . '3 A In some cases, a design condition to 2500.
v;:

'

4 Q Pounds'per square inch?

5 A Yes.

$l Q All right. _And the welds we are talking about
!

.7! .here in the NM system, what type of pipe are we talking
,

a about?

Mr.-Ferdon or any of the gentlemen who mighto

ni know?

'A (Witness Kruse)' Stainless steel.
~

'

O. ' Stainless' steel? What size? What diameter?

,..

A The NM lines are almost all one-half inch( j_

schedule 160.

-Q All right. That's heavy wall, small diameter

Lpipe,' correct?

-A Yes. There may have'been -- one of those may have
,

-

a '3 i been a thin wall. I don't recall.

Q And in the column an your schedule, Mr. Ferdon,

that is' entitled " Carbon" does that-indicate the percent,

0-s 2,' weight carbon?.
'

'

.

A (Witness Ferdon) Correct...:,

Q And did'you find that the rejectable welds or the4

24 ; welds that failed to meet the ASTM acceptance criterion
. As Federil Repor'et' inc.:

25 " were generally of higher carbon content?
,

'
!

N

!!

-
__ _.- _ _ _ . . _ _ . . . . . _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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i

411-7-Suet 1|| A We didn't have any direct evidence, but you
!,

- Il
' r- 2 |t

could -- our results indicated that that was so.
A _)3

'

s z

{- 3 Q. Your results indicated, for example, that the

4 weld -1 NM-5524 has a .075 percent carbon content, _ correct?

!
5L A Correct.

5; .Q And that's -- a quick scan, it appears to be

7 the highest carbon content on your schedule of sample

a- welds, doesn't it?

9 A Correct.

10 !!' Q And you indicate that 1 NM-568 has .073 percent

'l carbon content, high carbon content?

~( ') Correct?
v.
fsL( ) A Correct.

.

Q All right. Now, when you found these results,

gentlemen, the welds of Welder B's crew, of Arlon Moore's

crew, that failed to meet the ASTM acceptance criterion,

did.you expand your sample to look at other welds that either

.
were done'by other membcas of Mr. Moore's crew or by Mr.H

Moore's crew in other parts of the plant, other critical

systems, maybe the rest of your population of 361?

Did you conduct any additional field examination'~N
(d

-

of welds and safety systems at Catawba?

'3 A (Witness Kruse) No, we did not.

|

24 O All right. Did you tell Mr. Czajkowski from
( .4J Fnferal Aeoorter* _ I N. 1

[ 25 j Brookhaven Labs of the results of this work?

I .

t e
I i

_.

E
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^
411-8-SueTi1 Did you show him, Mr. Ferdon, your table, or

LD ' 2 Mr. Kruse, your table?.
; bv.

{ 3 'A'- Not in that time frame, no.

~

Ei . Q . All'right. This time frame was-about July lith;
.

*

;5 ;is that right, around July lith?

- 5: A ' That would be approximate. Yes. In the summer-

7f . time.

'a Q And you had met with Mr. Czajkowski on the 20th of

?' June, had you not? He made a site visit to Catawba, had he

' O !1 not?
,

'l ' A Yes. He came down at the very beginning of our
s'

.
,

f['J |T evaluation.. We had:probably evaluated one or two welds prior
,

~.

.-
-to his arrival. :He came down to audit our technique and

'

.make sure it'was a viable technique and we would be able to

determine what we needed to determine.

He had the. opportunity to come out in the field
-

and watch us conduct the physical evaluation, including

taping the replica which is what we use to do the evaluation.**

And he made some comments about improvements in our technique, ,

'' '

; minor. comments.
,

: And we had an exit interview with Mr. Czajkowski,

[(} . -and that's the last interaction I had with him.
.

23. Q And that was about June 20th?
.

. . 24 ]- A' That would be approximate, yes.
.43 Fntnat Recorsen inc, ;

-
25 , Q All right, sir. Now, Mr. Czajkowski made the

7
:
:( =

.

a- 4 , ,,,,g,.,y_ , , , . , ., ,,,,,y.y _, w,___ , . , , _ ..,_v_,, .w_w._wp,w, v , ,m _.,.,.w,_. ,,__,,,-mp,ym y,_y,,pm,.,_m , ,,,pp .,,_,,,,y w ._ , _ , , , ,, v ,y,_,. ,v_ r



.. - .. - -. - -.

'[>[ f i

*
,

'

13,474
- ,

j < .
,

s . j .:
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_

.

- #11-9-Suet :1 ! - .observat' ions. reflected'in his report, reflected in.the' notes -

1"E 2 of the'. meeting that you had with him, that because of the.
;

', ;

-3 thigh | carbon' content at Catawba in.some-of these systems i

}
.. .

4 TyouLought t.o; perform an_in-plant examination of welds-in-

:3; place, did he-not?~fA sample?-
i

.I'~ don't. recall exactly --15 ' A !
-

07| ' Q( -Words to that effect, sir?
L

8< A Yeah. I:re' member-the speci.fic recommendations
: .. .

.
. .. .

0: that|he made, or,some of them. And that's about all.

Mj 'He provided a report later on and I think we
-

'' - got.the'results via telephone, some preliminary results.:

'

And''that's about all I remember.- '

''

Q 'All right. I'm-looking.atia July 19, '84 memo
,, -

tolfile, and it's' Steve Ferdon, Engineer Associate, and at

Page 3, the.NRC. representative from Brookhaven, Mr.-
T

- Czajkowski;' suggested that all of Welder-B's welds.should be.

reviewed based'on either the. ASTM A-262-A test for sensitiza-

E tion-based!on carbon content'of the associated processed; , ,

: ,

pipe.to de'termine the carbon level below which sensitiza-
~

[ .,

p tion will not occur. -He recommended Hardy Solomon's_ work

Ls .!-
'

which studied sensitization'as a function of carbon content.:, --

T' All.right. That -- does that reflect your,

O - recollection of what he had to say, Mr. Ferdon?
n.

i'

29[ . A (Witness Ferdon) Yes.
t. ,

Inc.,[-f ,. . . . .s Miefal Reportef',., Am e ,

J5 E Q All-right. Mr. Kruse?-

r
g

a t
:

. . ,...;- .R.,.. _-,.....J..__._i_._C,....-,,...L,...,m._,....,_.,,,,_ _ . , , . , _ , _ . _ , _ _, ,



- . - - - - . . - - . - -

e-
_

x J 13,475
Ei

!
~

q 3.g -- -. j[[
~ -#11-10-Suet Isl .A (Witness Kruse) Yes.- I believe what he was

ir

h-

, f(~T : 2 jf . driving at was if you.go into very low carbon content piping
-- w/. '

I

f<s1 3i -materials'there'would be no need to apply the test whatso-r M :-
4 ever because you'wouldn't be able to tell anything..

-3- Q All right.
a

I 5! LA- When you get below about .03. carbon you essentially

-

-7f have what is known as an L-grade of stainless steel,-L
!

'8 ? meaning low carbon.

*~ It'is generally recognized that those L grades do

M' not. sensitize due to the heat of welding.

'9 Q Okay. Mr. Llewellyn, were you present at that

( )= meeting, too?.

p)f .

(, :A (Witness Llewellyn) Which meeting, sir?

Q- The meeting with Mr. Czajkowski and the NRC

representatives that-we are talking about here?

A I was there at the interview when he came on. site,

yes, that' morning.

Q That's what I mean. And you heard the conversa-

. tion about~-- you are aware of his suggestions about sampling-

as we just-described welds in the plant?

'A I didn't take notes at that meeting. I don't(),
[ )

'

remember just' exactly what he said.
'

s

; Q You don't remember him saying that in substance?

24 - A No, sir.3
ke Fnterat Reontres* hsc. ')

[ 25 L Q And you -- .

'
_

'-

. =- u _. . . _ . . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ , _ , . _ . . _ _ , _ . . _ . . , _ . _ . _ - . _ ,
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ii
I

i

fil-ll-Suet 1I . JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild, we really have to stop.
.i

I

2| You can pursue this.after lunch if you wish. We have had'

7~ b
1

-iy
rm. 3 =this panel on for a long period today.
.d

4 MR.-GUILD: All right, sir. I will try to wrap

-5! 'it up'very quickly.
;l -

Sl BYLMR. GUILD: (Continuing)

7! Q Gentlemen, did you report the results of this at

8: any time to Mr. Czajkowski, this study?

'

o A (Witness Llewellyn) Mr. Czajkowski was not

.!
-

"1 T employed by us. Mr. Czajkowski was called, it's my under-
.

standing, by the NRC --'

, O I'm sorry. I don't mean to cut you off but my

]{ J. time really is. limited. It's not the explanation that is

really'necessary.

Could you give a'yes or no? And I really just

want to know whether you contacted him.

You'didn't, did you?

H A No. But I feel.I'need to explain why I said

no.

'

Q Okay.
'

.! A We were in constant touch with the NRC, both'

,f-)

XJ
Mr. Economos, Mr. Blake and Mr. Uryc were aware of what we

! were doing and we kept them informed.

24 , We felt if Mr. Czajkowski needed to know any
Ac2 Federal Recor**e- inc. (

25 i .information they would supply that information to him.
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a a 1

!#11-12-SueTLd; Q. All right. So you did report the results of this
~

-

t< ~

.L.

2' ' testing to.Mr.-Uryc'and Mr. Blake? Did you say Mr. Economos?'

;;

#

( 3 ;I couldn't remember.whether you said Mr. Economos.

'4 JD ~I said-Mr. Economos, but he was not present.. ,

~

.
:5 j . (Q All right. .Did you report the.results of these-

1.- -

1: -examinations, this test,.to Mr.,Uryc and Mr. Blake?
'

11,

' /7 ! A' I believe' Ray Hollins and I.had a phone conversa-
'

1
1

-

'8? tion after the test was completed with Mr.-Blake relaying
:

* ,our results. _Also, we relayed the results to the site NRC"
,

* frepresentative.'

' * 4'
-

.

.Q~ -Who is that now?+

.
A 'Mr.-VanDorn.- Jim VanDorn.

( LQ All right. 'Did you show -- did Mr. VanDorn and
' '

'

- x
Mr. Blake know of-the results reflected in Mr. Ferdon and

,,
.

;
'

Mr. Kruse'sischedule here,[the rejectable welds, the welds
'

.that didn't meet-the acceptance criteria?

A (Witness'Kruse) Yes. Mr. VanDorn came to my

i
I ;$' office on two or three occasions. .I had all the photo-

,

"

' : micrographs-of all these welds =on a sheet of paper on my

wall for all to'see.
l

r '. I Q, -And you showed them to him?

(p - A And-I showed them to him.
'

! Q Did you tell him -- and you told him what they
;: ,

;
. 28 1 were? He knew they were Welder B's crew's welds?' -

.acerio,in.oorm.inc.3_
" -ib- A Mr.-VanDorn is a metallurgist and he was aware of

; !

- s

(] ' ' "

s
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=#11-13-Suet .what they were.

I

( 2[ g rem sorry. He knew that they were a sample of
(['_/:N ;

) Arlon Moore's crew's welds, as you'have described:today?

A
'

'A .Yes, he did. To my knowledge, he did.

I
5 g _gil.right. You told him?

5 A (There was no reply.)

7 Q- How do you believe --

8' A He was aware of the entire investigation and

* l- .what was going on, to my knowledge. I believe he was on
4

t-,

vacation at the time the evaluation was conducted but.he'' '

was made aware when he came back. He was entire things

.ry(j -we were doing.

.O--
A_/ Q All right. And do you other gentlemen concur

in that? As far as you know, did Mr. VanDorn know this,
'

these results, as described today?

A. (Witness Llewellyn) Yes, sir, to my knowledge.

O And Mr. Uryc knew of it?

19 I :A (Witness Hollins) I don't remember informing

Mr. Uryc. I do remember talking to Mr. Blake.

Q Okay. Mr. Hollins, when'you told Mr. Blake,

'".f'i .you told him the results we have discussed today, the numbers
x)_

'()- of_ welds that had been found --
2 A- I remember my conversation with Mr. Blake in

J very general terms. I didn't talk weld numbers and I really
. w r,$m. a.m,m. inc.9.

7e !
don't know if I talked numbers of welds."

:

1

- , - - , - - - , -,,,,-v, ,,,,,n..- ..a..v.--,---,-----.,--.,,-,,,,,,,,,,,,,--,.,,w,~, ,,,- ,. n ,- ,, ,, ,
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#11-14-SdeT L I i ~Q -Okay. Did you' relate to him that you had found - -

(N f[ that you had studied welds in Arlon Moore's crew on critical
:d. :

!p( 3 systems and.you found a number that had fa:_ led to meet the

4 acceptance' criteria?

\i A. That was'the gist of my conversa. tion.

6 MR. GUILD: All right. sir. Mr. Chairman, at

7 -that point I recognize we need a lunch hour.

A' JUDGE KELLEY: Now, we are going to take a break

']i here. The Applicants have produced the papers, as I under-
4

''
. stand it, that they were directed to produce this morning.

Mr. Guild, are you with me on this? I want you

- 'to hear this. Mr. Riley.will undoubtedly be interested in

f3
V this.

They have produced some underlyir.g documentation

pertaining to technical issues and the suggestion has been

made -- and this Board thinks it'is a good idea -- that you

spend part of this long lunch-break -- we are going to take

'

'an hour and forty-five minutes -- to go over these papers so

.that you will be in a position to ask some questions this

afternoon of these ladies and gentlemen on these technical

| issues if you want to, having looked at the papers that hav e

.,,(). been produced.

". I MR. GUILD: Again, we also have the task of

": identifying witnesses that are due over the lunch hour. We
Aca Fieral Recor*een inc.'y

'S'
! are going to be working hard on that, trying to eat, trying

- -
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#11-14-Suet!1| -to prepare a little bit of cross-examination for what we know
i

'

-n . 2' 3; is ahead ~of us.
h['

-- 3 .We will'do'our best. *

4 JUDGE KELLEY: I suggested you begin thinking about

' 5; 1 witnesses last evening when we asked you to cut to fifteen

51 last night.

7; MR. GUILD: .Yes, sir. I've been doing nothing but
;

8 thinking about-this case every waking hour of the day and

' most of the night, sir.3 +-

-Mi JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. Why don't we take an hour
,

and forty-five minutes -- fifty minutes, until 3 o' clock.F

L(} (Whereupon, the hearing is recessed for the

,v
,(_) luncheon break at 1:10 p.m., to reconvene at 3:05

p.m., this same day.) y

4

!#

!

.!,-

.( ) . (
,

L.

--{5
\

L
23

i

I: = r e . a ,,,,. iec. ';
25 '

,

i
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til-15-Suet!! (3:05 p.m.)
(j . 7 -

yh[
' '

j

'2 - A F T E_ R N O_ O N. SESSIO_M
'N_/s

} 3 JUDGE KELLEY: _Okay. We are going to go back into-

' # f4 Lsession. Before we go back.to the panel'on cross-examination

? !- 'the Board feels that we need to assess again where we are
^

rn :5L 'and.where we are' going in terms of-time available and

^

-

7J. .
-schedu' ling of witnesses.,

i

1 -. .

18 ]! . Let me.just ask first, Mr. Guild, are you prepared
11.

te

2L .to give.an estimate of how much longer your cross would be
J;.

' - Nh! on this particular panel, this present panel?

MR. GUILD: LWell, sir, I mean, it's considerable.'

); [And I don't want to be heard to acquiesce in-the time

). constraints that have~been decided-upon by-the Board. I

haveiconsiderable examination on these technical subjects

athat:has yet to be. conducted. And I've just.been handed a

. stack;of further. documents over lunch.
,

.

'So,.I really can't give you a firm response about
. -

*i ' .the' amount of' time-that we need to_take to do an adequate

' ^

: job of ' examining:- this panel. I'm going to try to preserve

[ our position for the record, and thac is that based on the
,

:
1M j -time constraints the Board has established that it's just

; !{ } 1simplyfimpossible to do a thorough and adequate job examin-

| 'l4 .ing on the scope of-this issue..
.

-o
24 I;[ .

. . .
Frankly, if pattern is the issue, if pervasiveness

Am-Federal Recorwt* ;inc. '

25 l isothe-issue, I see no other means for approaching such than

'
.

r- -
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jr

illl-16 -SueTO by' covering'a - range of different technical subjects :that are

;-
. 2{ -

reflected <in-concerns.
-

,

:
' 3- JUDGE KELLEY: I think you answered my q'estion

'

u
,

.

-I .right.now..-You''are-not prepared to give an estimate as to

5! this panel'..

i . ~

64 .We haven't decided on anything yet except we are.-

' ~ Y willing.to.' spend more time than we initially stated. .What I
.

. i

8- .think we ought to do, and-propose to do, is then go ahead

0 'and put out for-discussion some specific time proposals for-

M- which counsel can' react. That seems to us to be the-most

'

; expeditious way to proceed.'

.MR'. GUILD:' Fine.

JUDGE KELLEY: We initially stated yesterday

'about we initially saw as.a two.to three day hearing.' We

initially-stated that we would'be through the first two

: panels,.this. panel and the Staff' panel, at'the end of today.
.

ItTis.now apparent that's not going to happen; it's-not

- Ni realistic.

We also think that we have a better perspective
_

- .on overall' time that is reasonable and-necessary. And in.

'

; -that light,'we are prepared to say now that this-Board can.-

;. . sit through Friday and have a four-day hearing on this

'l matter.

Ai And we asked ourselves over lunch, how can we
-' Ac;r Fateras Remrwe ine' '

- - 25 slice ~that-up. And.we attempted to make that. What I would
t

'i..

|_N; '~
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[#11-17-Suet 1! like.to do is have counsel react to the proposal that we are
!

q'').
~

2| ' going to>put to you.- And that would be along these lines.
'

^;:: '
3 First of all, we would like to finish with this|(

4 panel today. And'that would mean, as we see it, picking up

5 now, a little after 3, and going straight through to about
.

5 8 o' clock. We indicated earlier we would like to go a

7' little more than a normal day, and we decided that w'e would
i

3' rather go straight through than go 6 or so, eat supper and

'l have to come back. I think most people would prefer that.

M So, that's the approach we.would like to take there.

But we would suggest that we do try to finish
'rv(,) this panel today, and the only way we can do that is to set

l' ')N.- specific time limits for each segment of questioning which we

propose to do. I won't read those segments off right now.

I've got'some here,- but all-these lawyers have been through

this before and they know what I am referring to.

Raughly I am talking about cross-examination from

'4 now until around 6 and then the remainder of the questioning'

from 6 to 8, broken up among these different parties.

We would then, tomorrow morning, reconvene at

''

f~'i . 8:30 for the purpose of swearing in the Staff panel and-w)
() having questioning-of that Staff panel from that time until

around 1 o' clock, taking a lunch break of an hour and then

c,

inc];
beginning at 2 o' clock with the witnesses that Palmetto"

42 Fmer:n Reporrev

25' - wishes to call. If-I may interject and acknowledge that we

E
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I

fill-18-SueTi h' ave received'from Palmetto their witness. list of fifteen,L ~

2{ 'as.previously. requested, plus two names. We don't yet have

() - 3 - the six people who we would prefer to call first. - I expect

I to receive that shortly.

5; So, then we would pick up after' lunch tomorrow

6 with witnesses and. carry them through Thursday afternoon,
i

7 part of the evening.and.through Friday to some reasonable

3: hour.

* And that's in gross terms what seems to us to

E be one way to go about it. I might just add that we have
;O

'
consistently had an approach here that parties are allocated

. ,,)-
,.

'( certain periods of time. If they want to spend their time
,

s

wb a''little differently, that's something we can consider and

normally that practice would=be. honored.

We do have to have a period of time to hear from

' ~

the Staff, but ifLPalmetto, just as an example, wanted to

i spend some more time than we proposed on this panel we

'd ! would like .to have fewer witnesses on the other end. But,

that's our proposal for disucssion.

Is that clear enough for discussion purposes for

. ''i. '
everybody? Mr. Guild, any problem?(~l'

j ; . %.) .

[-) .MR.. GUILD: It's clear, Judge. It's okay.

-JUDGE.KELLEY: Do you.want to comment on that?-

24 - MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. Let me add sort of a minor
.%s FntesM Rmv) tert * inc.

r

"5 l . detail:only.because it is probably not going to cause
,

'

t
!

,

b
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'!
; # 11-19-Suet)| controversy. We had a preference expressed by Dr. Michaelowski,

(~}- -2| the statistician, whose testimony was distributed, to appear
k-

' 3'|( )' Thursday afternoon. That's when his schedule would permit

4 his. appearance. -And, so he probably got lost in the shuffle

~5! and perhaps likewise Mr. Nunn who we intend to offer as

6 a witness. I just put that on the table, those two

7[ gentlemen --

'8 JUDGE KELLEY: That's fine. I think I would only

C - say though that they would fit within the time which begins

91 tomorrow after lunch on our schedule,

f ER. GUILD: Let me go at'it this way. Our
i

( .

fundamental position is that in order to shoulder the burden
'

(~
: .\,j . that this Board in effect has imposed upon Palmetto, of

course, we don't have the fundamental burden of proof, of

reasonable assurance in-this case, but in effect the gauntlet

is turned down to us to demonstrate pervasive pattern of

_ quality: assurance breakdown as opposed to the burden-being on

d Applicants to demonstrate its absence, despite the formula-

tion of the burden as it may be seen in more -- you know, in

a more technical sense.

'

//~~% In order to essentially to be able to offer re-
b-]
' '') . buttal-evidence -- and I'm not using rebuttal there either in

'

t
' \.f

'

a term of art sense, but responsive evidence of our own in-

24 order to be able to effectively cross-examine where the issue
' Am Federas Reoormr* inc.

25 is one of pervasiveness and scope, we just have a fundamental
.
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I, ?#11-20-Suet.-~ ' disagreement.with the Board's view of:what the limitations of

_t..-
27} ;this hearing process should~be to accommodate that burden

n ;-v ;-

- 1 and that-issue..
,

4 ^ B'utLI just..want,to.be clear that our position is.

c5.. I understood as the= foundation for my reaction to the Chair's-.

.

-

. f.! ; proposals. /We: frankly bslieve that the issue of foreman;- .r-
!

'1 . ,

7j overrideTis:one.that. requires considerable more investment
0

'8 2of hearing time than the Board has clearly -- is clearly

3w prepared to spend.-.

) .g Recognizing that' position, and not being under-

ii ' stood as waiving our view that such a scope is necessary for
; , i-. - . ,

_a fair hearing, I am prepared-to1 proceed as the Chair sets-

out. .I had frankly anticipated roughly that allocation of

L
time myself.- So, I.have.no problem doing that if youE

acknowledge-that I object.to the~ general time limitations that-

.are being placed on this phase of the hearing...

-Given my. statement =of that position, this seems

' N it - ~ like.a useful way of appror.cning the' allocation of the time

the. Board is' prepared to spend.
,

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. .Mr. McGarry?;.

^
- MR. MC GARRY: We are familiar, of course, with

~7 the Board'.s approach based onLpast practice. I think our

< < '' j Urea'ction is favorable. We don't'have any significant comments

2(I except for one-point,.and.that is that we had indicated thatcy
< f Am Fe= teras Renorvere:Inc' ;

.

25] . in'all-likelihood we would like to call a rebuttal panel.
1
'

L
| 4

...

_T
'



i
|

l

'' 13,487

li .

I

'#11-21-Suet 1 But that depends on what transpires over the next
!

.rs 2' .several days. But I think we should be left'about an hour
1 )s.s -

. (~[ 3 somewhere along the way. I would tend to think that our
v

4 : rebuttal case, if we put one on, we would endeavor to have

-5 prefiled testimony the day before, which would be brief.

!

-s' I think our case in chief would take five minutes or so,

7 maybe up.to fifteen minutes.
I

a- JUDGE KELLEY: Well, certainly a rebuttal case

!
9 involving an hour or so is no problem.

M (I Okay. Mr. Johnson?

MR. JOHNSON: The Staff is ready to go forward on'
'

if'D 1 the basis that you outlined.
,s._f

'

T%

'( JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Why don't we -- we do have

some times here. Let me read ~them off just for the rest

of the' day. We haven't worked'anything out. Obviously,

we'are going to have to work out some understanding about

individual witnesses. -We haven't even come to that. But,

Mj -just so we have some ground rules for today.

We are getting underway here about a quarter past

3, so why don't we say, pick up.here in a minute on cross.,.

!

} ''[ We will go until 4:30, take a ten minute break, pick up

V' -

1
<1 again at 4:40, go to 5:50. So, that's two hours, two and

1/')NL- i
,

J .L ' - a half hours for cross. Break from 5:50 to 6. The Staff
.-

2ti ' questions from 6 to 6:30. The -- I'm not sure, Mr. Wilson,
~

L. Aor Festnas R.twrena lnc.

25 g .but you may have to leave before then, right?
n

ji

o
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~#11-22-SueTg MR. WILSON: I believe so, Mr. Chairman.

I

~ 2 i JUDGE KELLEY: Somebody else can take your time.

3 It will be followed in all likelihood after the Staff, then.

4 Then -- we will be a half an hour and then a ten minute

5 break. Then, say 7 or 7:10 we will have a recross opportunity.

6 We will have a -- ten minutes. We will have a redirect
i

7| opportunity of thirty minutes, from 7:30 to 8.
!

ai And if there is any further recross we will deal
=|

9 with that when the time comes. But these time allocations

m, I think are similar to the ones we worked out last year and

worked with reasonable success for many weeks.t

gg) Any comment, criticism or proposal for change on

||h what I just read?

(No reply.)

MR. GUILD: I'm sorry, Judge, you asked for

comments. Those are just fine, given our basic position.

JUDGE KELLEY: Anybody else?

end #11 a{
'

Joe flws

h

|

I

(B)
'

,

24

Am Federal Retnrwee air.
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1 MR. GUILD: If I can have just one moment, please. ;

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I might just ask Mr. McGarry. We --

I's 3 as a matter of mechanics, we are going to get shortly here !
J 1

!4 the six names -- they aren't necessarily six priority, they

5 are six people who would be the first six. ,

;

'

6 Now, I gather they are employees. To the extent

7 that they are not employees, we will just tell Palmetto, and

8 hopefully you can work out an arrangement for contact. If

9 they are employees you will then set in motion your way of

10 contacting them other than through foremen.

11 Do you think you could have, maybe, four here

~

12 tomorrow afternoon?(]
! ) 13 MR. McGARRY: I would think so. One of the mechanical

14 things, we will use our best efforts to keep it confidential,

15 but if four of them arrive here at the same time and they are

16 wondering why they are here --

17 JUDGE KELLEY: I assume you will tell them why they

18 are coming.

19 MR. McGARRY: They know they are coming to a hearing.

20 We will tell them not to talk with one another.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go off the record for just

22 a minute'.,

23 (Off the record discussion ensues)

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's go back on the record. The
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 subject is contacting the employees.

]
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1 MR. GUILD: We are trying to juggle a lot of different

2 balls in the air right now, and yes, I wanted a statement.

3 I think it would be useful if the Board published a statement t

4 that applicant's and/or intervener could make available to the i
i

5 individuals when they are contacted, with the design of
;

6 neutralizing, if you will, the influence -- I will juse that

7 term non-judgmentally -- but the affect of either counsel for -

8 either side sort of influencing the witnesses approach to the

9 whole question of in-camera, confidentiality, or the : 2bstance

10 of their testimony.

11 I don't think there should be any prohibition
.

12ggg against the individuals talking to one another. For my part,

||| 13 that is something~ for them to do, to choose to do or not to

14 choose to do. I don't think that they need be told who the

15 other class of people are that are being called as a witness,

16 that is not my point.

17 My point is simply they shouldn't be under an

18 injunction not to discuss the subject of their testimony. That

19 is their decision. Confidentiality is for their benefit, not

20 for anybody else's that I am aware of.

21 JUDGE KELLEY: As to the statement just on the

22 first four, if you can have something -- Ms. Garde or

23 somebody usald write some shortly, that is fine. Maybe at

24 the break we can work on that a little more, and talk about
Ams.o.rm n.porteri. ine.

25 it more. In terms of -- that would be the mode of contact,
:

" -

-mm- - - - - - - - - -- - - -
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1

1 at least one of the- things would be the statement that would !

i-

2 be read to them. They would be trought here.;e
A..)/

-

). Mr. McGarry, any comment on whether.these different j'3

-l
4 Lwitnesses see each other or- not. |-

5 MR. McGARRY: No, I don't think that is a problem.
~

..

6 I think, somehow, they should.be instructed. I don't have any
:

7- problem. ,

8 JUDGE KELLEY: You can only carry this so fa r.

9 It comes a point where you just march on. Okay. Well, I~

10 don't think we need discuss it any further right now. We

11 might off:the record later among counsel talk about some more

(]} mechanics, but we will look to a statement, and we will try12

( ) 13 to get1something developed. My thought is, you.may have to,

14 start reaching these people pretty soon.

15 MR. McGARRY: I will tell you this. I don't-mean

16 to belabor it, but I can tell you right now we are going to

17 oppose a couple of these people. Do you haYe the list in

18 front of you?

19 JUDGE KELLEY: We have a list.

20 MR. McGARRY: D-o you have a smaller list?

21 JUDGE KELLEY: We have the smaller list.
'v-()

,

(_|

: /''s - 22 MR. McGARRY: If you look at the first two people,!'

,
d-

23 for instance, we see no reason why they should be called. The'

i

24 Board is familiar with these people. Number 2.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

,

L 25 JUDGE KELLEY: It occurs to me that those gentlemen
|-

!-
i

!

L
h
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..

.could|be reach.on~ fairly short notice. |;1-
,

t.

<y- 2 Ifwould just hate to have this time --
^s_$77

'

JO V
/'~V .3 --MRO McGARR7:

' }w.) . We will just take that up later.
-- .

..4
. .

.

JUDGE KELLEY: Can't the argue that on'the record i

-
;j

. .

25 laterLon, if necessary, but not now. Otherwise,Lputting |
. .. e

_

t

te aside :those -two particular people -- do you feel you have
n

7 ' to start reaching ' these ' people this afternoon, or can you get ;
'

.

them tomorrow morning if they don't have to be here until after|-L8
.

9 ' lunc h.-

,

10 MR. McGARRY: I will say this. The list of six

11 'we will alert this afternoon. We can make whatever legal

({ ' 12 : arguments we want to make, .but we will alert them if they are

' p) ; 13 in our employe .(
14 JUDGE KELLEY: But on the alerting issue, wait

15 until we have some-kind of statement, if we are going to

'16' .have one..

11 7 -JUDGE KELLEY: Can we at this point: resume cross?

''
18 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

?19 JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.

20 FURTHER' CROSS EXAMINATION-
,

f(~); 21 BY.MR. GUILD: (Continuing)'
:M -

1(a~g'
-22 Q Mr. Ferdon, over the recess I gather that you

'

23 examined the scheduleaof welds that have been field tested,

24 Jcorrected for identification problems, welder stencil numbers
cw.ww moonm, inc.

25 of those-welds?~

, .. . . _ . _ . - . _ . _ - . _ . - _ . _ . _ . . _ , _ . _ , _ . . _ . . _ - - . _ . . . . . _ _ . _ . . . _ - . . _
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!
1 A' .(Witness Ferdon) Yes, I did. ,!

-2;S . Q I.was provided a copy Do you have a copy with you? ;*

'()- -

.

I can show you mine. j,r $ 3 A
LJ ^!

'4
, _ Q I just want you to identify thepe, to the best of

|
5 your knowledge reflect an accurate schedule of those stencils

~

i
6 and weld numbers? i

7 A Yes. !

,

.8 MR. CARR: That is a new document?

9 MR. GUILD: Yes. This is a corrected version of

10 Mr. Ferdon's tape.

11 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

(~'t 12 Q :Now, sir, Mr. Ferdon, attached to that schedule of
%.J

j(a'') '13 the welds from Mr. Moore's crew that you . examined in the field,

'

id .there was a second table, and the left hand column had welders

15 stencil numbers, columns reading left to right, good, bad,

16 carbon greater that .06 percent, and that was performed by

17 you, correct?

18 A Correct.

19 Q And the -- would you explain what the identification

20 of welders --

21 A- That is the welder's stencil number.7sg
%)

22_ (~'y Q Stencil numbers from what source?
w/

23 A From the uncorrected list on that front page.

24
. Q From the uncorrected list of Moore'.s crews welds

4= w n.awm,inc.

25 from the first page?
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i 1 A Correct,

'2 HQ What does ' good' indicate there. Hash marks by .fS
%) -

("Y -3 . individual stencil numbers?
V'

I
4 A Good.and bad is the code that I use co indicate a

5 more or 'less degree of carbide precipitation. |
!

6 L. Q Good may mean less, ' bad' meaning greater? ,

7 Greater precipitation.

8 A Correct.

9 Q And-I think we have established in your deposition

10 that the ' bads' totaled seven in'numoer, and correlated with

'll the seven welds that you tentatively found either not meeting

j'')Y .12 the acceptable criteria or borderline.
t

fY 13 A 1 believe there were six, and then there was one
xj

Id other-that I put in the bad category.

15 Q Can ~ you identify what those additional weldss were

16 that'you called, ' bad?' i.f I show you a schedule, would you

17 know?

18 A' Not from that document, no.
O

Q Do you have a document that w-uld help you identify19

20 that?

21 'A Not without re-doing all the photomicrographs.
g}-
U-
(~x 22 Q All right. The column that says carbon -- what
L)

.23 does the hash mark, 'W' indicate?

24 A. I believe that is weight percent carbon.
' Aes-Federal Reportees, Inc.

25 Q . Greater than .6 of one percent?

- ,,, _ . . , _ , _ . . . _ _ . _ , , _ _ _ . .~.,_. _ .. _ . _ , _ . _ _ ,=.. _ _ , ,.. - _.- - - .
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'1 A Correct.

-f i 2 Q What'is the significance:of that .6 of one percent |
c, 1

7"s / - -3 figure, Mr. Fe rdon?
'

,

4 A That is just an upper level figure. High carbon

5 content, |in' the range of carbon contents that you can get when |
i

6 you are in the field. ;

'

-7 Q I think I mispoke. It is six-one hundredths.

s A That is what I .took you to mean. .

9 Q Is that the range of carbon content where problems

10 with sensitization are expected to occur?

11 A No, not necessarily.

12 Q -Well, is that the standard? What is the relationship
{}
(j 13 between that and the standard that Mr. Czajkowski referenced

14 to when he suggested that you look at the work of a gentleman

-15 that he identified in his meeting last summer, do you remember?

16 A' Are y'u talking about Harvey Solomon's work?

17 Q Yeah, Mr. Solomon.

18 A I didn't reference that work.

Q What is the significance of the .06. Is there any19

20 other source of that number than the high carbon?

'21 A Just what I said. It is a number that I was using

[T to say anything above that I consider to have a higher carbon22

.s.J.

23 content.

Q Mr. Kruse, is the .06 percent carbon content by24
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 W9 ght reflect on standards?i
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;1' A ,- (Witnes stKrus e) None that I am aware of. ! .|

i-

. ;Q Do' you know'why that was used?-- f2 i

gi
(u>q 3 A' 1No. I don't recall seeing that document before my .

:
' ;
'4 ' deposition on Friday. Bear in' mind, Mr. Ferdon worked with

|-
:

35 ;me| on t his. His . office is downtown.- He may'have done that
~

.

6 iwork downtown. I'wouldn't have known-what he'was doing. |

~. I
<7 As far~ as the significance of the .06 other than : i

!
8 .ittis. in the upper end of the range of allowa' ole carbon content '

:.

9' - for.- that grade of' stainless steel, there is no significance ['
.

! >

'

10 thatLI know of.

II '
-Q -- Ali. right. And of the population of welder

(. 12 stencil' numbers, which would be welds worked on by the . cotal-

5h '

13 number of' welders, recogninng that some welds will- be worked

14 on by more than one welder. You identified ten instances

15- where that level of carbon content was . exceeded, correct?
~

' .16 A (Witness Ferdon) If_that is the' number of hssh
17 marks.on there.

18 'Q- - What was the purpose of your making this

I' . analysis?
.

20 cA I was doing a study an my own just to see what

21 the effects of weight percent carbon were on the int.erpretation'

nA.) ,

22 of thoto results.

23 -Q And what did you conclude from tht analysis?

24 A I couldn't drnw any concreto conclusions from
n reens noonm, inc.

25 . that analysis.
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:

1 Q Would you identify correlation betacen higher |

2 carbon content and sensitization?
.

3 A I couldn't draw that conclusion from that analysis. !

1
''

4 Q You didn't draw that conclusion?

5 A No, I did not.
~

l
6 Q Now, I think you can agree if you flip through

7 the remaining documents are photomicrographs that are pictures ,

8 of the replicas that you took of the field welds, is that ;

9 correct?

10 A That is true.

11 Q Mr. Kruse, can you answer the question?

^') 12 A Yes, sir.

1 13 Q And I think there were additional several photo-

14 micrographs that were supplied with the supplemental disces ery

15 response attached to your correct -- Mr. Kruse -- your

16 corrected welds, melleturgical evaluation?

17 A (Witness Kruse) The ones you are talking about,

18 the ones I have here, the same ones I presume -- yeah, the

19 pages with four on one, and one on the other. Those were ones

20 that were missing out of tne original discovery package, and

21 inadvertently omitted. Over the weekend we had duplicates
s

) 22 printed from the negatives which I retained, and supplied to

23 you.

24 Q So, taken together with the attachments to Mr.
Acs Fedwat Rooortws, Irw.

25 Ferdon's table, which we reviewed during the deposition, those

|
|
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I
~

'l ' represent:the photomicrographs of the replicas for each of the >

l

--2 _-welds 1that were field tested? I !

g -[s\_ 3 A. You would have to show me the other document with iry .
-\ /.<- '

4 .the photomicrographs to assure you I had a full set.
,

I
5 .Q Would you do that. . I want to make sure you have !

I
'

6 a full set.

' 7_ (Witness peruses documents)

8 A There is one missing. I am pretty sure -- '

:9 A (Witness Ferdon) Remember the one on the yellow

10 sheet.

11 'Q .I thought you were making a copy of it. There

}{]j_ 12 was an original print mounted on a sheet with writing underneath

.(m)
_

'13 'of_it. Was that reproduced in the second set?
.

14 A (Witness Kruse) That wasn't on the list.

-15 -MR. GUILD: -Mr. Chairma'n, I apologize for the-

16 difficulty._ This is_a particular, critical piece of

17 information, ~and to the extent _that is something missing from-

18 that full set of 12 micrographs, we would like it produced.
19 I thought we had it all.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I would like to find it. Are you

L(); 21 satisfied that you have looked as far as you can look, or

, ) 22 ~do you need a little more time?

23 WITNESS _KRUSE: There was another photograph --

.24 photomicrograph mounted on a piece of yellow paper for purposes
Aes-Federal Caporters, Inc.

25 of making a slide for a talk, and it was included in the
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I
!
i

i discovery pack and for some reason it was separated from the I

!
2 pile that went with this. |

3 JUDGE KELLEY: Don't we have other files.
.;

-'
4 WITNESS KRUSE: It should be -- it may be in with i

!

5 some o f those other pictures.

6 MR. GUILD: I don't think it was xeroxed. We tried

7 to find it during the deposition, Mr. Chairman. I have seen

8 the original.

9 MR. McGARRY: We will. endeavor to get it within the

10 next half hour.

11 WITNESS KRUSE: With the exception of that one,

') 12 the list is complete.e

I") 13 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I ask that these two

14 documents be marked for identification, please. Pass them

15 up, so they can pass them out.

16 First, the document identified by Mr. Ferdon,

17 consisting of 12 pages, 2 schedules, two additional--

18 schedules, and eight pages of photomicrographs, xeroxed

19 copies of photomicrographs.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Did that come out of Stack 2.

[|, 21 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. And the second document,
s

,) 22 three pages that Mr. Kruse has correctly entitled, Welds
_.

23 Requiring Mete 11urgical Evaluation and two pages of photo-

24 graphs -- photomicrographs.
Ace Federal Toporters, Inc..

25 JUDGE KELLEY: You are marking those two separate

||
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1 exhibits? Do I have a number? *

1

2 MR. McGARRY: Just one second. Your Honor, I
._.

3 think your 144. .i'N q

4 JUDGE KELLEY: 144 and 14~? i

!

5 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. >

|
6 JUDGE KELLEY: It is so marked.

XXXINDEX 7 (Above referred to documents

8 are marked Intervenor's Exhibit
9 Nos. 144 and 145, for identification)

10 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

11
-Q Gentlemen, are those xerox copies sufficient

' ' 12 reproductions, sufficient quality reproductions of the photo-
I i 13 micrographs for purposes of performing an examination of the

14 photomicrographs per the ASTM, Practice A, acceptance criteria?
15 A (Witness Kruse) With the exception of one of those

16 that didn'.t seem to reproduce well.

17 MR. GUILD: I ask that the original of those

18 photomicrographs, if there is a need for clarity, that those
19 originals be received in evidence so that we don't need to have

20 a better copy for purposes of our use and the parties use, but

''! 21 to the extent that the quality of the copies impairs the ability
22 to reach conclusions about the acceptance of those welds, we

'

23 would like the best available evidence to be in the record.
24 JUDGE KELLEY: You are referring to the photomicro-

Aos-Federal [eporters, Inc.

25 graphs accompanying each of the exhibits?

6
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1 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir. ;

2 JUDGE KELLEY: So that is on different sheets. ;

i
'

3 Any comment from the Applicant? i

4 MR. McGARRY: I don't know what our policy is in j
'

5 respect to that. We will certainly make him available if ;

i

6 there is a need for someone to see them. i

I

7 JUDGE KELLEY: I think the point is, Mr. Guild,
!

8 that they need to be looked at and at some point could they -

9 be seen. I think Mr. McGarry is saying yes, they could.

10 That should be a satisfactory understanding on the record.

11 What you handed us, is that for the Reporter or ,

'~^ 12 is that for our use.

13 MR. GUILD: It is the only set I have. And what

I propose to do is have those marked, because there was a14

15 question of identification and there are a mumber of documents

16 we have gone through at some point today, and I want to get

17 them all identified and moved into evidence.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: 144 and 145, which one came first?

19 MR. GUILD: 144 is the column of Y's and N's on

20 the front page. That is 144. And 14 5 is the other one.

( 21 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)'

J 22 Q Gentlemen, when you performed your examination of

23 these sample welds in the field that have been performed by

24 Welder B, in Arlon Moore's crew, you then went and attempted
W-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 to identify the heat numbers of the stainless that had been*
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1 Lemployed -in the welds performed by stencil 248 that had failedp

2 to meet the' acceptance criteria. Is that correct? -I |.,...,1

DQ j
H. 3 :A (Witness Kruse) That'is correct. i

,

i"

'4 .Q- .You identified those. heats, and determined that

'5 ' ail but one had been released to the field, and presumably the-

,

I i

4 E piping was already.. installed in-the plant. You identified
|

7 'one heated material for which piping is still available i

o

tin the-warehouse, or wherever you keep that?8

~

9 .A. That is correct. i
,.

10
. . Q .. And you took that heated pipe, .or a sample of

'

11 that heated'' pipe, and performed an experiment on it,

(]
12 correct?. ;

'

.O ia i That is correct. -

id Q' And .that experiment consisted of weiding four
_

,

15 test socket welds, controlling for interpass temperature,

16 -correct?

17 'A Yes.
"

18 Q And.one we1d you allowed to-cool to room temperature,

19 72 degrees?.

20 A- Yes.;

O; 2i o Ana the other we1d reu a11 owed te cee1 between

. 22 passes to250 degrees?

23 A Yes.
,

,f

24 .Q Or third to 350 degrees?
m nes w w .,Inc.

25 A .Yes.
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|

1 Q And'a-fourth to something in excess of 700 degrees? |
!

2 A Yes. !
't~' ;

3';g Q And you don't know how hot over seven hundred

t " 1- -

4 degrees, because the temp stick at 700 degrees had melted ,!

5 'at that point? i
!
!6 .A Correct.
!

7 .Q And you subj ected each of those four coupons to j

8 the same analysis for sensitization you employed when you '

9 tested the field welds for Arlon Moore's crew?

10 A That is true.

Il
Q And you determined that each of the -- three of the

r

~ ') 12 four welds welded at 250 degree interpass temperature -- that(v
(m 13() is -a hundred degrees below the procedural requirement employed

.

M for that material, correct?

15 A I would say that is true.

16
Q Weld welded at 250, the weld welded at 350, and

I7 that'is your, procedural requirement for interpass temperature
16

control. The weld welded in excess of 700, each of those three

welds. exhibited unacceptable sensitization when tested per the
20

ASTM 262-A acceptance criteria, correct?

.] 21(/ A True.
.,

Q 22
MR. CARR: Excuse me. Each of three, or each of

23
the four.

,

MR. GUILD: Each of the three. Three of the four., , , , ,

'25
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,

- 1 BY MR.-GUILD: -(Continuing) t

2 .Q And the'only: weld that-met the acceptance criteria
, ?(}.p "3 was the weld that was allowed to' cool to room ' temperature .

d .. . .

,-~ 4 .between-passes,!72 degrees, correct?

5 'A Correct. |

. '4 .Q All right. N ow', how is the result of that test

': 7 . reflected in your August'3rd Report. Mr. Kruse,'you are 'i
,

~

8 responsible for' this, I understand, why - don't you tell me
i

s

L 9 about'it..

10 A- If you turn to page I-6 of the Report, the second

11 paragraph, second sentence, the results is reflected that.

h 12 there-was no appreciable difference in .the severity of

13 sensitization for these ranges of interpass temperatures,

'
14 250, 750 degrees F. These results were confirmed by

15 subsequent' field tests.

16 Q- All right, sir. Now, does anywhere in -- is there

17 - anywhere in:your report a statement that three of those welds,

18 in fact,- failed to meet the ASTM ~262 Practice A sensitization

19 acceptance criteria? ;

'20 A Specifically, no.
.

Ov 21 Q Well,.in any other way. Generally, specifically?

- 22 A Generally, that statement that I just read indicates

23 'that-there was no difference in the severity of sensitization.

24 'Q Did -- all of those were rej ectable. A fair reader
rr r_ nes==., inc.

-25 should read- that within that range of interpass temperature

___
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I control, each of- the specimens- tested failed to meet the
m

2 - acceptahce criteria. Is that your testimony? !
!

.

7y

kl 3 A That particular acceptance criteria, yes. However, f
c (~T

.'

V
4 bear in mind that Practice A is only a test for acceptance,

!

5 not rej ection. |
|

6 If it does not meet Practice A, if it is not

7 acceptable through Practice A, other tests are indicated. Thati
,

8 is how it reads in the procedure. {

9 Now, you have test welds in the field. There was

10 no way we could have performed any of the other tests that

11 were indicated, because they tend to be destructive in nature.

( 12 We didn't want to disturb the field pipe.

{)t ' 13 We set out to determine if interpass temperature

14 had been violated. We determined, based on our result, the

15 structures that we saw on the specimens in the field, compared

16 to specimens that we developed in the lab, and we concluded

17 that interpass temperature was not violated on that basis.

18 Whether or not it passed or failed Practice A,

19 essentially did not make any difference. We used that test

20 merely as a standard to apply consistently to all the weldings
,.r% ^() 21 that we tested. All the welds -- it was just a procedure to

.es

!_) 22 get to the metellurgical evaluation to determine interpass

23 temperature.

24 Q Does that complete your answer?
Ame Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Y.es.

- _ _ - . -
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|
1 Q And you mean to tell me it is your testiomony,
2 Mr. Kruse, that the Duke Power Company report of investigation,

3 published August 3rd 1984, submitted to this Board and these, .

;
-

4 parties, and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, fairly reflects i
5 your investigation of this issue in the results of the

6 testing that you have just described?

7 A Yes, it has.
,

8 Q Do you identify anywhere in your final report that

9 the welds that you tested were from a material of the carbon

10 content which we now know was present in the heat of material
II that was tested?

12 A It wasn't necessary.
,

13
Q Do you identify anywhee in the report -- the

84 answer to my question is, no?

15 A No, it wasn't necessary.

16
Q Fine. Do you identify anywhere in your report that

17 the source of the heat that you identified was a weld performed

18 in the field by Stencil 248, Welder B, that failed to meet

l' the ASTM acceptance criteria?

20 A No, it wasn't necessary.

21
Q Did you disclose the information I just asked you

22 about, the source of the heat, how you identified that heat,

23 the carbon content of that heat, did you disclose any of that

24
information to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission?

Ace Federal Coporters, Inc.

25 A The test samples that we employed over the range
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1 of interpass temperatures were in my office, and they were

2 shown to various NRC persons that came by.
. (") .
(/ 3 IbelieveMr.VanDornhadseenthem,andIbelievejim .
( )

f
"'

4 .Mr.'Economos had seen them, as I recall, and I had discussed
|

5 at that time what we had done. !

i
6 .Q You told each of.those gentlemen -- '

7 A What those welds were, and what we did with them, ;
i

8 yes, as I recall. i

9 Q You told them the source of the heat that you used

10 to perform the test welds? *

11 A I don't recall that that would be the exact

12 conversation, but I would have indicated what the high carbon

O 13 heat represented.v
14 Q Did you tell them it was a heat that was from a

15 weld of the same heat used in a weld performed by Stencil 248,

16 :who you believe to be Welder B, that you had done this lab

17 test on?

18 A I don't recall.

19 Q All right, sir. Did you report this information --

20 the results of this test, the source of material that was

h 21 employed in this test, the identity of the welder, Welder B,

() 22 by designation; name, stencil number, or any other way to Mr.,

23 Czajkowski, from Brookhaven Lab?

24 A Mr. Czajkowski and I had a phone conversation the
,

Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 other night, and I indiated the results of all our tests.
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1 Specifically, I don't recall telling him that we had used the i
!

2 heated material from the pipe that was used in one of the welds i

(~). !
'> 3 welded by Welder 248, no, !()~ ^

\'
4 Q Or Welder B?

5 A Welder 248.
i

6 Q He suggested that if you had a need to make i.

.

7 specific samples of welds performed by Welder B, is it i

a based on his stencil number,or on the carbon content of the .

9 pipe, words to that effect. You made that -- he made that

10 statement to you in his June meeting with you. He obviously

11 showed an interest in that subject being the subj ect of

.{'y 12 inquiry. He didn't -- you didn't disclose the information
*~/

- (v) 13 to him?
.

14 A We did not disclose any information to Mr. Czajkowski-

15 :or' others as to who we felt or who we might -have felt Welder B

16 was, that.I recall.

17 Q That is not my point. My point is the source of

18 the heat, of material that was employed.

19 A He wouldn't know that information.

20 Q Did you tell him?

(]I 21 A I jut told you, I had a phone conversation with hita

,
-( j 22 the other night, and we discussed allathe test results. Now,

23- the source of the heat of the pipe, I don't recall if'I told

24 him where it came fron. exactly.
we.ews n c=c., inc.

25 Q And by the o ther night, you mean within the week?

_ _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . . . _ _ ~ . . _ _



12-21-W31 13,509
:
!

<*

1 A Within this week, yes. .

i

2
~

Q Did you talk to him after I took your deposition,

3 Mr. Kruse? !

4 A Yes, I did. i

t

5 Q Did you call him? |
.

6 A Yes, I did.

7 Q Why?
.

!

8 A I had read his deposition, and I realized that

9 he hadn't been fully informed of all of our test results.

10 Q And you only learned that as a result of reading

11 his deposition?

~1 12 A That is true.
/

13 A (Witness Llewellyn) Mr. Guild, if I may, keep

14 in mind what I said before we broke for lunch. Mr. Czajkowski

15 was not under our employment. We were keeping NRC informed

16 of our progress all along. We felt comfortable to employ

17 his services, and we keep him informed of what heeded to do.

18 He was doing independent evaluation from ours, and we did not

19 feel obligated to share with him all our information

20 directly. We felt sharing it with the NRC would be a similar
-

21 nature.

'12 22
.

MMfois.
23

24
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
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' ems 11 -Q: All right,. sir. f,

I- )-o
.,

|2 NowLthe information,.Mr. Kruse, in your final- !"

:: '3 report reflecting- the lab tests of these four coupons from |
c ;

|f} ,

~ '\ ' f4 .these particular carbon. peaks on Page I-6, now is that a -- *

. |
~

-5 in.your judgment, Mr. Kruse, a-true, correct and complete |

[
6 istatement of'your investigation on.that particular issue of |

'

I

-7 that test? ,

t

6 3 - A. (Witness. Kruse) Define "that test" please?

7
..

L 9 LQ - The test that.you have just described in your

10 testimony.

11 A es.

( 12 Q Mr. Grier, are you aware of the informat. n that

[] 13 we have been' discussing -- let's start with the latter first

~

.an'd-then' work: backwards. In your capacity as a member ofi4,

.

15 . the Review ' Board, . were .you aware of the selection of this.L

.

16 Particular. heat based on'the general | circumstance that was'

.

17 identified with the welds performed by stencil 248," '

13 . believed to be Welder B, that the test results demonstrated
,

'19 'that sensitivity, rejectable sensitivity was indicated in a

'

20 ; range'of:interpass temperatures from 250 on up?

' [)E ' 2'1 Were you aware of that info nnation, sir, when you'

,

s. ; '

. 22 . Passed on this portion of the report?
-

.23 A (Witness Grier) I was not specifically aware of the

c .

: source of the heat number, the source of a piece of pipe used- J24
Ae+sene mesmrwes,Inc.

J25 in the testing in the sample tests. I believe that information

.
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lmm2, I available to the Review Board indicated that there was one |
I

.

weld that did not meet the acceptance criteria of the ASTM'2

k'~f $
3 : specification. |'

. y;)'k' l
i

4 -Q Okay, let's take the first subject first.
1

5 You weren't aware that -- let's.ask this. Were you !
|

.6 aware that stencil 248 was the source of identifying the heat
t

7 that was employed in the test of the four coupons? (
l

f8 A No.

9 Q Were you aware that aside from that specific name
i10 or stencil number of that ' person, were you aware that that

II was from the heat identified with the person that raised the

~('j 12 interpass temperature control issue, Welder B or other?
,v

- '3 A No.
I
'

14 Q 27. Grier, were you aware that the test results of

15 .those four welds reflected that welds with interpass

16 temperature control of 250 degrees and up failed to meet

37 the Acceptance Criteria of the ASTM standard?

18 A There was language in one of the draft Investigation /

19 Resolution sheets that I believe indicated that there were

20 some -- that test samples did not meet the Acceptance Criteria

J) 21 of the ASTM specifications.

() '22 Q. All.right, sir. But that language doesn't appear

23 in the final report,the August 3rd report, does it?

24 A That specific language is not there, that's right.
Ass Feuforal Reporters, Inc.

25 0 And you approved the specific language in the
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Emm3 1 ifinal report as reflecting full, complete and true report of |
'

2 the investigation,'did you not?

'(~N- !

' ' g': 3 A It was not the Review Board's responsibility to |j
/i ,

4 approve the report or' the specific language in the report.''

!
5 It was-our responsibility to oversee the process i

6 that was being carried out in doing the investigation, and

7 to determine whether the corrective action was reasonable. I

i

8 Q Well- you then had knowledge of the true information
i

9 regarding the circumstances of the test that was done -- now

10 with the four coupons I am talking about -- and the results of

II the test, that three of them failed to meet the acceptance

< ('l 12 standard, and knowing that you took no further action to make
%)

()' |3 sure that that fact was noted in this report, did you?

14 A The language in the' report indicating that there

15 was sensitization, in my opinion, reflected the same type

16 of information.

17 Q All right. All I really want to get at, Mr. Grier,

18 is if you were aware of this language being contained in the

19 report and took no action, with the knowledge of that

20 language.

,-

1] 21 A I'm not so sure I understand the question.
mj
,,

(_) 22 Q All right, sir. Did you pass on the final report?

23 Was that available. to you? Did you havu an opportunity to

24 examine the final report before it was published?
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir, I did.

I

_
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(. '

.rmn4 I Q And it met with your satisfaction? You took no

2
,

action with regard to that finding, did you?

I'T ,

\_J . 3 A That's correct. i

f, 3 :|
4 i

'~# '4 Q Now, . as' to the second point -- well, let me show |
!

5 you a document here. Well, this is an August 3rd, 1984 memo

6 signed by Mr. Miller, Principal Engineer, and addressed to
L

7 Mr.. Dale. It has an attachment, and the attachment is -- it
i

8 is comment with regard to, among other things, violation of :

9 interpass temperature, the resolution of that concern.

10 Let me show you that, Mr. Grier, and ask you if you

II can identify that document fcc us.

12(}. (Document handed to witness.)
vs 3;(x-) Have you seen it before?.

84 A Yes. This is the document attached or contained in

15 the Review Boat Report.

16 0 Had you seen it before you issued your Review Board

17 Report?
.

18 A Well, it is a document that we included in our
.

19 Review Board Report, so I had seen it prior to issuing the

20 Review Board Report.
p.

-( ) . 21 Q All right, pass it back over.

. , ,() 22 (Document returned to counsel)

23 I am going to omit a name. There is a name that

-

24
| Ass-Federd Reporters, Inc.appears on the first line.

25 MR. GUILD: Frankly, Mr. Chairman, I am somewhat
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L I troubled ' and a . ll'.itle befuddled, because I think, frankly, the',

-

2 Lidentity of. the individual in question has been fully disclosed!

T 3" !
k/ 3~ by the Applicant's actions. But I will omit the name just in |,q --
t I^) k4 an abundance'of caution.

!

L5 BY MR. GUILD:
,

~

6 Q "Onl'y - " blank , an individual - "provided

7 definite statements that interpass temperature requirements ;
i

'
8 had been-violated on safety-related welds. Test specimens

9 welded with and without interpass temperature control showed
9

10 the same' degree of sensitivity. The resolution appeared

11 misleading in saying.that no evidence was found to support

j(^)i - .12 the contention of violations. The results indicated that
u -

;( )' ' 3, the method employed could not tell if violation had or had'

14 not occurred."

15 Are you aware of that language,. sir?>

16 A (Witness Grier) Yes.

17 'Q And you approved the Review Board Report with the

18 knowledge of that language?

19 A Yes.

20 Q Why?
,

Q(]k 21 A If you will go on and read 'the rest of the

n
; .(,); 22 statement , the author of that indicates that the testing that

23 was done indicates that the results are satisfactory.

h 24 I am paraphrasing. I can't recall exactly.
Am Fedord Esporters, Inc.

25 Q. You are welcome to read the language in full if you
,

L

||
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I

:mm6 I like, but my question to you sir is, regardless o f the ultimate!

2 conclusion, the commentsL from that gentleman was that the
r''I |

7;/ 3 results were misleading.'\ '

| )
''' 4 JUDGE'KELLEY: 'Can we have the exact citation of |

1

5 -what is being read, what page? I

I

6 MR. GUILD: Yes. It is the second page of the

7 document. -

1

8 (Document handed to witness)

9 BY MR. GUILD:

10 Q If you could just read the date?

II A (Witness Grier) This is August 3, 1984, Memorandum

3(s'j 12 from R. E. Miller to L. C. Dale, it is page 109 and 110 of the
L

.

13 Review; Board Report.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just catch up with that.

~15 What item is that?

16 WITNESS GRIER: It is Item 13, page 109 and 110, if

17 those page numbers are on your copy.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: 13, all right. Thank you.

19 WITNESS GRIER: The language that I was speaking

20 of is the paragraph that says, "However testing, research

f[) 21 and experience are convincing that the welds are acceptable
f^r

22 regardless of interpass temperature, because the CNS,. (,/

23 Catawba Nuclear Station environment, is nonaggressive to all-

24 such welds. Based on this we do not feel that further action
Am-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.

25 is appropriate."
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'

!,<

aun7. I BY MR. . GUILD:- |
t

t

2 ' Q Did-you take any action with regard to the ; !
. s

i-

:
3

" ;_ ~ gentleman's view that the test results as reflected in your i?

'

' I ;dinal report.were. misleading?,,

5 ;A - (Witness' Grier) No.-

L6 .Q Further quotine the same language from the same
'

7 document, or the same passage from the~same document: :
i .

-8 " Resolutions'. state normal practice is to touch the pipe with |

s statement which-said,9 the~ hand,'but-disregard (blank) - '

:10 the. interpass temperature would fry a 350-degree temp stick. t

:II f BlackL welds are no't addressed. "

12
7

,

-Did yo'u take<any action'with regard to those

[ ;;3 observations by the gsntleman?

'I4 LA. No,Lwe.did not.'

'

115 Q Now before the luncheon recess, pursuant to- the

:16 ~ direction'of-the Board, I was~provided with-a copy of further

'37 supporting documentation with' regard.to a number of technical

18 concerns,. including the concern number 1, violation of1,

-
I9 interpass temperature.

.

20 - This' documentation was not previously made'

. |available. . The documentation includes a document entitled21

22 Violation ,of Interpass Temperature Investi ation Results.3

-23 Gentlemen,-I'doa't know who is the appropriate one- -

.

L24 tt'o-show-this to, but could'you tell me whether or not the
=

-

&tenoners ine.
:25 document that I have ~ reference to, pages 1 through 4 of what

'

, , .

4 y- e. . m g 4 mwg+_ ,-w., , w. p. .-.,,,-,,.w,.. ..w. -,,.,mo.-,,,,_y,,,w.,.q-- y~w,3, ...+.o,. ,,ew w.- , - . , , . , _ , , , - ,-g-- ,
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|

mm8 1 appears to be an attachment, can you identify that, please?

2 (Document handed to witnesses) !

( ;
'

j 3 JUDGE KELLEY: Is this the Review Board Report again?is

, s

{
i i

# 4 MR. GUILD: No, sir, this is the document given to j

i
5 me just before lunch. This is the document you required them to I

,

i

6 produce.
|

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine.
.

1

8 Supplemental discovery document?

9 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

i
10 WITNESS LLEWELLYN: Pages 1 through 4? '

II BY MR. GUILD:

12 Q Yes, pages 1 through 4.qgg/

( }) 13 A (Witness Kruse) Pages 1 through 4, is that what you

14 are interested in?

15 Q Is that a draft of the Investigation / Resolution of

16 the report section that deals with the subject of interpass

17 temperature control?

18 A That is an early draft, yes.

19 Q An early draft?

20 A Yes.

j 21 Q Whose work is that, please?|

) 22 A Mine.
,

23 Q Pages 1 through 4 is your work, Mr. Kruse?

24 A Essentially, yes.
' Am-Federj Reporters, Inc.

'

25 Q Who else's work is involved in it?

m
ed
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mm9 1 A At the point of this draf t, it was strictly mine.
,

! |

2 Q All right, sir, would you ' pass it back up to me. |
~

1

3 (Document returned to counsel)
4 | |

''
4 MR. GUILD: If counsel have a copy for the witness

.

5 it might help us from passing it back and forth, if there is
;

6 one available. ,

4

)
7 (Document handed to witnesses) i

I |

8 BY MR. GUILD:

9 Q Do you have the document, Mr. Kruse?

10 A (Witness Kruse) Just a minute. Yes, I do.

II Q Okay. Let me dirent your attention to the bottom

( l 12 of the first -- actually the top of the first page in the

(, 13 background section. The last sentence in that paragraph:

14 "Interpass temperature is employed to minimize the occurrence

15 of weld heat affected zone sensitization and is required per

16 Duke Nuclear Guide 1.31, paragraph 4.0."

17 Is that a true statement?

18 A No, it is not.

19 Q All right. Is that statement or that fact reflected

20 in your August 3rd report?

v

/ 21 A That statement I don't believe occurs in the August"

22 3rd report.

23 Q Bottom of the page?

24 A Yes.
Aca-Federaf Reporters, Inc.

25 Q Bottom of the page under the heading, ASTM A-262
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l
'

'

I

mml0 I Practice A - Evaluation of Test Weldments. f

2 A. Are you going on now?
|''.l >

p( 3 Q Yes, sir, I am.

L)
'

'

4 A Okay.
'

5 Q - "The degree of sensitization seen in a material is

6 dependent on its carbon content, with higher carbon materials
'

7 exhibiting more severe sensitization for a given sensitizing

i

8 exposure."

9 Is that a true statement?

10 A That's a generalized statement that most metallurgists

II would tend to agree with, yes.

.h 12 Q Is that fact, that statement reflected in Duke's
,

(,) '3 August 3rd report?-

14 A I don't think it is. It may be.

15 I will look'and see.

16 0 You can do it now, or you can do it at your leisure.

I'7 But I would be interested in having you reference the language

18 in the final report, if that statement is included, please.

19 We will move to page 3, under the heading, Field

20 Portable Metallography.

x s! e
4

{_j. 21 First paragraph: A number of welders in the same

' (n .
i

) 22 crew had indicated that they had been pressured by their

23 foreman into violating interpass temperature on stainless steel

24 welds. Since the principal consequence of violating interpass
Aas Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 temperature is Heat Affected Zone sensitization, Duke

, _ .., _ _ _ . , , _ - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _. _ _ . - - - __
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mmll I Construction undertook to evaluate a sample of welds made by ,

2
.

these welders."
( \'

ts / 3 That statement is not included in your final report,

'7)
"j

i
'# 4 is it? i

i

5 A No , . it is not. The reason it is not is when I wrote f
6 this I didn't have as good a feel for all of the allegations

I -7 that were made. And since my concern was strictly technical,
!

8 that was the. feel that I got for the thing. That is why this

'9 is a draft copy and therewere changes made for the final

10 report. This is a rough draft, Mr. Guild.

11 Q All righ't, sir.

('} 12 A And that was my perception of where I was going.

_[') .
N 13 Okay? But, I basically disregarded that because I

u. .

14 was looking to find out whether or not interpass temperature

15 was or was not met. And a statement like that essentially

16 didn't make any difference to me. This is a first-cut draft,

17 ' a rough draft, something that is normally changed in the

18 course of writing anything.
,

19 Q Continuing: "A field portable technique was

20 developed employing A-262 Practice A. All the Class A, B and

.<x
j ). 21 C welds made by this crew were identified as detailed in

(-)x 22 ' Appendix D."q

23 You-don't have an Appendix D attached to this, do

24 you by chance?
Ace-Federal Repo,ters, Inc.
'

25 A No, we got-rid of all that. We got rid of the

- - _. . _ _ . _ . . _ . ~ . . . _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ . . . _ _ _ _ . _
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I

'mm12 I attachments.
:

2 '

,
Q Wht did you do with them?

3 A There is a computer printout about that big, and~ '-

-m .

~ k-[. !-4 .quite large. ;

I

5 -Q What did you do with it?
,

e 6 A' It was supplied to you in discovery.
:

7 Q It is available? <

4

8 A~ Yes.

9 Q ' All the Class A, B, and C welds made by this"

10 crew were identified as detailed in Appendix D. From these

11 welds it was determined that this crew had welded on six
-

('YY
-12 critical systems (critical system is defined in Appendix E) . "

.

()
~

13 Do you have Appendix E-to this document?

l .4 A It may be attached here.

15 -Q How about taking a look so we can establish what

16 that definition was that you were using.

I:7 A It mer have never been written, Mr. Guild.

j 18 Q. How about you telling me whether it is there, and

19 then we'can bridge the question of-whether --
-

20 A Being that it was a rough draft that was written

,-
As,/ ; 21 quite some time ago, I don't recall..

h 22 'Q. When was it written, Mr. Kruse?
|

;. 23 A Earlier this summer.
L
.

IL _

Q Mr. Ferdon, do you know?24
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Ferdon) I can speak to that. Appendix E

.- _ ._ ___ _ , _ . - - - _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ ___. _ __ __. ._____ . _ ._ . _ _. _ _ ..~ _ -_ -- -



~~

lc.
1

l
-13,522 ;

'

| |

|

rmal3 ~ l was never written. |
;

L2 .Q: Do you know when -the draft was written that we Ij,.
I

I l'
;[ 3 were reading from, Mr. Ferdon? , j

i !- ' 4 A No. 4 1

! 4

5 Q- Okay. I,

|
6 "It was found that 360 two-inch and under socket welds

7 were made-by this crew. Of these 360, 28 welds were selected
,

!

~8 -for evaluation for ASTM A-262 Practice A. These welds and the
i

9 chemistry-of the-piping material is given in Table 2."

10 Does that table exist, Mr. Kruse?

Il A (Witness Kruse) Table 2. .Mr. Guild, what you have

(f 12 here is a draft with the numbers on it. It was probably

,-
( ) !3 the original draft, where the numbers didn't agree with some
.v.

14 of the tables.

15 Mr. Ferdon and I worked together on this. Some of

16 the information he ' provided, some I provided. Again, this is

l'7 a rough draft subject to many, many changes.

18 Table 2 here, int probably when we wrote that, set out,

19 said, okay, we will put this information in Table 2 when

20 we get done. Here is the words. We know what Table 2 is

('s
;/ 21 going to'say. Later on we will put it in.._

A) 22 Apparently it never made the trip to that place.~(
,_

'23 -Q Mr. Ferdon, do you know whether it made the trip to

'24 that place? Is there a Table 2?
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Ferdon) No, there is not.
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|

I mml4 ~_ I Q'- -All right. {
! |

2 Table 2 would have been from the data contained |g
0: !

.3 '
, .

in the schedule that you previously' identified?
'

~

{4 'A- Correct. |
!
f5 0 '"As can be seen in this table, most of the piping

6 material.-is-0.40 carbon and above, and considered to have a
,

|7 potential for sensitization. Details of the field portable ;
'

'

!8 te'st procedure are'given in Appendix F."

9 Does that Appendix exist?

- 10 .A (Witness Kruse) No, not in this report.

l-I Q All right.

O '' wext varaeraeh: 26 of the we1ds exhibited e dna1
.

:q'
-

. microstructure ~, a combination of a step structure-and ' ditching'',3Q .

~

14 .at the_ grain boundaries (ditching is a localized attach of the

15 grain boundary region principally caused by precipitation of

16 -chromium carbidesLat the grain boundary. The precipitation of

17 these carbides creates chromium depleted region; this region

'18 Lis:there subject to more aggressive attack by the test solution).

,

This dual structure is considered an acceptable condition and19 -

<
20 stainless' steel piping systems with such conditions would not

p
'

Three of.21 .likely'be susceptible'to intergranular attack.,

. s ~. .

j 22 : the weldments exhibited microstructures. which would not be
,

,

23 acceptableLper ASTM A-262 Practice A. The HAZ of these
~

24 two weldments exhibited in a ditch structure. It should be
Ase-Federal Meporters[ f nc.

25 noted that'A-262 Practice A is suitable only as an

,

e . .,e.--r - - , - . - =r4 - e =2---=,--- , - - -, - - .<,=e ,,,--..c.-,----m.,,.-w--,w..,w.rvw-,,-wwe,-+-***=
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'
Rmm15- 'I acceptance criteria and may not be used for rejection of

|2 stainless stell materials. When nonacceptable structures j.;_g;f
3 !are.found per Practice A, other A-262 practices are required. ,

M: (y'.
.

.
beforeirejection is considered. All other tests are for'4 -

5 screening: stainless-steels for environments far more aggressive; ,

l
6 than any found in a nuclear power plant. Further, the tests

7 are ' destructive -in nature . (unlike Practice A) requiring samples

8 from.the material to be evaluated. Such tests would not be
~

9 practical for field application, since most of the power plant

10 piping systems are in place and cutting into them for

II- : samples would invalidate hydrostatic testing. "

{) 12 The short and long of that last _ passage, Mr. Kruse ,

h I3 is that in order to perform the additional ASTM A-262

14 . sensitization tests, you would have to cut out the pipe in*

,

15- the plant and you couldn't go critical October 16, 1984,

16 correct?

: 17' A Criticality wasn't really considered last summer
i~

18 when we did the evaluation.

19 Q Do those findings appear in your August 3rd report,-,

_

20 Mr. Kruse?-

| 21 A Not specifically.

- n(f. -22 Q Do they appear in any more specific terms than what
.

23 .you.have already identified? Have I missed something,
,

24 'Mr.~Kruse?
' Ace-Federal Reportersi nc.i

25 A No, I don't believe you have.
!

, ;. .. .,-4_._..,...._,....--~__._,,.._, . - . . . . , , - . _ . ~ . _ _ , _ . . . . . . . . . _ . _ . . - - . _ _ _ . , - _ . . _ . . - - - , . - - . - - . - . . . - . - . .
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I

hmm16- Q. Are 'those true statements that we have read so far? !l

2 Do thay truly reflect what you did and what you

9
1

:''' 3 found?

'(') !
'

'
4 A There are some errors in that paragraph.

I

5 Q' In reflection, let me get you to identify those !
:

6 errors sir, at this point. What is wrong?

7 A Well, the number 26 is wrong. And up in the first
i

!

8 paragraph there were five critical systems examined,not six.

9 Let's see. There were a number of changes that you

10 would ' have to make in this draf t to clarify certain things

II such as pipe sizes and things like that.

( ])' To put it in perspective, again it was a draft copy.12

I3 Q You didn't just clarify these things, you just(})
14 deep-sixed the whole subject, didn't you, Mr. Kruse? It

i

-15 doesn't appear in the report at all, does it?

16 A Much of this is redundant information and common

17 knowledge, Ec. Guild. I put it in there for explanation

-18 purposes. And, in discussion with Mr. Hollins and-

19 Mr. Llewellyn as we went on with this, we felt it wasn't needed

20 in the final report,, specifically as it is outlined here.

.(O_) 21 Q All right, sir,

n( . When you go from a rough draft to a final report22 A.,)
.

-23 you may add things or you may subtract things.

24 Q All right,-sir. Now I believe I asked you this in
' Ace-Federet Reporters, Inc.

125 your. deposition. Who draf ted this portion of the reports?'

,- -_ _ _ . _ . . _ ._ . ,m.- _ . _ _ _ . . _ . - - _ _ _ , _ . _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ - _ ..
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mm17 1 You did, correct? ;

;a 2 A- Yes. ,

!.y -

' ') - |'(
3 Q And Mr. Ferdon did? i

r
; 3-.

N 4 A (Witness Ferdon) This specific portion? ,
t

!

5 Q I'm looking at not'this draft report now, I'm talking;
I

' '

6 about _ your final report on the subject of interpass

~7 temperature control. j

|

8 A (Witness Kruse) We worked in concert, yes.

9 Q .You and Mr. Ferdon?

10 A And Mr. Llewellyn.

11 'Q And Mr.Llewellyn.

. - -

Did' counsel assist in drafting this report?12

13 .A of course they helped with this a little bit.

t 14 Q - Did counsel . participate in the decision to omit the
'

15 _ portions - of the draf t . report that we have just been

- 16 discussing with regard to the field testing of the welds?

17 A .You know, I really don't-recall.

18 Q Mr.- Ferdon?

19 A (Witness-Ferdon) I don't recall.

20 Q_ Mr.Llewellyn?

. A
' 21_ A- (Witness Llewellyn) I' don)t believe so.f'- v-.

[() 22 Q Mr. Hollins?
.

I

; 23 A .(Witness Hollins) It was a cooperative effort.

-24 _Q Including counsel?
Aes-Federrj Reporters, Inc.

25 A Sure.

.

Y r e- r , , , , - - - - , . - - ,e--- w e, e-. og,-..--..r.-- . - - - , r-, ..e-.-#- -,---- v**grer,t--r -#.-w ~+w-a- --ew* --e- - r --- e -er
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,

! |*

Junl8 1 .Q- .They-were aware this information existed and that !
^

>

2 it wasn' t included in the final report?

' (~]' |
.

\- 3 A. .They surely were, just like I was. I

' () - 4 ~ Q All right, sir.
b

' *

!
5 Mr. Dick, were you . aware of all this?

!

:6 A (Witness Dick) Was I aware of all of this? ,

7 Q. Yes. I could stop to break it all down, but you

8 have been present for the discussion.

,

Were you aware of the existence of the testing that9

10 we.have.just been discussing?

11 A Yes.

;('T 12 Q All righe, sir. Were you aware of the testing of
: s.s

( - I3 'Arlon Moore's crew's welds?

14 A The detaile run together some. But Mr. Hollins was

15 very good about reviewing with me what he was going to do and

16 what he did. And I would say probably.

17 12 All-right. And yo? were aware:of the weldments that
,

18 ' failed to meet the. ASTM Acceptance Criteria?

19 A Yes.

b ~ 20 Q And you were aware of the efforts to identify the

!() 21 heat:of material used in the weld performed by stencil 248?

m!(f :22 A~ .I think so.

23 Q And its carbon content, generally, high carbon steel?
;

l
24 A I recall discussion of high carbon content. 1

'

Am-FWwd Roorwn, lm.

25 Q You~ were awara that three of the four coupons failed ;

i

,t

. . . . - . - - , _ - . . .. . - _.-.. - . . - - - - . - . - - .-
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Imm19 to meet the Acceptance Criteria?
,

!

2 !A I would not have remembered specifically, but I

3 remember that some of them did.,-- ,

' ' '' 4
Q Okay. And you were aware of the decision to omit

5 references to the field examination of Arlon Moore's crew's

0 welds from the August 3rd report? !

7 A I'm aware that those tests were of little consequence

8 and that they did not affect our conclusion. I am not certain

9 that I did a line-by-line comparison to see what exactly I

10 had seen or heard at one time and what was ccncluded. But, I

11 had participated in these conclusions and was satisfied that

( 12 the plant was all right. And that these conclusions were

!' )' '3' accurate.

I4
Q And it is your testimony -- I think I asked you

15 this question along with everybody else -- it is your testimony

16 that that August 3rd report fully and comp'etely and

17 truthfully reflects the investigation that Duke Power Company

18 conducted?

l9 .A In the sense that I understood the question and the

20 way I answered it, yes.

O 2I Q In the sense that I am now focusing the question,

/ 22 and that is with regard to the testing that was in fact

23 performed that is not reported in the report to the parties,

4 the Board and the NRC, is your testimony still that the
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 August 3rd report fully and completely and truthfully
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i

mm20 I reflects the testing you did? I

2 A Mr. Guild, I am aware t1at much of the information

)

,' 3 that was developed did not end up in the report verbatim. I j

i
3 <

4 still maintain that the conclusions are accurate and truthfully |'"

|

i i

5 represent it. | )
! I

'

6 Q All right. Well, Mr. Dick, you know it seems to me

7 there just might be a difference between agreeing that the

i |

8 ends all work out to be okay, particularly when we are talking

9 about science, engineering technology and building a nuclear

10 power plant, and laying forth on the record the actual data,

11 the laboratory results, so that anybody could review those

12 results, employ a similar methodology and reach the same

(. ,, 13 conclusion. And you don't represent that you fully, fairly

14 and truthfully disclosed what you knew and what you did so

15 that someone like me or this Board could reach that same

16 conclusion, or perhaps arrive at a different conclusion on

17 this subject?

18 A Mr. Guild, I guess I never thought about whether

19 the report was being written for you or not. I was thinking

20 in terms, is the plant safe to operate and have I carried out

_) 21 my responsibility to conduct an investigation that demonstrates

|n
22 that it is.,

23 Q All right, sir.

24 A I went to Atlanta and showed some of the samples to
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 the NRC myself. So, yes, I was aware that there was ditching
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mm21 I on some of them. I don't remember the specifics that were

2 available at that:. time, but there was full and open

,)(
^- -3 discussion' and disclosure going on. And I am not aware of any ' |

(~'t !
1''/ 4 attempt to suppress, hide or cover up anything.

\

.

'5 Q Well, that is an interesting observation, Mr. Dick,

6 because' this particular document is what was presented to

7 this Licensing Board and these parties as reflective of the |
|

8 results of Duke's investigation. And somehow, all of this

9 full disclosure didn't make it this way.

10 MR. MC GARRY: Your Honor, I am going to object to

'I I that characterization. We have been through this, seven,

i() !? eight, nine times, the position of the company, the position

.f) 13 of these witnesses. This particular area of inquiry Mr. Guild
v

'd has been on for two hours was' not significant in terms of

i
15 what they were looking for. And they have explained that.

16 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I am frankly astounded

17 that it is not simply a question of engineers who made this
i:

18 decision, but a question of the Vice President of Duke Power

I9 Company. And, sir, when I got this report and read it as

20 counsel for a party and tried to reach a determination as to
,

,3

d._) 21 whether or not it ' represented a true, complete and fair

-( )- 22 representation of what they did, I did it with the mind of

23 dealing with it as complete, as standing by itself, as being

24 an honest effort.
Amm-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 And I think it is an appropriate question to ask

o - --
-

. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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mm22 1 Mr. Dick whether he viewed it in the same light when he

2 approved or acquiesced or knew of its submission to this
7
(

]:())
3 Board and to these parties.

!

s._/
4 I am troubled, Mr. Chairman by what I see here.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: I think he has already answered the

6 question once or twice.

7 MR. GUILD: If that is sufficient, I will pass from

8 tne subject.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

10 It is about 4:30. Why don't we take ten minutes.

II (Recess)

||hdT13 17

/~ 's
( l ,3'

%s

id

15

16

17

18

19

20
,-

q-) 21

,-

(_) 22

23

24
' Ace-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25

-_
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:
I

-

|gbMg;b1'i JUDGE KELLEY: We will .go back on the record.

'2 -

Mr. Wilson,-go ahead. |
s

f'

'
.3

MR. WILSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
, ..

N !3
4

5
(NDEXXXX- CROSS-EXAMINATION

,

6
BY'MR. WILSON:

7
4- Folks, I just have a .. couple _ of areas that I have

8
inquiresL about and I am not quite sure who is responsible

L- '9 _
.

so iffor what particular areas in your task force effort,
~ 10

~ you -hadi a responsibility _ and I address somebody else, go
ill . - . .

- ahead and let .me. know _so we can get' the answers out from ---

m.
R 11

the people who really~know.'v -

f3
i J- 13

,b Mr. Kruse, I believe; earlier when Mr. Guild was

.14 . - . .

, questioning you at one-point, you. stated that it wasn't-

15 - . - - .

stated in the report .that'you tested the actual work that?

- Mr.' Moore had overseen _'but I-think elsewhere you did come~

'7:-: " around"and say that that had-been done,-is that correct?-

18
A. (Witness Kruse)' Yes, I believe so.

-19 - . -

I believe some of his4 So 'you did, in fact , test
't

~

20
, welds -- or-those that his men were responsible for.g.

f t

mA .21 :Am IJcorre'ct that - you consulted a statistician
,

- ( j''. 22'

aboutLgetting.a representative -- a statistically valid

~23 representative test of the welds that had been done, is
,

24 . ..

s p.m.,.i n ,u n,j ne. .tha t . right ? -

.~ 25
-A- We prob' ably didn't give him enough information for

- . - . , . - , . , _ . , _ - . . - - , . - . - . . - - - . - , , . - - ,-,. -. .-
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1
him1 to - give us, andecent statistical number, but we quite .

frankly. didn't have' a ~ feel- for a good number of welds to -

3:

$_/ !3 ;

. c 3. sample andithe task,~ the time it took to do each weld was !;

O ,)- 'f .

.~quite large. It involved -- the actual field work itself
'

15 inVol'ed:probably six man-hours and there was probably that '

v

6
tmu'ch time getting the paperwork arranged so that we could

2" :7 .go infand do'the work. It was very time-consuming.
'

c

| . So we had some small constraints there, but

9 ~ we 1still wanted to -- if' someday we could use a statistical

10 -number:maybe . this 'one _would be possible but on that basis
11 .

.

-

we did -not: have a firm statistical basis for the number
7~3 12
if -that we sampled.

y
'"' s_/ ' Q .The 23, is that the number that you finally

.jg
1came out testing? It seemed--like I heard that --

~4 15
-A. We. tested 25 all told.--

1 16
- 4 -So the :25 was more a result of engineering

,

17 concerns rather _than a statistical indication that that was

'a.validgrepresentation?
"

19
A That'sitrue, yes.

%2 4- 'I guess maybe that answers some of my question,I

:

-'
~

Ibutglet me-go.on to the next step in this thing.'

: ,,
,

" c) :( 122
- You found,- I think -- I listened attentively

23 Lto all of the testimony that went on, the dialogue. Out

24' .of problems that you did find, you finally resolved all
.. . .

.%, ,g

25*

T but:. one . I1think you found one unacceptable weld out of
. . ,

e
~
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I the 23 -- the 25, excuse me, that you tested, is that

2 correct, gentlemen?

3 A. In terms of acceptability and unacceptability,

4 we were using a standard procedure to etch the surface and

5 then evaluate it. And in terms of that specific test --

6 and it is documented in ASTM standards -- we found I

7 believe it was about three welds that did not meet its

8 acceptance criterion.

9 But that test in itself is merely an acceptance

10 criterion to guide you into other tests -- by the way,

II the tests were inappropriate, but we used that tool to

i 12 develop the metallurgical structure so that we could make

3 metallurgical determinations on the structure itself.

84 And in that light, we only used the test method just to
i

15 develop the metallurgical structure.

16 Q Well what I guess I am asking is that you found

37 -- I mean there seems to be a gray area between acceptability

18 and then there is a gray area and then there is unacceptability.

I9
. A. But not in terms of use in the plant though,

20 okay. In other words, it is just acceptable or

21 unacceptable per the test but as far as quality is

22 concerned and how it fits there are three things that are

23 needed to cause intergranular and stress corrosion cracking:

24 there is stress, susceptible microstructure and environ-
Ace-Federal Reporte s, Inc.

25 ment, okay. Take away any one of those three items and
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1 you won t have the problem, okay.

2 In the Catawba instance, we have taken care of

3 the aggressive environment, we don't have the aggressive
,

4 environment, the aggressive corrosive environment does not

5 exist. Therefore we have taken one of the three elements
,

i

6 away. So irregardless of whether there is a stress or a

7 susceptible microstructure there, it does not make a

8 difference in terms of the quality of those welds.

9 Q That's on the three --

10 A Even those three, yes.

11 Q I'm not sure where that one came from but was

12 there a one that was wholly unacceptable, is that what I

13 was hearing when it --

14 A Okay. The only unique single one that you may
I

15 be thinking of is that we did four test welds and one of

16 them was done at 72 degrees Fahrenheit --

!7 4 These were the test coupons?

18 A Yes, test coupons.

19 Q That, I don't think, is what I was hearing

20 before. It was that there had been -- it was on a Welder B

21 weld.

22 A I know what it is -- Of course, we don't know

23 who Welder B is to begin with, okay? That has not been

24 established.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Q That's right. There was a number 248.
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I A. Number 248 happened to make one of the welds

2 that exhibit unacceptable conditions per practice A. We

were able to obtain that same heated material that that |3

4 Neld was made with -- or that piping material -- in the ;

5 warehouse.

6 And that and that one alone was available. See

7 most of the piping material, a large bulk of it has already

8 been issued and also the piping is completed in the plant

9 and there is not much left in the warehouse. It just

10 so happened that that one particular heat happened to be

II in the warehouse and we were able to obtain it to run

12 through the test to clear up some of our confusion as-

I3 to the structures that we saw.

'4 We go out there, we test 25 welds, we see a

15 whole range of microstructures on these things even though

16 the initial conditions, the etching conditions were the

I7 same.

18 q All right.

19 So even on that one, it was unacceptable but

|
20 it was still okay?

|
21 A. It was still okay, yes, sir.

22 4 I guess that really leads me to where I have

23 got my biggest problem and this is where I need some

24 help, folks.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

'

25 If you have got a system where you are going out
|
|
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r -

,

5- 'l -and you areftrying.to find out whether or not there have4

2 benn; acceptable standards ---or rather has been acceptable[7j.
L )"
Ic /~

,

.3 complicancef with- standards, construction standards and
,,

| 'I '

i' 4 'the design and engineering: criteria, I have a problem with
_ ,

I5 -.the.way thissthing went and let me give this to you:
!

:6 Design engineering set aup'the criteria that

7 areiexpected to be incorporated in each weld that goes into the

8 : Catawba Nuclear Station, isn't that right? '
r

I~
9 -A Yes, sir.

y -
..

10 g . And then construction takes care of making sure'

f.. .

II that that plan is actually executed?-
:

ST
I'2() . ' A. Yes, sir.

,

e's

?( ) i3 -Q And then'QA, in a nutshell-, comes in and then
,

. 14 verifies whether that was done.

15 If, after all was.said and done,' your tests --

16 fifjI again heard-you correctly -- have convinced you that

' 37 .these interpass temperatures are unnecessary requirementsj

t'18 'for all'the piping-that is incorporated into the Catawba
-

F 19 Nuclear Station, why were they required in the first place?

- 20 A. Okay. I can answer that in this way:'

9_(
p ' ' m_j 21 We.used the practice to see if we could

' Nt

u); -22 . determine 11f interpass temperature was violated beinE

23 .that the interpass temperature itself is a procedural

24 requirement.And it is set out in our, I believe it is a
'Ame-Federes neporiers, inc.

25 't'opical report.:that we are going to adhere to certain

e
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I " things-like that and.so'forth. We .didn' t use --
,

'
h _

'Q 'What is the. basis for the requirement, I guess,
l'

[fh jys za good ' place .to - start on that?3 '

n
tt 4

'M L4 A. You?know, that is' kind of an interesting question. |
!

' 5 That was raiseduto me'last week, where the 350 degrees F
i

16 came 'from, and I called several acquaintances of mine in the
,

7 swelding metallurgy. field and-I posed that question to them,
-

,

8 -where did the'350 degree:F requirement come from and is

' ilt! documented.anywh'ere.'

10 The-answers I'got were Gee I have heard it for
~

11 I| years and years and years and I really don' t know where it-
("i 12
LJ came'from.

,p. "x .,); And that is my~ experience. I have been in the
.r *3'

. .,

O : welding business about 12-years and I can remember it as
.

5 - long as-I have been in the welding business: 350 interpass

- 6
~

ffor stainless steel. I never really-knew.where it came from.

-
I7 One gentleman down'at-Combustion Engineering who

~ 18 7 have. met a couple of times, I have talked to, his name is
-

-

' ;Ted, Ward, suggested that it'is an old Navy requirement
-

20 out Lof the . U.S. - Navy welding program. He said.that is the'

;f%
'k /y .21 only place he.could remember that it came from.

. ,[ 22 OutsideLofethat, it has just been a sort of an

23 11ndustry standard 1for' years and I really don't know the

2f "basisfor it.:
As-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 4 Let me turn to Mr. Dick:
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'

l -You have'been responsible.In some way or another

[ '2 for a'll of the inuclear stations Duke have constructed, isn't
,

t'

f;( 3 fthattright? I

,

4 A -(Witness Dick) Yes.

_5 ,4 Do you or any of the other gentlemen here know
~

6 whe'ther or-not~t.he.same interpass temperature requirements
~

7 ~were: imposed.on the other plants as well? I mean, has
,

'8 -tha't been a standard Duke requirement throughout?-

9 A Mr. Hollins was a welding engineer on Oconee1

110 and can better.-answer that question specifically.

II A (Witness Hollins) When I walked in the door

:f ); I? 'at Oconee, a 350' degree F interpass temperature was the

~( )- 3 requirement.on all-stainless steel welding.
~

;

~ld -Q And'as far as you-all know that has been observed?

15' A That_is correct, that is a requirement.

-16 4 Where'we are at this point: the'interpass
.

17 : temperatures 'apparently were not questioned throughout,

18 jI mean,-up until this particular investigation, until it

19 came about here.

. . 20 I'have become convinced in my relationship with

V,- 21 Duke Power'_that you guys don't do much of anything without.;

)) . 22 Lsome justification .to .both your company, your stockholders

.23 -and also Ito the public that you serve, and I wonder what

. . ' . - 24
'

the basis for an interpass requirement -- I mean what'

Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 -justification there was other than this old Navy requirement

W T pq y - y 4 rw wer7-T" *--I' t' *'#$' "'"*l''' "f N Y * "Y**' iY $T
"
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'

)I Uor_. slowing'downfyour construction work waiting on.interpass

. 2 Ltemperatures to become favorablefand I guess as a result
( ;-

c3~'
you had some delays in construction related to that, also

S-
'

.

V /- ,j in the follow-up on the QA inspections,when'now I am

5 hearing you didn' t -have to do ' it in the first place. |

6 E A. (Witness.Kruse) I think I can speak to that.

7 It is not just for sensitization that interpass

'8 ' temperature cont'rols are imposed. What happens is that

9 stainless steel has a very high thermal co-effidient of
~

10 expansion, which means when you heat.itoup it expands quite

11 a. bit,.okay.' Conversely, when it cools down it contracts

' 12 quite a bit.

(); !3 -If.you allow the interpass temperature to go
,

'
|

- 14 very :high, you- will get quite a bit of thermal contraction-
'

,

15 and quite a bit of distortion of the weldments, particularly

16 - with a socket weld-you will-get a ring'on the inside,
-

.17 a constriction on the inside of the socket weld at the

:18 location of- the weld, - so it will reduce the diameter of

19 the' piping. That is one reason we control interpass

20 . temperature.
,.

(,) 21 Another reason is in the absence of ferrite
:n
(_): 22 [controlLin the weld' metal -- and ferrite is the second

23' - phase thatL we modify the chemistry of the weld metal to

24 -maintain.
Ase-Feneres neporters, Inc.

25 And af ter that. control, with higher interpass

r
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I I. temperature you tend to'get' hot cracking of weld metal. Okay?.

2
~

_ So we would like to keep the interpass temperature

) (l'
'

3 downifor ' those reasons, and that is in addition to
,

; 1
<

~'

4 sensitization. {
-5 - I might point out about sensitization another

6 . fact-is that when sensitization occurs, no matter how

7 severe it is, 'it does not alter the ~ mechanical properties

'

:8 of-the material; in other.words,.the tensile strength is

9 the same, - the ductility is the same, the only change is

' 10 1in 1ts corrosion behavior.
.

- Il Does that help?

,(,j.- 17 4 Somewhat. Still I guess maybe if you people

,, r
,3 who have been involved with QA problems -- perhapsA_). .

14 Mr. Grier may.know something about this - but if you are'

.

.

15 insisting that the craft abide'byLstrict requirements and,

~16 you have got an investigation going .irr to check about

17 for'emen who have-been saying Oh don't worry about that,

18 -in:the-first place and after all is said and done and--

19
,

_ sthe. dust settles, 'the conclusion ' essentially comes back

. 20 .that the foreman was right, you didn't have to worry
;,m
i l-
A./ ; . 21 about all'that stuff, what does it do to the QA program,
.- ,nq

N) 22 -the confidence that the workers and the rest of us can

23 'have in the QA program? Is that constructive or is it:
t

24 destructive?
Ase-ressres neporwes, inc.

](- 25 A (Witness Grier) I'm not sure I follow your

_
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N 1 g

I 4 To have a meaningless requirement, does that help

2 *

a-program orz not?~
,

~

; 3'i
I

, A. (Witness Dick) -Could I-try?
.

'~

-Q That's' fine.

5 A. ' Let me try.. '

..

'6 The 350 degree interpass temperature, don't

7 flet-anylof us mislead you that that has some precise

|8 scientific value because if it did that would be a require-

9 ' ment in the ASME code and we would be required to do

I >something to'. measure that. temperature-to demonstrate

II without:any qu'es' tion that it was not exceeded .

,[u.:T 12 ~ It might help 1f you.would'think in terms of
~

:-
-

u. <

- , ~ . , _

() 0350 degrees maximum interpass temperature being a workman-13

I4 ship' type standard - that'is something you strive to

15 | accomplish. And we' don' t require anyone to measure with

16 any| precision.--3

17 George,'I don't believe'we require you to

'

18 inspect it.

19 - A. (Witness Grier) There is not a requirement

20 ' to do 100 percent inspection on interpass temperature,
j3

' w[ 21 that in' correct..

I 22 Q, . 'ut even on a craft-level thing, a requirementB

'23 where it''is just for good qual.ity work -- I mean if

24 the effect ~ 1s when- you don't observe it or don' t go by
nain-Faseres neponen, inc.

z 25 .- those' qualifications it doesn't mean anything, so what,
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,

,

. 1 |itiseems'to' undermine the confidence that you have in the

{2 program as well1as your requirements to the craftsmen; I-y-

i( /
j!s . 3 guess that'is really where I am looking for some guidance,

.

\~k .;

4 if you_have got.some explanation. |
4

:5 A1 (Witness Van Malssen) I might be able to offer

,
6 something:on: sensitization.

7 Q- I guess I am really more interested though in7

'

.
8 the overall concept of the confidence factor in the program

9 rather than the specifics in the engineering, but we may

10 .get to that in a minute.

II A (Witness Grier) I am still not totally clear

f );:,.:
112 on your question. Is youriquestion if there is a-

.

y,,3
,3js,4- ' meaningless requirement in the program, what does that.

14 mean in-regards to the program?
,

115 4 Yes, does-that help it or hurt it if you have-
+ ,

16 :got a requirement an'd apparently it is meaningless, I mean

37 - -I: don't guess |I;am~really interpreting your --

18 A. I really don't think it.is a meaningless

19 requirement.

'20 4 Lyes, sir, and I understand that is probably
-,m .

x- 21 .taken ous of'the' meaningless realm. But in effect I
< ,

,

jf 22 think'if I am hearing at all_ correctly it is downgraded ,

23 to,a nice _ thing for us to' observe but if we don't it-is

24 not critical.
Am4 seres nooonen. inc.

25 Is that right? I mean is that a fair

: : n<-
G _-
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'I characterizatiion?{'
'

2 A.i '(Witness Kruse)- That:might boil'it down to its

j'[) ' ~3 l e's s enc e .
~

!

4 A. - -(Witness Grier)- I am not sure whether I agree
'

'f , ~5 on whether -it |is 'a. nice thing or not, .but I would be glad

.6 ;to describe''maybe the-difference.in how interpass temperature
. r.

7 'is treated in:the program as opposed to the final quality

8 .of_the surface of the weld.
~

~~

79 The ~ final quality of the surface of the weld,

10 :that is 100 percent inspected.by certified welding inspectors.
~

II For-interpass ' temperature, that is checked on a random'

-y ,. . . .

M F . 17 basis'. That is one of'the attributes of_ welding -- that a
\ A

f ''

-d
'

I3 welding' inspector will observe occasionally while a welderf
..

14 'is'doingghis work.

!-

15 : Q, LThat'sLworking procesr then?
,

16 g, : 2 hat is-correct.
~

'I7 And'so from that standpoint -- I don't know if
''

7

~

18 : that answers your question, _ but. that is the different way

~ 19 we treat)that. requirement in our program as opposed to

"20 la requirement such' as ' the final surface quality of the weld.
M

)? - '-
21- MR.' WILSON: I didn't mean to take quite as1

AA.
' L22 - much .of Mr c Guild '.s and my time. At this point I think I'[f

- 23 LamIreasonably; satisfied with what I have heard, at least.

24 to the_ point where I am willing to yield it back to-
Ase-Federal Reporters. inc.

.

' 25 :Mr.4 Guild with many thanks for the opportunity to cross at
'

.

k

5 ( , - - . - - . . , . . , - , - , , , - - . - - ,, , , , - - , - . , , . -,,,,e ,y,e,w.'' ' '
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1. pointi
m

|2 JUDGE'KELLEY: -I| appreciate your questions,
~

,y

( 11 .

3 EMr.' Wilson. Fine.. Hope. to~ see you back.

.u
3 - MR.. WILSON: Thank you,.Mr. Chairman. -

JUDGETKELLEY: I'would'just-mention that the;5 :

_6 Board,will certainly take into account the time thatp
,

^

'7 Mr.. Wilson took and just to give you and others, Mr. Guild,

8 a spec'ific notion, it is shortly after 5: 00 so you are
~

-

IN ~

-9 getting1 underway _at five after 5: 00 instead of 4:40.

'

10- 6: 15 or-thereabouts, Mr. Guild, . if you take up

II. now?
;x:

(f
..

12 MR. GUILD: All right, sir.

q y-- _.

g !3 ' JUDGE KELLEY: Fine...

VINDEXXXXXX: I4 CROSS-EXAMINATION'(Resumed)
.!

15 I
-

.BY MR. GUILD:'

:16 Qj INow your sample' of the Arlon Moore welds,

117 gentlemen, when you excluded the two inaccessible, was 23

=18 And then you went out and got two additional welds to

.19 look.at .'to consti'hte .your . sample of 25, correct?
-

20 ' A. - - (Witness Kruse) Correct.
;q
\f 21 c. Why did you go for the other two?

g.
R j- 22 A.: It was _ a. recommendation- by Mr. Czaj kowski

;23 that -came..down that outside of our original sample we

24
. ._

ought'to sample the person who we thought may be Welder B.
4 Federal Reportersiinc.

'

25 -;Okay ? So:we added als welds to'the extent possible into
. ,

- ..--wg e ~r ,.-,,y- 7,.-,v.,. , .,7..,.._ ..,y.m--v&=w v-ev-r--+-'*r' v w
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1
the list.

2
Q He didn't know you were doing the sample in the

3>

first place, though. He recommended that such a sample
a

4
be done but he wasn't aware that you actually had done it,

3
was he?

6
A Mr. Czaj kowsl:1, you mean?

7
Q Yes.

8
A He was aware that we intended to do it.

9
4 And so having Mr. Czajkowski's counsel as

10
reflected in the minutes from the meeting -- the notes

11
from the meeting, he says you ought to go out and do some

_

17'

sanpling and you ought to particularly treat Welder B's
_

\

welds as a separate population, words to that effect,

14
correct?

15
A Words to that effect.

16
Q So you went out after you got your 23 and you

|7
found a couple -- af ter you got your 23 and you went out

'

and specifically then looked for welds that you believed

19
were done by Welder B, correct?

A By the person we felt was Welder B, yes.

'

Q Right.

And you did that by looking at the affidavits

and lining it up and figuring out, you know, who had the

24
st -- WG you teH M M at yW d.Acafu*eret Ceporters. Inc.

25
A That was done by Mr. Llewellyn, he can --
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1 A (Witness Llewellyn) I don't quite understand what
,

|2 your_ question is,;Mr. Guild.7 --
w/

'

_ f-i 3 4 You:got Mr. Czajkowski to the point that he
i.

x /:
~4 recommended that you treat Welder B's welds.as a separate

J5 population and ' that; ultimately resulted -in two new welds

4 being added to the sample that was finally examined and ,

7 the buck is in front-of you about1how you_did that. How

:8 'did you do'it?-

g
p'e t
rs 19 -A' 'When I took a technical interview on a gentleman

10 .that had concerns similar to Welder B, it became apparent

11 that'his. discussion of_his -- quote --' violation of

//~~N
-(-/= 17 interpass temperature were to a'much greater degree than
b r's .
A _..) ~ 'I3 any of the other ones we talked.to in the technical'

14 ~ interviews.<

m
15 .q Let me stop you there for a second, excuse me.

.

11 6 Greater degree in' terms of number, in terms of
- .l

17 severity-of. violations --

18 'A He described a. situation that sounded as if

'I9 he would have'' violated it'to a much greater degree'than

.. .
20 anyoof the other individuals.

- .

'
21 J4 Again in terms of number of times violated or --' '

(/y
l l!2 A~ No, in the degree of how much he violated 350-

23 -degrees.

24 4 Fine. Thank you.
Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

-25 LA What we did was have him come to the test shop
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'I and'try to1 recreate"for us the actual condition that he .

_

2 Thad- done in the ' field, have him try as close as he could to
'

;.. rc
'b

, };[ 3 recreate that-worst' violation of.interpass temperature.

i )

3 4~ And that was the source of the eight coupons
~

5 ithat went half to.Brookhaven and. half you studied?.

6 .A- (Witness Hollins nodding negatively.)

07 ^ Q Mr. Hollins, you are shaking your head --

,8 A: (Witness Hollins) That was the source of one of

19 ithose coupons.

10 LQ Oh, okay, only one of the coupons.,

II A . (Witness Llewellyn) Now the other set of

(( f " 17 . coupons was one:we ran at a controlled .350 degrees to use

,-
(_,) .,3 to measure against how much violation had occurred in the-'

-14 other ones.-
'

.15 14 That makes two.

16 Where did the other six come from?

17 -A- (Witness.Kruse) 'It was decided for completeness

118 'that since -- I believe it was throughout the investigation

19 that people'had identifie'd other sizes and we felt that

20 we maybe ought to look at all sizes in this third grouping
,3

~ \_f 121 of test' samples.

T _j[
V~>.

22 -So now you are looking at three spheres: you

23 areLlooking at 'a group of test coupons, field samples and

24 then another setlof samples that were treated -- they
Aes-Federal Reporta's Inc.

25 were. test coupons but treated like the field samples compared
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~

11- idihect1y. >

F .2 This group of' test coupons were done in our fabj_;;;
! E
3::.[ ~ ~3 Eshopt to go= along with the one -that this individual welded up. ~l

)*
'

'4 '4 . How many of. those did you do?
.''

-

. -5 A.L We did eight all' together. Seven we did, one
.

6 'this individual'did.
,

7 J 4' And'those were the eight that went to Brookhaven?

'8 A Yes. And to J.A. Jones.

I- 9 "4 And to J.A. Jones.

. 10 Now what was the one that was done by the

II individual believed 'to be Welder B with the allegation of-

J-4
'

J) - 12 1 severe interpass-temperature violation, what size pipe
;,a

.

(, 13 was that?

14 A -(Witness Llewellyn) Two inch schedule 160 socket

15 weld.

16 Q What was the carbon content?

il7
,

A ~ (Witness Kruse). .07 percent.

18 Q- Now this is back to where I have tried to get

19 you'to when I started.this line of questioning.
.

20 Mr. Llewellyn, you then wanted to go -- How did
_ pq ,

t.) . 21 you get to'the point'where you added two of Welder B's

/ i'

i_ ) . 22 . welds to the sample of 25 that you examined metallographically?

"

~ 23 A (Witness Llewellyn) I don't remember making

24
. that actual determination. I remember getting us to the
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 : point of knowing the population of the tests --
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:

~

I 4 iDid you identify the stencil number?
'%,

~2

g< ;- _

And then,-Mr. Kruse, you did the --- 3-.; y
.

n

3
: A. (Witness Kruse) Yes, I think we had all the

,

,~,
welds'on cards.with stencil numbers and I think he pulled

.

L5 .out,of his hat welderr248 and separated those from the.
'

6 '

' pile..

7 .Q - -And then how did you pick the pile that you
~

.

8 1 wound:up looking at that you added to the sample?

Y | A. It really' escapes me.

10 _q. :Mr. Hollins, can you help?

:qj'
-A .(Witness Hollins) I recollect that th'ey were

,(r~hf the only . two that were accessible. They were the only two334

. ,%)| ;I3
~ that.we could get to.

-

(
'#

A. - (Witness Kruse) There were.four of them but two

I of..the welds,when you looked at the process control, he

16 - had~only done the tacking process, he hadn't welded it.out.

17 But'those welds were-still in the sample. I mean,
.

18 1 ' don'.t recall . which - of those -they were exactly, but I .

believe -- if I remember correctly, they were in that file,

20
~

too. So..w1 thin that 25 there were I think four that he
, qq -

21 hadisome participating in welding, Mr. 248.s

ym -

Q 22 4 Mr. Kruse, you don't know the precise relation-

23 ship among the contributing causes of intergranular stress

24 corrosion cracking, do you?
Ame Fessoral Reporters; f rv:.

.26
A. One of them is suggested as the carbon content and

i-
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:

I anyTprocess|that(brings?t ' into a sensitizing region for-

2 carbon' precipitation'is the.other thing.
vv..,_Y

'~'i =3 I ? don't know of any other element or any other ,i.

!Os_/ - 4 .: factor -- possibly.the. starting metallurgical' condition,
.

.

5

5 whether it'is. cold-workedLor-annealed; grain size may
i

6 participate to a.small extent, but it is generally agreed

L7 .that carbon is the biggest factor.

[ 8 4; What ILwas focusing on is I see identified in

m
'9 'the= literature that has been made available to us the

-10 sensitization, the-stress and the corrodant environment

Il as b'eing the identified three contributing determinants of-

.I7 intergranular stress ' corrocion cracking.| __[
.;[ f '!3 A The three factors required to promote the-

14 condition.

.
115 ;4 I may have asked this in deposition -- I certainly

E 16 ~ asked Mr. ; Czaj kowski and don' t recollect- that either of.

'17
-

you gentlemen said that you have a' precise handle on how

18g; much of one and how little of the other produced a given

19 -level of susceptibility to intergranular stress corrosion

'20 cracking.,

.. X -
h/- .21 You don' t know,. do you?

.

L p)-L. ' 't ; 22 A. Not precisely.
L

23 4 No'one knows. I mean it is a problem -- that is

I _. _ _

being studied.-24
' Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 /L No,that is not true. To the extent of the medium

e
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~1 Ll- 'that.isLb'eing containe'd by the pipe, the chemistry of the,, an
"

j L2 | concentration' of the corrodant species, that is pretty well '

~3 (defined 'by:. corrosion' testing.};{- ,

~\) |

7 4 4 But-in. terms of-the levels'of ---the' relationship !

.5 among those. variables --

16 A :Outside of the concentration of the corrodant

7 species, there.is not a relationshipithat I know of directly.

8 There are some, elegant ~ tests that can be run to start to

9 zbegin to look-at that but I think that particular' field of-

10 science isljustianiemerging field and'not a well-defined

11 - ' science.

/~I 12 4- All.riEht.\ ,i

( )- -13 And I:think you agreed that time is a function,

14 is it not?

'15 Someone said -- I think Mr. Riley said it is

16 a rate process, cracking-occurs over time, it doesn't'

117 ' happen like|that.

:.18 (M". Guild gesturing.)
f

.19 It doesn't happen -- you throw the three causes

20 together, it happens when you throw them together and add

| (')
( ,, 21 time.

>v s:
lx,) ' 22' A That is basically true, yes. It would be fair

'23 to say that the time -- the stress level and the time would

24 be interrelated, not necessarily the structure.
Aesseneres noixmers inc.

25 .q- All right.



!g- ,

s-

a'gb/agb 22L 13,553
-

.

~ '

L I- And'is'it fai.r alsolto say that all three
1

2 !contrib'uting..f'orces act in a: positive direction in-

.
'

_

; 3 .: increasing the levels:of stress. corrosion cracking; I mean,
d)~ ~

' ,
j -

4 :mor'e-stress,-more sensitization, more corrodants equals
-

,

~5 - more susceptibility to-stress corrosion cracking?
- I

,

6 A.- .I am,not sure you can make that conclusion.
'

7 Possibly'on stress,inot necessarily on sensitization.
i

8 14.- . How:about on corrodant environment?

$9 A,' Corrodant environment, as I said, as the

OndIGB#14 10 '

concentration goes up, Lyes.
ST#15f1ws

>11
,-

P)' 12
; %J-

-; . 3

.14

.15

16

~

I!7|
18

~

19

20

.
. 21

e['h- 22

'23
,

24

Ae-Fenere neoorwes. inc.
*

25

.

* W # % -- ~4--g- c-, e ee-*m-m-9-4yrze- w w e-ee---= .,o- --e|--'N --ew w-rs sev.e-w--o-~e-re,-wwrw,--wwr---*vemr+w---w-swo-,+w.-ves----w--re--- ~'
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c #15.-1-Suet _1 .Q. 'Just for purooses of identification, Mr. Ferdon,

'

2 you have a July'16, '84 memo to' file contained in the
((1'

-

_..

; 3 supplemental package ~of d'iscovery.
' ''

:,

'

4 Would.you simply identify that as'your work? ;

e

-5 Af (Witness Ferdon) That.is a preliminary draft.

6 Yes.
.

7 JUDGE-KELLEY: Gentlemen, has that list made

,
a its way down the table?.

f.

'9 'MR. MC GARRY: Yes, it has. I was listening to

10 | - ' cross-examination. .We have read it. It is just one area.

'

I* JUDGE KELLEY: . Okay. But we are not doing any>

i? . notifying until we close on that, okay?

[v .I ; MR. MC GARRY: Right."
< :

BY MR'.. GUILD: (Continuing)T

Q Let me show two other documents to you,;'

gentlemen. The first is' entitled " Generation of Computer'-

Weld List" and the second a handwritten document, it says,'

MD "CriticalLWelds Identified by Construction Iso's."

Would the appropriate panel members identify
1

:' those, please?
.

.

O -A (Witness Llewellyn) The computer weld list is

Rf my document, Mr. Guild.
.

'j -
- 2.1 ' Q Okay.

24 A The two-page document that starts out with NI
Ass Faserne Reportete I nc.

25 , system on the first page and goes to NM system, ND system,
I

.; -

'
,. 3. .- 4

i 1

)
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(#15-2-Suet 1 on the second page, is a telecopy sent to me from Design
;

.

2 Engineering.

^
- 3 Q- And is that pursuant to your request that they ir';;

'~
~4 identify critical systems as part of the sampling of these

'

.

,

5 welds?

6 A Yes, sir.

.7 Q Just a couple of more documents heading your way.

8 July 19th, 1984 memo to file, Mr. Ferdon,'could you identify

9 that, please?

10 A (The witness, Mr. Ferdon, is looking at the

lI| document.)

' ?- Q Does that reflect your meeting with Mr.

l : I Czajkowski and the other NRC representatives we have talked
,

i40 about?

IS A (Witness Ferdon) It does.
i!

h Q Rcgulatory Guide, Regulatory Guide 1.44, Control'

;7 j of the Use of Sensitized Stainless Steel, whoever thei

18 | appropriate witness is, would you identify that, please?

E# A (The witness , Llewellyn, is looking at the.

-20 document.)i

' 21 Q Is that -- I'm sorry, did you have something to

. 22 f say?
,

!

D A (Witness Llewellyn) That does appear to be

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory buide, yes, 1.44.24
Ass Ferkrat Resorter, Inc.

25 Q And that's the-regulatory guide that's the basis

!
!!r
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(#15-3-Suet 1 for the - '
'

.

'2 A- We need a minute to. explain to you. Mr. Grier.,

' ' f~ . . Ik
3 may be able~to-help out on this. We worked with Duke

L
4 ' Nuclear' Regulatory Guides which are written based on those. 4 '

5

-5 Perhaps'somebody.else on the panel can --,

'

26 12: Could somebody --

7 A (Witness Kruse) I will be glad to contribute.
!

'8 1) 'Sure, i

-9 A We adopted Duke-Nuclear Guide in lieu of NUREG

10 Guide 1.44. And I believe it's contained in our --

Il .Q .That~ represents quality assurance, commitment of

't ? Duke Power. Company?

h :3 A (Witness Grier) 'That's right...

!4 Q It's a condition of your getting a construction

15 f permit and an operating license that you comply with chat

16 commitment; is it not?

!

17 | 'A 'That's correct.

18 -Q' Gentlemen, ANSI-ASTM 8262-77A, Standard Recom-

19 - mended Practices for Detecting Susceptibility to Inter-

i . .

20 ' -granular Attack in Stainless' Steel, if someone would identify

21 that: document, please?

22 A (The witness, Mr. Kruse, is looking at the

23 document.)

24 O Mr. Kruse --
Am rens nowan. w.

25 A (Witness Kruse) Yes.

' r_ m:-...,_._--___,_.-__._._..._.,....___._..___._.._____.___-..._ ._..___...m._..
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#15-4-Suet 1 0 -- does that appear to be the standard that we

_
have been discussing? |

2

' ;' 3 A That appears to be the standard that we have;; ') j

I .
' ' '~ 4 been discussing. |

!

5 Q All right. Mr. Mills, you were assigned the

6 responsibility for investigating and resolving Concern Number

| 7 9 on the 1 through 26 listing of concerns, and that on the '

1

\

8 subject of cold spring.

'

9 A (Witness Mills) Yes, that's correct.

10 MR. MC GARRY: Mr. Guild, do you intend to pursue

11 questioning on cold spring?

('') !? MR. GUILD: Yes, I do.
(_ /

,m

( ) I3 MR. MC GARRY: I would just raise an objection.
sw

14
i We'believe this to be beyond the scope of the hearing. Cold

15 I spring is found in Attachment B, Roman Number III. It is

16 our view that this does not involve foreman override at all

17 and therefor is beyond the scope of this hearing.

18 As the report reflects the situation here,

19 Your Honors, is that an individual, oi.e welder, alleged a

20 particular incident wherein s welder foreman, I guess it

())(, 21 was a pipe fitting foreman, a QA inspector, supervisor, and
,

/m

(_) 22 the ANI inspector were all there at the site determining

73 whether or not it was proper to cold spring this pipe. And

24 they made a determination that it was and they went ahead
Ace Federet Reportert, ene.

25 and did it.

.m r2smsmor_m em em en em em.rm.rm rarm.msr.munaw.ww.ww:sw
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vfl 5-5-Sue 5 _-Now, that clearly is not a foreman override cir-
,

'l
. -2 cumstance. :And, therefore, we think it's a technical issue f-ry

'

3 .that we have addressed in the report as a technical issue

D~
-4 and.does not involve the foreman override issue.

t5 JUDGE KELLEY: When you say they did it, did they, |.,

> in _

, .

Or, did j
: 6 .the supervisors, proceed to cold spring the pipe?

.
.

.

i
7 -various employees then proceed to cold spring the pipe? i4

|

8 MR._MC GARRY: I imagine the employees. Everybody|
'i

_
9 was there. It was not the situation that comes within the !

l . |
10 : definition of foreman override.

t
' ' -13 ' 'And what had happened is, they thought they were

() 17 doing it'in:the. course of procedure,.and all these experts --

j. ]3 JUDGE KELLEY: Under certain circumstances, cold
'

s- !
H ' springing is okay? '

:15 MR. FC GARRY: Yes,. sir.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: We have covered some cold springing,

17 I know, in the past.

18 Mr. Guild, how do you bring this --

19 MR. GUILD: That's a very interesting version of

20 what happened. I suppose Mr.'McGarry wasn't there and

-

21 .neither was I, but the fact of the matter is, we have a

22 whole sheaf of affidavits that talk about cold springing and

23 I only see one instance reflected in the report. And I.

24 -submit to you that Applicants are in error in classifying
A e eems,m nese, inc.

25 this as a non-foreman override issue.
<

r1 i~ -

. - ..

. _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _
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#15-6-Suet 1 And I can't speak to the specifics of the incident |

2 'btr. McGarry is talking about but I tell you that it's our. , ,

;( .|3 position that cold spring is a violation of procedure. It

(_J- !
A reflects adversely on'the quality of the workmenship in- !

!
i

5 volved, and that it's the result in instances from pressure |

|
6 by foremen to get the work done in derogation of quality to

,

,

7 meet schedule.

|
8 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it your intention to ask j

i

9 questions about particular instances where there was some

|
10 ' link between the foreman and the employee? I

I I, MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.
1

( I 12 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, you know, if you want to

:(3' (,) 3 pursue it on an incident basis, I think we will just have
i

14 to hear objections as the incidents come up. But cold

15 springing might or might not be foreman override. We don't

16 know in advance.

17 -The one incident that Mr. McGarry referred to, at

18 least the foremen were participating. Now, it may be as you

19 say, that-they just thought they were following procedures.
i.

! 20 But without hearing more about it, it's kind of

21 hard to rule it out, it seems to me anyway. Just a moment,

r)
-

-(_/ 22 (The Board members are conferring.)
,

23 We think we have to take it on a one-by-one

24 basis. You are free to object to particular incidents, |
wanno capo,= . inc.

Mr. McGarry, if you choose to do so, f
25

i
!

_ - . _ _ _ - _ , _ . _ _ - - _ . _ - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _~. _ - - - _ . _ _ _ _
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#15-7-SueTI BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)
i
!

,__
2 0 Mr. Mills, you were assigned the task of investi- |

( '

ji 3
'

gating and resolving the allegations under the heading
,

4 cold spring?

5 A (Witness Mills) Yes, sir, that's correct.

6 Q And I see an investigation resolution form,

7 Concern Number 9, with your name on it indicating that it

8 was performed on the 10th of August, 1984.
|

9 Can you identify that? !
10 A (Witness Mills) Yes, sir, that's correct.

II MR. CARR: What was that number again, that

<- 8

( ,) I2 concern?

); 13 MR. GUILD: Number 9.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: What page is that?

15 MR. GUILD: I lost the page number, Judge.

16 It looks like Item 27 is the partial identification at the

37 top right hand corner.

18 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

39 Q Is that right, Mr. Grier?

20 A (Witness Grier) Could I see the document?

t'\
<

21 Q Sure.
'

22 A This is Item 27. The page numbers aren't there

23 but it would be toward the end of the main body of the

24 report before the attachments, but fairly close to the end |
resman ammnm. im. :

25 of the main body of the review board's report. |
!

!

I
i



- _.

.

s
13,561 '

; '

:n
.1

'I
i

1415-8-Suet 1 JUDGE KELLEY: -Yes, thank you. Okay. We've got |;7

<
.

2 ' it .- I

.;f .

!.% s .~ '3 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing) :
.,

- O 'T
u

;f r-

A /! 1
<

4 Q. Now, Mr. Mills,'it says here one welder' alleged .

. I

5 during the initial interviews that a power house mechanic !

:

6 foremanLand several inspectors had allowed a cold spring to.

. 7 occur'on-a piping reducer'in the nuclear service water RN |
'

8
-

. system, at weld'2RN-ll4-4, in September 1981.
~

9 'And you investigated that' concern?
,

, .

=10 :A (Witness Mills) .Yes,-sir.

'II
LQ: Did;you investigate any other concerns about-

{( 12 . cold springing?

r /~% ,

.3Js,). .A I confronted Mr. Hollins.as far as whether any

I4 other| interviews or affidavits that were instituted that

15
, cold springing was brought out. And we found none.

16
.Q You found none? 'He found none? Or, together you

II found none?

18 A Together we found none. We also interviewed the

d' members of this particular crew to see if they could recall
, ,

i: 20
_

any other incidents.

21 'And also inspector personnel were interviewed
i

h'
22 also.

23 O All right. Now, I see folks who have been sitting
,

! .24 silent for most of the day, the interviewers. And, it's i
Asemwmnowen,w. I

-25 Mr. Bolin, Ms. Fowler, Ms. Lewis and Mr. Sutton, correct?

|e 4

|
!

, . . - , ..- _ .-,,._ _ ._ . . , . . . . _ . _ . _ , _ _ _ , . _ . _ . . _ . _ . . _ - . _ _ _ _ , _ . _ . .



. ., ._
- _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - - - . . . _ - - .

13,562
I-

#15-9-SueTI And did ya'll identify concerns expressed about |
I

2 cold. springing in your interviews? I
,. ,

3 A (Witness Lewis) I did, i
--

~

4 Q You did, Ms. Lewis? And, Ms. Fowler?

i
5 A (Witness Fowler) I did not have it brought up '

,

6 in.any of mine.
.

7 Q Mr. Bolin? !

i
8 A (Witness Bolin) Yes.

|

9 Q That's two unless ya'll just talxed to the same ;

10 'person. Now, Mr. Sutton, did you identify any?

II A (Witness Sutton) No. *

( 12 Q How many did you identify, Ms. Lewis?

One, and that person named another:-<-(,) . 3 A (Witness Lewis).

,

14 person who Mr. Bolin talked to.

15 Q Okay. Mr. Bolin, you identified that person?

16 A (Witness Bolin) One, yes.

17 Q So, that's two?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q How about -- here is an affidavit. It's Number

20 163.

; 21 A (Witness Mills) Yes, sir. I talked to that
,

o\_ / 22 individual.

23 0 Okay. I'm reading the third paragraph: On

24 several occasions I have seen and I have been instructed !
Aefnnd Rowan,in.

25 by my supervisor, Jimmy Johnson, to cold spring the pipe. I

I
;

!
.

_ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ - - - - - -
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;#15-10-Suet And he goes on.

2 A I recall that. Let me point out, first of all, j(,a)..
3 'that. cold springing is allowed. We have a procedure forj7

' O ,

''
.4 determining allowable. cold spring load, CP-483.

LS Q That wasn't my question. My question was, did i

4 you interview anybody else tdurt had cold spring concerns,
;

7 and you said no.,

:
I

8 But you did, and that's this gentleman, Number ;

!

9 163.

10 A I said that I had also interviewed -- that we had |

11 interviewed-members of the crew, and he was a member of this

I'ys,l, ' :12- crew.

>s i(,) 13 0 Okay. Tell me who else you interviewed that had
'

14 cold spring concerns. Your final report only says that you

15 .did one, that you identified one welder that alleged --
t .

16 A We identified one incident that had not been

17 properly documented. And interviews that we had conducted,

18 'there were only two instances that could be recalled. Both

19 of those had been properly documented.

20 Q That wasn't my question. My question was,

D
\~r 21 individuals who identified concerns about cold springing,

,

(~ !A ,1/. 22 and I would like for the panel as a collective body to '

s

23 . please identify by numbers the other individuals, if there
1

24 were any, that you identified who raised concerns about
Aeessem nemenses,ine.

25 cold springing?

=
_ . . . _ _ _ _ _ .-___ _ _ _ . . __ ...______.
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t ;

i

[#15--ll-Sde l Because your report;says one welder.
- .T .

act,
~

,_

12
-

nA 'I had no'other individuals to raise concerns-for j-:(
p -7 [3 . cold' springing that had not been properly documented.

i1

4 Q That wasn't my queEtion.. Concerns about cold
i

;5 . springing.',

.6
.

. t<

,
A -(Witness Hollins). Let'me help here. I think what i

W
I, :i,,,- ,_ . ,

~

E7 'Mr. Mills is trying-to say'is that during the initial round
.

.

!
;

'8 of interviewing we-found one person who had a concern about |
I-9 - cold spring. When.we pursued that we found other people who

'10 had, knowledge of-that same situation.

II
- And in addition we found people 1that had knowledge

,

h 12 og. previous situations. But they were appropriately docu-

h. [13 mented.

Q: Well, that's maybe the conclus' ion. And.maybeId
,

i
. 15 like.your conclusion in other parts of your report, Lit is

- 16 ' justified and maybe it isn't.
,

Lib 17 What.I'm trying to ask.you, sir, is to tell me
~

.

18 how-many people expressed concerns about cold springing,
;

I' .because your report suggests that only one did?
-

29 A The report says-that one. welder alleged during

: ;21 the'iriitial' interview' a concern about cold spring. ;

, 22 g .Yes, sir. I don'_t --
23 A cAnd from there we pursued that and found additional

24 people that could talk'about that same situation.
= _ ; neo n , ene.

25 Q How many did you find, Mr. Hollins?
<

F2; ~ .. _ _- _ _ .._,_ _ - _ .._ _ .. _ _ _ _ . . _ , _ _ . , . _ , - _ _ , -. - .-._ . - _ - . _-, _. ._
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.

T

, i l542-Suet 'A. I~ don't know that I have the number on.that.-

!

[" !2 ?Do'you?. !-
!y .<

j; i3 -(Witness. Mills)' No, sir, I don't. I don't
11

~

' :4 either.

.5 Q.- -And your~ position is that the others were not i,

-6 : expressing concerns about the facts |of: cold spring?
I

2
7 A (Witness Hollins)' We went to'them, and we were

.
,

8 .asking specific questions about cold spring. !

J9 .Q All right, sir. Is there anyplace else in your

10 report'where.you describe the investigation resolution'of

:11 the'other concerns about cold springing other than the one

h
~

- 12 welder that is reflected in the investigation resolution-

h- 13 . document, Mr. Mills, that.I showed to you?

'
.34 MR. MC GARRY: I would just like the record to ,

15 reflect, Mr.. Guild, that you mentioned one welder. But'on

E ~

16 .that same page, Roman Numeral III-l of Attachment B to the!

17 August 3rd report,-the. third paragraph of.Section D1

* '
18 mentions two other individuals.

,

<w 19 MR. GUILD:- All right. Thanks, Mr. McGarry,,

20 that. helps.

21 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

22 Q Anyplace else in the report where you talk about
..

23 others who raised the cold spring issue or describe-your

24 investigation and resolution of that concern?
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Mills) I'm not sure I was responsible

.
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!

3.415-13-SueTI .for Section-3. 'I'm not sure this is mentioned up front'or
~

2 .not.q, .

b !
3 g .I'm sorrv. Mr. Mills, vou are sneakina of what

,q .. ,,

V |
.4 now. Section 3?

,

,.

, . 5 . A Yes. Cold sorina -- i
w . I

~6 O Attachment B.-Roman III?
4 ,

7 . A'- Richt.
'

-

|

8 Q Okay. Fine. I'm lost here. Are you looking, !'

_

!

9 or'did you answer the question?
9

10 !A I'm not-aware of any other place.

II'

Q .Okay. Mr. Hollins, are you?

12 A (Witness Hollins) Under the look-out section,
*

13 .there is a person that talks about pipe pulling which we

Id do not consider cold springing.

15 0 What is pipe pulling?

16 A Pipe pulling is pulling pipe'in position.
*

4 - 17 Q That's okay and cold spring is not? Does that

18 distinguish the two?

I9 You use a chain fall or a come-along but'in one

i -
20 -instance you are not force-fitting it, you are simply hold-

. _

- 21 ing it up off the ficor there to fit it?

' .22 A (Witness Mills) And I say again, cold springing

23 is allowed. We have a procedure for determining allowable
'

24 cold spring load.
u., %,, %

25
Q Sure. I'm sure lots of things are allowed. My

4

. . , , . . _ ,,_ , ,_ , _ . . . . . . . . _ , _ . . _ , .,,r._,,.,__, _ m ____,.,_.,,_-_,,,_,,,,...,__.,,,,,m,._, , ~ , , _ - - _ , . . . _ , , . . , - - . . . , . . , . . . . .
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i

i

|
#15-14-Suet 1 question really is not going to whether you resolved it I |

1

2 to your satisfaction, determined it was proper or improper. |_,
i

| :

f- 3 It goes to the concern being expressed.

'

4 And, Mr. Hollins, I'm trying to really focus

5 on the definition of the term you used. |
i

6 A (Witness Hollins) pipe pulling is the operation '

7 of snaking a pipe through the plant in order to get it into
:

8 place.

9 Q And that involves using chain jacks and come-alongs?

10 A That's correct.

Il Q And using mechanical means to pull the pipe?
,

) 12 A True.

,' 13 0 Okay.

14 A I mean, we have pipe that weighs thousands of

15 pounds.

16 Q That's fine. But how do you distinguish that

17 from cold springing?

18 A pipe pulling is the pipe is free to move.

19 Q Right. And?

20 A And cold springing, it's fixed on one end.
m

21 (Witness Mills) And into the closure joint.

N,v) 22 Cold springing is used at closure joints. You have piping

23 erected and you have a final joint you have got to bring

24 together.
w-Feder] Reporters, Inc.

25 Q You are going to force-fit it, right? Use more
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.

#15-15-Suet 1 than modern hand pressure to fit up that pipe? i

I
2 A That's cold springing, yes, if you do that. j,

: 3 Q Now, tell me about the -- let me ask you, it's .|
"] |

'

4 not your testimony, Mr. Hollins, that all of the concerns |

5 expressed about cold spring relate to that single incident,

6 is it?
,

7 A (Witness Hollins) No, sir, it's not.
.

!

i

8 0 Okay. There are others out there, and there is '

9 no particular way they are addressed in the report or --

10 A I know of no cold springing concern raised in

11 the affidavits that is not addressed in the report.

( 12 Q Okay. Now, what's the number of the welder that

7
( ) 13 raised the concern about the cold spring that you identify

14 in the first paragraph of your documentation there, Mr.

15 Mills?

16 A (Witness Mills) 33.

17 Q All right. How about the numbers, plural, of

18 the other members of the crew who were interviewed with

19 regard to that concern?

20 A It would be 127, 131 and 163.
(7

! 21 Q And who were the two other individuals identified

22 in Paragraph 3 under investigation, the first page of your

23 resolution sheet there, who remembered other specific

24 instances of cold springing?
Am-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A Okay. That was Individual 62. And the other
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m-

;#15-16-Suet 1 incident was actually recalled by three individuals, 198, I

|

2 68 and 131. j
7ju}.

.

'

ss

< (1
,|3 Q 198,"68'and 131?

,,i e

4 A Yes, sir. |
#

i

5 Q So, you say, it's incorrect where you have it
'

6 only two other individuals remembered?

7 A Mr. Hollins made that correction in testimony he ,

.
.

|
8 ~ filed yesterday. I believe his corrections are in there. !

,

9 Q Okay. So, it should read -- what's the change?
,

10 A> It should read: Significantly of all the individuals

11 interviewed only two other specific instances of cold spring-

() 12 ing that could possibly be in violation of procedures were

' -
-

13 remembered.
'

14 Actually two instances remembered by four people

15 in total.
4

16 Q Okay. Two instances, four people? Two specific

i

17 instances --

i
= 18 A Yes.

4 ,

19 Q -- four people.
"

i

| 20 A Yes.

J 21 Q How many other people raised concerns about cold''

'f.-

() 22 - springing that you don't characterize as specific instances

23 or that you otherwise don't include in that list?

24 A I don't know of any.
Aes-Federal Repo, tees, Inc.

25 Q Like saying, it happens all the time, or happens

. - _ . . _ . _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ , . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , . ,_.
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i

#15-17-Sub commonly, or I'm concerned about cold spring and a lot of |
T

2 it goes on. It used to go on a lot around here. .

p_
i
'

/

3 I'm just paraphrasing, but those kind of !

!

~

4 things? |

!
5 A I don't have any indication of that. j

|
6 Q You don't recall any affidavits that expressed

!7 concerns about cold springing?
;

'
8 A Yes. Some of these individuals here did.

9 Q All of those that you are talking about?

10 A Yes, in this report, Section 3.

'll Q All the ones you identified by number now?

) 12 A Yes.
,-

' _) 13 0 And that's everybody that you know of that

14 expressed a concern about cold springing?

15 A As far as expressing concern or had knowledge

16 of this incident?

17 Q No, sir, expressing concern?

18 A I don't know of any others that expressed a

19 concern.

20 0 Okay. All right. Now, I'm looking at an
g
!

21 affidavit, Number 191. Mr. I!ollins, is that what you are

i 22 talking about?

23 "When I first came to work at Catawba I saw pipe

24 fitters pulling pipe with come-alongs but that practice was
Ace Feder-J Reporters, Inc.

M stopped?"
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t

i

415-18-Suet 1 A (Witness Hollins) Yes, sir, that's the one |
.

,

f

2 I'm speaking of. |e)- 7
t .

(_/J !
3 Q. And how do.you know that was a legitimate proper -!

i
4 Epulling of pipe and not a cold spring that he is talking j

5 about there?

!6 A The_ individual was unable, as I remember, to give

7 us any additional information. He was talking about some- j

8 thing that-happened five and a' half years ago.
!

9 Q That's a different case from what I heard you say f

10 a few minutes ago. He has a general concern. He is con-- !

11 cerned about improper use of force in fitting pipe.

() 12 A That's not what his concern says.

- f~s

is_). 13 Q Okay. That's what I want to know now. What is
i

14 your testimony about what his concern -is?

15 Is it that he is just concerned that he doesn't

16 think it's efficient to pull pipe, he doesn't think it's

17 good for the job for some other reason? Or, is he concerned

18 about the safety implications.of practice that he observed

.19 and characterizes -- it's characterized in his affidavit as

20 pulling the pipe with come-alongs.

21 A- That's correct. And that's a common practice.

'

. 22 O What about where he says that practice was
.

23 stopped? Was it?

24 A Not that I'm aware of.
|
A =-Feen e E.pormes,inc.

I 25 0 Okay. Did you ask him whether he was concerned

(

!
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l
I
!#15-19-Suet about cold spring? Did you ask him whether this was a cold j

2 spring concern and where it happened and that sort of !
,-

- 3 thing?

'fl-) I |
'

4 .A' It seems like we followed up on that. I would i j
+ :

5 have to see his follow-up affidavits, but in any case we !
l

I6 were unable to get any additional information. We have

7 some follow-up affidavits I believe. i

t

8 Q Did you do those follow-up interviews?
,

9 A Not personally, no.

10 Q Who did? Did-somebody on the panel do those i

11 follow-up interviews?

. l( )
12 A (Witness Llewellyn) I believe I did, Mr. Guild. j

(} 13 Q Mr. Llewellyn, did you ask the individual about

14 his concern? Was he concerned about cold spring?

15 A- I don't believe I did. I interpreted this state- -

16 ment to mean that he was talking about moving pipe and not

17 I springing pipe-so I didn't follow up that area.

18 Q You didn't ask him whether or not he knew of

19 the particular foreman involved or whether it was, in

20 his opinion. an incident representing -- representing

p),(_ 21 instances of foreman override or foreman pressure to do

A) 22'!
t something that was not proper by procedure? |

23 To the heet of your recollection?

24 A I had asked him about some specific instances. I
Ace-Fedw2 Reporters, Inc.

25 believe when we got toward the end of that, we asked a

.. . - . - _ . - - - . . . - - - - . - . - - . - - - - _ . . -
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I,

i |
|

'

|915-20-SueTl question along the lines, if he had.any other concerns coming

4 i :
- 2 back to that.

'

t |' -3 I was trying to remember who helped Ine with that
|: O . .

=

~4 interview. j
'

5 (Witness Sutton) What is the number?-

1

-6 - Q It's 191. ;

. -
i

7 A (Witness Llewellyn) Individual 191. I interpret ; ,

p . , .

!

8 ed it, Mr. Guild, when we went through the interview that i

9 particular individual had some concerns in other areas. -

10 .Q Fine'. '

x

11 .A' - Such a's back rings and some other areas. When we i
I

.O' >2 eot done 1 asxed him if he had anr other concerns reeardine ;

O.
" >'

i3 oua11tv and he said he did nee. 1 eeex ehat te mean in that

14 case that the issue of pole pulling was something he raised, >

15 .- not necessarily concerned it's something violati..g QA
.

16 procedures.
L

17 ~ Q All right. Now, I noticed that out of nine on

18 the tabulations the concerns from screening interviews _was
,

b

a

29 assigned to you, Mr. Mills, correct?
.

.

20 -A (Witness Mills) Is that cold spring you are

~ O] 21 speaking of?-

A4

i ' 22 Q- Yes, sir. A concern over cold spring of pipes.
'

.

23 His name is on there.

24 Q Mr. Llewellyn, you were assigned to do the follow-up
.

wee-reesres caponen, Inc.

. '25 because the individual was not' identified as having a cold-

.

.

mwherew r. 4, + --% --w., w ,-..we%ee,w,i , e e- w*, .,,.,~e -,n,-c.c- em m,, , e w e-r-w-a- e-g> s % , ,_ _ e----we-m. .,*, www g. w w e- y - y , w e, --e w a
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.

!

ell 5 -21-Suet springing concern, right? |

2 :A (Witness Llewellyn) If. you lool: back to the
'

3 matrix that you showed Mr. Hollins,.I believe it was yester- ;

: :
'

4 day. afternoon, that individual had concerns in some other !

!

5 areas.- The bulk of those concerns were in areas regarding |

f
6 concerns I was going.to. resolve so-that was given to me for i

7 a technical interview. ;

! '

8 Q Okay. :And not to Mr. Mills who was responsible !

l

9 for the. cold springing, correct, Mr. Hollins?

10 A- (Witness Hollins) That's correct.

U Q Now, Mr. Mills, with regard'to the incident that

'I2 is reflected in your resolution, you determined that this

L 13 particular pipe'was, in fact, cold sprung into fit,

I14 correct'?

15 ~ A (Witness-Mills)' That's correct. The amount of

16 spring-that was in the pipe exceeded what was allowed in

17 -our-procedure.

18 g And the way you determined the amount of spring

19 is you putLa dynamometer --g

20 g -A dynamometer.

:21 Q You put:a dynamometer on it to see how much force

(hM: - 22 ;you have to put on the pipe to make it fit, correct?
-

23 A And what we did actually was unbolted a flange
,

'24
; Ass Federst Reporter *. Inc.

connection that did spring apart. We connected the dyna-
.

f- : 25 Jmometer to see how much force it took to pull it back

.. . .w .._....._,;_.:..._-__._. ._._.. _ __..._ _ _. _ _ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . - . _ _ . . . . _ _ .



.

E,575

, :

I

#15-22-Suet 1 together. :

2 Q LRight. 'And it took more force than would have
,.,5
t )

(~)(
;r L3 been permitted by the procedure?

l
4 A That's correct. 1

5 Q All right. And so it was non-conformed? ;
,

6 A That's correct.

7 Q All right. And what did you do, cut the pipe i

8 out, right?
,

I

9. A ~Yes, we did.

10 Q hell, in order to cold fit a pipe per procedure, ,

11 you would have had to use the dynamometer in the first ;

- [w -'1 12 instance, wouldn't you? i

%)

]( ) 13 MR. MC GARRY: I object. I object to the line

14 of questioning, not to the precise questioning. I initially

15 objected to cold springing, the fact that the incident

16 that I maintain was not the subject of foreman override.

17 I believe there has to be some threshold showing

18 that there is a foreman override situation here. And I

19- don't think the questions are eliciting that.

20 And, obviously I'm not to direct counsel how to

n).\_ 21 ask.his questions but it encumbers us in how we can object

(~N
l_f 22 to further inquiries when we maintained all along there was

23 -no foreman override.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: This is the case though where thera
nas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 .were foremen present when this was done? You are arguing,

, ,_ _ , . . - . , _ _ _ , _ - - . . _ .. - ._ _ _ _ , - , _ _ . , _ . ._,
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,k..
1

!-

~#15-23-Suet 1 I gather, it was within procedure? !

. .- 2 MR. MC GARRY: Well,'it was' foremen and-QA and i; - '

3 |ANI. And we maintain with'all those folks there it's not'' "

O.

~4 some' foreman who is going ahead'and telling his craft to go

5 .do this and-violate procedures.- It was a collegiate effort j
,

. \
'

.

6 by presumably =.some people with some knowledge, and they went

i
7 ahaad and.said.this could be done.

;

8 It may'have been a mistake, but it wasn't foreman |
'

s:.
-9 override.

,

10 ~ JUDGE KELLEY: I understand that the witness was

.
11- just?saying that when they went and checked it and.went

- 12 through their checking procedure the dynamometer indicated
,

'

_13 that.the amount of: force used was excessive.

14 MR. MC GARRY: It could be a mistake. ~ That could

. .15 have happened.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: It could still be a mistake no

-

~17 matter how many people were there.

'.18 MR. MC-GARRY: . Exactly. But that doesn't make itsp

19 foreman-override. We have 19,000 NCIs but that's not-

20 foreman: override..

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Guild?

'. '22 _MR. GUILD: Our position is that we have to

23 -establish the facts and whether that's characterized as

:24 -foreman override is for argument. And I don ' intend to
wresere nepo,wes, Inc.

25 pursue instances beyond this point. So, it's really a fairly
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!

l

3 -
|

|~#15-24-Suet simple matter of establishing the facts discovered in this i

.

2 resolution. But I submit we would maintain this is an -

s_) i
3 example of foreman override. j

U,y
4 I don't-think it's necessary to argue the point

i

5 at this point'unless you want to hear it. I think the facts |
i

6 are-that there is a foreman involved and the foreman violated ,
*

|
7 procedure in order to get the work done out of production 1

8 pressure.. And reg.'Irdles of whether the ANI man is there, i

9 QA is th'ere -- in fact, probably more significantly because

10 they~are there and are responsible for seeing that the
,

11 procedure wasn't violated yet allowed it to happen in the
#

. O '2 rir t i= e =ce.

~( )F 13 It should be in as foundation evidence that we
,

.14 can argue in our findings represents foreman override.
,

-cnd #15- 15

?Jos flws
16

17

18

'19

20

j" \
(, ) ' 21

o.( ,) 22
..

23

24
w Federes Reporters, inc.

*
-25

..

J
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h6-1-Wal- |

t ;

| |.

f1 JUDGS KELLEY: Insofar as one element, one evil

.
'2 to be concerned about foreman override, something being done j

3 .to rush something through, and they get it past the QA j
u)).( i

4 people and the:QC people, and the QC people standing there i

5 looking, that_is not --

,

6 MR. GUILD: It is an element that is missing.

7 Put_it this way. There is evidence in this reco7d that .j

G . procedures were violated, with people posted to be lookouts

9 to make sure that the quality control inspector didn't see

10 it happen. That is one class of foreman override. It seems

11 to me'it is certainly within the purview cf proof on this

U,., 12 issue that there are cases where there are QC inspectors

im
Q 13 who fully know what is going on, but acquiesce or permit the

14 - conduct- to occur in violation of procedure, and it is still

15 foreman override.

16 .The issue at some point you are going to have to

17 wrestle with is whether or not the quality assurance system

18 .at Catawba was functioning properly given these instances

19 of_ foreman pressure. And I don't think it is despositive

20 that there'~was a QA person witnessing. Mr. McGarry and I

7
% 21 are not in a position -- neither of us have the capacity to

(3/ ) 22 resolve what the facts were here.-

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we understund the

.24 different points. Let's just have a moment.
Ane Federsi Reporters, Inc.

25 (Board confers)

Y.:.
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1 , JUDGE KELLEY: It has been argued whether this is !

2 or is not foreman override, and the Board is not disposed at. . , _ ,

( ) i

,Di( '3 this point to take a Board position.

(_) i

4 It does strike us -- we are short on time here. |
.

'

i
.5 Mr. Guild wants to .use a little time to follow up to the |

f

i6 -extent he indicated we are going to allow it, recognizing

7 that it is his judgment on using his time.

I8 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

9 Q All right. Ic be brief, Mr. Mills, the procedure
,

10 would have required 'use of a dynameter at the time the pipe

11 was force fit to determine how much force was used to fic the

A-g 12 pipe, correct?

I )- 13 A (Witness Mills) That is correcq.

14 Q. And the dynameter measurement would have been required

15 and documented at the time of the fit?

16 A That is correct.

17 Q And that would have become part of the quality

18 - .the permanent quality records, would it not?

19 A That is true.

20 Q In this' instance, those things did not happen, did

-() 21 it?
.p--

(_/ 22 A That is orrect.
,

23 Q They force fit the pipe. People may watch. I may

24 have seen it, QA may have seen it, but the pipe was force fit
Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 without a ' dynameter and without proper documentation of the force

j
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. I

?

I

1 that was used.to fit the pipe, right? j

2 A That is correct. But QC and ANI were consulted,
. _ _

-<N ,

- 1;;y :
3 And it-was openly discussed. Talking to the foreman, he said !

-k_) - 'I
~

-

4 he made a ba'd judgment. He felt like he did, but he later

5 admitted when I talked with him that he made a bad judgment |
|

6 call.
,

7 Q Okay, and you resolved this one after you went
,

8 back. -- he knew that there hadn't Leen documentation of the

9 fit, correct?

10 A That is correct.

11 Q When you unbolted the flange, and the pipe sprung, 4

,(]) 12 that was evidence right'there that the pipe had been force fit,
,

(,,) 13 correct?
.

14 A -True.

.15 Q And you knew there wasn't any documentation of that

16 force' fit reflected in the Dynameter measurement at the time

-17 of the fit, right?

18 A We were going on the basis that the welder allegation
;.

.19 was true. We went down to investigate it, and broke the pipe

20 apart to see if it was there.

) 21 Q But following my question now, my point is you got
p
A_) 22 .to the point where you unbolted the pipe and it sprung, and

23 you knew that there was nothing in the process of control that

24 . reflected'a dynameter measurement, or the authorization for
w.s.rw n.ponm, inc.

25 a cold spring fit up, correct?

- -. . - - . . . - . - - - - . .

1
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1 A That is correct.

.

- !

2 Q At that point, you knew it was a non-conformance, i-

:i,q :
i'l -3 - 'A- That is correct. '

g

4 Q So,. your use of the dynameter to measure how much

5 force was used in fitting it up was unnecessary to determine !

6 that -non-conformance existed, right?

7 A Well, it was to determine the degree.

!
,

8 Q- But non-conformance existed because they didn't

9 ~ document it in the first instance, correct?

10 - A Yes, but like I said the first step that we took

'11 ~ was-to determine if.it was a cold spring. When we dete.rmined

{' 12 it was, we went ahead and wrote the non-conformance. That
,

/} 13 was our first step.

14 ' Q You wrote the NCI first, and then did a dynamenter

15 reading second?

:16 A No.

17 Q Oh..

18 A We use the-dynameter to determine how much spring

19 was there, and then we wrote. the non-conformance and we ~ found

-20 -- see what the procedure allowed.

.r.''

j,j - 21- Q But even . if i t didn't exceed what the procendre

h' 22 allowed, it would have been a non-conformance because it

23 wasn't properly documented in the first ins tance , right?

24 A That is correct.
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Q_ And yo" cut the pipe out-and remade it to fit?
.

-, er- r- ---_a -c t-e---d 1- - - - - v-- - - - --vv'v=wwre--T=w =v ye--1 -- -tv* *T-y - -- g--
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1 A Yes. ;

i

2 Q And that was Q1A, number 18,304? ;
|

!'' ~
3 A That is correct.

'

__)
4 Q Now, I thought I recalled in the report here that -

5 you said that there was no re-work required as a result cf your '
I

6 investigation. Mr. Hollins, isn't that right? i

7 A (Witness Hollins) That is correct.
.

8 Q You had to do this re-work, didn't you?

9 A We did; it was not required.

10 Q. Oh, I see. I should interpret required as being

Il something real special, a term of art. What do you mean by,

12 ' required,' as using that term in your report?j

) 13 A Our design engineering department evaluated this'

14 situation and determined it would meet the intended service,

15 and would function as it is installed.

16 Q They did?

17 A Yes, sir.

18 Q When did they do that?

19 A (Wttness Mhils) They did it after they cut it out.

20 We made a decision to cut it out based on the common sense

21 approach. At least a couple of flange valves from a maintenance

22 standpoint. You would not want the pipe to spring apart and

23 have to pull it back together if you ever had to change a

24 gasket or whatever.
Am-Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 You did it from strictly a maintanance and common

.
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,

cc t''jr . , . ~2 ;q - But = it was non-conformed, and you cut it out, then3 _ ,

JL i
1

*i-se 3 ,you went .back and ~ did a design evaluation? - 4

iG :

:4 at Des ign, evaluate --- .

'
;

|
15 Q LTo determine you didn't need to have to cut it :

'
.

6 ~out? |
|

7 A (Witness Hollins) That is correct. ,

8 Q' 'And that design' evaluation, the amount of -- the -

9 amount of' stress put on' the pipe wouldn't have adversely

10 affected the system, or something like that.

~ 11 A (Witness Mills) - Said it was non-safety significant,
., - e

l [ . 12 and it would not have affected the safe operation of the

S 13 plant..

14 Q Okay.- Well, there is cold springing that has safety

15 significance, isn't there', Mr. Mills?.m .

16 jl I don't believe I am getting the question.
~

- 17 MR. CARR: Objection, obj ection. The question is t

L 18 irrelevant. Whether or not cold springing has an effect on
v

19 ~ safety of the plant:is irrelevant to this instance. He has

20 already testified that this particular incident did not have
,

-

o
., f 21 an. impact on the safety of the plant, and the cold spring

_

e |
E J. - 22 as an issue to this~ Board has been dealt with, and rendered

: 23 a decision already. And:it is beyond the scope of this

24
Ase-F esrm repor=..inc.

. particular line of inquiry.,

25 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, I don't think that makesp

t

,

ee e ,- .- ..-e ,w ---n-,,%. -em..s- m. ,-+m. ,wr---- e w--+-e-r +, w---,,,. ,w---r -, - ww - er v-wv----wm-- -- www=-'n *wr-v- ^'-v =---'y *
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1 any sense at all. The fact of the matter is I submit to you

2 that the record, as it stands, on the face of the report, the .

. cy.
(.

3 implication .is that cold spring has no safety significance, fj;;j
V l

4 and the Board should not be concerned about instances of foreman
!

'

5 override, where cold springing is a result. That isn't the |

6 . case, and it seems to me I should at. least be able to establish !

7 with this panel that we shouldn't disregard cold springing
.

8 -because whether in this instance it was safety significant

9 after_ design engineering evaluation or not, cold springing

10 in fact', does have safety significance, and must be evaluated.'

11 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you have some incident in mind
.f m.

Q 12 you want to get- into herey where that may be the case?

g
.d ;13 MR. GUILD: More or less a hypothetical, Judge.

14 It is really not the question of taking it now to another

15 step. I just wanted to establish from Mr. Mills if he is

16 ' familar with the subject and does analysis of cold springs,

17 ~ and there are circumstances where cold spring sprung pipe'

18 can have a significant adverse effect on safety of the facility.

19 JUDGE KELLEY: I will just allow that single

20 abstract question, and then we will move on.
'O
V 21 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

~() 22 Q What about your fit up of cold spring pipe to a

-23 . piece of equipment,_Mr. Mills. For example, let's say a top

24
_

flange, or something like that?
?m-Federd Reporters, Inc.

25 A (Witness Mills) Our procedure requires to monitor
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". - 11 .the alignment, to determine what effect that has on the

. 2 equipment.
l

. c |,_q 3 Q~ But1you wouldn't want a cold spring-pipe to a piece 3

'

~ 4 of equipment 'where the affect might be to cause a misalignment.
:

i
15 'A, No, no. You wouldn't do it from a maintenance

i

6 sta ndpo int . either. That is just not a good practice to do

7- that.
.

8 Q Well, how about answering my general question.

9 If' that happened, that would be a concern from

10 a safety standpoint, would it not?

'11 A It is according to what degree it happened.
.

) 12 Q- 'Is cold spring of safety concern otherwise?t

A
Li_) 13 _A It is not within the bounds of our procedure.

14 .Q 'How about addressing the. general question. Is.

-15 that a' safety. concern --

16 ~A- I am not sure I understand. your question.

117 JUDGE KELLEY: If you bend it like a pretzel,

18 isn't.that dangerous. Isn't-there a point where you bend

| 19 it too far.
~

'20 WITNESS MILLS: That would have to be considered
..

*' ..

O 21 in the. design. In other words, we have a basis -in the

:n
| (_) . 22 Edesign spec that_we are_ working within. Outside of that,

.

'23 it would have_to be a design consideration.

24 JUDGE-KELLEY: If I sound impatient, and I am sure !
- neonen, inc.

25 I: do,c can't we just get an ' answer to the question. Can't you

.:-...-...--._..-..-.-.-----,_...-..--....-,----,,-
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~ 1 .corceivab1'y=have a: cold sprung pipe that has safety significance?.

_,

2 WITNESS MILLS: Yes.;. .

th. . |
,

3 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.
'i

{}_ -| ,

4 BY-'MR. GUILD: (Continuing) i

I
'5 Q. What craft is responsible for the work involved in ;

I

~6 ethe : typical fitting of a pipe involving use of mechanical means '
!

$'7 to. fit'a pipe, cold spring?

!8 A. Powerhouse mechanic.

They are fitters, pipefitters? :9- Q :

10 A Yes.

- 11 Q- Other disciplines under the powerhouse mechanic?

- 12 A Really fitters of pipe.

h-~ 13 Q And there are a lot of fitters, there are a lot

14 _of powerhouse mechanics:at Catawba, and the record reflects

15 it. .Nine hundred?

' 16' A I don't recall the total number. Nine hundred'do

17: not.' work on pipe.
.

18 Q Mr. Hollins, how many people did you interview and

19 inquire about the subj ect of cold spring?

20 A '(Witness.Hollins) I don't know that I can give
.

. 21 you a precise number. We did interview all the craftsmen that
~

D.-u :22 were on that crew at the time.
,

23 - Q A dozen or less?

24 A Less than a dozen.
Aen-Federal Hepersers, Inc.

25 Q Less than~a' dozen. So, that would be the target.

.

}.
.

w. wre m -.a+.w-4w..+.w-v,.+ .n,, .w.+n.cm - m. , , , , - - ,,,.,n. ,, ..c.,,.w~,_..-,-- ,-m_- ,-.,w, n .~,, ,, v , .e -r n--.-
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|1 -- the general target of your inquiries on the subjectuof ;

2 cold spring is that crew? Are there others that I s hould | |
t ; >

[ 3 know about in terms of who you interviewed en the subject of |
' -

t ;

4 cold springs? |
'

5 A Well, we interviewed other powerhouse mechanics !

i
'i

6 other than that crew, but we interviewed that crew in '

7 particular asking specific questions about cold pulling i

i

8 pipe. !

9 Q Cold pulling pipe?

10 A Or cold springing pipe. Excuse me.

11 Q That is the term you use, cold springing.

'

) 12 A Cold springing, yes.'

v ,

) 13 Q And so that crew was asked about cold spring. Anybody'

14 else who raised the cold springing issue would have volunteered

15 the information in response to a general question.

16 A A general question such as: Tell me about any time

17 you have violated a -- or you know of anybody that has

18 violated a QA procedure.

19 Q Okay. So, in your structured questionnaire, where

20 you seek information on a particular subj ect, such as your
,

j 21 essential question that you started with with welders, for
_

(_) 22 example, asking about arc strikes, they asked about interpass

23 temperature.

24 It would be less than a dozen. This particular
Ace-Federal Esporters, Inc.

25 crew you asked structured questions on the subject of cold
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-1 1 springs? j
;

. 2 A' That is' correct. |
-

O; i
J '3 !Q All right. Now, Mr. Llewellyn, you are responsible

is ~
' ':

4 for. resolving ' the ' concern regarding arc s trikes, is that

:5 . correct , a sir?.-

- '6 A (Witness Llewellyn) Yes, sir. I have the lead |

.7 ' responsibility. ,Mr. 'Kruse assisted me in that write-up. !

i

;8 Q Mr. who? '

:9 A Mr. Kruse'.
" '

f 10 MR. McGARRY: Again,<.for the record Your Honor ,

11
.

?we obj ect to _ the questioning in the area of arc strikes, because

-| 112 :of Attachment B, and we appreciate the hour and the time. We

- Q,a
;<

13 ~ j ust wantito preserve our _ position.
~

14 MR.:. GUILD: We maintain it is within the'perview-

i 15 of foreman override.-
'

'

t

'16 JUDGE KELLEY: Is there --
:+

. 17.
i

MR. GUILD: We are looking.

18 -JUDGE KELLEYi In the ca'se of at least cold spring,

19 -the: lead offLincident, despite the fact that there eas QC and

_ 20 other inspecto'rs' standing around, at least there were foremen.

21
. ,

?around.when'this.was done,_is there anything you want to refer

n: . -

U/ - 22 to what we have immediately before us, what you intend to get

E 23 to-that~ involves - nexus of the foreman?

~ 24 MR._-GUILD: Yes, sir.
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY:
,

|
'

i

4 w , ya,,--'v=' e a . .m,m~w - -.----,bsv-,#,*i-mm,----,w----ww.--....m mr.,e .we-,-ww.. ......-e, .--.m.-

'
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1 MR.. GUILD: They violated the procedure. >

-2 JUDGE KELLEY: Where, on what page? |
.(~): .

''-? 3 MR. GUILD: Concern No. 2, rule of arc s trikes. >

p.
.J\

-4 I^am'looking at the form,-Judge.'

!

5 MR. .McGARRY: For the report, it is in Roman - .

6 it-is in B,. Roman I. !
l

!

7 JUDGE KELLEY: B-1. Just a minute.

8 WITNESS LLEWELLYN: A particular quote Judge -- |

9 JUDGE KELLEY: If there is at leas,t some nexus --

10 let's go ahead, Mr. Guild. You may look ahead.--

11 MR. GUILD: I am looking at the language at tha't

f(') .12 'page: The foreman filed .the arc strikes off of a valve, and
, s-

['l 13 allegedly istructed the welder to do likewise, if the arc
.v.

14 -strikes were, 'not too bad.'

15 Now, that language I was just reading from is

16 App endix . Roman I; page - l .

17 JUDGE KELLEY: And what is that?

18 MR. GUILD: Of the August 3 report.

'

.19 JUDGE KELLEY: I got you. Fine.

20 MR. GUILD: Now,.this particular incident was raised

w.
1!mp!. by_the NRC specifically. Communicated by the NRC. It involved.21

p)_(_ -22 the same foreman, and there is a referenced individual B-2

23 as.being -- that is the NRC's identification of their source,

:24 their confidential source, correct?_

' ss-Federal Reporters, Inc.A

25 A (Witness IIollins) Correct.

. . .. - . - _ . _ _ - - - . - .. .- ,.-._ . _ . - - - - --_
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D1 BY MR. GUILD': (Continuing) ;

-

2 Q- And .you conducted- inte'rviews of Mr. Moore 's crew -

;

;(_Y
23 . members,E-past and-present,-andLas part of your structured

1)
.

'
at : questions !you asked about: the subj ect of arc strikes, correct? i

.
.

Yes,.we did. j5 A. :

r

6 Q. . And you'did the. interviews, Mr. Llewellyn?
-

37 - A' Ii did. the technical interview with some of the~
<

;
~

I.s individuals that-expressed concern to'us about-arc strikes.

'

- - - 9' Q4 I am looking -at -the investigation / resolution of
'

10 concern document Landfthatidocument indicates that Mr. Kruse,,

11 you performed the resolution ef ? August 9,1984?
, .

.([ -12 A (Witness Kruse) You will find that document
~

(;wf .13 ;on .that ?date.-
'

14 Q -AndTreviewed by you, Mr. Llewellyn, on the next--
,

15 cday,JAugust'10th?

:16 - A. (Witness Llewellyn) Yes, sir.<

t[ 17 :Q - All:right.. Now, --

8 bHL JOHNSON: .Just to assist us, where in the1

' 19 report :isL -it? ' We are looking at the Review Board. Report, right?

20 Tell us where.
W,

ld-) 21 MR..: GUILD: It says Item 5 in the. top right hand:

r --
i 22 corner 1cf: the -document I am looking at. So, that may be it.*

_

23 MR. JOHNSON: Can you give me a page refernnce?
.

124 MR./ GUILD: My page numbers have all been obliterated.
Am-reswee noonen,inc.

25 None ' of my documents have page numbers.

e
-

Y4.- w gir " r er - qp._ , 5p,g .ge,, m.f g. .g, , , , ,e, ,g , ,,,,,9 ,9 .p ,p ,,, p .,y, _ .. ,_ .q_, .,, ,,, _
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1 MR.-JOHNSON: Toward the beginning or back? '

,

2
.

'MR. GUILD: Item 5 goes in order sequentially.

k)
3 MR. GRIER: It should~be fairly close. .ig ro ;

^

4 BY MR.- GUILD: (Continuing) ,

5 Q ~ Mr. Kruse, Mr. Llewellyn, is it in the stack in j

6 front of you? -

-7 A (Witness Llewellyn)- I do not have.

!
c8 -Q Investigation / resolution.

,
'9 A No, sir, I?do not.

1

.10 .Q Should it b'e identical to the portion in the report

11 as-Attachment B, Item I?

12 A Yes, sir.

p: Q / 13
.

Q Let's work from that. Now, who did you interview

14 that. identified concerns about removal of arc strikes?
~

15
'

You want! to know all individuals?A.

16 Q Yes.

17 A. Individual 109, individual 5, individual 186,,

18 . individual 176,.-Individual 102', Individual 168.

19
Q- 168?

20 A- Yes, sir. Individual 131. Individual 191,

: 21 Individual.37, Individual 194, Individual 208. I believe
r y.
Q 22 that was 'all of them.

23 Q And all those numbers reflected at that part of

24 -the August 3rd report under the title Removal of Arc Strikes?
Ace-Federst Ceporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir.
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1 Q~ Now, are a11'those people by numbers, present or
I

. - 2 frmer members of Arlon Moore's crew?

p)2( 3 A No, sir. I do not believe they have all worked ,j
(_J '

E4 for Arlon Moore.

5 Q What other foremen did they work for, if you j
\

6 know.

7 l\ I believe Individual 131 is a powerhouse mechanic.
'

8 I am not sure who his foreman is.

9 Q Okay.

10 A We have a-listing in discovery of the individuals

11 who work for Arlon Moore. I would.really need that list to

({)' 12 be able' to determine exactly who worked Lfor Arlon Moore.

;~
. All right. What about individual 148, Mr. Llewellyn?-() .13 Q

.

14 Did you investigate his concern about removal of arc strikes?

15 A I don't believe I did at the technical interview.

16 Q Looking at a document, August 15, 1984, Memo to

~17 . file, over your signature, it appears to be Mr. Llewellyn.

. 18 -Will you look at that. It is only a paragraph. How about

19 just reading it for the record, please.

,20 A Memo to File. Reference Individual 148 Concern.

21 ' Welder B report does not contain -explanation of Individual

r~ V.() 22 148's statement about removing arc strikes for making of welds

23 without proper approval. Arc strikes caused during welding

..24 are almost always in the weld zone, which does not require-
Aas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 proper approval to remove. This removal of arc strikes is

. . - - - . -
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I1. expected by:the. welder during the course of making his welds.
i

2 LI signed that memo for file.7 7_ .

j::(i
:t i

3 Q_ You didn't readithe conclusion .that that was a i

() I

~

4 proper ' arc strike repair on the basis of any investigation
{

5 of that individual's concern, did you? |

6 A . I would need a moment to look at that gentleman's

7 . affidavit to make that conclusion. I believe I drew that
1

-8 conclusion based upon reading his affidavit.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: While they are looking through

10 'the papers, I would just note that your time has expired.

u -

.ll Do you want another five minutes to finish up?
~

'

,

7~ij 12 MR. GUILD: Thank you, sir.

l(') 13 WITNESS LLEWELLYN: In referencing Individual 148's,
.

i 14 original affidavit, quote: When I am making a weld that has

15 an arc-strike, I would normally use a file and remove the

'16 . strike without any_ approvals. If I happen to see an arc

17 strike already' made by someone else, I will get approval before
~

18 | removing it. This is our normal practice.

19 I interpreted that not to be a violation of any

i 20 procedure, and that is why it is not included in the report.
n
1- ! 21 BY MR. GUILD: (Continuing)

/~T
( /. 22 Q That was just based on your interpretation of the

23 -affidavit; not on-an-independent investigation, was it?

24
_

A -(Witness Llewellyn) From my reading of the
Aar-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 affidavit there, he said he would -- when he was making a

... . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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.~ .1. weld,' arc . strikes normally. occurred during the process of I=. w:
. ..

j

-2
'

|makingla! weld. ;
.m. ,

3 Q- Sure.: ,They :can occur on the pipe .above you, ;
,

L- 4 :orithree. feet.'down-the~ pipe.where.you are making the; weld,

_
g r5 ' or. .they can ; occur . rig'ht adj acenti to the weld you are making. I

.

1:

16 :They-'are'only' proper (to repair without process control if
,
.

?7 they _ occur in tie weld zone,- right?
,

I
:8 ~A~ In the_ area that is going to be inspected, yea. :

,

'9 ..Q - -In the weld zone. _ What is it,Jan inch on either
t

'
-10 : side!of-the weld. . Half inch,;- _what is the-area, Mr.

el l . LLlewellyn?

[12 1 A' ..Iidon'.t know the , exact. .You would have to seei

h .13 |the; requirements.

14 Q? :Mr.;Grier,_do.you.know?

,
.15 - .A- (Witness Grier) I-am not certain. It is within

"

'

'16 an inch orfso._

h 11 7 Q: It is not a foot. If you make an accidental arc
. ~

18 <strikeL in . the process -of trying~ to weld in a difficult place,L
.

.."
19 if you make_an accidentalLarcistrike in burning or falling-

{ [20 - on a scaffold that is. bumped,_ you make an accidental arc strike-

'TO{ aid it is :not in the :weia zone, you are supposea to get process42i i

'

1,22 contro1 before_ you . grind or add weld material, repair the
:

.,23 arc strike, correct?.-
,

c >

_24 TL The: would-be covered under a procedure written ;A -

.

wes re n n . inc.
'

25 ;up 4--- part o'f the M-4 procedures. It is called an M-4-I
~ ~

g
|

-~-

L

|

L ,
!

'

- . . ~ . . . . . - , _ . . , . . . _ _ , , _ , _ , . _ _ _ _ . _ . , , - _ _ . . . . _ , . . . . . . ,-
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,-e Q And'you would have to cocument thatTrepair, would j2

K),
3

7s you not?
A h :
ss

4 A Yes, it would bs. |
:

. hat is the issue that you are concerned about when i5 Q- W
i-

6 you want to require proper process control, proper documentation'

7 'for repair of arc space.- ,

8 Mr. Llewellyn, Mr. Kruse, what is the concern that

9 you are trying.to address?- It is not just a question of

.10 cosmetics, is it?

11 A (Witness Van Malssen) The concern is if'there is
o y
%) 12 a possibility of' small crack in the piping.:

:p
T J- 13 Or possibility of deposition of some other material

Id oth'er than what you want .in the pipe.

15
Q And to remove an arc strike if it is severe you

16 have .to grind it out to the point where you could either add

I7 further weld metal to' it, or grind Jit out. to the point where

18 the surface was unblemished. That is how an are strike is*

R 19 repaired, isn't it Mr. Kruse?

20 A (Witness Llewellyn) Yes, it is.

:(l~
"/ 21 Q When you grind on a pipe, you also have a concern'-

fM
A J; 22 that you maintain minimum wall thickness for that pipe.

f -

23 A Yes,. sir.

24
Q And that is the reason why you want to get proper

(Are-Federal Caponers, Inc.

25 documentation and' authorization for the repair to ensure that
i.

t
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1- you maintain minimum wall.
'

- 2 10 Yes, sir. f._;

:(;,h ,

g4 '3 -Q -If you add weld metal, you want to make sure .!
]s_) : 1

4 that the addition of the weld metal is. documented to ensure i
3

5 jhat- it has proper. process control and is signed off by a !

- - !
16 1QC ' inspector after the . weld' is finally -complete, correct?

;7 .. A~ "If it is-welded'there, yes, sir. It would be
.

<

!
'8 . a documentation on. a- M-4 Form to document that weld.

9 'Q And it would be inspected by quality control

10 inspector?

11 A' Yes, sir. And undergo a number of' inspections.

(][ =12 Q And so if are strikes were repaired without that.
-

.j(.-[) 13 ' documentation, those would be non-conformances, correct?

14 A~ .Yes, sir.

'15 Q And ' 1ast point, Mr. Chairman, this has an
a
E 16 individual's-name-in it ---another: document, Mr. Llewellyn.

17 Does - that ' reflect an individual on Mr. Moore's crew --. disagreeing

18 if you will, with your resolution of the concern regarding

-19 the repair of .the -- the alleged repair of the arc strike

20 :on' the Kerotest . valve body that is the subject:that is
.;es ..

i$/- .21 discussed'in your portion of the August 3rd report?
-

~ (9 .22 A (Witness Kruse) Would you repeat the question?'
s.

,

. 23 Q It: reflects an individual's concern about your

~24 resolution of that item.
,Asefe eres Reporters, Inc.a

- 25 A 'No. This memo is to document a conversation that

b: z
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i
!

1 Mr. Llewellyn and I:had with this individual to try to define i

1.

-2 the concern that-he had further. i

,_ ,)-f

2( 3 The interviews didn't give us enough information
A)

4 .to go out and do a technical evaluation, so we did this '

5 interview so we could gain some further information .ao that j

6 we could~go out and adequately evaluate it.

7 Q And that individual -- 109, right?

:
8 'A 109.

,

9 Q Are you saying that Mr. 109 didn't express the

10 concern that he in fact had seen Arlon Moore improperly

11 repairing an arc strike on this valve body, and that he

) '12 disagreed with your resolution of the concern which essentially
<x . .

|.( ). said that the marks on the valve body were not put there by13
-

14 Arlon Moore despite this individual's observation.

15 They in fact occurred in the forging process or

16 of the --

17 A (Witness Kruse) I think I can probably clear that

18 up.

19 Q Would you, Mr. Kruse, please?

20 A I inspected those valves personally, both the

. g)i_. |21 valves that Individual B-2 identified, and the valves that
,,

(): 122 Individual 109 provided -- described, and I looked at those

23 . valves' carefully. Took documentary photographs and tried

24
hFederal Reporters, Inc..

to identify.any regions on the valve's body that had been

I '

25 filed. I saw none. We went back tto this individual to make

L
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1 - sure that we'were looking at th'e right valve the second time. |
i

'

2 And'he ver't'ied that we had,.ihdeed, been looking at the |
'

.

3 right valve.'

1bs ,
,'

4 Q Okay. One-last question. j

r
5 JUDGE-KELLEY: One last question. |

'

t

End'16. 6

:MM-fols.
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' .24
Am.Fessrs mooners, Inc.
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.

T17'MM/mmli1 Q One last question. ,

_

'2 JUDGE KELLEY: One last question.,-

3 BY-MR.. GUILD:
,

;4 - Q Mr.' Dick, as to your deposition, you have-had close

-5 tb --I'd'say, I'm estimating now -- 100 people expressed

6 concern, wideranging concern that has been the subject of

'7 this investigation, and expressed concerns about foremen goingy

8 back four years.
t

9 Why didn't your quality' assurance system at Catawba

10- identify these concerns, identify .the prF ems reflected in~

-

11 1 these concerns in a timely fashion when they occurred?

[ 12 Instead, they had to be identified by Mr. Uryc with'
,

rj-
b.- I3 the:NRC.*

14 A (Witness Dick) The individuals with the concerns
,

15 did not come forward on their.own, nor did they-use any of<

-

16 the devices that we had in place, which would have allowe1

17 -themito do this in a confidential, anonymous fashion if

18 'necessary.

19 -I do not-know what the circumstances were that

20 . caused them to not express these concerns until they were *

. ..

.

4 21 asked..

yy ',

E%> J 122 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, thank you.

RiI L23 JUDGE KELLEY: We are going to take a break at

24 this point. We would like to see the counsel -- Ms. Garde,j,
Ase-Fatleral Caporters, ince

25 .all counsel, could you come up-for a few minutes.

A

e -- _ --- r- se - - -,e w- e ema ee.-.re--y-.,+,-*-e=e r-,-ew.w--r-- w wm-t,- ,,t-w'$-w.<-mgr,.,egr-n4,,wgn,,----.-+%he---gy 9-er- ww--e ,yys iywgw,-=--y--_
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.

-1- MR.' GUILD: Just one point before you dismiss the

.. ~2 panel, please.
og
-V

- 3 .I have a. number of documents, I have identified
'

|O-
,

4 them and11n order to try to expedite. things, haven't gone '

15 throuch the rather cumbersome process of having them all

6 marked and put in.

7 I want to offer these documents in evidence, and I

8 can do.it now and go back through the whole thing. Or, if

9' counsel would agree as sort of a stipulation by way of

..

10 making;of ease, and not dispute authenticity. All the' documents

11 come'from Applicants.

p) 17 'MR. CARR: Did they come on discovery?1

, j 13 MR. GUILD: Yes, they are all discovery documents.

:I4 I am not asking to waive objections about relevance,

15 -I .just want to be able to offer them at a later point af ter

16 the panel has been dismissed.'-

17 JUDGE'PURDOM: The panel is not dismissed.

18 MR.~ GUILD: Yes, I know, but I am done.

I9 MR. CARR: Mr.. Guild has been dismissed.

20 .(Laughter)
.:

-

. '21 JUDGE KELLEY: I think we can work things out.
.

sju/ 22 MR. MC GARRY: We have no objection as to

23 authenticity.

24- (Bench conference)
Am-Feestal Reporters;Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Please take this for the record.
*

'-

_ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . - _ _ . _ _ .
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'I We will call it Statement to . Witnesses:mm

..

You have been subpoenaed to testify as a witness- 2

3 in the Atomic Safety and. Licensing Board hearings about the,.

t i a

. %) -'
4 Catawba Nuclear Power Plant. Your testimony will'be

5 considered by the three Judges in making their determination

6 on the licensing of the plant.

7 By law, the. hearings are open to the public. However,

8 there is the option to close the hearing to the public if you-

9 prefer to testify in a closed session, and, if you have a

10 ' reason acceptable to the Board for testifying in closed

11 session.

() 12 You shotid also be. aware that your involvement in

o
4 j- 13 -this proceeding is considered " protected activity" under

14 Federal law. If you believe that any reprisal or intimidation

15 has:resulted from your' participation in this hearing, you have

-

1the right .to file a complaint with the Department of Labor16

17' within 30 days of such action.

18 Your teetimony will be under oath.

19 That is the end of the statement. We will put that

20 in the record. Let me put in the record just where we are.

/~1
U 21 .That is the st;atement that we intend to use when the witnesses

m

--[ 22 are contacted and told about coming tomorrow or the next day. -

23 It will be used either by the Duke people in the case of

.24 employees, or it may be used by the Intervenors in the case
Are-FederN Reporters, Inc.

25 'of ex-employees. And you can ask other questions, obviously,

-. .- .- - - . - . - , . - . - , , - -, .:-. -..,-, - ,
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f

sm3; I- if they have'got them, and so on. But the statement should be

p/ |in sort of a framework-so they know what the score is on.

2

y
3 this confidentiality point.'

;o.
4 One'other thought -- let's.go off again.

_ _5 (Discussion off the record.)

6 (Recess)
'

7 JUDGE KELLEY: Welcome,back. We are back on the

8 ' record.
,

9 Mr. Riley of the Carolina Environmental Study

'

10 Group during the break requested five minutes with the

L
II panel to ask the panel some questions. I-am granting that

' '

f1?', -

-request.

_
13 I will . just note we are running behind schedule as

Id is,'Mr. Riley, so I have tc hold you to five minutes. So,

IS with that, go ahead.
.

16 BY MR. RILEY:

' XXXZ' 17 | Q I'm looking at a document that has already been discussed
w.

:18 and identified by Mr. Kruse and.Mr. Ferdon, and I am looking

19 at Concern 1, Page 1. I-will read one sentence.

'20 "The degree of sensitization seen in a material

21 .is dependent .on its carbon content, wi th higher

- 22 carbon materials exhibiting more severe sensitization

'23 'for a .given sensitizing exposure. "

24 Is that a correct reading?
Ace-Federes reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MC GARRY: Mr. Riley, is this the documen*, the'

.. ..
.. ..

.
. - _ - _ - - - -
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mm4 I discovery you got today.?
,

'2 MR. RILEY: That is right. It is the last paragraph

.O-

3 one page 1 Jf concern::1, starting with " Degree of sensitization. "p,)
f.

'

v
4 WITNESS KRUSE: I think that --

~5 LBY MR. RILEY:

6 Q I just asked if that was a correct reading, yes or

7 no.

8 MR. MC GARRY: Would the witness answer yes or no,

9 and then explain.
J

10 WITNESS KRUSE: Yes, I think that is a correct

31 reading.

-17 BY MR. RILEY:
7-

(_) 'I3 Q- All righ?... Let's move to concern 1, page_2. This

14 is in the last sentence before the heading, EPR Evaluation of

|

15 Test Socket Welds.

I6 " Test results indicate that an interpass temperature

17 requirement of 350 Fahrenheit is conservative and exceeding0

18 it does not necessarily result in an unacceptably sensitized

19 inaterial, provided the nominal carbon content of the material

20 is less than 0.0X percent, the highest carbon content of the
%:f ;

1V 21 test material."

22 Is that a correct reading?

23 A (Witness Kruse) As you read it, 4.c is correct.

24 Q And what is the value of X that you would assign?
Ace-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25 A In that particular case we did not.have the carbon

^

1
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H 5 I . content of the piping material that we were testing.

2 g. What would be a reasonable value for X in your

-Os
3 . professional judgment?;fs

4 Now the~ clock is running, Mr. Kruse.

5 A .As our tests indicate, that would be somewhere on

6
~

the order of 0.073 percent.

7 Q Thank you. Page 3, same, document, last paragraph,

=8 second sentence, last paragraph.
e

9 " Higher' carbon content stainless steels (generally

10 greater than .04 or .05' percent) have a potential for exhibiting
II welding induced sensitization even if interpass control is

f's
12 imposed."A_/1,

'tn) .
-

,3 Is that a correct reading?(/. .

'd 'A Yes, it is.

15 Q All right. There is a Table 1 attached to that.
<

16 It gives the'descrip' ion of the eight weldments for the couponst

I7 that we referred to that were shared between Brookhaven and

18 Duke.

19 What was the carbon content of the pipes used for

20 those eight weldments? Do you have that information?
9"',

k- 23 'A- It was supplied in discovery. The only one I know

: for sure.are for coupons seven and eight, and the content22

-

'

23 .was 0.07 percent.

24
.. ._ Q All right. Is that the analysis that is headed

Aar Federal Reporwes, Inc.

25 . ith headings like SS2,-SS4, SS67w

, , .-. . - , - . _ - _ _~ - - . _ . _ . . _ - - _ - - . _ . ~ . _ _ - . . _ . _ . _ ~ _ _ _ _ . . . _ . - . . . _ , . -
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K - 1
-

- mm6 ? - 1 A (Yes. i

_

;... :2 -Q Thank you. All right, now, this particular memo
,

h''
1 |3 Lto file thatffollows-this in discovery is, I believe yours,

~ '

O )'
'4 ? Mr.3. Ferdon . .Have you seen it? .

- -
~

" '

;

5 :A - .(Witness Ferdon) Yes, I have. t

,

5 :Q On page 2 there is a sentence, "There are various , _a

:7 ~ degrees of sensitization ~ which are a function of the material's

<-

. carbon content and thermal history."8

79 Is that a correct reading?

.10 'A- 'Yes,.it is.
.

:ll; Q .And, on page 3 there is a quotation from NUREG 0679.

'}() 12 "All'.the cracks occurred at locations of stagnant
,

'3 'or intermittently stagnant, low-pressure, low-temperature

l~
i4 ' water'containing approximately 13,000 ppm boric acid and 8 ppm-

15' Loxygen~ In addition, all~the. cracks occurred in the HAZ of.-

s

-16 welds in Type. 304 : stainless st' eel piping with relatively

:7 high carbon. level."

'

11 8 Is-that a part of your lettei on page 3?

19 A Yes,-it is.
,

,
.Q And, Mr. Hollins, I will turn to you for a moment.20

'

1 21. You consulted.with a statistically knowledgeable

[. (22 . person, and it was his judgment that 25 samples would give

'23 you a 99 confidence level of 1 percent. Is that correct?
s .

24 'JL (Witness Holl' ins) That is what I ' remember, yes, sir.

Ae-reserm n po,wes;inc.

. 25 Q Did you discuss with the statistician whether the

-

E
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mm7 1 information you were concerned with was more likely to be

.- -
2 a Gaussian' distributed sort of material, or a Poissant

-7 3 .

Q' 3 distribution type of material?,_
'

'

4 A No, sir, I did not.
,

5 Q Do you know what standard deviation could contribute
,

6 .to the phenomenon that you were concerned about, namely what

7 sensitization is?

8 A I did not.

9 Q Are you statistician to know whether or not you

10 could make a - judgment about confidence level, lacking that

~11 information?

17 A I personally could not, no, sir.

( ) I3 Q All right. Now in the conclusions that you reach,

14 you refer to three factors as being involved in intergranular
,

.15 stress corrosion cracking. One of these is the level of

.

16 sensitization; another is the stress level; another is the4-

17 aggressiveness of the aqueous environment. Is that correct?

18 A (Witness Ferdon) Correct.

19 Q In other words, potentially there are three lines'

20 of defense-against a crack forming by this particular

g
(_) 21 mechanism which I have just naned.

(). 22 Now, is it not true that stress is essentially

23 unavoidable in much of the construction that is involved here?

24 A Correct.
Ace-Federd Esporters, Inc.

25 Q So that there is one lineof defense that we can

. . . . . ~ . -. . .- , . - - - . - . . - . - - . - . . . . - .
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1 not rely on.

2 The second line of defense, is that of avoiding

}' 3 sensitization, is it not?

'
4 A Correct.

5 Q And insofar as we have accepted welds where there

6 is evidence of sensitization, we have reduced.ourselves to

7 one line of defense, that is avoiding the aggressive

8 environment.

9 A Not exactly true. The degree of sensitization is

10 going to interact synergistically with the aggressiveness of

II the environment, and to that extent, correct, we are back

( ) 17 to aggressive environment.

!3 Q All right.

14 Are you familiar with NRC studies which show that

i

15 something like nine or ten cases, :that aggressive environments

16 have developed in PWRs, though they were not anticipated and

17 certainly would not be part of the basic specifications?

18 A I am familiar with many of the PWRs; stress

19 corrosion, cracking incidents.

20 Q And you reference those to your letter, is that

(~h
) 21 correct?

'

22 A Correct.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: I want to point out, Mr. Riley that

24 I want you to be able to make your point. But the five
Ace-Federal Reporten, Inc.

25 minutes you requested have expired, so I hope you can wrap

_ .
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I-q- it up.

.f3-
2 MR. RILEY: I was precisely-finished.s

4

~ Z .'
si l .3 JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. Thank you.
,/ F :

'

L/~ 4 We will now have an opportunity for questions from
.

5 Mr. Johnson of the NRC Staff, representing the NRC Staff.

6 MR.. JOHNSON: Thank you.

7 BY MR. JOHNSON:-~zxxx

8 Q Mr. Kruse and Mr. Ferdon, since we are on the

9 -subject of the technical issues involving intergranular
~

10 stress corrosion corroding and cracking, I would like to ask

II you first, Mr. Ferdon, whether you would stand by the

17 content of your July 16th, 1984 memo to the file which has{)
I

)..(); just been discussed.13
.

'4 Is there anything in there which is not, to your

15 knowledge, carrect?

'

16 g (Witness Ferdon) .There are a few details that I

17 would change if I were-going to issue a final draft. However,
.

.

.18 I stand by the. conclusions of that.
-

19 Q What isn't something that you would agree with at

20 the present time?

(,,fs)
,

21 A What is it that I would agree with it?i

(_m). .22 0 What is it that is not correct?
<

.

: 23 A* Well, for. instance, I put forward a chloride

[. content of 35 parts per million as being a lower limit. I24
~

Aer Feuforal Reporte,s, Inc.
'

25 . think I might want to change that to reflect more a
.
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1

discussion of the synergistic effects of the various. anions
Hmm10

2

e-(. that could be.found in coolant water. If I were to pull an

hm) 3

("X absolute lowest number of chlorides, I would say one part per
%./ 4

million. But still significantly, that is well above the

5
chloride content of any of the Catawba primary coolant

6
= systems.

7
Q- .Anything else in this document that is not correct?

8
A I believe at one point I referred to the boric acid

9
concentration or content of the Catawba coolant as being

10
7,700' parts per million. That is not exactly true. That is

11

the boron content.

(~N 12\-) .But again, that has no effect on the final

f^h 13
k/ ' conclusion.

14

Q Is the following language then from page 6 of the

15 -
report correct,where it says:

16
"However, the third condition, aggressive environment,

'17
.does not exist. Process fluid chemistry and impurity controls

18
at Catawba create an aqueous environment which, based on

19
current research and experience will not result in IGSCC.

20
. .

This includes both the critical systems ant those where

() -21
IGSCC has occurred at other PWR stations. Only in the case of'~

n-
1 ) 22

a contaminant intrusion would stress corrosion cracking occur''

23
at Catawba.

I 24
" Depending on the concentration of the contaminant-Federal Reporters, Inc.

'25
and the location, the cracking may be inter- or transgrannular.-

- . - _ _ . - - - - - - - - - . . - . . .. -.. --- . ----. -
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* ' mall.1 'Even-in this event, a major LOCA is not expected. Any form of
-

12 stress corrosion cracking in ductile austenitic-stainless
-

--

# 3 steel'is a leak before' break event. With the sensitive leak

!O
''! -

D4 detecting capabilities designed in the Catawba Station, the leak'

5 would'be. detected before any critical loss of. coolant or

6 process. fluid occurred.
~

7 Duke's position is'that because the designed normal"

8 operating environment is not aggressive in terms of IGSCC; the
4

.9 possibility-of sensitized welds doe'sn't significantly increase

-10 .the probability of either acute or chronic stress-corrosion
.

* ll pracking at Catawba. "

17 This is'-- is this statement consistent with-()
:( ) '!3 conclusions that you reached in:the report that was submitted'

,

14 on August 3rd?

. I
15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q Is it virtually _the same in substance?s

17 A That is correct.

4 . '18 Q And you have looked at the various NRC documents
,

19 relating to intergrannual stress 1 corrosion cracking in

20 pressurized water reactors?

. '21 A Yes.

() 22 Q And that includes the-NUREG 0679 pipe cracking

23 experience in light water reactors?
,

24 A Yes.
Ase Feder) Reporters. Inc.

: 25 0 .Have you also looked at two recent inspection --

_ . . . . . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . . . , . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ -
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mm12L I information notices from the IE? You refer to one here on

2 page 3. It is notice 84-18. And I believe there is another

O'
3 one that was included-in your discovery response. I don't

- f;(')
'

4 know if.it is mentioned.

'5 There is one of March 7, '84, which is 84-18. It is

6 entitled, Stress Corrosion Cracking in Pressurized Water

7 Reactor Systems'. Are you familiar with that document?

8 A I believe so.

9 Q May I show it to you?

10 A Yes, please.

II (Document handed to witness)

{ ). 17 Yes, I am familiar with that document.

(%) I3 Q Mr. Kruse, are you also familiar with that document?

14 A (Witness Kruse) Yes. That -cane out of my files ,

i

15 | as-a matter of fact.

4 - 16 Q There is another notice. This one is a slightly

17 more'recent one, it is June 18, 1984. This is also an IE

18 information notice, 84-49, Intergrannual Stress Corrosion

19 Cracking Leading to Steam Generator Tube Failure.

20 A (Witness Ferdon) I am aware of it.

21 Q Now, in reaching your conclusions that intergrannular

p
L(,) ' 22 stress corrosion cracking would not be a problem at Catawba

~23 due to the nonaggressive environment inducing corrosive

24 cracking, did you consider these two notices?
Am-Federal Recorters, Inc.

25 A Yes, I did.

l

.-
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- mm13 I !
Q- Is it,your position that the statements in these

'2'y notices'fsupport your conclusion,.or are consistent with your
-

: 3
j conclusion?

.

1\q c -

,

a'' -- 4
_

'

:A. ?Yes', fit is.

:Q, Could you explain the. reasons?
.

.

'6 !Ai Okay.
~

7 <In the. document that you have right'here, IE-

8 LInformation' Notice:84-49,.it is dealing-specifically-with.
.

9 Inconelj602 inithe steam generator, I believe. And we are

10 looking at' Type 304 stainless steel. So,-- also, we are not
'

,

F-
y

-considering/ steam generator tube cracking in this instance.
~

12 -

Let me'just point you to the~second paragraph, the
' g

3 discussion where it talks about the two - .I'll. read-it for
'

d# the. record:y

- 5' ,,However , there are two conditions where significant

16 potential' exists for' inadvertent in troduction of contaminants

I7 'into PWR fluid systems..-The first-opportunity is unacceptable

218 : levels.of contaminants in the boric acid purchased. The second

is the-free surface of the spent fuel pool'which can be

.20 a natural collector = of airborne contamir ants. "
M]

21 Those are the two areas that are discussed, I'

.22 .believe, in this report.

23 A- In the first instance, Duke Power has a spec for

24 boric acid purchase to strictly ~ control the level of all
-

As reseres neowen inc.
'25- contaminants that are suspected of causing stress. corrosion

.
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'

{' ,, ,
,

- .
_ ,

#ztaal4: 'l Lcracking.
'

w
2 In the second instance, in the- spent fuel pool which.j.

Q :3 iwas not' considered a-critical' system, a leak there would 1
..

D~
'- '4 |be a, maintenance problem and not a safety concern..

,

s
. .

:

c5 -And:further, the levels of chloride,in-those systems,

6 .15~ parts per.'million chloride'-- you know that is. evidence
,

7 that.the Nuclear Production Chemistry Department is going:

8 {to keep that system clear and free of contamination which
_

9 could 'cause stress corrosion cracking.
,

10 Q -Does.that complete'your answer?

II' - A . Yes , _ 'it - doe s .

1 "17 -

.
Q On the second page, or the third-page of that-

33 notice, ~84-18,Jit says "PWR accident mitigation systems are

'id .normally-in a. standby condition and hence provide a fertile

=15 environment for stress corrosion cracking. In addition to -

16 ' technical specifications,-surveillance requirements to ,

'l7 exercise pumps and valves on a regular-schedule', some
,

.

18 licensees have initiated measures to' recirculate and testt

19 system fluids foi potential contaminants to facilitate

20 -proper removal of any identified contaminants."'

~

' : .

21 Is.there an opportunity _-- my reading of these
* . r

22 documents, the question of intergrannular stress corrosion
7

,

"

:23 cracking seems to be partially determined by whether
,

'24 contaminants-can. enter from the standby systems, mitigations'

An reseres neoenen, Inc.

i, 125 in'hystems or. secondary systems into the primary pressure'

:
|
,

t

*+t g--tw-w r wwT- e +pe--ge,trm --- e* + w v W y, ,w sm- m-y-,>=ra-r--eeg - y mc.,, w wwvv ew%,urwerw4-e- - , _ _ _ _ . _
,____..ewa,
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i ,

,, ,
,

fam15: I : systems.- And I would.like you'to address what mechanisms i
.

g 7 -
areLavailable!to preven't the entering.of those contaminants.2

~

O. t:
; .3 (A. . .These' systems -- again,. in these systems the Nuclear.

s. w
4 Production Chemistry Department. controls the levels of- I

7,.

(5 dissolved. oxygen, the levels of chloride to keep the-coolant ,

4 Jo'ut of range where stress corrosion cracking occurs, or the
,

! =7 ' makeupfwat'er in these systems.
'

;:

8 IFurther, these systems--- for.-instance one"

hy .. a c cidentLmitigation system that they;are talking about that9

10 I am f5miliar:with is containment spray. system. And. specifi-

\Il - cally, there'have been some additions of sulfide ions which
. .. .

h !12 have been' attribute'd'to stress corrosion ~ cracking.1

I3
.

At Catawba, we don't use-those additions.. These

14 are closed loop; systems. The makeup water that goes into
|

C .~ 15 those systems and all the makeup additions are controlled by

- 16 Nuclear Production Chemistry to keep contaminant limits below'

z - that at which . stress corrosion cracking will o:: cur.l7
,

| :18 .-Q. Thank.you.

19 'MR. JOHNSON: At the appropriate time, your Honor,L
| - .

I would like to offer these three documents that I have" '20 -

21 referred to as Staff Exhibits. I haven't had the opportunity-

22 Lto make copies-of them. But these two information notices could

23 belboth denominated' Staff Exhibits. I believe it would be 28

- 24 and 29.
Am.pesers nosonen, inc.

25 The March 7th would be 28, and --
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.

mm16 .1 MR. GUILD: Mr. Johnson, could you identify those

2 more.specifically?

:O_' ' '3 MR. JOHNSON: IE Information Notice 84-18 dated
.

- ) '
4 March 7, 1984, that would be 28,

I

5 .(Staff Exhibit No. 28 was marked

xxx 6 for identification.)

7 MR. JOHNSON: The June 118, 1984 Information Notice

8 84-49, would be number 29,

9 (Staff Exhibit No. 29 was marked

xxx 10 for identification.)

11 MR. JOHNSON: I would like to offer them subject

(); 17 to being supplied later, as those exhibits.

().T17 '3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
Ace-Federal Resorters, Inc.

25

.

. - - ,.



. . . . ..
. _ _

' ' '
!: A

< fflwsMM#11|-
; gb#181 '13,616

|-
~

- . . .

1:gb/a'gb1 :
. . . '

>

3;]{ l JUDGE KELLEY: 'Have counsel seen 'these - i

.2 ~

,(#YA '. documents, the other documents?

- L) - . .. 4

3 =MR. JOHNSON: -Yes, these have been supplied by [r- .

A (./ .

DukefPower as pa'rt of-the discovery. I would like to |-

';
WJ 4

'

,

5 offer'this? or admission --'these two documents for ;f
'

~
s

6 ' admission.

1 -JUDGE KELLEY: 1They are offered now for' , ' .
;

8 . admission.*

t -

9 MR. G_UILD: I.am just trying to make sure we

10 :have'seen'them,.' Judge.

II (Counsel conferring.)

.A
12 MR.. GUILD: I. guess I am concerned abcet offeringl_/ , ,

.

7-),. 13 'them for'.the purposes of; proving the substance of what.is
~

. (, J

~

14 containedLin them. They go towards documents that reflect

'15 the position of the agency on information that has been

16 brought to the' agency's attention. It is clear that

:37 Mr.! Johnson wants to use them as a aid in cross-examination
, ,

.18 Land to-have them identified as such'.

19 -Simply because they are authored by the agency,
,

20 I. don't have any problem with' that but'I do think it'is
yq .
J ) ."/ 21 . inappropriate for'the Staff to be able to offer them- 1

r3
./ '22 to' prove the substance of either the technical positions' '

-23 -contained in them or the extrinsic facts that they reflect

24
..

:about exper'ience.at some other reactor to prove the i
,A -Fwwe nomen. w.

,

25 ' substance'of those facts. So we would object on hearsay
;

- - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - _ _ - - - _ _
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I grounds.

2,] MR. JOHNSON: Maybe we could solve that problem

3 . ith just marking them for identification so that they would' w

4 be in the record for reference in connection with cross-
.

5 examination.

6 JUDGE KELLEY: So they are being offered for

I that limited purpose, at least at this point?

8 MR. JOHNSON: Yes.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: Then for that limited purpose,

10 Mr. Guild, I believe you indicated that that was acceptable

II to you?
,
,

I2
- MR. GUILD: Yes, sir .;,

- I3 JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

'4 On that understanding then they are admitted
|

15 for '.he limited purpose described.

16INDEXXXX (Whereupon, the documents previously

I7 marked for identification as Staff

18 Exhibits 28 and 29 were received
I9 in evidence for limited purposes.)

20 MR. JOHNSON: In addition, the other memo tom
t )
j 21 the file that is in the supplen.entary discovery documents

22 that was discussed, July 16th, 1984, I would like to have

23 that marked as Staff Exhibit 30 and offer it into evidence

# at this time.
Ace Federal Reporters. Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Number 30 is being orrered as

.. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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$1 evidence..- y

2 MR. GUILD: 'AndJwe would: object to that,9 5g
2 s.J | -

-c z 3- Mr.. Chairman. i-J'f ;!-

;. .

4 " JUDGE KELLEY: LAll righ't. +

~

!5 'Do you want'to speak to it'-- I'm sorry,

6 ,Mr. Johnson,-Numb'er 30 briefly again?-~

.

.
f7 'MR.JJOHNSON: JulyL 16th,1984 memo to rile by

8 14r . - Ferdon .

I 19- JUDGE KELLEY: And there-is objection to that,

10 'Mr. Guild?s

11 MR. GUILD: :Yes,-sir, there'is.
(N,

17 JUDGE KELLEY: I think-we are going to have tof(,/

ry
ij _3 look at'that. Can you tell~me what stack it is'in?:

s
14

- 'MR. JOHNSON:- It was in-the supplementary

1
115 | discovery,that'was delivered today..

L16 :I- haven' t teard any .basisi for 'the objection and
F

17- I would like to --

18 JUDGE KELLEY: We are expecting to get that.

p 19 Where in there --
'

20 MR. JOHNSON: ItEis the second document.
I- ' /3 -

' 21 MR..MC GARRY: That document -- no, it is the-

?~. .

kA .22 secor.d document of that.

.23 MR. J0FNSON: It is seven pages -in or so.

;24 -JUDGE KELLEY: It is stamped " preliminary" at
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 the top?

.
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;. . MR. JOHNSON: Mine doesn't have any stamp'on it.

73 .2 tMR. MC.GARRY: I'm sorry,'two pages beyond that.,

.

d !-
~

: / :
r~$. ,3 <(Mr. Johnson displaying document.),

.

.

%_f: . ,

-

4 cJUDGE KELLEY: Dated July 16, '84, memo to j
.

(5 2theifile.
e ,

-

It is-~sixcpages-long, I' understand.
;.

'6 ;Ms.' Guild, do you want to speak to this?
,

7 LMR.' GUILD: Yes, sir.

8 .Mr. Chairman, this is obviously a document that-

+

'9 'has bee _n referenced in cross-examination in part to impeach

10- theitestimony of the witness as that testimony was offered
T

ll in'chier by the company and, as such, it has evidentiary
. , .

() 12 (value.
?~h .

), !3 ;But I hear Mr. . Johnson offering it for the Staff

i4 ' for substantive evidence and I don' t thin'., Mr. Johnson has
,

'15 ithe standing to offer a' document,,if you will, that he

16 / represents--as substantive. evidence on behalf of'the NRC

l'7 ' Staff for a-witness who didn't offer the document himself.
_

18 The problem here is that.the company offers a

19 report that purpo.ts to be a full. complete and true reflection

20 .of their' investigation ~ resolution of:this concern and,

> -
.

Ov e . 21 they very calculatedly did not offer this document in
Y .<,

22 evidence. They offered what they offered and they stoodN -'
,

23 cross-examination on what they offered.

24
_

.

To allow Mr.' Johnson to try to fill the holes in
Asesseeres neserwes,Inc.

:25 "the' Staff's case by getting a document that the company
'
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- I ididinot; offer ~1n evidence for tactical reasons or otherwise-

" ; ,

2 _ ould defeat giving us an opportunity to effectively confront-wj$
b ;(i -3 andLcross-examine evidence adverse to our position.'

a !-

'
. 4 :If Mr. Ferdon wanted to sponsor this document,

15 the_ process 1shouldihave been Applicants saying Here is

'6 something weiwant toLoffer in evidence. We want to tackle

7 these issues and put them on the table for_ parties to be

8 Lable to ' seek to rebut or confront.y

9 That wasn't- done and it seems to me that it

s10 woul_ deny us an opportunity to fairly confront this

- III Leviden'ce to simply.have Mr. Johnson come through the back

(w); 17 . door-and say NowfI offer this as substantive evidence

()' 13 during my bite'of.the apple,-my cross-examination.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand your objection.

l
15 .Let me ask you, you refreshed my recollection among the

16 exhibits .that you offered and put into evidence today

17 were. papers that you got in discovery that were not7

18 ' offered by Duke Power but which you chose to offer.

19 MR. GUILD: Yes, that 's true and I think the

20 distinction -- that is an appropriate. observation. The

ym.
' - (_ , 21- distinction is that.the NRC Staff is not an adverse. party

M);( 22 to the Applicants. Staff comes in on this issue with the*

23 .po3ition'-- a substantive position that is the same as
~

24 ' Applicants, they support Applicants on this point.
. Aesseesres meseenes. ene.

' 25 The right to bo heard and confront --

,

' w __a_-_____._________._______.__._.___________.__.__._.__.__.m.__.________.____.____________________._____________.___________.______________.-_.__._.._______.m . _ _ . _ . _
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_

cross-examine! adverse evidence r' quires-oneLto recognize'

c2 'that partiesJthat are adverse ~to offer evidence that'.one's.
N ,mhi

21 3 adversary:should have an opportunity to rejoin.
1 1_
7s

v. ~That is not what -is happening here. What is4

5 happeningLhere_is_that'when we-havelaccess to discovery

4 documentation.it''seems to'me we can employ that evidence

7 to use -in impeaching the conclusions, the validity _of'
,

'8 evidence given by,'in:this-case, Applicants. That is the

9 : process -- that is'the purpose of allowing discovery.
~

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Let me~ask you this. I understand

II
fr - thatfpoint, I_think.- You, as I recall, did ask some

-m '

I7 questions about this particular- document of the witness,(f
f~'T ,3 - did you not?() *

'4 MR. GUILD: Yes,. sir. And I think that the-
.

15 - usefulness of' cross-examination is that because in

16 - cross-examination one's adversary recognizes-the adverse

. 17 ' interest-involved, one is allowed to' limit the scope of

18 - onef s _ questions, one . is allowed to direct the witness, one

19 is. allowed to.ask leading questions --E

'

20 JUDGE KELLEY: How about the fact that.if

p,j 121 Mr. Johnson goes_ into different areas of this particular
,.

m.) 22 exhibit and raises.genlunely new points that weren't

23 covered, the fact'that you get yet another bit on

24
1- . - recross?
Ase-Feese n oomn, inc.

25 MR. GUILD: Well that certainly is the kind of

,

_ _ _ __ . _ _ . _ _ ____.m___m__. _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ ______________________._______._.____._____.._._..___.-____________________._____m._.__.___m _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . . - _ . . _ _ _ . _ .
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I thing thati you would'have to do to remedy the issue of'

2 confrontation-- opporttinity where ~ it is a new subject.,9

<( )

[,11:I 3 But here it is_not simply a-new subject, it-is'

l-) ,

4 in.the. context of Applicants tactically choosing.not to
,

I

5 -offer this study in evidence -- this document in evidence
,

6 and then their ally --

- 7 JUDGE KELLEY: The fact _is you do get another

8 -bite in_that sense, another recross --

9 MR. GUILD: We get another bite but that doesn't

10 cure'the problem.that is offered'by having an ally of
s

II Applicants come in and offer a document that Applicants

.V,m
. .

.-

I7 themselves.did.not choose to put up on the table in the
-

I3 first instance.

I4 JUDGE KELLEY: I understand your objection.

L15 Mr. Johnson?

16 MR. JOHNSON: There are a number of items.

17 One is I beli eve -- certainly_ Mr. Riley, who

18 is no longer here -- uised it as a basis for his cross-

19 . examination and cited various portions of it to make

g .

certain substantive points about the truth of those20
' .q

\_s/~ 21 matters in there.
_q

/ 22 I can' t recall, but I think Mr. Guild also, (s

23 referred to it in his cross-examination.
24 I wasn't a party to the preparation of the

,Ase Federal Caporters, Inc.

Applicant's report, I don't know for sure what reasons they25'

d _ __ _ _
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[I 'Nadffor..wanting to put less detail into their. final report
'

'

. 2:, q, f apart from, the . reasons .given ,to us . today.
,

'&>
3y orm; ;But to my -mind this document -is ~a fuller

,

N_,1 : '

' ~4
.

' treatment;of their examination of the question-of

E5 ~1ntergranular stress corrosion cracking _and its relation-
'

'' ~

-
.

'O hip to violation'of interpass temperatures and I believes

: 7 [that ~ it provides .a basis for their conclusions.

8 It is a form of documentation khic h completes the

19 ~ record. The substance'of the information -- it is

10 / summarized in a different- form in their final report .and

II l it'seems to me that the information has been authenticated,

:(/ ,) 17 and supported by--its author:and that there is no valid
.

.

,. 3
'

~

(_) 13 f r'eason for denying its admission.

84 I think it will contribute to the Board's
1

15 consideration 'of the technical significance of the interpass

16 [ temperature issue ' and -I think you ought to accept it --

I7 not on the basis'of an argument it is basically gamesman-
~

18 -ship'that Mr. Guild has presented -- and consider this

I9 _along with_the other evidence that has been presented.

20 MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Johnson seems to
; y3
t . .

i' J~ 21 -insist on coloring his argument with 'the question of
. .

.o:i''
h '/ 22 .tlotives or characterization. The fact of the matter is

- _23 ' fairness..is really the basis for the objection that we

t

24 raisea. We .got this document before lunch --
Ase-Fauleral Caporters, Inc.

- 25 JUDGE KELLEY: I really think the Board has

D
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i

' ' I ~ heard enough onLboth' sides of this issue to make a ruling

2 -

,,y onathe qu'estion.- It'seems to me both of you have addressed

3 '

.

itiand(time; moves along."

.

V
4 :Let us consult for a moment.'

.5 (TheLBoard conferring.)

-
~0 ' JUDGE? KELLEY: 'We-are going to admit this

,

7 document.
,

8 MR. JOHNSON: Thank'you, your Honor.

9 -JUDGE KELLEY: We would just note that although

10 .the Staff may be supporting the result that the Applicants

II- ' support-doesn't mean,the Staff's interests are identical
;-(y 12f with those_of the Applicant.

,? x

1.,,) 13 It is a document that has been aiscussed,

84 questions have been asked on 'it , and we think in the'

15 linterest. of completing .the record and getting this before

~16 the house:that it is desirable. |

37 It-is not a hearsay kind of a thing, the author

18 Lis here to respond.to questions. Mr.-Guild will get a

I9 -fur,ther opportunity to ask some additional questions when

.

.the opportunity-for recross comes along, so it is20
. , , ,:

._.
21 admitted.

'

7
INu jXXXj :22 (Whereupon, the 7/16/84 memo to file

23 was marked as Staff Exhibit 30 for

24 identification and was received
As Fessem neo n n.-inc.

'

25 in evidence.)

fi:
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l- JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead, Mr. Johnson.'

.

.

22 ,MR.-GUILD: Mr. Chairman, may I just note forut) x-

g U
.

<

p- x_f: -

A , :. 3 fths; record that-Mr. Riley has left and Mr. Riley has
-

+ t '
~/-

.;4 . assisted ~me inLpreparing to examine on this subject.
~

|

Mr.:|R11ey is.a physical chemist and I explicitly did not [5 i

6 Lenterninto the' fray 'of chemistry issues that were before

1 the house'here-and.'I would seek.an' opportunity to cross

"

8 onnthis' subject with the author -- I assume it'is-

9 Mr.'Ferdon here -- at a time when I'can have Mr. Riley's

210 ' assistance to be able to deal'with it.-

- lI , It is-just a serious issue and if the Board

y(o I7
1 ) Iintends to rely on this study.or this document fairness -- *

m.- .
,d _f 13 particularly in' light of the fact that the document came

lM Ltofour-attention:only at;the lunch recess, you should allow
,

15 .me-to-prepare to confront it.

'16 -JUDGE KELLEY:- Bearing in mind that we-have
-

17 decided. that we will this case through Friday and bearing

18 in mind:that further questioning of Mr..Ferdon may mean

M l'ess. questioning of some.other witness. if you want to
-.

20 reach Mr. Riley and ask some further questions at a later
n.
k.,1 21 ' time, we will allow that on the understanding I have just
x,3
1j :22 stated. But for this evening it is in.

-

23 You may go ahead, Mr. Johnson.

.24 BY MR. JOHNSON:
A m-ressres nesee m t Inc.

25 Q 'I would-like now to turn to Mr. Wilson's'

t
g.

._ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _
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^ Il nques tilbns .'

, .

J2 I think he-.was addressing Mr. Kruse --
'

Ws
N 'r
% /
5JZ'f c3 . JUDGE 1KELLEY: I would justLnote, Mr. Johnson, "

' l. s ,bu
"" - 4 you'are entitled to some more time beca'use-a lot of your?

,

x.

75 ?timeLgotichewed up--in argument.but the initial allotment
.

'6 has: expired. Do .you - think' you can do it in ' ten ' minutes or.

7 -so?:.

.

8 MR. JOHNSON: I-always say yes and it is

9 invariably no...

t ;10 = JUDGE'KELLEY: Mr. Wilson did it.

11 MR.. JOHNSON: But IJwill make every effort to

~; p,;) .T 17 -make~itiin ten minutes..
y
: /m: ..

;(_)- 3 ' -JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. Go ahead.

14 BY MR. JOHNSON:
~

.15 .q- .Mr. Kruse_, in earlier testimony I.believe and
~

A
,

16 in your. deposition youLmention that in selecting the welds

17 -

.
..that:would'be tested you went through a series of steps

[;
'

18 to determine ' that a universe of 360 tcr 36] welds were at-_

19
_ issue and theycwere in: critical. systems involving Foreman

20 . Moore's crew-and that you consulted a statistician to

f]iX_, 21 .make-a: selection'of.those -- among those welds.'
.

, y .-
Af . 22 That-is. correct,.isn't it?

.

23 A (Witness Kruse) Yes.
-

-

24 14! And you said that he told you to choose 23,
Aes-pensees noonen. Inc.

25 isL that correct?

, ..-
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1 A That is correct.

2 4 Now when Mr. Wilson was asking you questions

3 concerning that you told him that the statistician, Mr. Hurst

4 I believe it was, didn't give you enough -- you didn't

5 give him enough information for him to determine whether

6 it was in fact a valid sample statistically.

7 You said that, didn't you?

8 A I may have said it that way, I intended to say

9 that I didn't recall giving him any more information. I

10 remember a conversation with him but I don't remember the

II details.

17 4 Do you recall the reasons -- Did he give you

3 the reasons for the number 23?

14 A Not that I recall. I am not an expert on

| .

15 statistics by any means and I don' t recall the nature of

16 that.

17 I believe Mr. Hollins addressed that appropriately

18 in his testimony though when he specified -- he had a

39 better recollection of it than I did.

20 A (Witness Hollins) I remember meeting with

21 Mr. Hurst discussing our situation. We discussed confidence

22 levels and we discussed error rates and Mr. Hurst came

23 back to us with that 20-plus or -minus number.

24 4 Did he indicate to you that that would give you
Amfederal Reporters, Inc.

25 valid results?



. ..; , -
- -- - - - -- -- - -

_

|'

~

-13,628'. .
agb/agbl3[~

'I -A' My understanding of the number that he gave us

c, -
. -

-

. . . .

'
' 2 was that(1'f we-took thatLsample that would yield a 99-percent,s,. ,

-t j .-;(-: .3 ~

: ( ?~s, _ f confidencellevel assuming a' l percent reject rate. . ;
,

j -
- i

L4 4. -Okay.

15 :Now'this is, I think, Mr. Kruze when'you were
~

6 being questioned again by Mr. Wilson 'concerning the other
.

i 7 ' mpacts1or other consequences of violating interpassi

'8 -temperature - and' you mentioned -- or ' maybe it was Mr . Ferdon --
'

-

'

9 ;AD (Witness:Kruse) Those were my comments.
r

10 'Qi .Mr..Kruse, okay.

IIw One of the points in addition to the sensitiza-

bp ^ 'I? tion result-was control of, contraction of the pipe metal3ys
b#'b or th'e weld metal?m
Aj w

.l4 _A The pipe ~ itself, sir..

c
15 4 Could you explain what that involves and what

16 ~the consequences of -that are from the safety point of.

: 17. view?

18 =4- iro real consequences I.know of. It' involves
:_

1.9 just a. shrinkage of the pipe and such things as that that

20 would be detected in.the final inspection of the pipe --
;,.y

!uY 21 -ofLthe. weld. -It would be noticeable on the outside, some3
p.
' ,l- 22 sort of shrinkage.-

23 !q And :there are standards against which the

' 24
_ _ _

inspectors-would determine whether the thickness of the
, Ass-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 pipe is adequate, is that the issue?

, .
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$l ~A It-is'not.a-thickness change, no, it_is just the-

2 1 shape 'off the weldment when it is completed ~.f- .

; f
s_f

-
;3 q 30 - rhat:would-the inspector be looking'for and3

,

a 1

?wf .. ~

4 what standard or? procedural requirement would he be

5 llooking to verify that it~was met?
,

, <6 Maybe you'are not the best --
'

-

7 A -(Witness _Llewellyn) Let me interject a point

" 8' on that, Mr. Johnson.
~

,
-

9 Iffthe pipe had shrunk during an operation,

-10- thecinspector, in doing.his final visual inspection,

ll 'would see a low area adjacent to the weld. He would-assume

i,j$./
.,7 Lthat area ~would b'e due to overgriding in-preparing the-' -

u: ry
' [i,)i I3 weld''for inspection'and. invariably would call for ultra-

84 ' sonic . examination to check the thickness.

!
15 | If it was_due to shrinkage, as Mr. Kruse said,

_

'N' 16 there would not be a , change in the thickness of the

* 17 material, itLwould only move to the inside of the pipe

.18 and that woul'd Rbe noted when they did the ultrasonic

19 examination and it would -give them the nominal wall reading

20 in that area.
W
V _) .21 - 4 And' that' would be inspected for acceptabilityV
j7,

Ej' 22 -under construction standards?

" 23 A.'' It.would be under one of the QA procedures for

24 - final visual inspection of the weld.
mes-Feeersi neoormes, inc.

25 -Q So if sensitization -- excuse me.

<

-
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'I .Solif there were'a violation'of interpass

-

2j~y . temperature'and'there was contraction of the metal, it

|w !- -

r , - 3
,~1, ::wouldn' t :have any -' safety . sigt ificance assuming that i

Prs /.
'

'

' ' ,4 [ inspections were done? .

5 A.l (Witness Kruse) That is correct.
-

1

4 ls Now~the other thing that was mentioned by

7 Mr';LWilson'- _ excuse me, by you in response to Mr. Wilson

:8 wasithe. possibility.of hot. cracking of weld metal as a

. 9 result of exceedingLinterpass temperatures.

10 'Does that.mean that the weld that was being-

II per' formed would,:upon drying, crack?
n
(_) 17 A That was a phenomenon I was' referring to and

J(~'I .,,

weLdo.a number of things to prevent that.(_/ J

15 -First' of' all, we have controller ferrite in

l
;15 our' filler material which' eliminates that problem

:16' .regardless ofLthe'interpass temperature.

37 Secondly, that sort of thing is also inspected

18 -for' final inspection. Most Class A and B welds get a final

.19 IN'DE inspection, other welds get a final visual inspection

20 'for'those sorts of things.
| A

U.) ~ ;21 Q Okay.
_

9
( ,4 ' 22 Does anyone else want to add anything to that

23 answer'in terms of the safety significance of this issue?

24 g .(Witness Van Malssen) All of the Class A, B
I Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

.25 op C welds would receive an inspection, either final
-

i

:_.::-____.-__-__.__-__-_. . _ . . . . _ _ _
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'agb/agbl6 visual or surface NDE or volumetric NDE. These types of

2
cracks we are referring to would be visible.

3
4 So it is your position that this cracking would

4
be detected and, if necessary, corrected?

5 A Yes, sir.

6
A (Witness Kruse nodding affirmatively.)

4 And Mr. Kruse is nodding?

A (Witness Kruse) That is correct.

9
Q Mr. Mills, in the discussion of cold springing

10
and the incident that was primaril;r discussed in which

11
there was a QC inspector present and an A&I inspector present,

12
was there any evidence in that situation of foreman

13
pressue to deviate from the procedure?

14
A (Witness Mills) No, sir.

;

15 I might note that this incident occurred in

16
1981, it was in Unit 2 and certainly during that period

i

17 of time there was no emphasis as far as schedule goes on

Unit 2.

19
Q Could you answer the question more directly,

20
please? Was there any evidence of foreman pressure in

that situation?

22
A No, sir.

23
Q I don't recall who was answering this question,

24
Aa-Federst Reporters, Inc.

25 again -- I think it may have been Mr. Kruse or Mr. Ferdon --
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where it' was statedithat the determinants of susceptibility~ I o

-

~2, ,q . to intergranular itress corrosion cracking are not precisely.

Q- )P
3 known.;N

:s
-/ - :'

4 :Do you recall who....
-

<5 Mr.2 Kruse --

:6 LA -(Witness Ferdon) .I'think I spoke on.that. I

.

.

-7 : thinkLwe both spoke to that' to some extent.

8 q- In order to' determine whether you will have
-

s

'9 .intergranular stress corrosion cracking, do these

I determinants have to be precisely known or do you have

II .enough information to make your analysia?
.

/-N
17 A We have enough information here regarding the1)

p|( ) 13 . aggressiveness of.the environment to make the determination

14 that stress corrosion cracking will not be a chronic
~

15 problem atLCatawba.
-

16 MR. GUILD: Excuse me?

17 WITNESS'FERDON: -- will not be a chronic

18 ' problem at. Catawba. Andathat evaluation is based on

19 looking at ~ years of FWR'' operating experience and the

20 laboratory development work that has been done on

W'5' 21 aggressive environments with stress corrosion cracking.
. im

-f '22 I think what I was alluding to there is that

23 the three interact and there is no empirical formula

24 that says, you know, given two you know how much you have
' Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

.

We know that as far as aggressive'25 to have with one.

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -
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,

~

i' El . environment goes, we dott't have one:so'we know it.is a-. . . ' . ,

' 2 : t:null. set.q_,

%f .

'

3 BY MR._ JOHNSON:
]N (" .

;

L' , And you' know you ~ have to have: that. Ii4 - Q
,

5 ?A' Correct.
.

!

6 L4 SThank_.you.-"

~ 7 'MR. JCHNSON: -That is all the questions I have.

'

~8 ' JUDGE KE' LEY: Thank you.L -

:. 9
'

-The Board has some. questions."

;INDEXXX; 10 EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
z

ll .BY JUDGE FOSTER:

Ep
JA f . I7 Q -I will . start L out. .

,

'y.
1) .3 .We have hit the-sensitivity test fairly hard

14 butfI; too, have'a couple of questions for the gentlemeny_
f

'15 'on this.
b

16 As.I understand it, this A 262 procedure is.a

':7 -part of the Duke. testing, is that-correct?'

18 Did welearlier have a document which was
:

-

If passed to you Lfor' identification which showed that this
.

. 20 was in fact a part of the Duke family of approved

h1
,- 'h/. 21 | procedures?
J:3

. 22. (Witness Llewellyn) That document is contained\f . A.,

'23 in ASTMLspecifications of which Duke applied the necessary

24 specificationsLas required.,

. . .Ase-reemes nesmews. rne.
~ '

25 A. : (Witness Kruse) Excuse me. This particular

b.
. _ . o -

_ _ - _-______- ___________ _________ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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'

I < specification was used uniquely ~ for ;this evaluation.
.

2 41 That is a:part of;my next question.and that is:
[ _Dj;;( ~3- ::Is.it.a'part of a-regular.QA procedure that is

Q}- 4 ;used' routinely at --

5 A~ |(Witness Llewellyn) No, it is not. -

,4

0 |Ql -- at[the Catawba plant.

7 So it was used uniquely in'this particular
..

'8 case'then.-

'9 -(Witnesses Kruse-and Llewellyn nodding affirmatively.)

'10 A (Witness Van Malssen) -We had.used the procedure

-
'II -before:for other testing.

-() I7 Q- .Why did you use it in this particular case? What~

:.- .y

() . 13 did you expect to learn from it?

14 A- (Witness Ferdon) We' wanted.to use essentially

15 the' etching method.in A 262 practice A to evaluate the

16 amount of chrome carbide precipitation associated with

'17 1
- the welding with and without interpass temperature.

,

18 4 Did you use it to determine whether some of

-
I9 ? tliese ' welds had been subj ected - to excessive interpass -

20 t'emperatures, was that the reason?

f.X[ 121 A That was the intent, yes.
-

:
,

! -) 22 4 Was that'also the intent here to determine

-23 whether. the . grain structure ' had been damaged to an extent
|

:24
L .

that you might get failure?
Ase-ressres neporwen,Inc.

25 A (Witness Kruse) That came out as part of the

. . - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ___ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - _ . -- - _ - - _ - ____ _ ____
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,

I'

I -evaluation. -That is why we examined the chemistry that

[,2 Y
2 would be present at Catawba.

-t i
'\ /

[k. 3 . q -- -Would.it be fair to say that if the grain structure

b \_) ~I -had notEshown an aberration that you would have felt these
.

|5 welds were proper and you were home free, but if you did

6 get some indication of irregularities that then you have
~

7 :.to -look' further?

8 Am I tracking your. thought process or not?

9 A. When wet set out in the field to look at the ;

10 welds and we found the range of conditions of the
"

* - II metallurg'icsl structure, we needed an explanation for what

A- ~

(,_) - - 12 we had soLwe e,nployed testing of that material for a d1 rect

f ('i ,

A_/ ,3 |compa>ison technique ~of structures between the two to see.

84 'what structures we developed *o determine whether or not
. I
15 Einterpass temperatures were exceeded.

16 4 Let me ask it in a different way:

!7 When you started out to use this test did you I

i

18 have in mind that you might see things which would make-:

' 19 the' welds unacceptable?

20 A We didn't'have that in mind when we started out,

K
jndl 3#18 21 .no.

f 719flws
( _- 22

. . - -23

24
Aes-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25

- _ - . . _ _ _ ____ ._ -_ .__ _ .___ . - _ _ . _ _ . - - - _ _ _. __ _- _ _ _ _
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EVENING SESS.
;

#19-1-Suet 1 Q My impression is that once you found this, why
.

2 then you decided that for other reasons stress corrosion

3 cracking would still not occur so you did not have to go !

'

4 back and rework; is that true?

5 A (Witness Kruse) That's correct. ;

I
6 0 To switch to an entirely different area here,

7 we heard earlier that there was an impression, perception,

8 if you will, by members of Foreman Moore's crew that when

9 the general foreman, Billy Smith, was over Moore that Moore

10 was, I will use the term, up-tight and that they -- he was

11 not as good a foreman as when he was working for other
_

) 12 people.

13 Is my perception of that correct?'

14 A (Witness Hollins) After reviewing all of the

15 affidavits, I would have to agree with that, yes, sir.

16 Q Now, I also understood from your testimony that

17 other welders on other crews also felt that Billy Smith was,

18 to use the expression, a bird-dog.

19 Out of the investigation, did you get the feeling

20 that other welding crews felt that their foremen were also
3

21 more up-tight when they were working for Billy Smith? Can
_

22 we draw that inference?

23 A No, sir, I cannot draw that conclusion. I did

24 not see any substantial evidence to support that.
Ace-Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 0 So the evidence would seen to be that the only
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#19-2-Suet I' welding, foreman.tihat became.up-tight when he was working for

i ... '2 Billy; Smith was.Arlon Moore? '

j-
,

'

73 -A' That's my impression, yes, sir. !| .

*l |
4 Q' Do you~ feel that there was something peculiar '|

' '
|

.
.

. .r

~5 hero between Moore and Smith which led to that uncomfortable '

|- !

6 | feeling on. Moore's part? I

! A ~(Witness Dick) Judge Foster, I would like'to try {7,

' i
g to answer that' question.

| |
1

'

9 Arlon Moore, through the years, strived for high f
Ii.

.

' achievement both as'a welder and as a supervisor. He was
,

.

j110

i 11 a perfect attender, more than.one year he did not miss.. , ,.

o

12 His crew received ' citations for not having accidents, lost i

.
13 t,ime accidents..

4 ;.

[ 14 He wanted so much to do a good job, that my _ |
:

115 impression is.that'when Billy Smith,.who also very much
;
,

16 wanted to.~do such a good job, was supervising Arlon Moore, |

. . .

. . .I
17 thatLArlon Moore stretched himself to meet those -- what he !

.

|r
L 18 considered to be.-- expectations and that he was under more !

'

!,

: 19 tension at that time.
,

.
.

And one of those places would be production or'20 Q
..

. . 21 productivity?

| 22 A It was perceived that way by some in the crew. f
.

i
| 23 And.I'm.at something of a loss to explain why a few people

! .

. felt the way.they did, what *he other mechanism was that
.

.

" 24
.

. .

a s-renn e mesen m ,Inc. 3
g

'25 caused them to feel that way. I accepted that they felt *

:

,

-. - . - . - _ _ _ _ . . . . - . _ . _ . . . . - . _ . - . . - - _ . - _ _ - _ _ . . _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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;#,19-3-Suet 1 that way. f
,

2 0 But there was something peculiar here about Moore | 1

7-)t

,( 3 and his reaction to Billy Smith that did not seem to spill |D
( ') '!
'

4 over into the other foremen; is that correct? I

5 A That's correct, from the reading of the affidavits,j
i

6 yes, sir. |

7 0 All right. One third area here. Did designing -- <

a the interviewing process people that you talked to, did you

9 set out to get a representative feeling of as many. welders

10 as you could of, say, the welding population?

-11 Or, did you set out as a purpose to find out the

() 12 Problems which existed associated with Welder B? Can you

13 answer?

14 Do you follow my question?

15 A (Witness Hollins) Yes, sir. And what we set out

16 to do was find out the problems associated with Welder B

17 and make some determination if it were in other crews.

18 0 So, your sampling procedure here was not to try to

19 find out generally a problem of welder / foreman relationship

20 and work pressure but really to follow-up on the leads

(~).
(/- 21 which were associated with a specific welder / foreman crew

73
kJ 22 like Arlon Moore's crew and concentrate on where that led

,

23 you?

24 A That's correct. We concentrated on that crew
Ass Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 because that was identified to us as a problem area. But

-- _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _- _ - _ -___ _ __. _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ . _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _
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i

5419-4-Suet 1 we were not concentrating just on those issues raised by.

|2 .NRC. If.we had concentrated on those issues, our questions
.

'

.g-
U l

3 -would have been very narrow and very specific.

. b
4 But instead we asked.very broad questions. ;

5 JUDGE FOSTER: ':' hat's all I have.

I
6 BOARD EXAMINATION i

,

7 BY JUDGE PURDOM: |
|

BND2XXXXXX 8 Q 'Mr. Dick, you are the senior policy man for the '

'

9 Company amongst this panel here?

10 A (Witness Dick) Yes, sir.

11 0 And you are responsible -- if the company decides:

h 12 to go to nuclear a nuclear plant, you are responsible to

h
'

'13 see that it~gets built and built in a timely fashion?

14 .A Yes, sir.

15 0 What about the quality aspects of it? Are you

.16 also responsible for seeing it built properly?

17 A I have quality requirements. Yes, sir.

18 Q You have requirements, but are you responsible

19 for seeing that they are met?

- 20 A Within the work that I'm responsible for. I'm
'-_ p

'21 responsible for the quality of it, yes, sir.ij-

D. q 22 Q And you set up the management system to see that

23 it's built expeditiously and propert is that right?
,

24 A Yes, sir. My only hesitation is that we also
a reses noww., inc.

25 set up an assuring function which is independent of me but

.

> _m_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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#19-5-Suet I which I -- ;

i

2 Q I realize that. That doesn't detract from your
'

3 responsibility, does it? ,|
.

4 A No, not one bit. |

'

5 Q That doesn't relieve you of any responsibility?
!

6 A No, sir.

7 Q As I look around this room and think about how

8 we spent the last two days and how much effort went into

9 getting ready for these last two days, I can't help but

10 think of the cost and anguish and so forth that is involved

II in that.

12 I was just wondering, have you ever had any

13 thoughts that, gee, you wished you had had something in

Id your system that could have kept this from happening?

15 A We have, you know, many things in the system that

16 are designed to enhance communication, to bring people

17 forward, to turn these things up. If I had thought of

18 something else, I think I would have installed it. Yes, sir.

I9 Q Your expansiveness -- I don't hear anything that

20 suggests that there is anything wrong with the system that
,.

21 somehow these kind of problems don't surface.

22 A We have decided that we will put in one additicnal

23 thing and it relates to quality concerns. And I am not

24 responsible for development of that; that's -- that
Am Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 development, I guess you would say, is reporting directly to

- _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ - _ - _ .
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1 ,

[#19-6-Suet'1~ Mr. Owen, my superior. It's getting into final review now. !

i
_ 2 And 'I believe either Mr. Abernethy or Mr. Grier could give *

' I ,T |

h)/
3 .you the. details of that, which came out of our recommendation

'

'

4 was ocr recommendation coming out of our investigation of :

,

'

5 this incident. ,

!
6 Q But isn't it a little bit your responsibility that i

7 a' climate developed where one of your foremen would create j

s ,the climate where employees would think that they had to do

9 certain things that were improper?
.

10 A Judge, some employees had that perception. I

.

11 have no proof, nor have I attempted to prove, that what they

.( ). 12 say caused it, actually caused it. ;

,eg i

( J- 13 Q- Well, thislls a puzzlement to me. There were
.

14 some affidavits that said that they had heard some of the
L

15 men were out to get Billy Smiths is that right?

14 A Yes.

17 Q And there were some affidavits that said because !
,

18 of the foreman they did certain things that they knew were

19 improper.

20 It woald look like somebody in a responsible

( 21 position would want to determine which of those things were

(Ox/ '22 right. If the ones that made the allegations of improper

I
~ 23 action were right, then something drastic needed to be

24 done. If they were wrong, then nothing needed to be done
Ass Pedo,ef Repe,se,s,Inc.

25 with the person that the alleg'ations were made against. And I

____--__- _ _-
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i

#19-7-suet 1 yet I seem to hear testimony -- and I throw this out to i

2 provoke you to answer me, I seem to hear testimony that I ;. _

' r(; 3 says: Well, we did not really decide this but it creates ,

,

N-] l
4 such a furor we decided these fellows better go. '

'
5 A We wrestled much with this, and we would have

6 liked very much to have resolved it as to who was right and 1

7 who was wrong within an absolute sense. We did not know [
'

! :

8 how. ,
,

9 And so we took the course of accepting the

10 perceptions and saying it did not really matter what the
.

II person did.If it caused that perception, then that perception

(( ) 12 was real to that individual.

(o) 13 Q You don't think that is being unfair to the person
_

I4 that you took action against, then, just because somebody's

15 perception was wrong?

16 I mean, we can road a sentence here and inadvertently

17 put a "not" or leave out a "not" and that would change the

18 perception. Are you going to fire somebody for perceptions? L

19 A Judge Purdom, we had the other information that I

20 think I discussed relative to Billy Smith and his inter-
?~
(_)/ 21 personal. skills. What we did not have was t.s specific informa-

l ,3
,r

! 22 tion as to what the exercise of those skills might havet

23 caused employees.

24 That was the pieco of information that was
nes.p.m n ,=, ine.

25 developed out of this that led to the decision that we made.
,

._ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ __ _ - _ . - _ - . . _ . _ . _ _
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919-8-suet.1 .
I'm convinced that Billy Smith wanted to do .f i

'

i i
2 nothing except: build the highest quality product that his { ;

.- 3,.

!
.

-

3 ~ people were capable of turning out. I'm convinced of that.-

~

4 Q Well, if one way of judging management effectiveness
,

! i
!5 is by-results. And if the result is that'some of the i

i, m | [
4 ~ employees violated procedures, then apparently somewhere i

7 - along the line the management's-affirmation of adherence to r

!
D 8 quality must not'have gotten through. Apparently they did

|
'

9 .'not perceive that to be the high priority.
_ .

,

110 They perceived something else to be the high > ;

,. .

Il priority. Why do you think that occurred? !.

' 12 A I don't believe that Billy Smith had that lack of
,

.sy- 13 understanding of what his objectives were. I don't think hem

14 had any idea that he was' creating this kind of perception. :
.

l
i 15 Q- You see, the thing'that I'm left with is if we

16 diagnose that something.happens because of certain~ things,
!,

17 if it's in a design thing and'somebody slipped a decimal .

L

l' 18 - it can change.that and make that different.

19 I am at a loss here as to what could be changed |

20 or has been changed to make this different in the future. 1

-

21 We have heard a lot about the past but what about the future?

22 A Judge, if you put everything into perspective,

:23 the proper perspective of the thousands, tens of thousands, ;

24 perhaps hundreds of thousands, of activities that have
;m neeenen, ene.
,

- 25 . transpired at Catawba, and if you look at the consequences of |
I ;

{1

_ _ _ _ _ -_ _ - _ - __-- ----
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#19-9-Suet 1 'even the allegations they are, in my judgment,' virtually I

2 insignificant. And the plant is designed in'a way that
'(( g)

,

.

X 3 piles conservatism upon conservatism upon conservatism,
( )
v

4 because people are human and because we can't with absolute .

5 and total assurance guarantee that some employee may not |
6 have the wrong perception of something that they are told

7 to do and go out and do somethina that is not physically

8 . inspected.

9 But the things that are not physically inspected '

10 are not critical work operations.

11 Q Some questions of Mr. Grier. Mr. Grier, if

. () ' 12 the craft is keeping look-outs to see when your inspectors
,- m

-() 13 are coming around for quality assurance, how can you carry

14 on an effective program with that kind of practice amongst

15 craft?

16 A (Witness Grier) Well, our primary inspections

-17 are not of individual actions but rather the product of

18 those actions and regardless of whether look-outs are

19 posted for inspectors or not, the primary inspections are

20 of the finished product.
: ,3,

L) 21 And we will go and inspect the finished product.

~ (_- 22 We have record systems in place to determine whether or not

23 each of those finished products has been inspected and

24 accepted. So, posting a look-out is of no consequence
Ase-Federal Rosmters, Inc.

25 for those final inspections.
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"#19-10-sueTt Q Well, as'I look at this situation, what we have

~

2 been discussing the last two days,.it comes about-because
,

p
'

:3 this Board decided to invite some people to come forward j-

-L- -|
4 In-Camera. One of them made some allegations. NRC Staff :

.

5 pursued that and found there was one person that made some

.4 other allegations and_that led to what we have here. ,

i

7 -Nowhere do I see that the Company's quality

8 assurance program turned up these deficiencies by current ;

|

9 inspection or post inspection'or testing or anything else.

10 It's only after this thing comes out that this

11 comes forward.

~

12 A Well, I believe in some number of the affidavits

o
V 13 -there are statements where some concern is raised but it

,

14 was caught by-QC inspector and corrected, or the weld was
.

15 cut out. 'There are a number of-statements that demonstrate

16 that many of the concerns, that concerns that were raised

17 -in the affidavits were caught by the quality assurance

18 program.

19 Q What do you see.for the future? Do you think

20 your' system is such that these kind of things would be

.
21 encouraged to incur in the future?

if~\f 22 A As far as the quality assurance program, I see

23 no change for the quality assurance program. As Mr. Dick

24 mentioned, there have been some things that have already
wreene no ,w,.. inc.

25 taken place to emphasize that the Construction Department

I
.

i
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I

#19-11-Suet 1 will not tolerate some of the types of activities that were !

7- 2 brought out in the affidavits.

3 We also are going to institute another technique .

_

4 of encouraging employees to use our recourse procedure to |
|

5 address concerns that they have.

!
6 (Witness Dick) Judge Purdom, you asked me

7 something that I could give you maybe a little more informa-

8 tion on. Mr. Abernethey did not recommend termination of

9 Billy Smith. And you would have to ask him, i guess, why

10 he didn't.

11 But the reason I accepted that recommendation

,

12 was just what you alluded to. We were dealing with unproven

13 allegations. And so in the sense of fairness we felt that

14 he should be removed from supervision because we felt that

15 there was enough indication of lack of interpersonal skills

16 that he should be removed from supervision, but not that his

17 employment should be terminated.

18 And so we transferred him to another department

19 to preserve his employment.

20 BOARD EXAMINATION

I XXXXX 21 BY JUDGE KELLEY:

22 0 I just have a few questions. Mr. Hollins, I am

23 really not clear on one point. It has to do with the sample

24 that you had of the people you interviewed as being repre-
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.
1 25 sentative of the work force at large. And I believe your,
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1

#19-12-Suer sample was.two hundred and some people that were interviewed. i <

l

2 And you indicated I believe that you did not set out to i
\ .
I I >

. ):( 3 create a, if you will, statistically valid representative ,j
']

4 cross section in the manner of Dr. Gallup and other people
!
!

5 who make samples, but rather I understood you to say that ;

6 'this was sort of a common sense size group, including some
:

7 people !!RC Wanted you to look at, but not a scientific need .

I

g to arrive group. I

9 By contrast, you had a group of welds, two hundred

10 some welds, too many to look at, and you did talk to the
.

11 statistician who told you if you looked at 23 or 27 that
|

()~ 12 that would give you a representative cut.

l( ) 13 Why did you take the scientific approach to the

14 welds with this sub-group of welds and a sort of judgmental

15 approach to the people, if I'm correct in what you did?

16 A (Witness Hollins) I guess the difference there

17 is we went in with the known crew and just took such a'

: 18 massive sample that I decided right up front that I was going

19 to interview these large groups of people there.

20 But I did not have that feel for the welds.

() 21 0 You mean, when you got up to two hundred plus

) 22 your feeling was whatever scientifically this has got to

23 be enough for a fair look at this problem?

24 A No. I'm saying I just didn't have the same feel.
4.-r new noorme . anc.

25 I felt comfortable going into the investigation, talking to

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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:

#19-13-SubT sixty-five people out of a hundred and ten, you know. I i
i

2 felt comfortable with that. |
'

.

3 Q Dut I thought that at least to some extent you j

I~-

4 were looking for the incidents, possible incidents, of '
,

5 foreman override of the entire craft work force.

I

6 A And I did. And I implemented a sampling program !

7 not based on a statistical sample but I identified areas
i

8 and broke it down by crews and picked individuals off of |

9 those crews.

10 0 Okay. And that's described I think in your

11 report?

^
12 A Yes.

'

) 13 Q At least to some extent. But didn't you feel that

14 by that approach you had something just as good or better

15 than what a statistician might have given you?

16 A I felt I had something as good. I felt comfortable

17 with it in my judgment.

18 0 Okay.

19 A (Witness Dick) Judge Kelley, I approved that.

20 May I tell you why?

g
) 21 Q Sure.!

-

22 A We are very accustomed to using samples on hardware

23 when we pick up comething that we want to know. If there is

24 anymore out there we go to Mr. Ilirst, and I would represent
Ace Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 him as an industrial engineer who has been trained in

. _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



-

13,649
;

!

#19-14-SueTI statistical methods, not a statistician I believe. And we i

2 have little charts that we use that say the population is ;,

y 3 a certain size, look at this many for this confidence level,

4 and so we are very comfortable with that approach on hard-

5 ware.
|'

6 I believe that I approved this approach because

7 we weren't dealing with hardware which is inanimate. We
,

8 were dealing with people, and people talk and communicate.

9 And in the final analysis, to use your words, common sense

10 and good judgment based on what we found.

11 0 Thank you. That's helpful.

12 In a report of the kind that you prepared here,

13 you looked into this at the NRC's request, prepared the'

14 report. There was some discussion, some back and forth

15 between I think you, Mr. Dick, and Mr. Guild about whether

16 the report was sufficiently comprehensive -- well, whether

17 or not it was, if you will, a self-contained document,

18 whether somebody could sit down and read it and literally

19 replicate what you did.

20 Now, from my reading of it, tliat's not what you
o

21 delivered to the NRC. And then if somebody reading it'

22 wanted to find out more about how you did this, they would

23 have to come and ask you. If I'm correct in that under-

24 standing of what was done, in a report that was in many
A #.d . n.co. ,,, inc.

25 ways a summary, is that the customary way of doing a report

.

_ _ _ _ . . _
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#19-15-SheTI of this kind for NRC, to your knowledge? f
L. '|

2 'A Judge Kelley, I've described this to Mr. Guild in | i[ q

ed ' !
3 - my deposition.- -All along my-thinking was that we were going j '

o ,X
,e ) i

i k/ I
4 to do'this like we do everything else that comes up relative -

|
' '

r ,

5 ' to the NRC, t hat we would investigate it, we would make '
; ,

i !

L1 .4 determinations, we would write a report, and that report and
,

7 the other information would be available onsite.
,

.

8 We would tell the NRC we are ready, knowing that |s

; i

3 they had looked at everything we had done as they went along. - !
!

10 And they would come up and probably make a final review of I

Il everything.;

H h. 12 I was not aware that the parties had communicated

'h 13 and that this was going to be a report to the Board. And it
i

' 14 was very late in the game that I learned that that is what |
.

they were working on. In fact, I called Atlanta to be sure |j' 15

,

16 that I was satisfying the commitment that I thought I had
|

to'them by letting a copy be sent to Atlanta of a transmittal f| - 17

18 to the Board and the parties. !

| \

fI I' And so it was -- I was in communication as to what

20 was go'ing into the report. I saw the final document on ;

~ 21 Monday after it was mailed on Friday. I was not in Charlotte-
'

A
,U 22-

that day. But'I knew what was in it. And I knew that it ,

!

was reporting the summary of our --- f23

!

! 24 Q So you are saying that in your dealings with the |beesne nesenne,ine. t

NRC over the years, in a matter of this kind, if I understand f25

! :

! i
!

'

ls !
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I

.419-16-SueTI you' correctly, you will generally write a more o2 f
-

f

2 summary document, and then if the NRC wants to know more '

O ;

3 they can come look in the file or ask questions? |'

|
:

4 A Yes, sir, that's correct.

5 MR. CARR: Your Honor, just one point. If you

6 reca11 the conference call we had on, I believe, July 16th j

7 I think that sort of got us started thinking of preparing -

i
8 the report, because I believe the Board indicated that you '

9 expected a report and wanted us to serve it on everybody. '

10 And that's what kind of got this --

II JUDGE KELLEY: I would have to 1ook back. I

h 12 have my own recollection and it's just recollection, and I

.O >> ce=1d certainty de wrone, that we expeceed the revere to

14 be forthcoming from both the Applicant and the Staff. I

15 would just have to go back through the papers.

16 We are where we are. And I understand what you

17 are saying and what Mr. Dick is saying. Okay.

18 BY JUDGE KELLEY: (Continuing)

19 O All right. Just a quick hardware question on

20 the are strike. This is a question obviously to a non-

- 21 technical person.

22 But why do you remove these are strikes at all?

23 Why don't you just leave them?

24 A (Witness Dick) I would like to direct that to
assesses no n n, ine.

25 Mr. Van Ma11sen.

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ __ - -
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!$19-17-Suet 1 Q All right. ,|
|

2 A- (Witness Van Mallsen) We have done extensivej, ,

; ir
!

'7df 3 studies of the effect of are strikes and we found that
( \

' ;

4 .unless an arc strike v!olates the minimum wall of a piece
,

5 .of structural steel that it can remain, it causes no +

| '

6 problems. |
|

i
7 As far as piping material, we'va done -- the

O examinations we've done for structural steel are valid, '

I

9 they are also, except for one test that we have not per-

10 formed and that is the fatigue test. If we perform the i

11 fatigue test and found that there was no effect on arc strike
,

(a 12 we would leave are strikes if they didn't violate the wallj.
p
Aj 13 thickness of the material.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. Mr. Guild, do you have
|

15 recross?
'

16 MR. GUILD: I don't, Judge. If I can reserve the

17 opportunity to address the chemistry issue of Mr. Ferdon's !

18 paper under the termn we discussed earlier.

19 I would ask -- I understand the Applicants may

20 have some position with regard to the witnesses-
OV 21 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. I wanted to get to that
(
(J 22 if you didn't have recross now. I think we have an under- ,

23 standing on your desire to reach Mr. Riley and you may

24 have further questions of Mr. Ferdon. ;

ne resnesno wwei,ine.

23 Do Applicants have redirect?

--_ _- - -_ __ _ -___ - _ _ - _ _ -_-_ _ _ _ __ _ _-___ _ _ _--._ -.. - __ .
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t

!919-18-Suet MR. MC GARRY: Yes, four Honor,

2 MR.' GUILD: I just want to flag this poin. 1s.m.

U
,y Garde is here and she has helped me with the identification .!3-

L)
'4 of witnesses, and I've asked her to assist me on that. She ;

. ,

; .
. | .

'8 has to. catch a plane, and.I wanted to ask her to help ad-

4 dress this question. ;

7 if after we dismiss the panel we could turn to i -
'

,

t ,

8 the subject of the witness issue and try to clear that up |
,

3 before she has to catch her flight, that would help. !
'

,

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Do you mean to dismiss the panel !
''

,

for a break or just dismiss the panel? f
II

? 12 MR. MC GARRY: What time is your plane? |
'

| |

V,m 13 Ms. annog: 9:30. I

Id JUDGE KELLEY: Well, what we were thinking of ;

II was break now for te7 minutes, redirect and then letting the
.

'

l' panel go home and talking about witnesses, i

'17 MR. MC GARRY: I would suggest that we take the

le break and then come back and do this for about five or ten
,

l' minutes.
i20 gunog KELLEY: We want to accommodate you if we
..o

V 21 can. Why don't we do that? Let's take a break now. !
;

n$ #19i_. 22 MR. MC GARRY: 1.11 right. j
,

Joe flws !

23 JUDGE KELLEY: So, we will take a break now and [
;

,

then come back with the witness issue. !24 .

a s pess e nessen,e, N . ;

MS. GARDE: Thank you. !23

!
I(Recess) -

- - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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;
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-

|
.

1 JUDGE KELLEY: We are going to take a few minutes |

2 to discuss with_ counsel some questions about witnesses to be |/ ~s -

,

.]:['
I

3 called, 'and then we will be getting back to the panel, 'j
/( ') - -

~ -4 We have in front of us a witness list and also !
l

5 a priority _ list, which is shorter. Bearing in mind that ;

i
'6 some of these names are' confidential and have to be refereed

,

7 to in a numbered fashion.
|
'

8 Let me ask. I guess the Applicants indicated

9 ~ earlier -- Mr. McGarry, you indicated an objection, at least,

10 to Mr. Davidson and Baldwin, I think.

11 MR. McGARRY: Yes, sir.

(') 12 JUDGE KELLEY: Actually, this is as good a place
x_/ -

. p) .13(, as any to start. Do.you want to speak to that?

14 MR.McGARRY: I also say -- you have the list

15 -in front of you?

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

17 . MR. McGARRY: Number 5. Let me go 1 and 2, in

18 respect to those gentlemen --

'

19 JUDGE KELLEY: You are talking now about the

(Y 20 priority list?

6
t J 21 MR.'McGARRY: Yes. Well, we can hopefully --

,m
' A_.) 22 MS. GARDE: -Can you say that name? It is one

23 .of the-people that gave the affidavits.

'24 MR. McGARRY: I will'give you the number. This
An-7.sww n=== , inc.

25 is the list you gave me.

. - - . . . . . _ - . , . _ _ _ _ . . . . - . . . ,_ _ _ . . . _ . _ - _ , . . - _ . _ . - . . ,__ _ - . _ _ -
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!

|
i ,

1 MS GARDE: You are talking about the short list? j

,

-

2 I really would rather talk about the fifteen list instead of |,,

?w.
3 .the short list.

t
,_, ::
l )'uj t

4 JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe we can first put on the table !
i

5 what it is we are talking about. I understand you to say {
l

6 that you have obj ections to 1 -and 2 on the short list. |

7 MR. McGARRY: That is right. Figuring those are r

.

8 the people that will come tomorrow.

' ~ 9 JUDGE KELLEY: And we will get to that, if we
.

can get through first what we need to hear from Ms. Garde,10 -

I -

7and.then you can leave, I guess.

k ,) 12 What are the differences -- when you say you

() 13 want to talk about the long list.

14 MS.- GARDE: I.would rather hear his objections

15 to the whole list instead of a piecemeal objection.

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Well, okay.

17 MR. McGARRY: I don't know if I am prepared to do

18 that or not, but I will try my best.

I9 -JUDGE KELLEY: Can you tell us.first, 1, 2, and 5,

20 you -are obj ecting to taem, -right. On the short list.

. ,,3

(). 21 Now, turning to the long list, can
;,s .

( 22 you tell'us by number?

23 MR. GUILD: Gain, who is five?

24 JUDGE KELLEY: Don't you have a list...g ,

MR. GUILD: It is handwritten, and it may not be25

- . - . . . - - . -, . - , . . _ - . . . . .. _ , - . - - - - _ - ...- -. - . - . . -,



._ _ _

13,656 '
'20-3-Wh1

I.

I in the same ' order. ,

. ,,%_.
2 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Are we talking -- we are.

.

j
j'
?s 3 talking about the same numbers now, so we are going to refer i
\

.(- ) ,

4 to-the numbers on this list, which I gather we will just |
- '''

i
'

5 transpose 1, 2, and 5 will be obj ected to. Beyond that, can
.

6 we turn to the longer list.

7 Now, who on-that list that hasn't.yet been

8 referred to do you have a problem with?

9 MR. McGARRY: Clearly No. 11. It is awfully

10 ~ difficult. 15 and 16 are the same as 1 and 2 on the priority

11 list.

() 12 Your Honor, what we planned to do tonight, quite'

/~N '3
(,/ ' frankly, is go over the affidavits with these people and be,

'

14 able to make arguments -- if we had objections, it would be

15 on the grounds that they are raising simply non-safety

16 concerns, or they are raising concerns that may be technical

17 concerns,- but they are not foreman override concerns.

18 That would be the nature of the obj ection that we would

19 make for the. majority of that list, for the employees.

20 With respect to the supervision, the objection would

. q( 7- 21 be - _it appears to us that 1 and 2 in the smaller list is
g
Asy. -22 purely harassment. You spent a lot of time with these two

23 gentlemen. They were subjected to quite a bit, and clearly

24 No. 2's name isn't mentioned by anybody at all, in any of the
A=-Feneres neoer . inc.

'25 affidavits.

I
, - - _ . . . . . . . . _ , ~, ~ . . _ , , . _ . . . _ , . . _ . _ , , _ . . _ . . . . . - . , _ - , _ . _ , _ _
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:

1 And it just smacks us that there is some ulterior I

,.
2 motive here that just ain't right. And we are -- we obj ect '

.(.b
;;[ 3 strongly with respect to Number 1 on the smaller list

.|\'') '

4 priority witness. He was mentioned in one incident, and

5 that clearly was not a foreman override incident.

6 It had to do, I believe, with a QC inspector
7 doing welding. That is not foreman override. Maybe he ;

8 shouldn't have done that, but that is not foreman override,
9 but I really think it is an extreme'ly tenuous link to bring

10 him in.

11 Now, there is another QC individual on the longer

IV) 12 list, that is No. 11 --

g
. (,) 13 JUDGE KELLEY: Just a minute. It strikes me,

14 gentlemen, that we are procrastinating. If you give all your

15 points on all your people, before you hear anything from
16 anybody else, we are going to get awfully confused. 1 and 2,

~

17 we know who they are. Mr. Guild, you have heard Mr. McGany's
18 obj ections 'to No. 1 and 2 -- I don't even know why we are
19 using numbers in this case. Anything confidential or in-camera

20 about this?

(>) lli ~MR. GUILD: There is nothing?

(g_) 22 JUDGE.KELLEY: Anybody think those names are
I

23 in-camera.

24 .MR. McGARRY: No. I just as soon call them 1 and 2,

'Am-Fetteral Reporters, Inc.
l- '

25 for very practical reasons. I think they have taken a lot of

. . - _ - _ . _ _ _ . - - - - . _ . _ . . . . _ _ . . . . _ . _ _ . . . - - _ - . _ - . . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ . _ . _ - - - -
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6

1 shots in the press already, and I don't like to see them take

2 any more shces, which I think are totally unnecessary at this
1-

3 point in time.

L)~'

4 JUDGE KELLEY: We don't have to use the names, ,

5 so let's use the numbers. Okay,
l

6 So we have heard Mr. McGarry's objection. Mr. Guild

7 and/or Ms. Garde. Do you want to speak to the point.

8 MR. GUILD: I will ask Ms. Garde to respond.

9 MS. GARDE: Yes, sir. I think the numbers 1 and

10 2 on the short list, and I believe Nos 11 through the end of

11 the list on the second list, are all QC inspectors who are

; 12 either QC inspectors or Qn supervisors.

I ) 13 I think the reason can be very succinctly spelled

14 out if you will bear with me just a minute , by restating

15 what we believe the question that is left unanswered in this

16 hearing is.

I

17 This hearing came as a result of your Order, Point 2,

18 which says that demonstration of this Board of a reasonable

19 assurance that the Welder B and related concerns described in

20 the paragraph do not represent a significant breakdown of
~

21 quality assurance at Catawba.m./

, 22 You retained jurisdiction over that issue. We have!

23 since defined foreman override for the purposes of this hearing,

24 and I will repeat the definitica as it is worded: Implicit
Am-Federet Reporters, Inc.

25 or explicit attempts by foreman override their crews, and the
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i
;

I resultant crews doing-work ~in violation of procedure.

2 Now, we understand that you are interested during l_

f~h '

sl 3 these two, three, or four days in determining whether or not .

f")s
n (a'_ t'

4 that practice, if it existed at all, was significant enough j

i
5 to.errode your confidence in the reasonable assurance that '

|
6 this plant can operate without endangering the public health '

7 and safety, and we s'ee that that is basically divided into

8 three elements left before you.

9 First, is what so far has been covered in this
k

10 hearing. ~That is, that we submit the raw data that supports

11 the interna 1Linvestigation upon which they want you to rule

({}.
12 that there is no problems. It simply doesn't support the

. , ,
13 conclusions that Applicant wishes the Board to make.-( )
14 In fact, we think the raw data supports exactly

15 the opposite conclusion, and that is what we have been covering

16 so far.

17 Second, that the hundreds of interviews taken from

18 L the work force, even with all the failings that have to be

19 considered with the fact that they are largely an adversary

20 work product, support our thesits, and the answer to your

[ )- 21 questions about pattern of foreman and supervisors who pushed

/y
i_j 22 their crews to meet a deadline to the point that procedures were

23 violated and work was accomplished, which is just now being

24t _ discovered. -I- think the position of the question that Judge
no-Federal Esporters, Inc.

25 Purdom raised. These affidavits are now accepted into the

.

, ,. -- , , -,,.--.,-m,- . - - ,,---,.,,.m--- -
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I

1 . record. And frankly, we think that we can make that argument |
i

on patters and. pervasiveness based on the affidavits themselves.;2
, 7_

5);)
,

3 You can track crews. You can track time periods. You can ,

d _) N
4 ' track problems.that go from '77 to the current time. Just *

5 based on the affidavits. We don't have to put up a single
,

6 ' witness to make our case. It is all right there on the record.

7 But what question is not yet answered, and the
,

8 . question .that only can be answered by the QA and QC people
'

9 on _that site, is why these problems were not found. If we

10 had all 217 workers take the stand, we could ask them what

II happened when the QC inspector came by, or didn't come by,

()- .12 or why didn't they come by, and why weren't these problems ,

13 found until now,

14 And that is the only -question that is going to be

.15 able to answer for this Board whether or not there had been

16 a pervasive breakdown. So, we-have done our interviews. We

17 ' talked to the workers, and we were able to contact them

18 in the time period that we had. And that is the question that

39 we asked them: Where were the QC inspectors? Where was the

20 QA Manager? Why didn't somebody get this problem under
F:(,) 21 control, - and they have answers. Some of their answers come-out
q
- \s,< .22 in these affidavits, but not near the amount that this Board

23 needs to hear to determine whether or not there is a QA/QC

74 br eakdown'.
no-Fasse. r nm;inc.

-25 We think we know the answer. We think you have

,

I
i

, . . . . . . . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ , . . . . . . . , _,,....-._,_,m.,_. . , , . . . - , , , _ , _ . . . . _ . , . , . . , _ , _ , . . . . . , _--
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1 already addressed in the partial initial decision that there

_
was harassment and intimidation of QC inspectors; that there2

' );
):q ~ 3 were QC inspectors who were trying to identify problems, and ,j
i < - '

' ' ' '
-4 that they were not able to write them up. And we think the

5 . record in this case, the NCI's that were given to us in

6 discovery, and the testimony of th'e workers is that there were
:

7 QC inspectors trying to tell this problem to their management, ;_

8 and-they wouldn't listen.

9 And Mr. -- The supervisors have to answer to that.

10 Because we think there is evidence on this record that they

11 knew, that they signed off, and they dispositioned these

(]) 12 problems, and they never looked at the root cause. In

1(,,,) 13 . discovery there is a stack of affidavits singed off and

14 dispositioned by No. 1, and in some cases by No. 2 on that

115 list that are clearly, exactly the problems that this hearing

16 is all about,'and that nobody has asked-them why they didn't
;

17 figure out what was going on.

-18 And if that isn't addressed here and now, then half

19 of your issue No. 2 that you raised in your partial decision

20 is never going'to be tried.

) -21 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. I think I understand your
.

_,

T_y 22 argument. That speaks to No'. 1 and No. 2.

.23 :MS. GARDE: _ Judge, it also speaks to Nos. 11 through

24 17 on the long one.
Aas-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: The initial objection from this
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I side of the house was 1 and 2. Your comments swept someewhat t

-2 more broadly. You spoke to 1 and 2 and others, too, as I
,

'

3 understand it.
.

'

4 MS. GARDE: One more point that Mr. Guild has made.
!
'

5 There is a memo in which this problem was discussed by No. 1,

i

6 a memo signed by No. 1, addressing the issue of where was the

7 QC inspectors on the second shift, and I do think that he should

8 be asked these questionsi

9 JUDGE KELLEY: You said there is a memo. You mean

10 a affidavit?

11 MS. GARDE: No. There is a memo which is a resolution

') 12 to an issue that was raised by one of the workers about where

i 13 was the QC inspector.

14 JUDGE KELLEY: Tell us where it is.

15 MR. GUILD: IndividualiNo. 1 on our list is identified

16 and associated with one of the 26 concerns. We sought his

17 deposition testimony, applicant's obj ected, and we didn't

18 press the point by way of discovery. That is a reflection of

19 his resolution of one of the concerns.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I am still not real clear what I am

() 21 looking at.

) 22 MS. GARDE: It is a resolution to one of the issues.x ,,

23 JUDGE KELLEY: Is it a discovery docuement?

24 MR. GUILD: It is a discovery document.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: Which stack?

l
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|

1 MR. GUILD: I think it is-a supplementary stack. ;

- :2 If you look'at the front page, there is a correction from
73:
;;J-(

L 3 Mr. Grier. Mr. Grier submitted a list of changes, post-report,

-I' u)
. '

^

4 'to his review board. ;

I

5 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. |

6 MR. JOHNSON: I wurd like to go over this point,

7 if I may.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Mr. Johnson?

9 MR. JOHNSON: My impression from Ms. Garde is that
.

10 the' desire here is to deal with the harassment, trepedition,

11 pressure, placed by QA and QC supervision on the first line

-f] .12 inspectors, and there are two things.
w

"( f 13 First, questions that relate to that have already

14 been heard, and decided. Secondly, those matters are not

15 within the definition of foreman override, and for those reasons

16 I don't think it is a proper examination of these individuals,

- . 17 and would' not be within the proper scope of the proc ^eding

'18 as it is now postured, and we would strenuously object to

19 their testimony on those subj ects.~

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Now, looking at the priority

h-:
js)J 21 list No. 5, do you-have an objection to No. 5?
o

jm,) . 22 ~ MR. McGARRY: Yes, sir. No five raises concerns.

23 They are all non-safety concerns. They are class G pipe, turbine.

24 building.
:A -F esrw n.porer ,inc.

25 ' JUDGE KELLEY: And --

- -- - - _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . . _ , , _ . . - _ -._.
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l' - MR.~ McGARRY: -No. 3 on the priority list, I.think

~ 1

p _
-we have already discussed because that is one of the 'QC-2 . 1

. _

-inspectors that Ms. Garde has already addressed, and we | .q7 :3
.i,y

V. ad'vance: the' same issue, the same reason we advance for 1 and4 -

,

~5 2, .we. advance for No. 3. QC inspector, he has previously |
- . .

6 testified in this case. ,

l 7- No',.4,.and the 2 and 6, I don't think we obj ect
t

8 'to - if -I could just consult with, perhaps, Mr. Hollins for

I am not sure' whether we object to No. 4 or the9 a moment.

10 2 people-listed in 6.

- 11 JUDGE'KELLEY: Go ahead.

f L12 (Mr. McGarry and Mr. Hollins confer)

13 ,;UDGE KELLEY: Let's go back on the record.

14 -We will now hear 'abov those three witnesses.--

15 MR. McGARRY: Yes, sir. Looking at No. 4, 5, and 6,f

s

' - 16 JUDGS KELLEY: 4 and two inNo . 6, I thought.
.

17 MR. McGARRY: With_ respect.to 4,.we advance theb
'

18 -same reasons that'we have on 5. Basically, working the turbine
,

H '19 building, non-safety' work.

- 20 JUDGE'KELLEY: Okay. What about-the two in'6?
.

21 MR.:McGARRY: I think we don't oppose them.
s

n): 22 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. So there is no opposition:
F i.

ffrom the Applicant's to the two individuals named under 6.23

24 - Mr. Johnson?
W Ceoorters, Inc.

25 MR.' JOHNSON: We are talking about the rest of the

- . . . - - . - . . - . - . . - - , . - - . -.-.-.- .-.-.- - - -
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f

1 people? ,

2 JUDGE KELLEY: No, no, no. I am only -- so we don't
. , ,.

3 lose track of| everything. I am just asking you right now'

./r ,

r'~'jr

4 do you object- to the two names listed in No. 6 on the short i

1

!
5 list?^

6 MR. JOHNSON: Could I have one second. Well, I

7 won't object to the two in No. 6. ,

8 Mr. McGarry's objection might be right, but on the

9 ' basis that the Board has allowed cross examination to determine

10 whether something.is foreman override seems to me --
,

11 JUDGE'KELLEY: I don't think we are communicating.

12 . Mr. McGarry's obj ection to No. 4 and No. 5, on the ground
-({])-
. in() 13 that according to Mr. McGarry they-are not involved in foreman

:14 override, and we are going to hear in a minute from the other

.15 side on those two. Haven't heard from them yet.

16 MR. JOHNSON: Okay. I misunderstood. I have

17 no obj ection.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: 'You have no obj ection to the two'

'19 names next t o No . 6 <nt the short list?

20 'MR. JOHNSON: No.
'

(f- 21 JUDGE KELLEY: No objection.- Okay, can we go over
p.
a ,/ 22 to the Interveners as to No. 4'and 5. You heard Mr. McGarry 's
s

23 obj ection. Can. you speak to that?

24 MS. GARDE: I think the only thing we can do, sir,

A=-F ews: n oon . inc.
25 is tell you that we have contacted these people, conducted[

- .. . . . . - --.- -. - - --
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|.

1 interviewsswith these people, factored in your definition !

2 of- foreman override, and have a good faith basis that we are |
:,y

:: ~3 not putting them up here to talk about non-safety related
.

'
\_)'

4 incidents, and where there is non-safety related, unless it |
i

5 goes to an answer to the question of why this happened that :
1
i

6 -we think it is relevant for the Board to hear, we won't ask ;

7 them any questions on those issues.
;

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, thank you. Now, if we can

9 go over to the long list.

.10. MR. JOHNSON: I am sorry. You only allowed me to

11 address No. 6.

''b 12 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, I did. How about the staffkJ
s. j' 13 on'4 and 5?

14 MR. JOHNSON: As well as 3. I didn't address that.

15 My position on 3 would be the same as 1 and 2, to the extent

16 the rationale on 1 and 2 applies.

17 ' JUDGE KELLEY: How about 4 and 5?

18 -MR. JOHNSON: I would have no objection to 4 and

19 5.

20 JUDGE. KELLEY: Okay, thank you. I understand that.

() 21 We are just going to go down the long list. We have already

'( ) ' 22 . covered some of these people,-having been through the short

23 list.

24 No. 1, we have got -- how about No. 2 and No. 3.
wesww n.conm. tae.

25 Mr. McGarry, any obj ection?

L
-,- ..-..- - - . - _ . - . . . - - .
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7
-

|
,

n

MR. M'cGARRY: No , .. s ir .1 ,

,

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. Johnson? I
- ;

i -3 MR. JOHNSON: None. | !-

'O , .
'

4 _ JUDGE KELLEY: 4. and 5, we have covered it. No
i

5 ' ob'j ection to them. - We have_ talked about No. 6; No. 7. Any f
|

16 objection, Mr. McGarry?- ,

.

:7 MR. McGARRY: I am trying to determine. ,

!<

End 20. 8

m fol's.
9

,

10

. .

11

0 ''
:

LO '3 :

' ~

14

'15

16

e.

17
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i

18

19

; -.
- ~20

- 21

| ...h 22

p- 23
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;4.-Fener:a neporiers, inc.

| ~25
,

|

!

. . - , --- ., . . - - _,.. - _ _., _._ _ _ _....._ _,. ._,_,. _ ._ _ . _ __._ .
_ _ , , . _ _ _ . _ _ , _ , _ _ _ , ' .
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T21 MM/ml MR..MC GARRY: I guess we would object to number 7

2 on.the basis th'at he states in his' affidavit that welding.,,

1)
_. i:, 3 question'was potentially corrected and is presently a solid
:

4 weld.

5 Th'ere is no reason for calling him.

'

'6 JUDGE KELLEY: No nexus to form an override. It is

i~ 7 really affidavit, right?

8 'MR. MC GARRY: Yes', sir.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.
.

10 Mr. Johnson.

11 MR. JOHNSON: I would agree with the Applicants ,

.
17 there is no nexus.

,

ij I3 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

14 Ms. Garde?
I

15 MS. GARDE: I' don't have number 7 in front of me,
,

c. 16 his affidavit. All I can tell you is the people on this

F7 list, except for one or two have been contacted and we based

.18 our assessment on a good faith belief that they had something
|:

19 to add to this hearing.

20 JUDGE KELLEY: I think maybe --

.m
ik-)' -21 MS. GARDE: The argument of no nexus -- this

[ 7-
! ' NJ . 22 Applicant interviewed them on foreman override and this is
,

23 what he'gave an example of. I don't have it in front of me,

'24 so I will have to take them in --
| Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 JUDGE.KELLEY: I think we can shortcut the argument

|-

t
. . _ , . . . - , . - , . _ . . . . - - . . . . . . , _ . _ _ , - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ , - _ . _ _ . _ , _ . . . . _ . , _ . _ . - . _ , . - _ _ _ . _ - ..
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.

k

.

mm2 -' I' ailittle bit. Mr. McGarry is saying essentially the affidavit-
c' ,

.

.

d 12 ;doesn't say foreman override has'been defined. You are saying-f
' d,.

-

<

.39 you have talked to the person and you think based on that, .

.

4 knowing- our ' definition of foreman- override, that the person
3

15 does h' ave something to say.

6 Land _we are going. to have to slice that somehow.
,

,

'

7 okay, I understand that.-'

- 8' The next one, number 8, we haven't spoken to.

.9 ''ME. McGarry?
|

10 MR. MC GARRY: Can I just pass.on that and say

II
'

we don't oppose number 9.

,.h 17 JUDGE-KELLEY: Do you want to come back?

U MR. MC = GARRY:- We are reading as quickly as we can.

84 We do--not oppose number 9.

|.

15 ! JUDGE KELLEY: Mr.. Johnson, do you oppose number 9.

16 MR. JOHNSON: That:is a curve, because I was looking
i

17. .at number 8.

- ~18 (Laughter)

Md - 19 No objection..

20 - JUDGE KELLEY: No objection to 9.

21' Number 10.<

c22 MR. - CARR: Number 10 we would oppose on two grounds,

p, 23 your Honor. One is -- the first is it doesn't involve the-

L
- 24 foreman override. There are two different instances, neither

,

: Ase-Fessem nepone inc.

25
.| -of which-involve (foreman override.
-

_j'".'

,,--m . . , . . - ,,-._._#_. , , , - - . . . - . ,..._m.-,._,-m_,-,,......m....,..,.. . _ . . . . , _ - - . ~ _ - , , , -.
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I JUDGE KELLEY: Based on'the affidavit?mm3

2 MR. CARR: Based on that, yes, sir.
g

-;
' 3 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. But the others, the'y;_f
t i
i) 4 two grounds?'

i

5 MR. CARR: I misspoke when I said two grounds. I

6 _am_sorry, I meant two instances, one ground.

7 JUDGE KELLEY: .All right. Thank you.

8 Mr. Johnson?

9 MR. JOHNSON: No objection.

10 JUDGE'KELLEY: No objection from the Staff to number

II 10.

[' a)
I2 Number 11?

_t ). IU MR. MC GARRY: Numbers.11 through 17 we have

14 covered. That is all the QA/QC folks. But I will go back --
~

!
15 ' .can I go back to 8 so we can keep going?

16 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry, let's make sure I

17- understand. I don't want to confuse this too much. But, number

18 3 on the short list, you made an objection. Was that just

I9 the fact that the man is in QC, or was it the fact that we

20 have already heard from him in this case?

.g
2I MR. MC GARRY: If you read his affidavit you can

-i /
,

22 clearly see, he says there is no foreman override.4,j .

23 JUDGE KELLEY: So you are relying o n that?
-

24 MR. MC GARRY: Absolutely.
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

-
25 JUDGE KELLEY: I just want to simplify.
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^1mm4 I MR.'MC GARRY: Then with respect to number 11 on the

-

2 'long list,.there is no affidavit from him. He is QA/QC and
,_

1);;: 3 :there is no relevancy except the only argument advanced is

( )
4 the argument that Ms.. Garde has made. We don't think that

5 isLapplicable in this proceeding. There is no affidavit from

6 Mr. Norris. I shouldn't have said that, but I did. Hopefully

7 there are_a lot of people with that name. That is number 13.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

9 MR. MC GARRY: I don't believe there is affidavits

10 for any of the last. people, 14, 15, 16, 17.

II JUDGE KELLEY: Have we heard from Ms. Garde, if you

_() 12 will, the generic argument about 11 through 17?

rx
i'{) 13 .MS. GARDE: The only thing I would add to that would

14 be the fact that number 1 on the short list and number 2 on
!

15 the.short list were also numbered on the long list; do have

16 specific resolution.information which I stated.

17 Number 3 on the short list does give an affidavit,

18 among the 217. I think it is number ll on your list. His

19 initials are BC?-

20 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

(~(3/ 21 MS. GARDE: All right. Gives an explanation which

C\
X_,f 22 in his OI interview in the OI report which we think bears

23 on this, makes us believe that he has information from his

24 sworn statement given to OI that bears on this issue.
' Ame-Federal Reporters, Inc.

.25 JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Let's get back to number 8.

t
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,

mm5
1' MR. MC GARRY: 8 we would object that there is

2 rua relevancy to the: foreman override issue by reading his-
f3-
> .

'' 3 ~ affidavit.''
-

-

'
4 And then:there is one generic' argument I think we'~

-

5 made, but I-want to make sure I have made. I made it Tuesday.

6 And that is, several of these people, number 5 on the short

7 list,:and number l'on the long list, they are clearly non-

8 safety Class G-type.

9 JUDGE KELLEY: You made the argument.

10 MR. MC GARRY: Thank you, your Honor.

11 JUDGE KELLEY: And as to number 8, we understand your

12 argument to the contrary. You did talk to the person yourself,
}.

/~T :3 -but someone was with-you. So, outside the affidavit you have
%.)

14 a basis for saying that the person can speak to foreman

15 ' override.

16 MS. GARDE:- Le.t me make sure that the record is

17 |
Clear that there are about two people on this list that

~18 someone did not talk to, and I am not exactly sure which

19 those two are. So what I am saying is that all but two people

20 on this list were contacted.

(' 21 MR. MC GARRY: Is that the long list, Ms. Garde?w).
22 MS. GARDE: Yes.

23 JUDGE KELLEY: All right, I think we can live with
4

.
24 that.

Am-Federsi neporters, inc.

25 JUDGE FOSTER: Do I understand that on the long list,
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cam 6 1
. number 11 through 17|are all QA/QC people?

2 . JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.
j
3%/ .3 MR. JOHNSON: -Staff's position on-8 is that it has

"-
4 no objection.

'S JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you, Mr. Johnson.

~6 MS. GARDE: I would like to make one final statement

7 in. rebuttal to Mr. McGarry's comment.

JUDGE KELLEY: Go ahead.
8

9 MS. GARDE: That is to point out to this Board, as
~

~

<

-10 they know we didn't object to any of these witnesses, and we

11' haven't objected-to any of these witnesses. .And I think it is

f(' + !? almost a question of fairness in terms of those witnesses that
(

;3 we are getting - to put up in terms of nitpicking about who we
d('-

i4 can put up. So we are getting down to a very limited amount

15 ' of people and time to present our case.

16 JUDGEfKELLY: All right. Well,-the Board is going
,

:17 toftake this~home tonight. We are simply going to have to -

pi -tell'you at least first thing in the morning, some of the
.

- 19 answers so we-can do business. And hopefully, we can get

i '20 everything in sometime tomorrow.- Maybe sometime tomorrow we
g

will have a chance to go _back into the transcript for some[ [( ) 21

d('T -22 of the arguments. It would be useful.!

We then move to redirect by the Applicants.
-23

;

24 MR. JOHNSON: Judge Kelley, to the extent that I

Ace-Federal Caporters, Inc.
wasn't heard on. the longer list of individuals starting with25

!

|^



13,674
I
I

I.

I ould subscribe to the provision that I stated with .

g 11, 7 w
,

2 respect to .the' other- three.
-

i,,

-f

- 3 -JUDGE KELLEY: I apologize for. not getting back to

b
r.

4 you on :that particular point. I appreciate your statement. j

!

:5 MR. CARR: May I go ahead, sir? ;

6 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes, please do.

XX 7 REDIRECT EXAMINATION .

I

8 BY MR. CARR: |

,

9 Q I have a few questions, I believe primarily for

10 Mr. Dick,which I will ge thro' ugh 'just as quickly as I can.

Il Mr. Dick, yesterday I believe you were discussing
,

.O '2 ar smith, =a vo" e=ti =ea ueervi orv er ceice whet

(]L .13 you referred to as " bird-dogging."
,

Id I just wanted to check, there is nothing wrong with

15 bird-dogging per se, is there.

16 A (Witness Dick) No. ~It is just not a good

17 supervisory practice.'

-18 Q With respect to the disciplinary action taken.

19 agains t Mr. Moore, it is my understanding that the
-

20 disciplinary action which you determined was appropriate,
p
4) 21 was removing him from his supervisory position. Is that

s.

Q 22 correct?'

23 A .Yes.,

24 'Q. Now Mr. Moore, * I believe you testified, because of
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 reductions in force, the workforce at Catawba, had been

- - _ , - _ . _ _ , _ . _ , .. _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _. _ , _ . _ . _ __ _ __ _
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i
I
.

I demoted from-h'is foreman position to a lead man position when

2 the-disciplinary action was taken, is that correct?

^)'; 3 A Yes. j
l

_

4 Q Had Mr. Moore still been a foreman, would your

5 a'ction have been to demote him from foreman to welder?

|
6 A- Yes. !

!
7 Q And the demotion from foreman to lead man was not j

|

.8 -connected with this investigation or its outcome, was it? |

'

9 A No.
!

'
10 Q- I believe Mr. Abernethy can better answer this

11 . question. In -the memorandum, Mr. Abernethy of the supervisors

(]|)
12 who.had been counseled, I believe Jack Hollins' name was on

--
- 13 that list?

14 A (Witness Abernethy) That's correct.

15 ~ Q. Was'that name on that list through a mistake?

16 A- Yes, it was.

17 -Q Thank you.

18 Mr. Dick, returning to you for a second, you

19 mentioned yesterday, when describing the duties of a lead man,

23 you described them as a " pusher." And I put that term in

.t 21 quotes.

: v ~. i

i ,) 22' Does that terminology have any pejorative connotation

23 with respect to quality or safety of work?

24 A (Witness Dick) No, sir. That is just a generic
Ase-Fasersi nepo,ms, Inc.

'

' 25 construction industry term.

I
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mm9 -1 Q Mr. Dick, you were, I believe, talking today about f
i

2 a situation in which you had discussed with Mr. Aycock, who at j
_k) ;

;,4 3 the time was, I believe, construction superintendent at '

4 Catawba, that'though Mr. Rogers and his people in the welding

5 craft wanted to make a first-class outfit, they weren' t
|
i

6 availing themselves of employee relations as much as you { i

7 thought they should be.

8 By that counseling was there any indication to you, i

i

9 or. did you mean to convey that you saw a safety problem or

10 quality problem in the welding craft?

II A No, sir, I did not.

|
), 12 Q It was an employee relations --

( ) 13 A Strictly employee relations.

Id Q Mr. Grier, just a couple of questions for you, sir.

-15 So far as the Review Board function was concerned,

16 sir, was-it the purpose of the Review Board in reviewing the

17 report, not to redo the technical analyses but rather to see

18 that the persons -- assure yourself that the persons that

19 conducted those analyses were competent, and their investiga-

20 tion was thorough?

-

21 A (Witness Grier) That is correct.
-

( - 22 'O Now, with respect to the memorandum referred to in

23 the interpass temperatures, I believe a memorandum from

'24 Mr. Miller to L. C. Dale, in your view does the language in
.

Am-Federal Repersers, Inc.

25 the' final report adequately reflect the results of the test
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i
.

-

'

mml0 1 made,)taking -into account the Miller memorandum?
|

2 A Yes, it does.,-q
U

3t;rw ;Q EMr. Dick, in your colloquy with Dr. Purdom, you
'

Idss f
4 lund mentioned, I believe, some of the tnings that we have

i

' n placeito bring-problems forward.- And you also mentioned !5 i

~

I
~6 ;that-remedialEaction was being taken, to try again or try -

7 further to reinforce-commitment to quality and message to

8 craft. ;

9 Could you just briefly outline those remedial

i10 actions for us? Discuss the meetings that have been held at

Il the craft.

() 12 A (Witness Dick) Yes, Mr. Carr.'

) 13 I met with all construction craft superintendents

14 and went down the list of specifics about some of the things

'15 that had been alleged in this investigation, and stated in

16 -as uncertain terms as I know how --

17 Q Excuse me, you mean "as certain terms"?

-18 A Certain terms as I know how -- it's late.

19 (Laughter)

20 -- the unacceptability of some of the specific action,
.

C):3/ 21 and specifically what I expected with quality being first.
-G\/ 22 And I- then went immediately from that meeting and met with

23 every welding general ~ foreman and every foreman, and did the

24 same thing.
Am-ressem nesenm, inc.

25 Q Have there been a series of meetings held by
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mmil' I supervision with craft? Is this something that {

!
7

-

2 '~woul'd have .been also brought out in the meeting?
.QJ-

Yes, sir, that is part of the corrective action,3
- /3 A
V- ,

4 too, that each supervisor on the job would meet with their '

i
5 crew and communicate this same message. i

6 Q And I believe you mentioned that some other action
,

7 was being taken to try to reinforce the message that people !

!

8 had concerns, they want them toibring them: forward? j'

9 A Yes, sir, that is correct. The procedure is being

10 developed that enables employees and encourages employees

Il to bring them forth in complete confidence -- in confidentiality
. r-%(). 12 on quality concerns.

13 Q All right, sir. I think just one last question

14 which arose out of your discussion with Judge Kelley.

15 .I just want to make clear my understanding, address

16 this to both you and Mr. Hollins. Was the NRC involved in the

17 sense of being kept informed of the course of our investiga-

18 tion as we progressed through it?

19 A Mr. Carr, I reported to the NRC by telephone on

20 essentially a weekly basis, communicating with Mr. Brownlee
l'h
V 21 if he was in, as a rule.

.p
V 22 During the first month or two where the investigation

23 was most intent, I told them everything that we had done and

24 everything that we had found. And at some point in time when
wresoras nesseurs,Inc.

25 - we were getting into some of the testing of materials, I went
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gual2 : I to Atlanta and met with a large group of NRC and gave them a
~

N.. complete report on the Etests, the kinds of tests, what we |2
f

_

D
:3 -were' finding, the progress that we were making on a fairlyp.

'.

4 regular. basis.-

5 There were one or more NRC People on site discussing

6 with either me or Mr. Hollins, or I would assume others at

7 their will, the investigation, what we were doing, how we were

-8 .doing it and what we were finding. ,

I

9 There was complete open, total-communication and i

10 : disclo sure. ,

'll Q You mentioned you spoke with Mr. Brownlee when you

-12 could contact h'im or if he was in. ;

,

'd 13 -If he wasn't in, did you have someone else you could
.

14 talk to?'
'

15 A I had a list'of names. I-believe Mr. Dans, Hugh

16 Dans was an alternate,and Mr. Olshinsky was an alternate. If-

17 I didn't get one, I went to the next and then the next.

18 -Q. Mr. Hollins, does that generally comport with the
.

19 contacts / that you had with the NRC during.this investigation?

20 A- (Witness Hollins) Yes, it does. We had a completely

21 open atmosphere-with them. They made several site visits,

g6.. 22 we had numerous telephone contacts and we shared all

-23 information.

24 -Q Who were your contacts with?
- neueren inc.

25 A My contacts were predominantly with Mr. Uryc and
I

.
,_

,

!

- _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



w _

.

,

13,680
''

-

i

~I Mr. Blake,'and to a-lesser extent, Mr.-Econ ('mos.Ismal3 - '
-

2 BY MR. MC GARRY:7. ;

?.(. T
~

'3f Q cMr. Hollins, am I . correct in my assumption that

d. '!
' '

4 -the report assumed each of the , allegations raised .in- the |
1

|3 2 affidavits to be true?
1

4 - A' . -(Witness Hollins) That's correct. j-
'

7 Q There.is a.que'stion concerning Billy-Smith and the t

I
,

8 sample' size, number of foremen. The number of foremen working i

9 for Billy Smith. i

10 Do you feel" confident that you have interviewed

'II people so as-to give you an adequate sample size for the~

h 12 number of~ foremen who worked for Billy Smith? ,

(
'

13 A Yes,' sir, I do.

Id -Q There is some question, Mr. Hollins, concerning the

15 -sample size of the total report, 217, and how you went about

16 it .-

17 : You indicated you discussed this matter with~

.

.

3
.,

I8 industrial engineer to some extent. You also just indicated+

I' you discussed it with the NRC.

L 20 Are you aware of-the investigative skills of the
..

,
-

: Q 21 .NRC people that you spoke with?
~

122 A - It is my_ understanding, they are in some cases
V
:' 23 professional investigators, those who do it on a routine basis.

Q Did they provide any comment as to the adequacy of24
an>penne asserw e,ine.

25 the approach you were taking?7.

V
!-

'
_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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[

I i A 'They had'no negative comment. | |
'

2 d ~Mr..Grier, onLyour Review Board, are you or any

'd)..
3 of your members -- are any members of the Review Board

1 .t

g
V |

|4 ' skilled'in any investigative'techni. ques? Do they possess ;
1

- . - - -

; -

5 any. investigative skills, to the best of your knowledge? i :

-6 A _(Witness Grier) Mr. Wayne Cobol is-the manage of ;

7 our~ internal audit' department, and has served in that capacity
'

;

i :
i-8 ffor some years, and has some' skill in audits.
;-
i +

9 Q And h'e reviewed the methodology utilized by
|

10 Mr. Hollins, is that correct? !

^II 'I
_

.A- That is correct. i

N
') 12 g - . Did he make any adverse comment on that methodology?-

- ;13 A -No, he did not. |
' ' l14 Q: Mr. Llewellyn, there was some. discussion yesterday,

i

115 II believe, concerning how you went about your business when
{

; you received first-hand information. I think the record I16
:

17 reflects that you then went out and pursued the matter.
.

18 How about in' situations where you didn't have
|

4

19 first-hand knowledge, you had second-hand knowledge, hearsay?
,

20 Did you stop your investigation in that circumstance? ;

.

21 A (Witness Llewellyn) Did I stop my investigation?
-

:n
V 22 Q Yes,' sir.- ;

I
'

23 A I tried to take that into account as best I could.4

!

24 : But'sometimes it' was impossible to follow up. i,

m e.casse asse, ,in

,25
-Q Did you follow up on some occasions? !

!,

I
- .---_____n________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___1__ __ _ ___
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. - num15:. _1 :A Yes.

.

't

T. _On most of the occasions?. ti =- 2 Q '

. . . .-

.h) .

_' .

.

.

'

!-

"E and ~ 21 J 3 -A .I don't.know what percent.
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I 4 |Mr.'Llewellyn, my memory is dull on this point,

2 'I'm sorry, but. yesterday-Palmetto read to you three instances,-; -

v
jii . - j3 .three affidavits, and you said-that-based'on that information
m. y ;s

4 ~ 't wasn't foreman ~ override.i
m ,

'5 Do you recollect that?

6 Maybe that was Mr. Hollins. Do you recall that?

7 ' A. i (Witness Hollins) Yes, I do.

8 q- .' And you -indicated that based on the information,

9 the paragraph or. so that was read from each affidavit,

10 i hat that was.not foreman override.t

.11 Would that then have. brought your investigation
,m

if 17 of'those concerns to a halt?

7 ); 13 A. 'No, sir, it-would not have.- (,

~I4 4 'Would you have directed one of the people

15 working on the- resolutions to -continue to pursue the

16 matter?-
,:

L 17- A. -I would.have pursued it.

18 4 Mr. Ll'ewellyn, there was some mention of you

il9 -doing a lot of-work over the Memorial Day weekend.

U 20 Should the Board have the impression that
.

..~.4
1

/ '21 !because you worked over the Memorial Day weekend that
,,

'd :22 you didn't put in the' full time or effort into the
'

:23 resolution of matters that you were assigned?

24
-

A. ' (Witness Llewellyn) No, they should not.
, Ass-Federet Reporters, Inc.

~

'25
Q= Do you feel that, as a professional, that you

G_ _ __

.
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-6

tw_ ,

- I- lhave:given the matter sufficient attention?

2 A,9 )yes, sir,

u -

3
, g) . . q' Mr. Ferdon, referring-to your list wherein you -

0
8J-

9 reviewed the"25-field welds to the ASTM. practice A --[ '

5 ;you are" familiar,-'of course, with that document? ;
.

. ,

6 A.- ~ (Witness Ferdon) -I am.

'

j7 '4~ In your writirgs, if.you will, there were some

8 questionmarks,jdo you recall-that?
~

9 4,- I do.

- - 10 Q LA'nd I believe there was "y" to the right of

'II ithat questionmark, is that correct?

.W
12 g,.()_ - -There was.

,,
~

J t, ) L'3 q' -~And-in'some instances there'was an "n."

N -Am I correct in assuming that means no?

.i

.
:15_I A. . ' Correct.

- *

.

~16 q ,AndLbeside some_of those "n's," there'was a "y,"
'

.

. |'
I? isi that .c orrec t ?

:18 - A. - Correct.

g_, . 19 >4' What_do~the second "y's" mean in most instances

c
~20 'with- respec't to the questionmarks.on the "n?"

,q
_

-
,

if M i 21 A. ' That was refleeting my final evaluation of
- ,

4_f '22 the weld.. .

.

23 4' And the "y"'was to be read as acceptable?
,

'24 g, - Acceptable.
Ame Federal Reporters, Inc.

25
- _gy,.Llewellyn, there was some discussion concerning~

g
_

g'
4 ,

_ __ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ s
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1 the investigation resolution document you signed and

2 Mr. Abernethy was involved in.7

T 3 Do you recall that?

4 A (Witness Llewellyn) Yes, sir.

5 Q Are you familiar with that report?

6 A Yes, sir, I am.

7 Q Did you work on that issue?

8 A Yes, sir, I did.

9 Q Does your signature attest to the fact that you

10 subscribe to that dccument?

II A Yes, sir.

17 Q Mr. Kruse, how many of stencil number 248 welds did
_

f !3 not meet the ASTM practice A criteria?

14 A (Witness hruse) I believe the number was one.

;

15 ! Q Is it significant that that criteria was not

16 met?

17 A No, it is not.

18 Q Was it therefore necessary to disclose that

19 information in the report?

20 A No, it isn't.
_

21 Q There was some discussion, Mr. Kruse, concerning

l

{ 22 Mr. Czajkowski's suggested improvements.

23 Do you recall those?

24 A Yes, I do.
Ace-Federst Reporter :.

25 Q Did you implement those suggested improvements?
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T- 21 A.- -.Yes,.we did.

< :($i
2 ;tt The discussion,' Mr.'Kruse, of the shrinkage and

'

w

. 'M(
t

:3 the hoticracking, and.I believe the. Staff followed up on -

A.,)
'

'
~

.4 [thisiregard.

" ' '5 My question to you is.in the test welds that

;6 you examined and:theLfield welds that you examined, did -

7

7 you se e .any evidence of suchEshrinkage?
,

!

8 A- .-No,DI did not.
'

19 'Q Mr. Fredon --'perhaps Mr. Kruse -- the State

Ewas 'xamining earlier;this~ evening and wondering if the[350-,1 jl0 e
:

l '1 degree:interpass temperature'wasn''t necessary based on some.

h cI? of 'your -| analysis . .

-n
1 j 13 The: State was' wondering then doesn't that undercut

14 ~ he: program.t

15 And-I ask you, despite your investigation and

16 -despite:your. conclusion -- and perhaps this is better

i !7 ' . addressed'to'Mr. Hollins~--'doesiDuke Power Company seek to
'

-

18 'have:the 350 degree interpass temperature on stainless steel
-

19 observed?

'20 ~Az (Witness Hollins) Yes, we do.
'

' ?'N - .

How~many of stencil ~ number 248's welds were
.

): _ 21 .41
e ,s .

_k 22 fexamined?,

:23 A. (Witness Kruse) The number was four.

'24 q .And how many of. stencil number 248's delds were-

Ann-Federal Reporters, tric.

-25 Ldetermined to be in the critical area?

^ '|-
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:
. , -

il A LThe number was six, I believe.
"

m

2 (4 Mr.! Mills, concerning_the cold springing, it-was,q

;[ 3 f. , D3 _myfunderstanding of the incident in question there were a
,

n 1^ d- i;4 ' lot ofi-people around and the question I have is did they|
~

-

:5 use a! dynamometer?
.

,6 ~A~ (Witness'M111s) No, sir,-they did not.

7 .Cf LShould they have?
~

'

..

8 A- Yes', sir,:they'should have.

39 CL .Do you have any explanation of why they

:10 ~ d'id n ' t ?

l =A Both the foreman and the involved inspector feltI

. [ 17 that they were working within'the guidelines of QA procedurei ,

6
d, ) I3 M-4. LThat was an erroneous procedure.
,.

:14 [Q Land if' they were working within the procedure

~ 15, ' then they;would not have had .to use that device?

(16 A They were overlooking the fact that there are'"

17 some'words in-QA~ procedure M-4-that says the joint must

18 .be fitJin:accordance with design engineering instructions.

19 This allows the=use of jigs, fixtures, Jacks and clamps.

20 They were overlooking the fact of CP483, t'he
> .

' ,! f _ 21 design engineering instructions.
,

c3
(f 22 q- .Mr.:Hollins, on the average, how many foremen

23 did the interviewed employees work for on the average?

24 A (Witness Hollins) I would-say around four.
Ase-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25 4 Mr. Van Malssen,-I believe you sed the word

t

-
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'

1,
.

.';,;
# ' I "c~ rack."'LDid you mean to useLthe word " crack" in your '

2 test'imony?" ' ,s
>t v -

h 3 . A. ; (Witness _ Van Malssen)- I meant -- when I was,

t

9s/ < 3 7describ'ing-the arc strike I meant to use " indication." !

~
,

>

,

:5 41 :Mr. Llewellyn,-there.was some discussion of a- '

.

- 6 particular' affidavit and it-had .to do,-I believe,.with

^
'

7 arc strike'. And.the' question was raised why wasn't-

8 number'148 included-in-the numbers that you read out that

19p :were encompassed in..your-_ report.

10 Do you recall that?
,;n

II A '(Witness Llewellyn)' Yes, sir.

3x 12A j. . 4 And I don't believe that you answered that
= ,- c .

d ,f. 13 question and I would-like you to answer.that question now.

N Would you_like to see the affidavit?

15 A -Yes, please, if I c ould .

16 -(Docume'nt handed to the witness.)

17 - A The reason that wasn't included in the report,

18 there was an additional statement at the bottom that said
.

.

19 he had no concerns'regarding th'e quality of work at Catawba

. 20 - and'has-given all information regarding that. That was
se

21 in addition to the statement I made in that affidavit.;\_ /
;,

' )- .22 4 On the same topic of including items in your
-

_
.23 report, with respect to interpass temperature, if one were

~

24
.

.to. read the affidavit and then compare the affidavits to
Ass-Federal Reporters. Inc.

25 the report, were all the people who raised interpass

k_+ n -m_._______-__-m_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ m _-_.._.- __.___-___.__m _ _ _ . _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ __m m..- _
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I temperature included in~ 'the . report or were there people
* 2 who raised 'interpass temperature concerns in affidavits, .g

V j3 'not. included in the-report?
''yy -

3

ls. j ~
'd Al No,. sir. -There are three individuals who are

5 not-referenced in_the report.

. ho are they?- Numbers.6 4' W
,

7 A The:'first'.one is individual 33 The reason he:

8 is not..inithe report is he-relate's to the same concern as

,

another individual,. individual 1069
,

.
The second individual-'is. individual 114. To'10

II ~ paraphrase wha't he said, he felt pressured to violate1

/~y-
'

17 interpass temperature but never gave in to that pressure.A_j-

p)., 'I3 The third individual was individual 207 and,(_ :

14 las. evident from his affidavit, he had a m.isconception of

15 what.interpass' temperature was.

16 -Q All:right.
'

. 17 Mr. Ferdon, Mr. Kruse, there was some

18 discussion of one of'your background documents concerning

19 violation of<interpass temperature and there was some

20 discussion of a particular sentence that Mr. Guild read
,.m .

$_.)
_

-you concerning the' degree of sensitization seen in the21
,,-

k '} 22 material as' dependent on its carbon content. And he askedG

,

-23 you if this. statement was in the report.

24 Do you recollect if you addressed carbon content
ae-ressem noperors, inc.

.- 25 in the report?
!

|-

i' i
'
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.

I fA ~(Witness'Kruse)- I don't recall.it was

2 specifically stated like that'in'the report.
~

y; ,

/ i

;c; 3 q: If,you.did'not, was it necessary that you

A_)1
ud should:have addressed-'it?
.

15 A 3:t wouldn't have been necessary.
i

1
~

6 4 Why not?-

7 A: We basically set out to find out if interpass

8 temperature had been violated and to that extent all the

9 carbon contents of all of the piping were within

'10 specifications.

31 4- Mr. Ferdon,- you mentioned " chronic" problems .

71 17 Do you recall that comment? I believe it was
.t_/

''

(f3')' I3 'made-about.an hour.ago.'
-.

I4 A.~' 0(Witness Ferdon) I do.

I" Q You said you wouldn't expect any chronic

;16 . problems.

37 Do you expect any problems with the welds at
.

-18 Catawba?

19 A No, I.do not. expect any' chronic or acute

20 intergranular stress ~ corrosion cracking problems.
. ,; .,

- () . 21 Q Mr. Hollins, one of the Board members asked you
,-m

_

. . !. ) 22 some questions concerning the scope of your interview

23 . process and whether or not it was directed to strictly

24 Welder B or was it -- did it also have an element that
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 permitted it to branch out and ask the interviewee if

.... - _.- ~ -
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,

l' ithelr opinionfis notfinlany way-constrained by Welder B, t

.

?do you recallLthat line;cf inquiry?!2
l! q.) '

g;( 3 ;A '(Witness'Hollins) :Yes, sir. j <

14 '4 Ifask you,.in.the interview process did you'

f5 |give people an op'ortunity_tc raise'any concern they might>

p
4

0 thave exclusive of Welder B concerns?

7 'A | -Yes, sir, we did.

J8 L 4- There was.some question, Mr._Hollins, concerning

9- the effectiveness _ of ~ the quality assurance program that
a

10 ;one--offthe Board members addressed,- I believe,.to Mr. Grier.~

II' As a result of your report, did you find any.
~

( I? unsafe work at' Catawba?-/

A/
, :r'

13 A No, sir, we did not.i )!,

'I4 4 Lastly, Mr. Hollins, picking up-on a point that
~

~15- fMr. Carr.was discussing.with you concerning the NRC, and
'

.
.16 ~ you ' indicated that'you had informed the NRC'or what was

il7 going on and Judge- Kelley had asked you a question concerning
_

18 - how difficult this report was . that didn't have all of

19 the documentary. background in it -- that one would have

_ c20 to come and read the documentary background.
o x

( ). 21 Was the Staff familiar with the documentary
_

-

t 22 background, in addition to telephone calls and meetings,

s

23 you might have had.--

24 A Yes, sir,-it was.
Ase-reseres neoeriore. Inc.

25 4 Did they come to the site to look at the
|: ,u

1

k-

_ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ __
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I affidavits, for example?

2 A. No, sir.

O Q Did they examine the tests, for example? :

4 A. What, sir?

5 4 The tests, the results of the tests taken.

6 A. Yes, sir. {

7 MR. MC GARRY: Thank you, your Honor.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.

9 Anything further?i

I

10 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

II MR. CARR: Your Honor, we agreed yesterday at

12 the bench conference -- I don't know if it was on the

13 record -- that when we finished with redirect it was
t

'd finished and Mr. Guild agreed to that. They are our

!
15 witnesses and our case and we should finish it.

16 MR. GUILD: I made no such a commitment. I said

37 that they should have the right to cloe7, Mr.

18 Chairman, because they have the burden of proof. Anu that

19 certainly is true but several new matters have been raised

20 on redirect and I will be brief in trying to address them

21 and I have assumed that if there is something that has to

22 be taken care of that Mr. Carr will rise and ask to,
_ ,

23 raise the point.

24 I appreciate that the hour is late but to
Acs-Federal Reportsrs, Inc.

25 the extent that there have been some new matters raised,
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1 I think we should have an opportunity --

2 JUDGE KELLEY: I frankly don't recall this as

3 an off the record -- I don't recall our really focusing on

4 it. Our practice has been to allow for recross following

5 redirect on a new matter. We think that having put time

6 limits on things and having said earlier that the recross

7 following our questions would be limited to ten minutes,

8 we think some time limit may be necessary here if it

9 is going to take pretty long.

10 How long do you think it would take?

Il MR. GUILD: Five minutes at the most.

12 JUDGE KELLEY: Proceed.

13 RECROSS-EXAMINATION

84 BY MR. GUILD:
i

15 4 Mr. Dick, you related informing the NRC in

16 detail of what you were doing with regard to particularly

!7 the technical review of the intergranular stress corrosion

18 cracking interpass temperature issue, c or rec t 't

19 A (Witness Dick) Yes, sir.

20 4 You said you went to Atlanta and met w.th HRC

21 and fully disclosed to them the work that you were doing

22 on that subject?

23 A Everything we knew to that point.

24 4 You knew to that point.
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 A Yes, sir.

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - _ _ _
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I 4 Well you told them then that you were doing

2 work to review field studies of Mr. Moore's crew's welds,

3 did you?

4 A I don't recall that detail.

5 4 You don't recall whether you even told them that

6 you were going to go out into the plant and look at actual

7 welds in place to determine whether or not there was a

8 rej ec table sensitization --

9 MR. CARR: All right, your Honor, I am going

10 to object. The record reflects that that was done as a

II result of the NRC going to the site and suggesting that

I7 it be done, if I am not mistaken.

I3 Isn't that --

id MR. GUILD: Mr. Chairman --

!15 MR. CARR: So why, if the NRC came to the site

16 and suggested we do it, should Mr. Dick be cross-examined

17 about whether he told the NRC about it when he went to

18 Atlanta?

19 MR. GUILD: There really is no need for

20 Mr. Carr to get exercised about the point, Mr. Chairman --

21 JUDGE KELLEY: Let's just keep this on an

22 even keel, gentlemen.

23 The trouble with this whole redirect-recross

24 exercise is that it can go on forever because you spend more
Am-Federal floporters, Inc.

25 time arguing about whether it is new or not than you do
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'l 1 answering 2theLquestion.

-2 Now'if we are' going to hold this to five. minutes

r'3
'

t

zfe;{ L3- whyldon't; we just answer the question and be done with' it i
:

/ T'
~

,

~ N
|

J and then at 9: 21' we will be done .

:- 5 ~ So I'will overrule the objection on that simple
-

z
,

.

basis. ' Other1 objections may 'still be ma'de.6

7 BY MR.LGUILD:uc

8 4~ You. don't recallLtelling them anything in Atlanta
,

9 when you went and fully disclosed what you were doing that
s

..

10 would'have11ncluded actually going into the plant and
,

V- !I examining the quality of welds performed by-Mr. Moore's
-

j'''j 1.12 _ crew, 13.that your testimony?
.

.t/-
e,

,. 3

4 J- 4- -(Witness _ Dick) Mr. Guild, I could answer-in
,

y

14 this way:-

15 When'I went-to Atlanta, as I recall we had run

16 the test'of trying1to' duplicate the hottest interpass
:m

37 temperature ' that could be achieved, had polishod the

'18 samples and etched them and compared them to tr.e ASTM
~

I9 practice and we discussed where we were going %.'om there

:? 20 and, as I recall, at that time there was not a methodology

in
T j' 21 for doing this in'the field.,

v

[{ 22 And I told them that we were going to be working

.23 on trying~to determine -- or trying to perfect or trying

24 to'come up.with some way to do this, but at that point
Ase-Federal Reporters, Inc.

-25 .in time the scope in the methodology was vague or

.l________.._____.._.__.___.._. . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ._ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . . . _ . _ _ . _ _
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~ ~

il z no n-e xis t e nt . -- But we did' discuss testing welds in the-

_

~

2 field.
PR; .

3 4 IAll'right, sir.. N, ;;st

.. '-)a
4 TI want to show you a document.that -- by cover of'

'
5 May 14,.1984 to'the. Board and parties.from Mr. Johnson,

6 ~ Counsel:fo the NRC. Staff. It encloses _a meeting summary,

7 'all right, and it is.a meeting summary which also'has a.
<

]f ~8 Jcover.May 1,-1984 reflecting.an April 18,_1984 meeting in.

.,_ -

'9 ! Atlanta.
I

10 That'was the meeting.you had reference to?-

;

.

II A .I don't recall the date, Mr. Guild.-

/7 17 4 All right.
'};

:n}. - 13 And the cover letter, it'says " Dear Mr. Tucker,"
' '

j
-

< scy
' id -and'it has.you copied, "R.L. Dick, Vice-President . "

!
15 ~ A I. receive copies of all of those, yes.

~

16 4, All right, sir.
,

17 ;I have searched through the meeting summary

18 to try-to figure out whether the NRC was~ describing what

'9 you had-related you told them and the only reference I

.20 Lfind is the third paragraph.

' ;[} 21 But take your time and tell me.if there is anything

:(7 s') 22 otherwise in that document that relates to the technical
u,-

- 23 evaluation of welds. And, if not, how about reading that
E

24 paragraph.for the record, please?_

Assasere neueron, ene.

25 (Document handed to the witness.)
*

.

n
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Igb/agbl5 A. "The Licensee also adviseo that an

2 individual who alleged violating interpass

3 temperature during the welding of stainless ,

4 steel agreed to fabricate several demonstration

5 welds using the worst-case weld he performed.

6 The sockets were cut and several sections were

7 removed for exar,tination to determine the effects

8 of overheating on the sockets. The Licensee

9 stated that evaluation of this material is

10 currently underway."

II
4 Now is there any indication there or in any other

I7h part of the meeting summary of your fully disclosing to

3 the NRC that you intended to either perform field testing

'# of welds of Mr. Moore's crew or of Welder B's welds or

15 develop a methodology to perform such a field test?

16 And, if so, Mr. Dick, would you point it out to

I7 us, please?

I8
A. There is a sentence in here that says:

"In addition, the Licensee requested

20 and subsequently committed to keeping the

21 Regional Staff informed of the progress of

22 the Duke Power inquiry into the matters

23 identified above."

#
4 All right.

Am Federal Reporters. Inc.

2 Anything responsive to the question I asked?
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1
'

MR. JOHNSON: There was a meeting of April 8th,
2

1984. This was sent to all of the parties prior to the
3

PID and I think it is in the record as a result of the PID.
4

WITNESS DICK: Mr. Guild, I didn't have the
5

slightest idea of the scope of which we were talking so
6

I don't know what they could have written down. I only
7

made a commitment that we were considering it and looking
8

at it and looking at how this could be extended.
9

BY MR. GUILD:
10

4 This meeting summary doesn't reflect any of
11

this stuf f, does it?
179 A (Witness Dick) I have not carefully read every

word but I did not see it.
14

; 4 Please take --
15

MR. GUILD: I hate to take the Board's time but
16

the point really here is that is the only vehicle I have
17

for learning what- was going on and I followed with very
18

close care what the investigation was -- at least I tried
19

to read in the documents that were made available to me....
20

JUDGE KELLEY: I think you should wrap up
21

this point with Mr. Dick and then we are going to call it
22

a night.
23

MR. GUILD: Yes.
24

Am-FemI Rmomrs. W. MR. CARR: I'm sorry, what was the question pending?
25

MR. GUILD: I asked him if that meeting summary
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I reflects any information communicated by Mr. Dick about

2 the efforts to develop a field metallographic examination

3 technique to examine welds in the field.

4 BY MR. GUILD:

5 Q You don't see anything in there, do you, Mr. Dick?

6 A (Witness Dick) I don't see anything yet.

7 (Pause.)

8 I don't see a reference.

9 Q You were copied with that meeting summary,

10 weren't you?

11 A Yes, sir.

12 4 Did you review it when you got it and see

g '3 whether it was a ccmplete and fair reflection of your

14 meeting in which you talked to them about --

|
15 ' A I read it.

16 Q Do you have any problems with it as representing

17 what you talked about?

18 A I didn't read it in the sense of trying to

19 check off to see that they had accurately and completely

20 represented everything that we talked about, Mr. Guild.

21 Q Did they?'

22 A To my recollection we discussed the future

23 program, not in detail.

24 MR. GUILD: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, that is all
Ace 4ederal Reporters, Inc.

25 I have.

:

k
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I JUDGE KELLEY: Ladies and gentlemen of the panel,

2 this brings us to the conclusion of our not completely

3 scientific process. We appreciate your attendance here

4 and your responsiveness -- Do we ha.ve a problem on the

5 right side of the house?

6 MR. MC GARRY: We have one question we want

7 to ask on the basis of that and that was on interpass

8 temperatures.

9 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATICII

10 BY MR. CARR:

Il Q Mr. Hollins,.when was it we determined to lo

h I2 do the field testing of the welds?

O A. (Witness Hollins) I don't know that I can

14 put a date on that.
i

15 4 Do you have that, Mr. Kruse?

16 A. (Witness Kruse) As I recall it wasn't even

17 until May that we began to start deciding how we were

18 going to do it.

19 0, And when you did it, did you call the IIRC Staff

20 and tell them what you were doing and what you had found,

21 Mr. Hollins --

22 A. I don't recall that we called Atlanta, but I

23 know that --

24 4 Didn't you have a conversation with Mr. Blake,
Am-Federal Reporters, Inc.

25 Mr. Hollins, to pass on the results?
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I A (Witness Hollins) The Staff was aware that we<

2 were doing field testing because they brought in their

3 representative from Brookhaven Lab to observe it.

4 MR. CARR: Thank you.

5 JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

6 As I was saying, I think we now are through.

7 Thank you very much for coraing, for your patience, for

8 your responsiveness to questions.

9 Mr. Ferdon, we may need you back probably

10 Friday, if you are going to be called back. on the the

II point that was refered to earlier. The rest of you,

I2 I think, are free to go. Thank you very much.'

I3 We have got a point or two for counsel.
r

'd (The witness panel excused.)undAGB#22
ST#23fis
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EVENING SESSp JUDGE KELLEY: We would all like to leave, so let's'
'

9:25.p.m.

2 just turn our attention up here for a moment to one or two j
~ 1-Suet |'-

i-( 3 points.
,

4 We have got on the priority list two people to |

5 whom there is no objection. We have to rule on the remainder,

i
6 but as to those two, if there is no objection, wouldn't it '

:

makesenseforthosepeopletobetoldtobehereafterlunchf7

i

8 tomorrow and then we will see, depending on the rulings, what j
t

9 comes after that?

10 MR. GUILD: To be here when, Judge?

II JUDGE KELLEY: Right after lunch, the two people t

] 12 could be told right off the bat to come after lunch tomorrow,'

) 13 because we are going to hear from the Staff from the begin-,

Id ning of tomorrow until lunch time.

15 MR. JOHNSON: Could I also ask what is intended

16 with respect to Mr. Nunn and Mr. Michaelowski?

17 Is tomorrow Thursday?

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. Can we ask tomorrow? Do you

19 have to know tonight?

20 MR. JOHNSON: No.

2I JUDGE KELLEY: A fair enough point, but let's do

22 it tomorrow morning. Now, we said earlier I think that weW
23 intend to crank up again at 8:30. It is sometimes said

24 that justice should be tempered with mercy. Would you
Am-Federal Reporters, Iric.

25 prefer 9 o' clock, participants? Mr. Guild?

.
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#23-2-Suet.1 MR. GUILD: Yes, sir.

2 JUDGE KELLEY: Mr. McGarry?
-

/y

\ ,:f 3 MR. MC GARRY: I'm not sure.
,

4 JUDGE KELLEY: 9' clock. |

I
5 MR. GUILD: Judge, before you do that can I ask i

6 Dr. Michaelowski to be with us tomorrow afternoon and try

7 to fit him in?
.

8 JUDGE KELLEY: That seems reasonable. Yes.

9 Off the record, adjourned.

10 (Whereupon, the hearing is adjourned at 9:26 p.m.,

11 Wednesday, October 10, 1984, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m.,

jg 12 Thursday, October 11, 1984.) ,

IIh '3

14 *****
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